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Introductory Section

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

The following section includes the table of contents, Comptroller’s
letter of transmittal, Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting and the State of lllinois’ organization chart.
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Roland W. Burris

Comptroller
State of llinois

201 State House
Springfield. Itlinois 62706

December 31, 1990 217.782-6000

TO THE CITIZENS OF ILLINOIS, GOVERNOR, AND MEMBERS OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY:

I proudly present to you the State of Illinecis’ Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for the year ended June 30, 1990 which provides complete
information about the State’s financial position at June 30, 1990 and results of
operations during fiscal year 1990. This report provides useful information to
taxpayers, the legislature, the State’s management, investors and creditors, and
other interested users. It has been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles using the "pyramid" apprcach to governmental
financial reporting prescribed in proncuncements of the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB). Responsibility for the accuracy of the data as well as
the completeness and fairness of presentation of this report rests with my Office
and other State management. This report necessarily includes certain amounts
which are based on management’s best estimates and judgments.

The Comprehensive &Annual Financial Report is presented in the following
sections: introductory: financial; and statistical and economic. The
introductory section includes the table of contents, the Comptroller’s letter of
transmittal, and the State’s organization chart. The financial secticon includes
the Auditor General's report on the financial statements, the general purpose
financial statements, and the combining and individual fund financial statements
and schedules. The statistical and economic sectien includes selected
demographic and business data, generally on a multi-year basis.

The Illincis Auditor General has elected to perform a "department by
department™ single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit
Act of 1984 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, Audits
of State and Local Governments. Separate departmental financial reports for
those State agencies subject to the Single Audit Act include the schedule of
federal financial assistance, findings and recommendations, and the auditor’s
reports on internal control and compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
The Auditor General has performed an examination of the accompanying general
purpose financial statements in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards, and his unqualified opinion is presented herein.

The State of Illinois 1is formally organized according to executive,
legislative and judicial functions. The Governor is the chief executive of the
State and is generally responsible for administration of the government,
exclusive of the offices of other constitutionally-elected officials. The other
elected officials are the Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, Secretary of
State, Comptroller, and Treasurer.

The Illinois State Constitution provides that all elected officials of the
Executive Branch of State Government hold office fcr four-year terms. Pursuant
to the Constitution, officials in office during fiscal year 1990 were elected in
the 1986 general election. Newly elected officials for all executive branch
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posts, as a result of the November 6, 1990 general election, will assume their
respective offices on January 14, 1991.

The legislative power of the State is vested in the General Assembly, which
is composed of a 59-member Senate and a ll8-member House of Representatives.
Both the Senate and the House meet in annual sessions to enact, amend or repeal
laws and to adopt appropriation bills. The judicial branch is composed of a
seven member Supreme Court, five districts of Appellate Courts and twenty-one
Circuit Courts. At June 30, 1990 the State had approximately 121,000 employees.

An organizational chart, showing the relationships of the three branches
of Illineis State Government and those of the various agencies, boards,
commissions and colleges and universities which provide a full range of State
government services, is presented on pages XVII through XXI.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

Bordering on Lake Michigan and the Mississippi and Ohio rivers in America’s
heartland, Illinois is a state of diversified economic strength with a population
of more than 11,500,000. Personal income by industrial source in Illinois is
similar to that of the United States as a whole. Measured by per capita income,
Illinois ranks fourth among the ten most populous states. Illinois ranks third
among all states in both agricultural exports and total cash receipts from crop
sales. Also, Illinois ranks among the top five states in several measures of
manufacturing activity. Chicago, the State’s largest c¢ity, serves as the
transportation center of the Midwest and the headquarters of many of the nation’s
major corporations and is the second largest financial center in the country
behind New York, 1Illinois ranks second (behind New York) as headquarters for
Fortune .500 companies with corporate headquarters of BAmoco, Sara Lee,
Caterpillar, Motorola, and Archer Daniels Midland among others located in
Illincis. Employment characteristics in Illinois are similar to those of the
United States in terms of workforce composition.

Current Economic Condition and Prospects

Fiscal year 1990 marked Illincis’ seventh year of recovery from the severe
recession of the early 1980’s. Between fiscal year 1983 and fiscal year 1990,
the average Illinois unemployment rate declined from 12.4% to 6.0% and Illinois’
non-agricultural employment increased by 676,000 workers or 14.9%.

During the 1980’s, Illinois experienced a significant shift in the
structure of the industrial work force. Fiscal year 1990 manufacturing
employment of 981,000 was 178,000 (15.4%) below fiscal year 1981 employment of
1,159,000. Particularly sharp declines occurred in the primary metal industries
{(including iron and steel) where employment dropped 28,000 (33.3%) between fiscal
year 1981 and fiscal year 1990; non-electrical machinery (including farm and
construction equipment) with a decline of 67,000 (30.2%); and electrical
machinery with a decline of 36,000 (23.4%).

In contrast, fiscal year 1990 retail trade employment of 901,000 was
133,000 {(17.3%) above the fiscal year 1981 level; fiscal year 1990 finance and
real estate employment of 374,000 was 58,000 (18.4%) above the fiscal year 1981
level; and fiscal year 1990 employment in the service sector of 1,290,000 was
339,000 (35.6%) above the fiscal year 1981 level.

The long-term prospects for the Illinois economy remain strong, based upon
an efficient agricultural sector specializing in soybeans, corn, and hogs; a
diversified durable manufacturing base which takes advantage of Illinois’
convenient location for steel manufacturing and a pool of skilled metal workers;
a central location that has made Illinois the transportation and commercial
center for the nation; world-class universities and research institutes that are
the core of a growing high-tech sector; and Illinois’ enormous coal resources.,
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During the current year, the potential exists for an economic slowdown, in part
due to the jump in oil prices. However, Illinois’ real estate markets have
avoided the speculative excesses of other regions, and increased efficiency and
an improved exchange rate should allow Illinois businesses to take advantage of
new export opportunities.

Build Illinois Program

In fiscal year 1986, the State implemented the "Build Illinois"™ Program,
which expands the State’s effort in economic development by funding new
initiatives and accelerating existing initiatives in business development,
infrastructure construction and replacement, education, and protection of the
environment. The program’s purpose is to improve the overall business climate
of the State and thereby to attract new business and maintain or expand current
business in Illinois. Total authorized spending over a period of eleven years
is $2.41 billion. This program is to be financed through issuance of $2.03
billion in dedicated State tax revenue (special obligation) bonds and $380
million in funding from current general tax revenues. Approximate spending from
the Build Illinois Program in the following fiscal years was $51 million in 1986,
$175 million in 1987, $235 million in 1988, $266 million in 1989, and $274
million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1990. Significant Build Illinois
projects in fiscal year 1990 were highway construction of U.S. Route 51 and the
Thorndale Avenue extensicn in Cook and DuPage counties (Dept. of Transportation),
grants to local governments for improvements to sewer systems and waste water
treatment facilities (Environmental Protection Agency), loans to small and large
businesses to attract and retain jobs (Commerce and Community Affairs), and
construction of the Dairy and Animal Sciences Building at the University of
Illinois ({(Capital Development Board).

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Internal Controls

Management of the State is responsible for establishing and maintaining an
internal control structure designed to ensure that the assets of the State are
protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to ensure that adequate accounting data
are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles. The State’s internal control
structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that
these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that
(1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived;
and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
management. .

On October 31, 1989, the Fiscal Control and Internal Auditing Act (FCIAA)
became law, requiring all State agency chief executive officers to annually
certify regarding the adequacy of internal controls in place within their
agencies. The first annual certification by State agency CEOQ’s was due November
15, 1990. The FCIAA also requires that certain agencies have a chief internal
auditor with a specified minimum level of professional competency.

Reporting Entity and Financial Statement Presentation

The accompanying financial statements are prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) applicable to State governments
as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). This Office
strongly supports the GASB and has contributed to the formation and to
development of 1its pronouncements through participation in hearings and
submission of written comments and recommendations as proposed standards are
distributed for exposure.
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The accompanying financial statements include all funds, account groups,
elected offices, departments and agencies of the State, as well as all boards,
commissions, authorities, universities and colleges for which the State’s
executive or legislative branches exercise oversight responsibility. The
financial activities of the State are organized on the basis of individual funds
and account groups, each of which is a separate accounting entity segregated for
the purpose of carrying on specific activities or attaining certain objectives
in accordance with specific regulations, restrictions and limitations. The
reporting entity, fund types and account groups are described in detail in Note
1 to the financial statements.

To ensure readability of the financial statements, generally only funds
with total assets greater than $2 million are presented separately in the
combining statements. Combination of funds is necessary due to the existence of
approximately 450 funds in the State’s reporting entity. Funds used by more than
one agency are classified with what is determined to be the primary administering
agency.

Universities, colleges and their related foundations and associations are
reported in a separate fund category on the balance sheet. The Combined
Statements of Changes in Fund Balances and Current Funds Revenues, Expenditures
and Other Changes for University and College Funds are presented separately
within the general purpeose financial statements in conformity with GAAP.

Budgetary Controls

The Comptroller’s Uniform Statewide Accounting System (CUSAS) provides the
basis for receipt, expenditure and encumbrance reporting of all State treasury
held funds with specific budgetary controls maintained on line-item expenditures
for all appropriated funds. Appropriations (budget) and actual expenditure
analysis for significant individual funds is provided in the Budgetary Schedules
section of this report. A reconciliation between the GAAP and budgetary basis
of accounting is presented in Note 2 of the financial statements. The budgetary
system (CUSAS) classifies funds into traditional groupings which do not conform
with the fund type classifications set forth by the GASB; therefore, a
reclassification of budget categories to GAAP financial statement fund types also
is presented in Note 2. ‘

Illinois operates with a three-month "lapse period,"™ July 1 to September
30, during which State agencies can expend funds appropriated in the prior year
if encumbered by June 30. For all fund types, goods or services received prior
to June 30 are recorded as liabilities and expenditures or expenses, whichever
is appropriate. For governmental fund types, lapse period expenditures for goods
or services encumbered as of June 30 and received prior to September 30 are
reported with other encumbrances as reservations of June 30 fund balances and not
as liabilities or expenditures.

Cash—-Basis Operations

The State of Illinois’ daily activities are operated on a "cash basis,"
where bills are paid with the available balances of cash on hand. In order to
meet the variable cash payout demands, the State needs a daily available balance
of approximately $200 million in the General Fund. Prior to January 1989, the
available balance had frequently fallen below this minimum level. From January
1989 through June 1990, month-end available balances were above the minimum level
for 15 of the 18 months, with an average end-of-the-month balance of $348 million
for the last 12 months. Subsequent to June 30, 1990, the month-end available
balance has ‘fallen below this minimum level in August ($114 million), October
($151 million), and November ($70 million). These trends are apparent in the
following table:
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w|. The State’s ‘“Checkbook’’ Balance

General Funds Monthly Available Balances Fiscal Years 1981—1991
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The General Fund’s available balance at June 30, 1990 was $395 million.
This is $146 million less than the record 5541 million balance at June 30, 1989,
the highest year-end available balance in the general fund’s history. The cash
balance generally is affected by the same events that are discussed below in the
General Governmental Functions Section.

Cash Management

The Illinois State Treasurer 1is responsible for investing all cash
resources of the State, with the exception of those held by the retirement
systems and certain debt service, enterprise, agency, universities’ and colleges’
endowments and other locally-held funds. Of the five retirement systems, three
pool their resources for investment, and twe invest their resources under
investment master trustee arrangements with individual investment managers. The
universities and colleges are granted independent powers to invest their funds
which are held outside the State Treasury. Interest income earned on the cash
resources received and invested by the State Treasurer is allocated to the
various funds (where specified by law) based on the average daily cash balances
invested.

General Governmental Functions

The governmental fund types are those through which most State functions
are financed. These fund types (the general, special revenue, capital projects,
and debt service funds) are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Throughout the year, the Comptroller’s Office publishes a Monthly
Fiscal Report which summarizes the status of revenues and expenditures and
analyzes various programs and activities. These detailed reports are available
on request.

Revenues on the modified accrual basis are recognized when they are both
measurable and available to finance current operations. Revenues (amounts
expressed in millions) from various sources for fiscal years 1990 and 1989 were
as follows:



Parcentage

Revenue Source Amount of Total Percentage
Increase Increase
1990 1989 1990 1989 from 1989 from 1989
Taxes:
INCOMe. + ooy uvunens $ 5,339 $ 4,677 27% 28% $ 662 14%
Sales..iurvseearaans 4,955 3,937 25% 23% 1,018 26%
Motor fuel.,....... 948 726 5% 45 222 31%
Publiec Utility.... 913 910 5% 5% 3
Cther.....v00eeues 954 911 5% 5% 43 5%
Federal government.. 5,070 4,676 26% 27% 394 8%
Licenses and fees... 830 777 4% 5% 53 7%
Interest and other
investment income.. 249 219 1% 1% 30 14%
Other., iveervennnnaes 381 257 2% 2% 124 48%
Total $ 19,639 S 17,090 100% 100% 52,549 15%

Fiscal year 1990 revenues increased by $2.5 billion (15%) over 1989
revenues. State income taxes, with revenues of $5.3 billion for fiscal year
1990, remained the largest revenue source for the State on a GAAP basis.
Temporary increases in the individual income tax rate from 2.5% to 3.0% and in
the corporate income tax rate from 4.0% to 4.8% effective July 1, 1989 through
June 30, 1991, were the primary reason for the $662 million (14%) increase in
income taxes from fiscal year 1989.

Federal government revenues increased $394 million (8%) during fiscal year
1990. Federal government revenues fluctuated significantly at the Department of
Public Aid where general revenue fund revenues from federal sources increased
$251 million, primarily for the Medical Assistance (Medicaid) Program. Other
large fluctuations at Public Aid occurred in the Food Stamp Program ($77 million
increase in federal government food stamp revenues), Immigration Reform and
Control ($17 million decrease in federal revenues), and a $16 million increase
in federal government support of the State’s Child Support Enforcement Program.
Other significant federal government fluctuations occurred as follows: Department
of Children and Family Services ($20 million increase in the foster care and
adoption program); the Department of Transportation ($30 million decrease in the
federal government’s support of the highway construction program and a $23
million increase in airport construction programs, including Chicago’s OfHare
International Airport).

Sales taxes remained the State’s third largest revenue source for fiscal
year 1990, increasing by $1.0 billion (26%) over fiscal year 1989. The increase
is primarily due to sales tax reform. BAlthough the general sales tax rate did
not increase with sales tax reform (the general sales tax rates remained at 5%
for the State, 1% for the municipality or county, and 1/4% supplemental for the
county), effective January 1, 1990, a single tax rate (6 1/4%) and common sales
tax base for all units of government became law. Prior to January 1990, the
local portion of the sales taxes were accounted for in "agency funds," and, as
such, are not reflected as revenues in the governmental funds operating
statement. Subsequent to January, 1990, the State-imposed sales taxes for units
of local government are reported as revenues in special revenue funds.
Additionally, an increase in the use tax rate from 5% to 6 1/4% and a reduction
in the exemption of receipts from gasohol sales (from 40% exempt to 30% exempt),
both effective January 1, 1990; taxability of "canned" computer software
(effective October 1, 1989), and photofinishing (effective September 11, 1989)
increased sales tax revenues.

Other revenues increased $124 million (48%) due primarily to increases at
Public Aid in the amount of $69 million for revenues recognized in the Child
Support Enforcement Trust Program.

Motor fuel taxes increased $222 million (31%) from fiscal year 1989. The
increase was caused primarily by two increases of 3¢ per gallon effective August
1, 1989 and January 1, 1990. This increased State motor fuel taxes to 19¢ per
gallon for all motor fuels except diesel fuel, which is now 21.5¢ per gallon.
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Expenditures for governmental fund types are presented on the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Expenditures (amounts expressed in millions) for
major governmental fund functions in fiscal year 1990 and 1989 were as follows:

Percentage
Expenditure Function Amount of Total Percentage
Increase Increase
1990 1989 1990 1989 from 1989 from 1989
Health and social
SerViCeS. .. iccaaranens $ 4,501 $ 3,885 23% 23% $ 616 16%
Education..ceeecoovacans 4,480 4,048 23% 24% 432 11%
General government.,... 3,602 2,449 18% 15% 1,153 47%
Social assistance...... 2,484 2,249 12% 13% 235 10%
Transportation......... 2,208 1,954 11% 12% . 254 13%
Public protection
and Jjustice........... 986 886 5% 5% 100 11%
Natural resources
and recreation........ 420 364 2% 2% 56 15%
Debt service........... 703 648 4% 4% 55 8%
Capital outlays........ 368 304 2% 2% 64 21%
Total $ 19,752 S 16,787 100% 100% S 2,965 18%

Governmental funds expenditures of $19.8 billion in fiscal year 1990
represented an increase of $3.0 billion (18%) over 1989 and were 3113 million
greater than revenues on the same basis of accounting. Health and social
services expenditures of $4.5 billion were the largest expenditure function for
fiscal year 1990, surpassing education expenditures slightly (by $21 million).
The increase in health and social services expenditures was $616 million (16%)
over 1989. Major causes of the increase were: medical assistance outlays
increases at the Department of Public Aid ($376 million) for hospital care, long-
term care, practitioner services, prescription drugs, and related medical
services for individuals and families with insufficient resources to cover their
medical costs; increases at the Department of Mental Health and Developmental
Disabilities for services for mentally ill and developmentally disabled
individuals ($71 million increase) primarily attributable to costs associated
with meeting the requirements of the federal Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act
of 1987 (OBRA-87). OBRA-87 mandates nursing home reform including meeting
preadmission screening, resident review, and alternate placement standards by all
community-based service providers; and the expansion of programs supported by the
Alcohol, Drug Abuse and Mental Health Block Grant ($18 million); increases in
Title IV-E, foster care and adoption assistance program at the Department of
Children and Family Services ($65 million); funding increases for the State’s
Drug Free Initiative Program ($23 million) at the Department of Alcocholism and
Substance Abuse; and more case loads and rate increases ($18 million) at the
Department on Aging.

Education expenditures increased $432 million (11%) from fiscal year 1989.
The most significant increases were at the Illinois State Board of Education,
Education Assistance Fund ($202 million) and Common School Fund ($131 million)
which are both accounts within the General Revenue Fund. The Education
Assistance Fund increase reflects the temporary income tax increase referred to
above in the revenue source discussion. Education Assistance Fund receipts (7.3%
of income tax collections from July 18, 1989 through June 30, 1991) are earmarked
for elementary, secondary, and higher education programs. The Common School Fund
increase was a result of higher general apportionment expenditures to local
schoel districts in accordance with section 18 of The School Code.

General government expenditures increased by $1,153 million (47%) over
fiscal year 1989. Increased expenditures at the Department of Revenue directly
related to sales tax reform explained above under the sales tax discussion were
the main reason for this significant increase. The State—imposed local sales
taxes are reflected as general government expenditures when they are payable to
units of local government. In addition, general government expenditures in
support of the group insurance program increased $62 million from fiscal year
1989 to fiscal year 1990. The State’s group health self-insurance program is
administered in an internal service fund, with the employer liability portion
paid from the General Fund.
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Social assistance expenditures increased by $235 million (10%) from fiscal years
1989 to 1990. Increases at the Department of Public Aid for aid to families with
dependent children (AFDC), child support enforcement, and food stamps
expenditures constituted the majority of this increase. Transportation
expenditure increases of $254 million (13%) from fiscal years 1989 to 1990 are
directly related to the increased motor fuel tax revenues discussed above.

General Fund

Many State programs are accounted for in the General Fund. As demonstrated
by the following table (in millions), the State’s GAAP basis financial position
at June 30, 1990 deteriorated from fiscal year 1989. The worsening financial
position is somewhat greater on a GAAP basis (from a deficit $74 million to a
deficit $427 million) than the budgetary basis financial position (from a
positive balance of $148 million to a deficit $191 million). The undesignated
fund deficit on a GAAP basis also increased by $359 million. This amount
effectively represents the amount available for appropriation from past
operations.

Excass (deficiency) of
revenues over expenditures
and net other financing

sources (usaes) for the

Fund balance (deficit) Undesignated Fund year ended June 30
at June 30 {(deficit) at June 30
1981 5 (158) $(311) $(449)
1982 (427) (594) (288)
1983 {737} (994) {311)
1984 (222) (662) 522
1985 19 (198) 216
1986 {(261) (425) (270Q)
1987 (587) (757) (328)
1988 (355) {(511) 232
1989 (74) (256) 281

1990 (427) (615) (352)

Expendable Trust Funds

Total revenues for the State’s expendable trust funds decreased (6%) from
$1,253 million in fiscal year 1989 to $1,175 million in fiscal year 1990. Total
expenditures increased 17% from $747 million in 1989 to $876 million in 1990.

By far the largest expendable trust fund is the State Unemployment
Compensation Trust Fund. The unemployment insurance (UI) system is a joint
state-federal program designed to provide cash assistance to involuntarily
unemployed workers regardless of need. During fiscal year 1990 the UI system
provided 5.2 million weeks of benefits to laid off workers at an average weekly
stipend for recipients of regular benefits of $165. The State is responsible for
determining benefit levels and eligibility criteria, and for setting State UI tax
levels sufficient to pay the benefits. The federal government provides all
administrative funding and mandates minimal coverage requirements. A separate
federal unemployment tax is assessed by the federal government to finance these
administrative costs and to provide a source of funds for states to borrow
against during periods of high unemployment,

Because benefit claims paid from the Fund significantly exceeded employer
contributions to the Fund during fiscal years 1976 to 1983, the Fund incurred a
large debt to the U.S. Treasury. Through good management and the cooperation of
a coalition of labor and business, such loans have been paid off, with the final
interest installment made in September, 1989. A new unemployment insurance
agreement was implemented in January, 1988 which raised taxable wages to the
first $9,000 earned by an employee and established the maximum tax rate at 7.2%
beginning in 1989, while increasing benefits payable to laid off workers as well.
The Fund is now in a fiscally sound position, as demonstrated by its $1,673
million fund equity at June 30, 1990.

Proprietary Funds

Combined operating revenues for the State’s enterprise funds increased by
$56 million (3%) from $2,003 million in fiscal year 1989 to 52,059 million in
fiscal year 1990. Combined operating expenses increased from $1,357 million to
$1,388 million, an increase of $31 million (2%) during the same period.
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Increased revenues and general and administrative expenses and other costs of the
Illinois State Toll Highway Authority and a $21 million increase in expenses in
the Comprehensive Health Insurance Plan Fund comprised the majority of the
increase for the enterprise funds from 1989 to 1990. Revenues and expenses in
the State’s largest enterprise fund, the State Lottery Fund, remained relatively
stable from fiscal year 1989 to 1990.

The State’s internal service funds, which provide data processing, motor
pocl vehicles, telephone communications, office supplies, printing services, self
insurance and other services to State agencies, generated a profit for fiscal
vear 1990. Combined internal service funds revenues and expenses for fiscal vyear
1990 were 5582 million and $581 million, respectively. This represents increases
of $69 million (13%) and $76 million (15%) in revenues and expenses,
respectively, from fiscal year 1989 to 1990. Health insurance contributicn
income, which increased $64 million, and benefits expenses, which increased $65
million, were the primary reasons for the overall increases.

University and College Fund Type

Illinois operates a comprehensive program of higher education, including
10 major universities and support for a statewlde network of community {(junior)
colleges. The State’s flagship university, the University of Illinois, is known
and respected throughout the country for educational, research, and athletic
programs. During fiscal year 1990, college and university expenditures increased
$322 million (13%) over 1989, General Fund financial support to the State’s
universities increased by 18%, or $167 million from fiscal year 1989 to fiscal
year 1990,

Debt Administration

During 1990, Illinois continued to receive high bond ratings for its
general (Raa from Moody’s Investor Service and AA+ from Standard and Poor’s
Corporation) and special obligation bonds, (ranging from AAA by Standard and
Poor’s for Build Illinois bonds to Baa-1 by Moody’s for Civic Center bonds).
Outstanding general and special obligation bonds at June 30, 1990 totaled $5.145
billion. Bonds were issued primarily to provide funds for acquisition and
construction of capital facilities for higher education, public and mental
health, correction and conservation purposes, and for maintenance and
construction of highway and waterway facilities. Bonds also have been issued to
provide assistance to municipalities for c¢onstruction of sewage treatment
facilities, port districts, aquarium facilities, local scheools, mass
transportation and aviation purposes, and to fund research and development of
ccal as an energy source.

General and special obligation bonds aggregating $440 and $394 million,
respectively, were issued during fiscal year 1990 at average interest rates
ranging from 6.51% to 7.42%. During 1989, general and special obligation bonds
totaling $340 and $197 million, respectively, were issued at average rates
ranging from 7.26% to 7.71%.

In addition to general and special obligation bonds, Illinois has $3.529
billion of revenue bonds, $112 million of notes payable and $1.032 billion of
other long-term obligations outstanding as of June 30, 1990.

Retirement Systems

Total net assets of the State’s five pension trust funds, on a current
market basis, aggregated $16.2 billion at June 30, 1990 ($14.4 billion at cost).
The most current actuarial valuations of the pension trust fund indicated that
the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits (i.e., the pension
benefit obligation) was $24.9 billion, exceeding net assets of the funds by $8.7
billion on a market basis ($10.5 billion at cost). ©On a market value basis, the
funding ratio for all funds combined decreased to 65% at June 30, 1990 from 69%
at June 30, 1989. On a cost basis, the funding ratio decreased to 58% at June
30, 1990 from 61% at June 30, 1989.
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In recent years, the State has funded contributions to the pension systems
at a ratio of approximately 60% of the amount being paid out. This resulted in
underfunding of GAAP pension expense by $667 million for fiscal year 1990, and
by $4.5 billion on a cumulative basis since 1981. On August 23, 1989, the
Governcr signed into law Public Act 86-0273. This law will have significant
impact on the future of the State of Illinois’ pension benefit obligation (PBO)
and the unfunded PBQ. This law provides for compounded annual increases for
annuitants and survivors. In addition, the new law provides for funding of the
retirement systems on an actuarially sound basis over 40 years after a seven year
phase in.

Risk Management

The State's risk management encompasses a wide range of State government
activities. Generally, the State has elected to retain most exposures to risk,
with only limited purchase of commercial insurance. Among the exceptions are
coverage for real property at the State of Illinois Center in Chicago and the
Regional State Office complex in Collinsville. Limited coverage for personal
property includes a small portion of the State’s fleet of motor vehicles, the
fixed and rotary wing aircraft fleet, selected items of electronic data
processing equipment, a portion of the State’s collection of fine art, and a
small number of other property and liability exposures.

The State retains workers’ compensation and auto liability exposures,
including c¢laims management. Other major retained risks include employee
fidelity and surety, as well as general liability. The State’s risk management
program also includes legal representation and indemnification of employees sued
for violation of civil and constitutional rights and other tort liabilities while
in official capacity.

OTHER INFORMATION
Certificate of Achievement

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting
to the State of Illinois for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 1989. This is the sixth consecutive year that the
State has received this prestigious award in governmental financial reporting.
In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the State of TIllinois
published an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR whose contents
conform to program standards. This report satisfied both generally accepted
accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We
believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate Program’'s’
requirements. I will be submitting this report to the GFOA to determine its
eligibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgements

This year’s State of Illinois comprehensive annual financial report is my
last as Comptroller of the State of Illinois. This year, as in every year since
I introduced GAAP financial reporting in Illinois in fiscal year 1981, the report
preparation was a cooperative effort of State agency accounting staffs, the State
Auditor General’s post-audit program and the dedication of my staff. I believe
that this year’s report continues to exemplify Illinois’ commitment to
governmental financial reporting excellence.

Sincerely,

Roland W. Burri
Comptroller
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Backwater lakes offered sandy beaches for recreational bathers.
Photo Courtesy Lake County Museum
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Financial Section

FINANCIAL SECTION

The Financial Section which follows includes the auditor’s report,
the general purpose financial statements and the combining and
individual fund and account group statements and schedules.



STATE OF ILLINOIS
OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

509 SOUTH SIXTH STREET

SPRINGFIELD
62701

ROBERT G.CRONSON

AUDITOR GENERAL

Honorable Philip J. Rock, President of the Senate
Honorable Michael ]. Madigan, Speaker of the House
Members of the General Assembly

Honorable James R. Thompson, Governor

Honorable Roland W. Burris, Comptroller

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the State of Illinois as of and for the year
ended June 30, 1990 as listed in the foregoing table of contents for Section Il. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the State’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose
financial statements are frec of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

[n our opinion, the general purpose financial statements listed in the foregoing table of contents for Section
Il present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the State of Illinois as of June 30, 1990, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows of proprietary funds for the year then ended, in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements
taken as a whole. The combining and individual fund financial statements and budgetary schedules, listed in the
table of contents for Section I, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the general purpose financial statements of the State of Illinois. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the general purpose financial statements. In our opinion, these combining and
individual fund financial statements and budgetary schedules are fairly stated in all material respects in relation
to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

The statistical and cconomic data listed in the table of contents for Section III were not audited by us, and
accordingly, we do not express an opinion thereon.

Very truly yours,

Lol Ut

ROBERT G. CRONSON
Auditor General
State of Hlinois
Springficld, llinois
December 31, 1990
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Waterfowl were very plentiful before floodplains began to disappear along the lllinois River.
Photo Courtesy Page Hatch Collection

SJUIWIEIS [BIIUBUIY
asodind 1RIauan



General Purpose
Financial Statements

GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Purpose Financial Statements provide a summary over-
view of the financial position of all funds and account groups and
of the operating results by fund type. They also serve as an intro-
duction of the more detailed statements and schedules that follow.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Balance Sheet
All Fund Types and Account Groups
June 30,.1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Governmental Fund Types

Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects
Assets and other debits
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............cccocoeeinciininnn $ 571,183 § 1898378 §$ 152889 § 343,335
INVESIMENIS. e 115,070 695 61,450
Receivables, net:
TAXES. ..ottt e 723,187 282,976
Intergovemmental . 378,992 516,444 2,496
Other.......cooeeeeeene. . 42,505 445621 1,314
Due from other funds. . 117,780 232,711 195
Inventories............... . 25,541 31,744
Prepaid eXpenses.............cccoeeeererenieren e nescenecenne )
Loans and notes receivable. - 60,119 74,279
Restricted assets..........c.cccccvveeee.
Property, plant and equipment, net
Other @SSe15.......cooiveieeiree et 1,028 4,584
Other debits:
Amount available in debt service funds for:
Retirement of general obligation bonds...............
Retirement of special obligation bonds...
Retirement of other obligations..........................
Amount to be provided for:
Retirement of general obligation bonds..
Retirement of special obligation bonds. ..
Retirement of other obligations........... .
Pension liabilities...........ccoooeonceenrcircccr e
Total assets and other debits $ 2035405 $ 3487432 $ 215653 § 346,026
Liabilities, equity and other credits
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities................... $ 1393234 § 256424 $ 72,924
Intergovernmental payables..................... 600,343 682,981 % 47 12,763
Due toother funds.............ccooeiiiivniccnceen 303,652 237,841 37 1,284
Deferred revenues............. B OO U ORIV PTOUUTON 164,939 217,657 933
Liabilities payable from restricted assets.. »
Depositary and other liabilities.................. " 355,596 287
Notes payable............cccovecereinceecr e
Accrued retirement COSIS...........oivveviirinienicninnencen
General obligation bonds payable..
Special obligation bonds payable...
Revenue bonds payable............. -
Other obligations. ...
Total liabilities 2,462,168 1,750,499 371 87,504
Equity and other credits:
Contributed capital.................ccocoviiiiiinis
Investment in fixed assets................
Retained earnings:
RESEIVEd.. ...t e
Unreserved..........ocoe i
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances...........cccocvoverneciivieioniss 83,526 1,264,403 672,534
Unemployment compensation benefits.......... ’
Net assets available for plan benefits............
Other ... 104,248 329,858
Unreserved:
Designated.............c.oococceniimiininnni i, 215,282
Undesignated (614,537) 142,672 (414,412}
Total equity (deficit) and other credits (426,763) 1,736,933 215,282 258,122
Total liabilities, equity and other credits $ 2035405 § 3487432 $ 215653 $ 346,026

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



) Fiduciary University and
Proprietary Fund Types Fund Type College Fund Type Account Groups
Trust General General Total
Internal and Universities Fixed Long-Term {(Memorandum
Enterprise Service Agency and Colleges Assets Obligations Only)
$ 499,145 . § 30,775 § 2,753,800 $ 282534 $ 6,532,039
638,928 15,130,495 382,575 16,329,213
290,067 1,296,230
2,17 461 10,615 4,068 915,247
72,266 4,585 204,492 120,574 891,357
45,220 114,722 13,682 94,190 618,500
5,366 9,857 43,642 116,150
4,361 6,935 14,784 26,080
1,980,040 850 70,856 2,186,144
402,282 108 4,433 406,823
1,137,578 100,764 7,640 3,641,904 $ 3,355,777 8,243,663
77,118 26 533,899 4,584 621,239
$ 149,635 149,635
64,394 64,394
1,253 1,263
4,009,001 4,009,001
921,900 921,900
827,013 827,013
4,500,106 4,500,106
$ 4864475 §$ 269,083 $ 18,944,690 $ 4,664,144 $ 3355777 % 10473302 $ 48,655,987
$ 266238 $ 110920 $ 51,872 $ 340,288 $ 2,491,900
2,158 9 1,151,051 364 2,449,716
11,885 964 41,743 21,094 618,500
6,065 1,018 5,079 47,734 443,425
20,184 99 20,283
111,752 20,213 1,630,588 8,648 2,127,084
100,975 11,141 112,116
$ 4,500,106 4,500,106
4,158,636 4,158,636
986,294 986,294
3,213,849 315,342 3,529,191
1,894 68,661 132,939 828,266 1,031,860
3,735,100 201,785 2,880,333 877,649 10,473,302 22,469,111
43,619 16,068 59,687
3,244 427 $ 3,355,777 6,600,204
206,962 206,962
878,794 51,230 930,024
10 35,640 2,056,113
1,672,617 1,672,617
14,375,804 14,375,804
— 5 536,567 970,678
14,819 230,201
15,831 {45,058) {915,504)
1,129,375 67,298 16,064,357 3,786,495 3,355,777 26,186,876
$ 4864475 § 269,083  $ 18,944,690 $ 4,664,144 $ 3355777 $ 10473302 § 48655987




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
Other Sources and Uses of Financial Resources
and Changes in Fund Balances :
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Fiduciary
Governmental Fund Types Fund Type Total
Special Debt Capital ‘Expendable  {Memorandum
General Revenue Service Projects Trust Only)
Revenues: )
Income taxes.......... $ 4638052 ¢ 700,907 $ 5,338,959
Sales taxes. . reerererananereraneas 3,976,753 978,664 4,955417
Motor fuel taxes...........cccceceeerneiericcenrenreen 947,840 947,840
Public utility taxes.............ccccvcveinenivsnerinnen, 669,832 243,390 913,222
Other taxes..........ccecvrenerreeesenncrnnssasesreas 826,497 127,233 $ 1,026,939 1,980,669
Federal government..............cccccooeeeeeirennnns 2,038,945 30202905 § 985 § 635 13,162 5,083,032
Licensesandfees._..................ccoooeeeieeeeen. 62,700 767,654 141 830,495
Interest and other investment income......... 160,820 67,336 20,075 566 125,016 373,813
OHEr.......covoecricrrrerer e seerereeaes 50,132 310,662 979 18,645 9,595 390,013
Total revenues 12,423,731 7,172,981 22,190 19,846 1,174,712 20,813,460
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services..................... 3,992 225 508,683 126 4,501,034
Education..........ceeeveeeeeseeeececericeenreenas 3,796,122 659,201 24,789 2 4,480,114
General government..........c.ccccovererernane 902,094 2,671,042 131 29,199 5,720 3,608,186
Social assistance..........c.coeeecrrenieennenns 1,390,182 1,083,657 866,968 3,350,807
Transportation............cccceeeeereerierernennen 36,969 1,961,127 209,752 2,207,848
Public protection and justice.................. 824 615 161,115 3,085 988,815
Natural resources and recreation.......... 116,881 189,505 113,233 305 420,014
Debt service:
PrnGipal......ocooveiineireinnii i 13,189 12,476 298,575 324,240
INBBIASE......oovev e rerceccee e 50,162 25,217 303,610 378,989
Capital outlays..........ccccevereerreencnierreneeennens 115,212 88,767 163,770 41 367,790
Total expenditures 11,237,651 7,370,790 602,316 540,743 876,337 20,627,837
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 1,186,080 (197,809) (580,126) {520,897) 298,375 185,623
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond iSSUes...........c.covecvne.n. 635,530 635,530
Praceeds from general and special
bond refunding issues...........ccceeeenenn. 99,029 82,135 181,164
Operating transfers-in......, 690,589 1,593,752 605,253 3312 743 2,893,649
Operating transfers-out (2,249,769) (1,186,361) (847) {69,529) {(14,201) (3,520,707)
Proceeds from capital lease financing........ 20,624 18,745 39,369
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent... ‘ (111,328) (112,883) (224,211)
Proceeds from certificates of participation.. 16,671 16,671
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources {1,538,556) 426,136 592,107 555,236 {13,458) 21,465
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures and
net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (352,476) 228,327 11,981 34,339 284,917 207,088
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1989 (74,287) 1,508,606 203,301 223,783 1,403,546 3,264,949
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ (426,763) $ 1736933 . $ 215282 § 258122 $ 1688463 $ 3472037

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
All Budgeted Fund Groups (See Note 2)
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

General Funds Highway Funds
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Over {(Under)
Revenues:
Income taxes $ 4621,168 $ 4552561 § (68,607)
Sales taXes.........c.cceee e 3,852,007 3,828,875 (23,132)
Motor fuel taxes.............. . $ 930,175 $ 930,372 $ 197
Public utility taxes......... 655,000 683,586 28,586
Federal government.............ccoooovvevrveevreemrccrecnnes 1,783,000 1,802,365 19,365 473,700 555,987 82,287
OB ...ttt reaenc b renes 1,004,793 1,080,392 75,599 680,500 708,778 28,278
Less:
Refunds........c.coeieniieee e 9,973 9,826 (147) 23,800 20,042 (3,758)
Total revenues 11,905,995 11,937,953 31,958 2,060,575 2,175,095 114,520
Expenditures:
Cument:
EdUCatoN. ....cccom e e 4,896,752 4,873,775 (22,977)
Health and social services. - 3,872,440 3,851,767 (20,673)
General government.......... 923,125 897,898 {25,227) 164,758 153,534 (1,224)
Transportation. .............ccovvevmncrrcrmnensnnssnenens 58,907 47,097 (11,810) 1,792,280 1,765,169 (37,111)
Social assistance.................. 1,423,096 1,391,761 (31,335) 1,436 932 (504)
Public protection and justice........... et 855,378 844,980 (10,398) 47,454 46,031 (1.423)
Natural resources and recreation.................... 120,192 119,356 (836)
Debt service:
Capital outlays.............ooccoeimecnsenrerr e 113,358 110,845 (2,513) 39,083 37,531 {1,552)
Total expenditures 12,263,248 12,137,479 (125,769) 2,035,011 1,963,197 {41,814)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (357,253) {199,526) 157,727 25,564 181,898 156,334
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond ISSUES..........ccoereeeencreecirrrnnane.
Operating transfers-in 2,362,000 2,455,109 93,109 932,115 976,525 44,410
Operating transfers-out............c.ccoeimnceecnenene. (2,564,000) (2,595,184) (31,184) (955,620)  (1,080,818) {125,198)
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts..............
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
(uses) of financial resources and
budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts (559,253) (339,601) 219,652 2,059 77.605 75,546
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989, as . :
previously reported 148,177 148,177 - 481,129 481,129 -
Reclassifications between budgetary/nonbudgetary
funds-net
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989, as
reclassified 148,177 148,177 - 481,129 481,129 -

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30,1990 $ (411076) % (191424)$ 219652 §$ 483,188 $ 558,734 $ 75,546

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. (continued)



(continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
All Budgeted Fund Groups (See Note 2)
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
University Funds Special State Funds
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual QOver (Under)
Revenues:
INCOME tAXES.........cocovemrrecrreerereisersenrecseeranenssenenens $ 1194971 $§ 1,232,335 § 37,364
Sales taxes 267,794 267,794 -
Motor fuel taxes..............cvuvimerninnisnsnsenini 3,720 6,572 2,852
Public utility taxes...... 242,542 243,570 1,028
Federal government $ - $ 220 $ 220 108,364 119,089 10,725
Other 304,541 301,059 (3,482) 1,715,605 1,780,907 65,302
Less:
Refunds..........coiceevurimirnnerevnvnere e reeannens 16 11 {5) 548,323 547,987 (336)
Total revenues 304,525 301,268 (3,257) 2,984,673 3,102,280 117,607
Expenditures:
Current:
EUCAtON........cervee s 283,972 280,577 {3,395) 87,981 36,233 (51,748)
Heaith and social services. 131,792 118,103 (13,689)
General government.......... 2,334,495 2,261,202 (73,293)
Transportation......... 152,164 136,156 (16,008)
Social assistance...................
Public protection and justice........ 104,761 90,644 (14,117)
Natural resources and recreation..................... 173,644 148,370 (25,274)
25,243 24,688 (555) 34,687 32,902 (1,785)
Total expenditures 309,215 305,265 (3.950) 3,019,524 2,823,610 (195,914)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures (4,690) (3,997) 693 (34,851) 278,670 313,521
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond issues..
Operating transfers-in....... 813,600 821,667 8,067
Operating transfers-out................ccceeceeieeeeciecnenns (889,940) (922,654) (32,714)
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts.............. 50,699 50,699 - —
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
{uses) of financiai resources and
budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts {4,690) (3,997) 693 (161,890) 126,984 268,874
. Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1988, as :
previously reported {6,936) (6,936) - 333,867 333,867 -
Reclassifications between budgetary/nonbudgetary :
funds-net
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989, as
reclassified (6.936) (6,936) - - 333,867 333,867 -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $ (11,626) » (10,933) $ 693 % 171977 § 460,851 $ 288,874




Bond Financed Funds Debt Service Funds Federal Trust Funds
Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
330 % - 3 (330) 850 § 994 $ 144 $ 1543651 $ 1472341 § (71,310)
-— 147 147 11,275 15,644 4,369 31,608 72,760 41,152
2,138 307 (1,831)
330 147 (183) 12,125 16,638 4,513 1,573,121 1,544,794 (28,327)
22,011 11,980 (10,031) 629,062 569,269 (59,793)
463,952 407,576 (56,376)
63,626 13,408 (40,218) 458,849 307,736 (151,113)
202,914 202,492 (422) 90,368 90,368 -
194,606 150,324 {44,282)
30,352 19,069 {11,283)
140,903 113,835 (27,068) 97,063 55,343 {41,720)
113,464 113,429 (35) 468,613 460,749 (7,864)
253,527 249,940 (3.587) 4,542 4,542 -
228,126 204,711 (23,415) 11,967 9,500 (2.467)
761,044 659,855 {101,189) 722,140 710,689 (11,451) 1,980,761 1,613,727 (367,034)
(760,714) (659,708) 101,006 (710,015) (694,051) 15,964 (407 ,840) (68,933) 338,707
686,721 717,665 30,944 99,029 99,029 -
- 3,299 3,299 597,045 597,388 343 30,152 30,711 559
- (3,299) (3.299) - (771) (771)
35,339 35,339 -
(73,993) 57,957 131,950 (13,941) 2,366 16,307 (412,827) (74,332) 338,495
268,669 268,669 - 153,108 153,108 - (8,981) (8,981) -
2,389 2,389 -
268,669 268,669 - 153,108 153,108 - (6,592) (6,592) - -
194,676 $ 326,626 $ 131,950 139,167 § 155,474 $ 16,307 $ (419,419) % (80,924) $ 338,495
{continued)



{continued)

STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Revenues:

Public utility taxes......
Federal government............ccoevencicnnnccnnenne
Less:
Refunds......c.ccoovieieceiecnicee e
Total revenues

Expenditures:

Cumrent:
Education..........cccooreeceeee e
Health and social services.
General govemment..........
Transportation.............
Saocial assistance..................
Public protection and justice........
Natural resources and recreation..................

Debt service:

Capital QUHAYS.....c.cov e
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures

Cther sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond iSSUES...............ccoveenmieiririinnnns
Operating transters-in
Cperating transfers-out........c..ocoevevcvveieveeeenne

Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts............

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures, other sources
(uses) of financial resources and
budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989, as
previously reported

Redlassifications between budgetary/nonbudgetary
funds-net

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989, as
reclassified

Budgetary fund balances {deticits), June 30, 1990

All Budgeted Fund Groups (See Note 2)
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Revolving Funds State Trust Funds
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
$ 4776 $ 4753 % (23)
80,000 78,914 {1,086)
$ 194636 $ 181226 $ (13.410) 159,352 162,340 ,988
65 59 {6)
194,571 181,167 (13,404) 244,128 246,007 1,879
4,999 4,478 (521) 109,288 84,338 (24,950)
1,547 419 (1,128)
203,458 144,413 (59,045) 23,634 23,009 (625)
1,200 1,147 (53) 100 - (100)
45,612 39,083 ' (6,529)
29,595 25,430 {4,165) 878 215 (663)
2,829 2,268 (561)
7,816 6,396 (1,420) 3,276 1,536 (1,740}
247,068 181,864 (65,204) 187,164 150,868 {36,296)
{52,497) (697) 51,800 56,964 95,139 38,175
275 802 527
(9.675) (3,600) 6,075
85,722 85,722 -
(52.497) (697) 51,800 (38,158) 6,619 44,777
(6,303) (6,393) - 31,940 31,940 -
4 (4) end
(6,393) (6,393) - 31,936 31,936 -
$ (58,890) % (7,090) $ {51,800 3 (6,222) $ 38,555 $ 44,777
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Total
(Memorandum Oniy)

Final Variance
Budget Actual Owver (Under)

$ 5816139 § 5784896 $ (31,243)

4119801 4,096,669 (23,132)
938,671 941,697 3,026
897,542 927,156 29,614
3,989,805 4,029,910 40,015
4102310 4,303,253 200,943
584,315 578,232 (6,083)

19,280,043 19,505,349 225,306

6,034,065 5,860,650 (173,415)

4,469,731 4,377,865 (91,866)
4,151,945 3,801,200 (350,745)
2297933 2,232,429 (65,504)
1,664,750 1,582,100 (82,650)
1,068,418 1,026,369 (42,049)
534,631 439,172 (95,459)
582,077 574,178 (7.899)
258,069 254,482 (3.587)
463 556 428,109 (35,447)

21,525,175 20,576,554 (948,621)

(2,245,132)  (1,071,205) 1,173,927 -

785,750 816,604 30,944
4,735,187 4,885,501 150,314
(4,419,235  (4,606,326)  (187.091)

171,760 171,760 -

(1,315,190) (147,096) 1,168,004

1,394,580 1,394,580 -

2,385 2,385 ——

1,396,965 1,396,965 ——

$ 81,775 $ 1249869 $ 1,168,094




STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes

in Retained Earnings/Fund Balances
All Proprietary Fund Types
and Pension Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Fiduciary
Proprietary Fund Types Fund Type Total
Internal Pension (Memorandum
Enterprise Service Trust Only)
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services........................ $§ 1819169 § 581,398 $ 2,400,567
Contributions:
EMPIOYET......oorvvicriiriersmicnri s srsrnssesssssnesses $ 526,673 526,673
EMPIOYEO.......vveveeeeeserscrerererinionns 545,149 545,149
Interest and other investment income.. 227,119 977.670 1,204,789
18 5T S URTR 13,048 801 348,855 362,704
Total operating revenues 2,059,336 582,199 2,398,347 5,039,882
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and services.............cccecuveuneneee. 129,133 137,886 267,019
Benefit payments and refunds......................... 19,792 382,240 992,902 1,394,934
Prizes and claims.... . 791,601 791,601
Interest........cccoveecccreenenne “ 226,513 5,523 232,036
General and administrative . 166,566 26,999 23,521 217,086
Depreciation...............coueees " 53,197 25,800 809 79,808
OOttt e 977 3,016 35,556 39,549
Total operating expenses 1,387,779 581,464 1,052,788 3,022,031
Operating income 671,557 735 1,345,559 2,017,851
Nonoperating revenues (expenses);
Investment inCome.............ccvverecninrcovenenennnnes 56,292 1,279 57,571
(41,476) (41,476)
402 67 469
Income before operating transfers 686,775 2,081 1,345 558 2,034 415
Operating transfers-in........................ 14,182 310 14,492
Operating transfers-out...............cccccoceeeeeeeeeenne. (586,881) (347) (587,228)
Net income 114,076 2,044 1,345,659 1,461,679
Retained earnings/fund balances, July 1, 1989 971,680 49,186 13,030,335 ' 14,051,201
Retained earnings/fund balances, June 30,1990 §$ 1085756 §$ 51,230 §$ 14375894 $ 15512,880

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Cash Flows
All Proprietary Fund Types
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Total
Internal {Memorandum
Enterprise Service Only)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and services....................... . $ 1805393 % 525634 $ 2,131,027
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services...............c.occ....... {122,903) (440,010) (562,913)
Cash payments to employees for services.............. (89,138) {25,769) (114,907)
Cash receipts from other operating activities..............ccce.ocoeveriniene 42,157 3,330 45 487
Cash payments from other operating activities...............cc.o..ooveveev e (803,995) {50,178) (854,173)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 631,514 13,007 644,521
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net borrowings under revolving loan arrangement............................... 331,985 331,985
Interest paid on revolving loan. ... (206,636) (206,636)
Operating grants received.. ... 4 4
Operating transfers-in from other funds.. 13,238 310 13,548
Operating transfers-out to other funds.... (596,529) (697) (597,226)
OO ...ttt ettt et {2,051) (2,051)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities (4569,993) (383) (460,376)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets............ccceeveceverereeieenn, (154,857) (12,284) (167.141)
Principal paid on bond maturities and equipment contracts.. ............... (4,296) (10,730) (15,026}
Interest paid on bond maturities and equipment contracts 4) (3.079) (3,083)
Proceeds from sale of equipment......................oenn. 890 890
L0 (3T SO USRSV SVRTUUUOR {47) 116 69
Net cash provided by (used in} capital and related financing activities {158,314) (25,977) (184,291)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investment Securities..............c.coceeveveee e (982,628) (982,628)
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities... . 1,010,126 1,010,126
Interest and dividends on investments..............ccccovveveeceieceeeieeceeenans 114,970 1,285 116,255
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 142,468 1,285 143,753
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 155,675 (12.068) 143,607
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 503,626 42,843 546,468
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 659300 3 30775 § 690,075
Recongciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income $ 671,557 $ 735§ 672,292
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
DePreCiation...............ooe it cen et 53,197 25,800 78,997
Provision for uncollectible accounts..............cccooevvevvveceerceee e 1,189 1,370 2,559
Changes in assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts recaivable............ccooeeceuveecerericanee {123,264) (37) (123,301)
{Increase) decrease in due from other funds... .. (8,155) {25,236) {33,391)
(Increase) decrease iniNventory...............ccceeiecieecesieeeecceeeecreeenaes 33 (3,164) (3,131)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses...............c.cevee. (1,625) 6,683 5,058
Increase (decrease} in accounts payable & accrued liabilities............ 75,723 293 76,016
Increase (decrease) in intergovernmental payables........................... 275 4) 27
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds................. 6,653 77 6,730
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues... (2,568) 431 (2,137)
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities...............ccocoeeeeeceicerecrereeienne, 20,556 6,058 26,614
Increase (decrease) in liabitities payable from restricted assets......... (80) (80)
OBttt en et s st e bttt emeserasetas s seresnsbabonas {61,977) 1 (61,976)
Total adjustments (40,043) 12,272 (27,771)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 631514 § 13007 § 644 521
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Capital leases (initial year):
Fair market value 3 1989 § 3966 § 5,955
Current year cash receipts (disbursements) $ - $ (2,739) $ (2,739)
Iinstaliment purchases (initial year):
Fair market value $ - $ 12,0711 § 12,071
Current year cash receipis (disbursements) 3 - $ (2,356) $ (2,356)
Donated assets:
Fair market value $ -- $ 988 §$ 988

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Changes in Fund Balances
University and College Fund Type
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Current Funds Endowment
and
Loan Similar
Unrestricted Restricted Funds Funds
Revenues and other additions:
Unrestricted current fund revenues....................cre... $ 1011684
Federal and local grants and contracts-restricted..... $ 287160 $ 1,940
State grants and contracts-restricted........................ 38,695
Other State sources..........cccceeeveceeceecrvenenns
Private gifts, grants and contracts-restricted 107,644 669 § 1,416
Investment iNCOME..........vviniiremnirmennrirnninnin. 10,492 568 30
Realized gain on investments-restricted (net). 395
Interest and fees on loans receivable....................... 1,901 28
Expended for plant facilities:
Current funds
Plant funds....
Other....oe e
Retirement of long-term obligations... .-
Oher s e e 5,243 48,745 1,149 17
Total revenues and other additions 1,016,927 492 736 6,227 1,886
Expenditures and other deductions:
Educational and general expenditures...................... 1,673,906 425 857 36
Auxiliary enterprises expenditures......... - 257,588 588
Hospital expenditures....................... 133,996 8
Independent operations expenditures... 5,035 7
Foundation expenditures......................
Indirect costs recoveted...........cooeveeevecrerannns 61,867
Refunds of grants and adjustments to grants.. 2,921 18
Loan cancellations and write-offs............ccocooceeene. 788
Change in allowance for uncoliectible notes..... ... (100)
Administrative and collection costs..................ccoce.... 445 520
Expended for plant facilities (including
noncapitalized expenditures of $29,737)............. 4,853 1,109
Retirement of long-term obligations.............. .
Disposal of plant facilities............... .
(8717 OSSOSO SO UPROTON 590 96 18
Total expenditures and other deductions....... 2,075,968 492,698 1,226 54
Transfsrs-additions (deductions):
Mandatory: ]
Retirement of long-term obligations.................... (40,319} (6,400)
Student loan matching grants.......... . (390) 102 288
Renewals and replacements..............ccc.cceevennee (11,431)
Oher......coo i earees 99 279
Nonmandatory:
Transfers-in from State treasury funds................ 1,116,631 24,188
Translers-out to State treasury funds {4,163)
OO ...ttt sr s s {24,662) {1,362) (645) 1,391
Total transfers 1,039,928 12,644 (357) 1,391
Net increase (decrease) (19,113) 12,682 4,644 3,223
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1989 (11,604) 99,176 71,803 43,327
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ (30717) $ 111858 % 76,447 $ 46,550

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Plant Funds

Renewals and  Retirement of Investment
Unexpended Replacemants Indebtedness in Plant Foundations Total
$ 9,053 § 1,020,737
$ 14840 $ 227 362 3 173 304,702
4,142 63 42,900
11,264 3,672 14,936
2,106 56 612 6,781 51,528 170,812
3,006 3,218 2,542 9,180 29,036
2,908 3,303
9 1,938
122,539 369 122,908
56,718 67 56,785
15,280 15,280
37,783 196 37,979
18,583 4 725 3,081 1,290 78,837
53,941 3,577 4,241 246,027 74,591 1,900,153
91 2,099,690
258,176
134,004
5,042
41,047 41,947
61,867
3 2,942
788
(100)
965
62,308 24,474 1,467 134 94,343
53,679 175 53,854
25,310 25,310
313 223 111,668 279 113,187
62,713 24,474 53,902 138,445 42,535 2,892,015
(1,190) 47 859 50 -
11,431 -
(3,824) 1,273 2,024 149 -
9,542 8,256 45,340 1,203,957
(4,163)
12,891 18,243 1,084 (6,920) —-—
17,419 39,203 50,947 38,619 1,199,794
8,647 18,306 1,286 146,201 32,0586 207,932
22,523 36,030 38,144 3,088,789 190,375 3,578,563
$ 31,170 & 54,336 § 39430 $ 3234990 $ 222431 $ 3,786495
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of University and College Current Funds

Revenues, Expenditures and Other Changes
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)

Unrestricted Restricted Total
Revenues:
Tuition and fEes...........ccererervenrrseereemeereerme e ennenee $ 438646 $ 438,646
Federal and local grants and contracts 510056 §$ 239275 290,280
State grants and contracts................... 2,050 34,688 36,738
Private gifts, grants and contracts. 9,889 99,682 109,571
Investment income...............cco.c... 5,036 2,418 7.454
Sales and services.... 459,896 32 459,928
OBttt 45,162 38,183 83,345
Total revenues 1,011,684 414,278 1,425,962
Expenditures and mandatory transfers:
Educational and general:
INStUCtiON. ... 671,911 44 794 716,705
Research...... 83,435 200,107 283,542
Pubtic service...... 89,373 88,370 177,743
Academic support... 218,153 7,857 226,010
Student services..... 109,581 3,989 113,570
Institutional support........................... 227,979 3,132 231,11
Operation and maintenance of plant.. 205,614 652 206,266
Scholarships and fellowships..............cccocevvveneen. 67,860 76,756 144,616
Total educational and general 1,673,906 425,657 2,099,563
Auxiliary enterprises.. 257,588 588 258,176
Hospitals...................... 133,996 8 134,004
Independent operations.............c.cocceevceerirecenceeennenns 5,035 7 5,042
Total expenditures 2,070,525 426,260 2,496,785
Mandatory transfers:
Retirement of long-term obligations.................... 40,319 6,400 46,719
Student loan matching grants 390 (102) 288
Renewals and replacements.... 11,431 11,431
Ot (99) (279) (378)
Total mandatory transfers 52,041 6,019 58,060
Total expenditures and mandatory transfers 2,122,566 432,279 2,554,845
Operating transfers and additions (deductions):
Transfers-in from State treasury funds..................... 1,116,631 24,188 1,140,819
Transfers-out to State freasury funds... (4,163) (4,163)
Other ransfers...........occcceereceirerccnsenresverreensies (29,392) (2.474) (31,866)
Excess of restricted receipts over transfers
10 TEVRNUE. ...t 16,145 16,145
Other additions (deductions)................c.ccveeecemreevencnas 4,530 (3,013) 1,517
Total operating transfers and additions 1,091,769 30,683 1,122,452
Total increase (decrease) in fund balances $ (19113) $ 12682 3 (6,431)

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 1990

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES:

A. Basis of Presentation - The accompanying financial statements of the State of Ilinois have beeri
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP") as prescribed in pronoun-
cements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB"). The financial statements of the
university and college funds have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles for colleges and universities as prescribed by the National Association of College and University
Business Officers ("NACUBOQ").

B. Financial Reporting Entity - For GAAP financial reporting purposes, the State of Illinois includes all
funds, account groups, elected offices, departments and agencies of the State, as well as boards, commis-
sions, authorities, and universities and colleges over which the ‘State’s executive, legislative or judicial
branches exercise oversight responsibility. Oversight responsibility is defined to include the following
considerations: financial interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management,
ability to significantly influence operations, accountability for fiscal matters, the scope of an organization’s
public service, and/or special financing relationships.

Based on the application of these criteria, the following organizations are included in the reporting entity:

Financing Authorities Retirement Svstems
Illinois Development Finance Authority General Assembly Retirement System
llinois Educational Facilities Authority Judges’ Retirement System of Illinois
Iliinois Export Development Authority State Employees’ Retirement System of Illinois
Illinois Farm Development Authority Teachers’ Retirement System of the State of Illinois
lllinois Health Facilities Authority State Universities Retirement System
lllinois Housing Development Authority
Quad Cities Economic Development Authority Others

Southwestern Illinois Development Authority
Comprehensive Health Insurance Board

Universities and Colleges Illinois State Toll Highway Authority
Medical Center Commission
State-owned universities and colleges Illinois Student Assistance Commission
and their related foundations and Hlinois Mathematics and Science Academy
associations

The accompanying financial statements include all component units of the State including the Attorney
Registration and Disciplinary Commission and the Board of Law Examiners which were not presented
in prior years. Neither organization is material to the State’s financial statements.

The following organizations have been determined not to be part of the reporting entity after applying
the oversight criteria:
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Local Governmental Units and Special Purpose Districts

Ilinois Port Districts Local government pension funds including;:
Regional Planning Commissions Chicago Teachers’ Pension Retirement System
Local Civic Center Authorities Ilinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Regional Transportation Authority Locally controlled community colleges

Nlinois Sports Facilities Authority
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition
Authority

C. Fund Accounting - The financial activities of the State are organized on the basis of individual funds
and account groups, each of which is a separate accounting entity segregated for the purpose of carrying
on specific activities or attaining certain objectives in accordance with specific regulations, restrictions or
limitations. The financial activities of the State accounted for in the accompanying financial statements
have been classified into the following fund categories and account groups:

Governmental Fund Types

General - Transactions related to resources obtained and used for those services traditionally provided by
a state government which are not required to be accounted for in other funds are accounted for in the
General Fund. These services include, among others, social assistance, education (other than institutions
of higher education), and health and social services. Certain resources obtained from federal grants and
used to support general governmental activities are accounted for in the General Fund consistent with
applicable legal requirements. The State’s General Fund contains three primary sub-accounts (General
Revenue, Education Assistance and Common School) with numerous secondary sub-accounts.

Special Revenue - Transactions related to resources obtained from specific revenue sources (other than for
expendable trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes
are accounted for in special revenue funds. Special revenue funds account for, among other things, federal
grant programs, taxes levied with statutorily defined distributions, and other resources restricted as to

purpose.

Debt Service - Transactions related to governmental resources obtained and accumulated to pay interest
and principal on general long-term obligations (other than capital leases, compensated absences, workers’
compensation, and unfunded retirement costs) are generally accounted for in debt service funds.

Capital Projects - Transactions related to resources obtained and used for the acquisition or construction
of major capital facilities, including those provided to political subdivisions and other public organizations,
which are charged to expenditures (other than those financed by proprietary, fiduciary, and university
and college fund types) are accounted for in capital projects funds. Such resources are derived principally
from proceeds of general obligation bond issues, federal grants, and operating transfers from the General
Fund.

Proprietary Fund Types

Enterprise - Enterprise funds account for operations where the intent of the State is that the cost of
providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges, or where periodic measurement of the results of operations is appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.
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Internal Service - Internal service funds account for the operations of State agencies which render services
and provide goods to other State agencies or governmental units on a cost-reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Fund Types

Trust -

Expendable - Expendable trust funds account for assets held by the State in a trustee capacity where
the principal and income may be expended in the course of the funds’ designated operations.

Pension - Pension trust funds account for transactions, assets, liabilities and net assets available for
plan benefits of the various State public employee retirement systems.

Agency - Agency funds account for the various taxes, deposits, deductions, and property collected by the
State, acting in the capacity of an agent, for distribution to other governmental units or designated
beneficiaries.

University and College Fund Type

University and college funds account for the operations of State universities and colleges, including their
foundations and associations, in accordance with NACUBO accounting and reporting principles.
Accordingly, the University and College Fund Type is an aggregation of the following funds:

Current - Current funds account for economic resources of the institution which are expendable for
any purpose in performing the primary objectives of the institution and which have not been
restricted by external sources or designated by the governing body for other than operating purposes.
Resources restricted for specific current operating purposes by a donor or other external agency are
accounted for as restricted current funds.

Loan - Loan funds account for resources available for loans to students, staff and faculty.

Endowment and Similar - Endowment and similar funds (endowment, term endowment, and
quasi-endowment) have attributes of trust funds in that they must be administered according to terms
of applicable agreements.

Plant - Plant funds consist of resources available to acquire or repair institutional properties, to
service debt incurred to acquire such properties and for the cost of fixed assets and the sources from
which the cost is funded, including associated liabilities. The plant funds’ resources and activities
are accounted for in four sub-groups: unexpended, renewals and replacements, retirement of
indebtedness, and investment in plant.

Agency - Agency funds consist of funds held by the institution, acting in the capacity of an agent for
distribution to designated beneficiaries.

Foundations - University related organizations including foundations and associations which have

been established to promote and serve the interests and welfare of their respective universities are
included in this fund. '
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Account Groups

General Fixed Assets - General fixed assets acquired or constructed for use by the State in the
conduct of its activities, other than those accounted for in proprietary, fiduciary and university and
college fund types are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group.

General Long-Term Obligations - Unmatured general and special obligation bonds, unfunded
retirement costs, and other long-term obligations not recorded in proprietary, fiduciary and university
and college fund types are recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

D. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus -

Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds - The accounts of the general, special revenue,
debt service, capital projects and expendable trust funds are reported using a current financial resources

measurement focus and modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this measurement focus only
current assets and current liabilities are normally included on the balance sheet. Fund balance represents
a measure of "available spendable resources”. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues
are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available to
finance expenditures of the fiscal year). "Measurable” means when the amount of the transaction can be

determined and "available” means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be
~ used to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability
is incurred. Significant revenue sources which are susceptible to accrual include individual and corporate
income taxes, sales taxes, public utility taxes and motor fuel taxes.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the legal and contractual
requirements of the numerous individual programs are used as guidance. There are, however, essentially
two types of these revenues. In one type, monies must be expended on the specific purpose or project
before any amounts will be paid to the State; therefore, revenues are recognized based upon the
expenditure recorded. In the other type, monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of expenditure
and are usually revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed compliance requirements. These
resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are
met.

Modifications to the accrual basis of accounting include:

Self assessed taxes, principally income, excise and wealth taxes, are recognized as receivables and
revenues in the period to which they apply subject to their availability.

Fines, penalties, licenses and other miscellaneous revenues are recognized when received since they
normally are only measurable at that time.

Interest on long-term obligations reflected in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group is
recognized in the debt service funds when it becomes payable.

Proprietary Fund Types and Pension Trust Funds - The accounts of the enterprise, internal service, and
pension trust funds are reported using a flow of economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Under this measurement focus all assets and liabilities associated with the operation
of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity consists of contributed capital and retained
earnings. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are
recognized when incurred.
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Agency Funds - The accounts of agency funds are reported using the modified accrual basis of accounting
as described above for governmental and expendable trust funds. Agency funds do not measure nor
report operations. Instead, changes in assets and liabilities are presented for agency funds.

University and College Fund Type - The accounts of the university and college funds are reported using
the accrual basis of accounting with the following exceptions:

Depreciation expense related to plant fund assets generally is not recorded.

Revenues and expenditures of an academic term encompassing more than one fiscal year are solely
reported in the fiscal year in which the program is predominantly conducted.

E. Eliminations - Eliminations have been integrated into the report to eliminate those items which would
significantly overstate the financial activities of certain funds and intrafund accounts within the related
fund type.

F. Total (Memorandum Only) Columns - Total columns represent an aggregation of the fund type and
account group financial statements. They are presented for informational purposes and do not represent
consolidated financial information.

G. Budgetary Process - The State Constitution requires the Governor to prepare and submit to the General
Assembly an Executive Budget for the ensuing fiscal year. The budget covers most funds held by the
State, but excludes all locally held funds and various treasury held funds which are not subject to
appropriation pursuant to State law. The General Assembly enacts the budget through passage of specific
line-item appropriations (i.e., personal services, contractual services, equipment, etc.), the sum of which
must not exceed estimated revenues pursuant to the State Constitution.

The Governor has the power to approve, reduce or veto each appropriation passed by the General
Assembly. Transfers in/out contained in the Executive Budget are not a part of the General Assembly’s
appropriation process. The actual amounts are determined either by State law or by discretionary action
available to the Governor. The Comptroller's Uniform Statewide Accounting System (CUSAS) controls
expenditures by line-item as established in approved appropriation bills and insures that appropriated
expenditure amounts are not exceeded. The level of legal control is reported in a publication titled A
Detailed Report of Expenditures and Revenues. A separate document is necessary since the State has over
6,500 appropriated line items. Administrative transfers between certain appropriation line-items within
the same treasury held fund cannot exceed 2% of the aggregate amount appropriated to an agency from
that fund. Legislative action is required for more substantial transfers. Unexpended appropriations at
June 30 are available for subsequent expenditure to the extent that encumbrances have been incurred at
June 30, provided they are presented for payment during the succeeding 90 day "lapse period". Certain
appropriations referred to as "reappropriations” represent the continuation of a prior year’s program which
requires additional time for completion.

Budget révenues in the accompanying Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources and
Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Budgetary Fund Balances - Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
represent original estimates, while budgeted expenditures represent original appropriations modified by
supplemental and amendatory appropriations aggregating $289 million. Budgets are essentially on the
cash basis, modified for expenditures during the lapse period (beginning and end of year) as described
in the preceding paragraph.
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CUSAS establishes the following budgetary fund groups to account for the State’s budgetary activities:

General - funds established to account for those services traditionally provided by a state government
which are not required to be accounted for in other funds;

Highway - funds established to receive and distribute assessments related to transportation, and to
support the construction and maintenance of transportation facilities and activities of the State;

University - funds established to receive revenues such as fees, tuition and excess income from
auxiliary enterprises at State-supported institutions of higher education;

Special State - funds designated by statute as special funds in the State Treasury and not elsewhere
classified;

Bond Financed - funds established to receive and administer the proceeds of various bond issues of
the State;

Debt Service - funds established to finance and account for the payment of principal and interest
generally associated with the general and special obligation bond issues of the State;

Federal Trust - funds established pursuant to grants and contracts between State agencies and the
federal government;

Revolving - funds established to finance and account for intra-governmental services; and,

State Trust - funds established by statute or under statutory authority for nonfederal programs which
are not deemed to be a traditional governmental activity or elsewhere classified.

H. Cash Equivalents - Cash equivalents are defined as short-term, highly liquid investments readily
convertible to cash with original maturities of three months or less. Cash equivalents consist principally
of certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements, U.S. treasury bills and food stamps, and are stated at
cost.

I. Investments - Investments are stated on the basis of cost except for those of the State Employees’
Deferred Compensation Fund, and investments in mutual funds which are stated at market value.
Investment income is recorded as revenue in the General Fund, except for resources of retirement systems
and certain other individual funds which are statutorily authorized to be separately invested and
specifically credited with the income realized thereon.

J. Inventories - Inventories for governmental funds are valued at cost, principally on the first-in, first-out
consumption method.

K. Interfund Transactions - The State has the following types of interfund transactions:

Quasi-external transactions - Charges for services rendered by one fund to another are treated as
revenues of the recipient fund and expenditures or expenses of the disbursing fund.
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Reimbursements - Reimbursement of expenditures made by one fund for another are recorded as
expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as a reduction of expenditures in the reimbursed fund.

Residual Equity Transfers - Nonroutine or nonrecurring transfers between funds are reported as
additions to or deductions from fund equity.

Operating Transfers - Legally authorized transfers other than residual equity transfers are reported
as operating transfers.

L. Property, Plant and Equipment - Fixed assets are recorded at cost or, for donated assets, at fair market
value at date of acquisition.

General Fixed Assets - Fixed asset records are used by the State primarily to assure accountability.
Historical cost records for certain general fixed assets are incomplete or not available. Accordingly,
estimated historical costs have been used. Public domain (infrastructure) general fixed assets such as
highways, curbs, bridges, and lighting systems are not capitalized. Depreciation is not provided on
general fixed assets nor is interest expenditure incurred during the construction period capitalized.

Proprietary and Fiduciary Fund Types - It is the State’s policy to capitalize interest expense incurred on
significant assets during their construction. Generally, property, plant and equipment, excluding land, are
depreciated on the straight-line method over the estimated service lives of the respective assets as follows:

Years
Land improvements 20-50
Buildings and building improvements . 20-50
Equipment : 3-10

University and College Fund Type - Generally, public domain (infrastructure) assets such as streets,
sidewalks, lighting systems and curbs are not capitalized. Depreciation generally is not provided on
property, plant and equipment.

M. Retirement Costs - Substantially all State employees, including members of the General Assembly and
Judical Branch, participate in one of three State public employee retirement systems (see Note 9). The
State also maintains and funds public employee retirement systems for employees of the various State
supported universities and colleges, and for public school teachers in cities other than Chicago. It is the
State’s policy to fund retirement costs without regard to amounts calculated under the provisions of
Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 8. Based on actuarial consultations, the State’s
contributions have been less than the retirement benefits payable during the year for the last nine fiscal
years. Prior to fiscal year 1982, the State had funded the retirement costs at a level at least as great as the
retirement benefits payable during the year. ‘

Effective July 1, 1980 the State prospectively adopted the provisions of APB Opinion No. 8 to determine
pension expense. Accordingly, calculated pension expense comprises normal cost plus interest on
unfunded prior service cost and amortization of prior service costs over forty years. For the period of
change and subsequent years, the excess of pension expense so calculated over amounts funded represent
long-term obligations of the State and have been reflected in the General Long-Term Obligations Account
Group.
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N. Capital Appreciation (deep-discount) Bonds - Capital appreciation bonds are those bonds which are
issued at stated interest rates significantly below their effective interest rate, resulting in a substantial
discount. The implicit interest (i.e., discount) is not paid until the bond matures. Therefore, the net value
of the bonds accretes (i.e., the discount is reduced) over the life of the bonds. For general and special
obligation bonds, the accreted amounts are included in the General Long-Term Obligations Account
Group.

0. Compensated Absences - The amounts of vested unpaid vacation and sick leave accumulated by State
employees are acciued when incurred in proprietary and university and college funds, which use the
accrual basis of accounting. In the governmental funds; only the amounts that normally would be
liquidated with expendable available financial resources are accrued as current-year expenditures.
Employees are charged for the earliest sick leave earned when the leave is used, and they are
compensated for one-half of sick time accumulated after January 1, 1984 which is unused upon
termination of employment. The State’s liability for unused vested sick leave and vacation time is
recorded in the accompanying financial statements at the employees’ current salary level. Unless it is
anticipated that compensated absences will be used in excess of a normal year’s accumulation, no
additional expenditures are accrued. Therefore, the entire unpaid liability for the governmental funds
is recorded in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

P. Workers’ Compensation Liability - The fund liabilities of the General and Road Funds include the
amount of workers’ compensation claims that would normally be liquidated with expendable available
financial resources. The remaining liability under the State’s workers’ compensation laws is reported in
the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

Q. Encumbrances - The State employs encumbrance accounting for all governmental fund types. All
contracts, purchase orders and other commitments for goods or services that have not been received/rend-
ered by June 30 are reported as reservations of fund balances, not as expenditures.

R. Reservations/Designations of Fund Equity -

Reservations

Governmental and Fiduciary Fund Types - Fund balances of governmental and fiduciary fund types which
are legally restricted to a specific future use or that are not available for appropriation or expenditure are

reported as reservations of fund balances.

University and College Fund Type - Fund balances of university and college funds which are legally
restricted by outside sources to specific future use are reported as reservations of fund balances.

Proprietary Fund Types - Reserved retained earnings of the proprietary funds are legally restricted for

the payments of capital maintenance and debt service related to revenue bonds and bond anticipation
notes and for other purposes.
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Designations

Designations of unreserved fund balances in governmental, fiduciary and university and college fund
types indicate the State’s plan for use of financial resources in future periods.

S. Risk Management - Insurance in force on State owned assets is limited except for certain university
facilities. Further, the State makes no provision for anticipated losses in the event of involuntary
conversions. The State has met its financial obligation associated with losses sustained from its current
resources in the past, even though no insurance coverage is purchased.
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2, BUDGETARY BASIS VS. GAAP:

The accompanying Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources and Uses of Financial
Resources and Changes in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP), All Budgeted Fund
Groups, presents comparisons of the legally adopted budget (more fully described in Note 1-G) with actual
data on a budgetary basis. Since accounting principles applied for purposes of developing data on a
budgetary basis differ significantly from those used to present financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles, a reconciliation (amounts expressed in thousands) of resulting basis,
perspective, entity and timing differences in the excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expendi-
tures/expenses and other sources (uses) of financial resources for the year ended June 30, 1990 is presented
below:

Special Bond Dabt

BOUDGETARY FUND GROUPS Genaral Highway University _State Financed Service
University Special Capital Debt

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FUND TYPES General & College Revenua Projects Service

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over {(under) expenditures

and other sources (uses)

of financial resources

(budgetary bkasis).............. $(339,601) $ 77,605 $ (3,997) $ 126,984 5 57,957 3 2,366

Adijustments:
To adjust revenues, related
receivables and deferred
TEVENUE . + v v s v rrmrenoersneronns (823,702) 14,839 720,862 (2) 5,644

To adjust expenditures/
expenses and related
liabilities.isvennrennovennnas 803,972 (25,163) (692,665) (25,303) 2,949

To adjust for lapse period
expenditures which were not
recorded as liabilities....... 0,384 433 59 16,073 1,170

Excess (deficiency)} of

revenues over {(under)

expenditures/expenses and

other sources(uses) of finan-

cial resources (GAAP basis) -

budgetary classifications.... (349,947) 67,714 (3,938 171,254 33,822 10,959

Reclassifications & adjustments:

To reclassify excess

(deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures/

expenses and other

sources (uses) of financial

resources into financial

statements fund types......... (10,031) (67,714} (83) 52,321 (224) (231)

To record excess (deficiency)

of revenues over (under)

expenditures/expenses and

other sources (uses) of finan-

cial resources for nonbudgeted

funds and accoUNES. . v ve v u e ans 7,502 211,953 4,752 741 1,253

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures/
aexpenses and other sources
{(uses) of financial
resources (GAAP basis)......... $(352,476) & —— § 207,932 § 228,327 3§ 34,339 3 11,981
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Fedaral
BUDGRTARY FUND GROUPS Trust

Revolving

State
Trust

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FUND TYPES

Internal
Service

Enterprise

Expendable
Trust

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures
and other sources {uses)
of financial resources
(budgetary basis).............. $ (74,332)

Adjustments:
To adjust revenues, related
receivables and deferred
revenue, ....... Ch et et e e 18,803

To adjust expenditures/
expenses and related
ligbilitiesS.iiiueennenennnennn 13,683

To adjust for Iapse period
expenditures which were not,
recorded as liabilities....... 4,326

$

(697) $

11,745

{9,061)

63

6,619

{48, 982)

57,0098

(2,817)

Excess (deficiency) of

revenues over (under)
expenditures/expenses and

other sources (uses) of finan-

cial resources (GAAP basis) -

budgetary classifications..... (37,520)

Reclassifications & adjustments:
To reclassify excess
(deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures/
expenses and other
sources (uses) of financial
resources into financial
statement fund types........... 37,520

To record excess (deficiency)
of revenues over {under)
expenditures/expenses and
other sources (uses) of finan-
cial resources for nonbudgeted
funds and accounts............

2,050

(197)

11,918

(11,918)

$ 55 $

114,021

114

284,803

Excass (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures/
expenses and other, =zources
{(uses) of financial
resources (GAAP basis)......... $ ——

3

2,044 38

$ 114,076 8

284,517
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3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS:

The State Treasurer is the custodian of the State’s cash, cash equivalents, and investments for most funds
maintained in the State Treasury. Funds maintained outside the State Treasury (locally held funds) have
independent authority to manage their own cash and investments. As described later, the funds of the State’s
retirement systems are invested separately.

Investment Policy -

Statutes authorize public agencies, including the State of Illinois, to engage in a wide variety of investment
activities. These include bonds, notes, certificates of indebtedness, treasury bills or other securities guaranteed
by the United States; interest-bearing savings accounts, certificates of deposit, or interest-bearing time deposits
or any other investments that constitute direct obligations of any bank; short-term obligations of certain
qualified United States corporations; short-term discount obligations of the Federal National Mortgage
Association; shares or other securities legally issued by certain state or federal savings and loan associations;
insured dividend-bearing share accounts and certain other accounts of chartered credit unions; certain money
market mutual funds; Public Treasurer’s Pool; and repurchase agreements that meet certain instrument and
transaction requirements, however, statutes require that investments purchased must mature or be redeemable
prior to the date they will be needed to pay expenditures.

The investments of the State’s five retirement systems are governed by the State Pension Code. Authorized
investments consist of bonds, equities, real estate, venture capital and other activities that are consistent with
the "prudent person" rule. The "prudent person" rule, as adopted by the Illinois General Assembly in 1982,
states that fiduciaries must discharge their duties with the care, skill, prudence and diligence which a prudent
person acting in a like capacity and familiar with such matters would use under conditions prevailing at the
time.

In addition to statutory requirements, State agencies have adopted their own supplemental investment
practices which further regulate such activities.

Deposits -

On June 30, 1990, the carrying amount of the State’s cash deposits (amounts expressed in thousands) was
$3,818,807, which includes $59,956 of restricted assets, and the bank balance was $4,225,333. Of the bank
balance, $4,067,862 was covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the State or the State’s
agent in the State’s name, $ 61,585 was covered by collateral held in the pledging bank’s trust department or
by its agent in the State’s name, and $ 95,886 was uninsured and uncollateralized. The balance sheet account
cash and cash equivalents includes $2,773,188 of certain types of deposits and short-term investments
(included in investments below) to reflect their liquidity.

By statute, public moneys deposited in financial institutions must either be collateralized; insured by an

agency of the federal government; or not exceed 75% of the capital stock and surplus, 75% of the net worth,
or 50% of the unimpaired capital and surplus of a financial institution.
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Investments -

Investments (amounts expressed in thousands), including $339,842 of restricted assets, are categorized below
to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the State at June 30, 1990. Category 1 includes
investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the
State’s name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held
by the counterparty trust department or agent in the State’s name. Category 3, of which 54% are owned by
the various enterprise funds, includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are
held by the counterparty, or by a trust department or agent but not in the State’s name.

Cataeqgory Carxying Markat

1 2 3 Amount Value
Repurchase agreements....... $ 2,191,584 $210,116 S 23,602 § 2,425,302 $ 2,427,336

U.S5. Treasury and Agency

obligations..vueeevrvennnns 4,504,154 75,164 51,763 4,631,081 5,255,702
Commercial paper............ 362,354 2,976 56,186 421,516 421,807
Corporate debt securities... 2,017,487 2,939 9,197 2,029,623 2,047,093
Corporate equlty securities. 5,727,695 4,813, 2,872 5,735,380 7,173,162
L0 o o <l 591,778 4,239 35,042 631,059 626,334
$15‘395!052 $300,247 $178 662 15,873,961 17,951,434
Tangible property........... 1,521,187 1,632,459
Investments in mutual funds. 2,047,095 2,319,986
§19:442:243 $21,903,879

4. TAXES RECEIVABLE:

Taxes receivable (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1990 consisted of the following:

— ¥und Eypq! Total
Special Expendable (Memorandum
Genexal Ravenue Trust Agency Only)
InCome CaAXES..uwwnursss $ 381,375 S 86,112 . 5 467,487
Sales LaKeS.viueerrean. 833,852 250, 846 $ 34,819 1,119,517
Motor fuel taxes....... 122,140 1,206 123,346
Public utility taxes... 16,663 747 17,410
Unemployment
compensation taxes.... $ 251,784 251,784
Other taxes............ 110,826 9,800 2,258 122,884
1,342,716 469,645 251,784 38,283 2,102,428
Less: Allowance for
uncollectible taxes 619,529 186,669 806,198
§ 723,187 3 282,976 8 251,784 3 38,g§3 $1,296,230
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5. DUE FROM/TO OTHER FUNDS:

The following balances (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1990 represent due from/to

balances among all funds:

Fund Type/Fund Due From Dua To
General. ... .ii ittt et io st s s it s $ 117,780 S 303,652
Special Revenue:
State Construction ACCOUNt ... . vvvrnrecnnnrnoonns 31,349 28
Local Government Distributive Fund.............. 48,923 625
Public Transportation Fund.......ceeevenvecneanean 28,749
Motor Fuel Tax Fund........ccieeinnnvesanananncns 17,851 54,710
Road Fund. ...cvveiiienoiornersonssnssesassnassas 30,857 31,803
Unemployment Compensation Special
Administration Fund........c.cciiiieienenenaannn 4,037 6,437
Downstate Public Transportation Fund ............ 1,051 4,824
Title III Social Security and Employment
Services Fund..s.eeeiiiiiirnnanneceocanansnas 6,927 2,862
Personal Property Tax Replacement Fund.......... 66,931
Student Assistance Commission Student Loan Fund. 6,685
DCFS Training Fund......coiiiiiiiiiiaiannennns 3,083
Coal Technolecgy Development Assistance Fund..... 4,481 805
State and Local Sales Tax Reform Fund.......... . 19,627
Regional Transportation Authority Occupation
Use Tax Replacement Fund.........ciiuiunenuannns 22,968
County and Mass Transit District Fund........... 20,515
Build T11inois Fund.......eene e ereinennnannnas 7,550 167
Metroc East Transportation Fund........... Ceeeen 3,295
Other funds... ... ittt iinennrenernencenanenn 24,673 18,739
232,711 237,841
Debt Service {(all funds).................. e e na e 37
Capital Projects (all fUNds) vvereevonenerervnannens 195 1,284
Enterprise:
State Lottery Fund....... .ttt ninsannnnn 31,825 2,498
Student Assistance Commission-Designated
Account Purchase Program Fund.......... Cheaaeen 5,747 80
Housing Development Authority Administrative
R T U S Cee e 2,457 3,999
Mortgage Leoan Program Fund........... et e 3,998 47
Other funds..........c...vov-n. e [ 1,193 5,261
45,220 11,885
Internal Service:
Communications Revolving FUund.......eeeuiveanraan 20,634 113
Statistical Services Revolving Fund............. 7,392 303
State Garage Revolving Fund....cceseseiosciassas 5,440 80
Health Insurance Reserve Fund........ccconvecnas .. 74,348
Working Capital Revolving Fund......ccevvevennne 5,336 269
Other fUNAS...iiiuiiiiairtrsssissaasstosasssonsnas 1,572 199
114,722 964
Trust and Agency:
Expendable Trust -
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund......... $ 1,483 $ 4,037
Other.....ce... b aa ettt 128 256
1,611 4,293
Pension Trust (all funds)....civiinvnrnrninnan 4,343 201
Agency -
Protest Fund..,.... ..o vv P P 3,423
Social Security Contrlbutlons Fund........... 6,604 835
Public Assistance Recoveries Trust Fund ...... 28,509
Sports Facilities Tax Trust...veveerennnvonan 3,140
Other funds...oisiieieiriosasonoanensnsasoanans 1,124 1,342
7,728 13,682 37,249 41,743
University and College:
Current Unrestricted........ PR e e .- 74,777 4,154
Current Restricted........cviereeeeennnennnnn 15,287 12,211
Other funds......... PN Craeeas e 4,126 4,729
94,190 21,094
Total (Memorandum Only) ........ceveeveecoccacnna §_618 500 618,500
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6. LOANS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE:

Loans and notes receivable (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1990 consisted of the following:

Fund Types
University Total
Special Internal and (Memorandum
General Revenue Enterprise Service College Only)
Mortgage loan
PrOGYaM. . esseass $ 126 3 123 $1,612,562 $1,612,811
Student loan :
Program......... 1,518 43 381,840 $ 79,035 462,436
Business loan .
PIOGLEM. «vesness 50,210 59,708 109,918
Port districts ’
construction..,. 16,963 16,963
Wastewater treat-
ment program.... 14,115 14,115
Other............ 2,963 15,207 2,736 S 850 747 22,503
71,780 89,196 1,997,138 850 79,782 2,238,746
Less: Allowance
for uncollectible
accounts 11,661 14,917 17,098 8,926 52,602
Loans and notes
receivable, nat ] 60,119 8§ 74,279 $1,980,040 S 850 $§ 70,856 32,186,144

In the accompanying financial statements, the General and Special Revenue fund types reflect loans and notes
receivable of $134,398. Fund balances in the amount of $125,901 have been reserved to indicate their long-term
nature and that they are not available to meet current appropriation or expenditure needs.

The General Fund’s business loan programs amount of $50,210 represents various funds’ pooled resources that
the State has invested in a pilot mortgage program. Effective January 12, 1987, three of the program’s
mortgage loans, aggregating $40,650, were restructured. During the restructuring of the loans, appraisals of
the underlying properties were made as of August 1, 1987. At that date, the three properties had a total fair
market value of $24,000. Furthermore, the restructured agreements provided that the State’s investment be
secured by the properties themselves, enforceable letters of credit, and a surety bond. Effective January 1,
1990, a second restructured agreement was signed for one of these properties with an original loan balance
of $15,500. Among the changes, the agreement revised the surety bond coverage from $2,413 to $1,493.
Although the principal amount of the loans totals $50,210, the financial statements present a balance of $39,700
which gives effect to the reduction of $10,510 in the loans based upon the most recent appraisals and related
guarantees. During fiscal year 1989, the remaining four business loan program loans outstanding with
balances aggregating $9,560 were restructured.
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7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property, plant and equipment (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1990 consisted of the following;:

Ganaral —_Fund Types
Fixed
Assets University Total
Account Internal and (Mamorandum
Group Enterprise Service Trust College Only)
Land and land
improvements....... $ 410,537 $ 1,256,077 % 335 § 1,442 s 195,013 $ 1,863,404
Buildings :
and building
impreovements....... 1,606,250 1,805 13,217 3,755 2,028,450 3,653,477
Equipment........... 940,695 49,709 198,473 5,327 1,316,715 2,510,919
Construction ’
in progress........ 398,295 476,747 118 101,726 976,887
3,355,771 1,784,338 212,025 10,643 3,641,904 9,004,687

Less: Accumu-
lated depre-
7

ciation............ 646,760 111,261 3,003 61,024
$3,355,777 § 1,137,578 8 100:764 ] 7:640 § 3;641;904 $ 8;243:663

Changes in general fixed assets (amounts expressed in thousands) for the year ended June 30, 1990 are
presented below:

Balance Deleationa/ Balance
July 1, Nat June 30,
1989 Additions Transfers 1999
Land and land
improvements.... § 379,668 $ 10,671 S 20,198 $ 410,537
Buildings
and building
improvements.... 1,519,187 50,901 36,162 1,606,250
Equipment........ 827,375 142,809 {29,489) 940,695
Construction

in progress..... 392,607 174,696 169,008 398,295
55‘118‘837 ] 359‘057 § (142,137) 5 5‘355‘777
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Construction in progress (amounts expressed in thousands) for general fixed assets and universities and
colleges as of June 30, 1990 is composed of the following:

Expeanded
Project through Available
Project Authorization June 30, 1990 Committed Authorization
General Fixed Assets
Account Group-
Rend Lake Correctional
L07-3 ¢} olf 3 $ 43,500 $ 3,813 $ 37,309 5 2,378
Robinson Correctional Center 22,100 7,468 13,116 1,516
Taylorville Correctiocnal
[07=7 ¢ o8 = 22,100 9,508 10,798 1,797
Renovate State of Illinois
Building~Chicago....ueccuu.e 53,381 10,563 26,298 16,520
Aurora Math/Science Academy. 37,000 27,794 5,154 4,052
Other. ..o iiiiiiineinnnns 688,360 339,149 68,713 280,498
Total............... § 866,441 398,295 161, 385 $§ 306,761
University and College-
Engineering Facility
Uof Tiveiriieiieeeannaans $ 24,940 $ 17,787 $ 5,307 5 1,846
Animal and Dairy Facility
U of Toieneeiniiinninnenn 29,044 23,266 5,634 144
Other projects less than
$15 million.....chvvnun, 61,398 60,673 352 373
Total......cccenruaenn - ] 115,382 3 101,726 § 11,293 $ 2,363

8. NOTES PAYABLE:

The State agencies listed below generally issue short-term notes, normally secured by specific revenue sources,
to provide temporary financing. Outstanding notes payable (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1990
were as follows:

Amount Intarast Annual

Fund Type/Agqency Outstanding Ratas Maturity To
Enterprise- '
Illinois Student Assistance
[0Fe)1 14 (B IE=F-5 K o) o JN RO . $ 95,954 See Below Demand
Illinois Develcpment Finance Authority. 3,080 See Below 1994
Illinois Housing Development Authority. 1,941 See Below 1991
100,975
Universities and Colleges....cvevnvevross 11,141 3% to 11.5% 2009
Total (Memorandum Only) § 112,116

Hlinois Student Assistance Commission (Commission) -

The Commission is authorized to issue Student Loan Revenue Notes. The notes and related interest are
payable solely from the revenues and other resources of the Commission. On June 30, 1990, the Commission
had $96 million of notes outstanding due 2005 or upon demand. The interest rate is 69.875% of the weekly
91-day U.S. Treasury Bill rate, with a minimum rate of 5% and a maximum interest rate of 11.725%.

IMlinois Development Finance Authority (Authority) -
The Authority, through a line of credit with the First National Bank of Springfield, issued notes to be used
for loans to companies for economic development and job creation programs. At June 30, 1990, the Authority

had $3.1 million of notes outstanding. The interest rate is 1/2% above the prime rate of the First National
Bank of Springfield.
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Illinois Housing Development Authority (Authority) -

The Authority has entered into "An Agreement to Enter into Escrow and Forward Purchase Agreements” to
provide for the issuance in April, 1991 of Multi-Family Housing Bonds, 1991 Series A and 1991 Series B. To
pay for the cost of issuance due and payable prior to the receipt of the Series B bonds, the Authority borrowed
$1.9 million of notes due 1991 with an interest rate that does not exceed two percentage points over the
lender’s reference rate. At June 30, 1990, the interest rate was 10%.

Universities and Colleges -

Universities and colleges have issued notes payable aggregating $11.1 million at June 30, 1990. The notes are
generally secured through revenues (i.e., lease payment agreements) derived from the operations of the
projects constructed, although portions of the notes outstanding are unsecured.

9. RETIREMENT SYSTEMS:

The State of Illinois sponsors five defined benefit public employee retirement systems (PERS) which are
included in the State’s financial statements as pension trust funds.

Plan Descriptions -

- State- Employees’ Retirement System (SERS) is the administrator of a single-employer PERS
established in 1944 and governed by Article 14 of the Illinois Pension Code. SERS provides
coverage to most State employees who are not eligible for another State sponsored plan.
Employees who retire at or after age 60 with 8 years of credited service (or at age 55 with at least
30 years of credited service with reduced benefits) are entitled to an annual retirement benefit
payable monthly for life, in an amount based upon final average compensation and credited
service. Employees with 35 years of credited service may retire at any age with full benefits.

- Teachers’ Retirement System (TRS) is the administrator of a cost-sharing, multiple-employer PERS
established in 1939 and governed by Article 16 of the Illinois Pension Code. TRS provides
coverage to teachers employed by public school districts in Illinois (excluding Chicago). The State
of Illinois is legally mandated to make contributions by appropriations to TRS, even though most
covered employees are not State employees. Members may draw a retirement annuity at age 62
after 5 years of service; at age 60 after 10 years of service; and at age 55 after 35 years of service.

- State Universities Retirement System (SURS) is the administrator of a cost-sharing, multiple-
employer PERS established in 1941 and governed by Article 15 of the Illinois Pension Code.
SURS provides coverage to faculty and staff of State universities, community colleges and related
agencies. The State of Illinois is legally mandated to make contributions by appropriations to
SURS, even though some covered employees are not State employees. Members are eligible for
normal retirement at age 62 with 5 years of covered service, age 60 with 8 years of covered
service, or at any age with 35 years of covered service. Police and fire fighters are eligible for
normal retirement at age 55 with 20 years of service, or at age 50 with 25 years of service.

- Judges’ Retirement System (JRS) is a single-employer PERS established in 1941 and governed by
Article 18 of the Illinois Pension Code. The System covers judges and associate judges of the
Ilinois courts. Participants have vested rights to full retirement benefits beginning at age 60 with
10 years of service credit, or reduced retirement benefits beginning at age 55. Participants also
have vested rights to benefits at age 62 upon attaining between 6 and 10 years of credit.
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- General Assembly Retirement System (GARS) is a single-employer PERS established in 1947 and
governed by Article 2 of the lilinois Pension Code. GARS provides coverage to members of the
General Assembly and certain elected State Officials. Participants have vested rights to retirement
benefits beginning at age 62 with 4 years of service credit or at age 55 with 8 years of service
credit.

Participation in the SERS, TRS and SURS plans by respective eligible employees is generally required.
Participation in the JRS is mandatory unless an election not to participate is filed within 30 days of the option.
Participation in the GARS is optional.

Although specific benefits of the above PERS vary by plan, they include periodic annuity payments with
automatic annuity increases after retirement, survivors benefits, and under specified conditions, lump sum
death benefits. In some plans, group health insurance and disability benefits are provided. Participants who
terminate service may receive, upon application, a refund of their total contribution.

The State has not expressed any intention to discontinue its contributions and close the plans’ enrollment.
However, it would be able to do so, subject to the constitutionally vested rights of plan participants, by
appropriately amending State law.

Table I summarizes information by plan (dollar amounts only expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1990.

TABLE I
SERS TRS SURS JRS GARS Total

Employee Groups
Retirees and bene-

ficiaries currently

receiving benefits.,.. 33,994 46,097 18,016 598 320 99,025
Terminated employees

entitled to benefits

but not yet

receiving them........ 2,233 10,000 7,215 22 81 19,551
Active employees:

Vested................ 44,029 80,000 * 520 157 *
Nonvested............. 35,182 21,000 * 307 31 *
Total active employees 79,211 101,000 54,970 8§27 188 236,196
Total participants 115,438 157,097 80,201 1‘447 589 354‘772

Employer
Covered payroll,.,....... $2,270,303 $3,402,000 51,676,009 564,670 §7,255 $7,420,237
Total payroll®** . . ..... $2,332,845 53,402,000 $1,977,004 $66,052 $7,844 57,785,745

* Vested vs. nonvested information is not available.
* Although total payroll amounts are not available for TRS, substantially all of total payroll is covered.
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Funding Status and Progress

The amounts shown in the table below as the "pension benefit obligation" are standard disclosure measures
of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and step-rate
benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee service to date. The standard measure
is intended to help users assess the funding status of the systems on a going concern basis, assess progress
made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among employers.
The measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits and is independent of the funding
method used to determine contributions to the systems.

The pension benefit obligations were computed as part of the actuarial valuations performed as of June 30,
1990. Significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuations include (a) rates of return on investment of
present and future assets of 8% per year, (b) postemployment benefit increases of 3% per year and (c)
projected salary increases as follows:

SERS TRS SURS JRS GARS
Salary increase due to inflatioen....... 4,5% 4.0% 4,5% 5.0% 5.0%
Salary increase due to seniority/

11T S o o * 3.0% 2.5% 1.0% 1.0%
Total salary increase assumption....... 5.0%-9.2% 7.0% 7.0% 6.0% 6.0%

* Varies with age, increasing in increments (1/2% every five years) from .5% at age 65 to
4.7% at age 20. )

During ﬁscal.year 1990, certain changes in benefit provisions and actuarial assumptions were made which
affected the pension benefit obligation (amounts expressed in thousands) of the retirement systems as follows:

- Public Act 86-0273, which was signed in to law on August 23, 1989, enacted changes
in the benefit provisions of the State’s systems effective January 1, 1990. These
changes provide for 3% automatic annual increases in retirernent and survivors’
annuities based on the current amount of annuity instead of the originally granted
amount of annuity. These changes increased the pension benefit obligation of the
retirement systerns as follows: SERS - $251,523; TRS - $642,310; SURS - $372,642,
including $253,858 for retirees and $118,784 for survivors; JRS - $30,072; and GARS -
$9,107.

- Changes in actuarial assumptions for the SERS increased the pension benefit
obligation by $185,673.

- Money purchase recalculations for the SURS increased the pension benefit obligation
by $4,101 and disability benefits payable after age 70 increased the pension benefit
obligation by $811.

The total unfunded pension benefit obligation and related information (amounts expressed in thousands)
applicable to each retirement system at June 30, 1990 is disclosed in Table II below.
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TABLE II

SERS TRS SURS JRS

Total

Pensicn Benefit
Obligation For:

Retirees and bene-

ficiaries currently

receiving benefits

and terminated em-

ployees not yet

receiving benefits.. $1,948,676 55,399,728 $2,328,615 5 192,393

Current employees -

Accumulated employee

contributions including

allocated investment

earnings............ 1,203,975 2,167,054 1,503,257 50,789

Employer-financed
vested. . ...cie... 1,308,230 1,960,401 2,308,700 73,014

Employer-financed
non-vested........ 77,193 4,135,326 97,774 49,920

$

46,759

6,760
16,710

8,395

$ 9,916,171

4,931,835

5,667,055

4,368,608

Total Pension Benefit
Obligation...e.eeues 4,538,074 13,662,509 6,238,346 366,116

Net assets available
for benefits,
at cost. ... 2,795,567 8,079,898 3,299,957 166, 984

78,624

33,443

24,883,669

14,375,849

Unfunded Pension

Banefit Obligation.. 81 742 507 85, 582 611 $2,938,389 § 199,132

Net assets available
for benafits, at

Al e—— :gnﬁ--d-g- 2—&-—-&-—-

3 45,181

$

36, 507

market value........ 43,086, 667 8,924, 022 3,961, 001 3 184,534

Contributions Required and Contributions Made

410,507 820

316‘192‘731

The systems’ funding requirements have been established by statute (Public Act 86-0273, effective August 23,
1989) and, starting with fiscal year 1990, the employer contributions made by the State of Illinois shall be
increased incrementally over a seven year period so that by fiscal year 1996, the minimum State employer

contribution shall be an amount that is sufficient to meet the normal cost and amortize the unfunded actuarial

liability over forty years as a level percent of payroll as determined under the projected unit credit actuarial
cost method. Employee contributions are based on fixed percentages ranging from 4% to 11.5% applied to
an employee’s annual compensation, supplemented by contributions provided by the State. Funding by the
State is determined by the budgetary process and the State has not followed the funding practice established
by law for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1990. All retirement systerns use the projected unit credit actuarial

cost method.

There were no current year changes in the method used to calculate or establish retirement costs.
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Table III summarizes contribution information by plan (amounts expressed in thousands) for the year ended
June 30, 1990.

TABLE III
SERS TRS SORS JRS GARS
Contributions made:
By employees. .....oovvienannn $110,110 $283,780 $143,193 $ 7,143 $ 923
% of current year covered
payroll. ... ..o, 5% 8% 9% 11% 13%
By employers...ccieerenenaans 107,938 293,024 112,952 10,686 2,073
% of covered payroll: 1990 5% 9% 7% 17% 29%
1989 5% 8% ‘ 6% 16% 26%
1988 5% 8% 6% 15% 29%

Net funding deficits are the amount by which retirement costs calculated in accordance with APB Opinion
No. 8 exceed contributions made by the State. These amounts, aggregating $667.3 million for the year ended
June 30, 1990, are reflected in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group and Changes in Long-Term
Obligations (see Note 14). Table IV presents the 1990 net funding deficits (amounts expressed in thousands)
by pension plan.

TABLE IV
SERS TRS SURS JRS GARS Total
1990 Retirement Costs
(calculated in accordance
with APB Cpinion No. 8)..... $178,965 $635,977 $362,319 $14,329 $2,376 51,193,966
Contributions made
by employers....cvcveunennnn 107,938 293,024 112,852 10,686 2,073 526,673

1990 net funding deficits
included in the accompanying
financial statements as

acarued retizrement costs.... i 71‘027 2342‘953 2249‘367 3 3‘643 § 303 g 667‘293

TRS and SURS are the State’s two cost-sharing, multiple employer PERS. As referred to above under plan
descriptions, most covered employees of the TRS are not State employees. Also, some covered employees of
the SURS are not State employees. The actuarial required contribution by the State expressed as a percentage
of the actuarial required contribution for all employers for the TRS and SURS approximated 95% and 97%,
respectively, for fiscal year 1990.

Trend Information

Trend information gives an indication of the progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits
when due. Required 10-year trend information is presented in each of the retirement systems’ annual reports.

Table V presents the required three-year trend information except for employer contributions expressed as
percentages of annual covered payroll which is presented in Table III of this note.

TABLE V
SERS TRS SURS JRS GARS
Net assets available for
benefits (at cost) expressed
as a % of the pensiocn
benefit obligation
(percentage funded) : 1990 62% 59% S3% 46% 43%
1989 69% 61% 57% 49% 50%
1988 68% 61% S8% 44% 47%
Unfunded pension benefit
obligation expressed as
a % of annual covered
payroll: 1990 17% 164% 175% 308% 623%
1989 56% 146% 14S% 257% 410%
1988 57% 141% 136% 303% 495%
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Postemployment Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, the State provides certain health, dental and life insurance benefits
to annuitants who are former State employees. This includes annuitants of all of the State’s retirement
systems, excluding the Teachers’ Retirement System. Substantially all of the State’s employees may become
eligible for postemployment benefits if they eventually become an annuitant. Health and dental benefits
include basic benefits for annuitants under the insurance contracts currently in force. Life insurance benefits
are limited to two thousand dollars per annuitant.

Currently, the State does not segregate payments made to annuitants from those made to current employees
for health, dental and life insurance benefits. The cost of health, dental and life insurance benefits is
recognized as an expenditure in the accompanying financial statements as claims are reported and are financed
on a pay-as-you-go basis. For fiscal year 1990, the amounts of health and dental expenditures and life
insurance expenditures for both active employees and annuitants (in thousands) were $382.2 million and $20.1
million, respectively. The cost of providing those benefits for approximately 53,000 annuitants is not separable
from the cost of providing benefits for the approximately 121,000 active State employees.

Subsequent Event

Subsequent to June 30, 1990 the market value of investments began to decrease concurrent with the decline
of the stock markets in July, August and September of 1990. Table VI below presents cost and market value
of investments at September 30, 1990, the latest date for which data is available, compared to the June 30, 1990
values:

Tabla VI
Cost ) Market Value
June 30 Sept. 30 Juna 30 Sept. 30
Judges’, General Assembly
and State Employees’
Retirement Systems,.... $ 2,971,557 $ 3,001,490 $ 3,283,777 $ 3,052,991
Teachers’ Retirement
System........cvv.un.n... 7,988,379 8,097, 985 8,832,502 8,101,811
State Universities’
Retirement System...... 3,166,049 3,205,687 3,827,092 3,479,325
Total 3 145125‘985 31453055162 $15‘943‘371 314:634,127
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10. GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS:

General obligation bonds have been authorized and issued primarily to provide funds for acquisition and
construction of capital facilities for higher education, public and mental health, correction and conservation
purposes and for maintenance and construction of highway and waterway facilities. Bonds also have been
issued to provide assistance to municipalities for construction of sewage treatment facilities, port districts,
aquarium facilities, local schools, mass transportation and aviation purposes, and to fund research and
development of coal as an energy source. In addition, bonds have been authorized to refund any general
obligation bonds outstanding,.

The State Constitution provides that the State may issue general obligation bonds for specific purposes in such
amounts as provided either by the General Assembly with a three-fifths vote of each house or by a majority
of voters in a general election. The enabling acts pursuant to which the bonds are issued provide that all
bonds issued thereunder shall be direct obligations of the State of Illinois and pledge the full faith and credit
of the State. General obligation bonds are redeemed over a period not to exceed 30 years, from available
resources in the debt service funds. However, the State of Illinois has generally issued 25 year serial bonds .
with equal amounts of principal maturing each year except for capital appreciation and refunding bonds
which mature in varying amounts. Additionally, Illinois offerings, with the exception of anti-pollution bonds,
have call provisions providing for early redemption at the option of the State, beginning 10 years following
the date of issuance, in whole or in part, in such order as the State shall determine and at a redemption price
not to exceed 103% of par value.

General obligation bonds outstanding and bonds authorized but unissued (amounts expressed in thousands)
at June 30, 1990 were as follows:

Outstanding
Authorized
Purpose Intarest Ratas Amount but Unissuad
Capital Development.........ocouuus 3.25% to 12.0% $1,602,398 5 865,188
Transportation........... ..o, 3.50% to 12.0% 1,399,230 1,402,550
Anti-Pollution........c.iiiueeann.. 3.50% to 12.0% 409,169 16,250
School Construction................ 3.50% to 12.0% 175,744 77,800
Coal Development........o.vriernenns 4.90% to 12.0% 36,515 61,000
Refunding., . vuiviwresesesnensaconsnn 5.90% to 7,125% 535,580 150,095

4,158,636 2,572,883

Changes in general obligation bonds during the year ended June 30, 1990 are summarized in Note 14.

Future general obligation debt service requirements (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1990 were
as follows:

Year Ending
June 30 Principal Interest Total
1991 5 282,050 $ 282,557 S 564,607
1992 301,718 265,312 567,030
1993 294,647 248,105 542,752
1994 288,803 228,531 517,334
1995 282,705 211,720 494,425
Thereafter 2,708,713 1,413,724 4,122,437

$4 .158,636 $2,649,949 $6,808,585
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On August 23, 1989, the State issued $100 million in general obligation bonds with an average interest rate
of 6.36% to advance refund $81.8 million of certain callable maturities of previously issued general obligation
bonds which had interest rates ranging from 7.625% to 12%. The principal of the refunded bonds is to be
redeemed on various dates through 1997 at redemption prices ranging from 101% to 102%. The net proceeds
of $98.8 million (after excluding original issue discount and issuance costs) were used to purchase U.S.
government securities. Those securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to
provide for all future debt service payments on the refunded bonds. As a result, the refunded bonds are
considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from the General Long-Term
Obligations Account Group.

The refunding transaction has saved the State aggregate debt service payments of $4.8 million and will result
in an economic gain or present value savings of $7.2 million over the life of the refunded bonds.

In prior years, the State defeased certain callable maturities of general obligation bonds by placing the
proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old
bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the
accompanying financial statements. At June 30, 1990, the outstanding balance of the defeased bonds was
$375.6 million. These bonds have interest rates ranging from 8% to 12% and their principal is to be redeemed
on various dates through 1997 at redemption prices varying from 101% to 102%.

Subsequent to June 30, 1990, the State issued $250 million of capital appreciation general obligation bonds
which mature annually from 1992 through 2011 with a yield to maturity of 5.9% to 7.2%.

11. SPECIAL OBLIGATION BONDS:

Special obligation bonds have been authorized and issued to provide funds for the Build Illinois Program, the
State’s Metropolitan Civic Center Support Program, and to refund any bonds previously issued under these
programs.

The Build Illinois Program was implemented to expand the State’s efforts in economic development by
providing financing in certain areas. These areas include construction, reconstruction, modernization, and
extension of the State’s infrastructure; development and improvement of educational, scientific, technical and
vocational programs and facilities; expansion of health and human services in the State; protection,
preservation, restoration, and conservation of the State’s environmental and natural resources; and provision
of incentives for the location and expansion of businesses in Illinois resulting in increased employment.

The State’s Metropolitan Civic Center Support Act (Support Act) was amended on September 3, 1985, to allow
the issuance of bonds to refinance the State’s Metropolitan Civic Center Support Program and to provide
additional capital for new projects to be financed under the Support Act. The refinancing of the State’s
Metropolitan Civic Center Support Program is discussed further in Note 13.

Special obligation bonds are payable primarily from dedicated portions of the State’s sales tax and the horse
racing privilege tax and are redeemed over a period of not more than 30 years. Additionally, these bonds have
call provisions providing for early redemption at the option of the State, beginning 10 years following the date
of issuance, in whole or in part, in such order as the State shall determine and within any maturity by lot at
varying premiums which decrease periodically.
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Special obligation bonds outstanding and bonds authorized but unissued (amounts expressed in thousands)
at June 30, 1990 were as follows:

Qutstanding
Authorized
Purpose Interaest Ratas Amount but Unissuaed
Build TIllinois:
Public Infrastructure.......... 5.4% to 8.9% $626,484 $ 747,259
Business Development........... 5.4% to 8.9% 14,146 8,777
Education...veesvrveinonionaeas 5.4% to 8.9% 108,272 355,831
Environment......... it 5.4% to 8.9% 32,329 12,331
Refunding....vevennvvennrnenene 5.0%5 to 6.875% 93,810 Unlimited
875,041 1,124,198
Civic Center:
Civic Centers..veveveeeeronnsos 7.0% to 9.2% 22,608 177,454
Refunding.......civeniiinnnnnn 6.0% to 7.35% 88,645 Unlimited
111,253 :77,154
$986‘294 $1E301E€52

Changes in special obligation bonds during the year ended June 30, 1990 are summarized in Note 14.

Future special obligation debt service requirements (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1990 were
as follows: .

Year Ending
June 30 Principal Intarest Total

1991 $ 25,540 5 70,543 = 96,083
1992 26,400 69,922 96,322
1993 33,533 69,244 © 102,777
1991 33,178 68,001 101,179
1995 31,928 66,666 98,594
Thereafter 835,715 881,371 1,717,086
$986, 294 $1,225, 747 32,212, 041

On August 1, 1989, the State deposited $30.7 million of the remaining proceeds of Build Illinois, Series 1986-T1
bonds into an escrow fund to provide for all future debt service payments on the bonds; thereby net defeasing
the Series 1986-T1 bonds in the amount of $40 million. The principal of these bonds is to be redeemed on June
15, 1995 and June 15, 199 at the mandatory redemption price of 100% and the remaining principal on June
15, 1996 at the optional redemption price of 103%.

In addition, on April 24, 1990, the State issued $88.6 million in Civic Center Bonds with an average interest
rate of 6.77% to advance refund $70.9 million of certain callable maturities of Series 1985, Civic Center Bonds
which had interest rates ranging from 9.3% to 9.5%. The principal of the refunded bonds is to be redeemed
on December 15, 1995 at a redemption price equal to 103%. The net proceeds of $82.1 million (after excluding
$4.8 million of original issue discount and payment of $1.7 million in underwriter’s fees, bond insurance
premium costs and other issuance costs) were used to purchase U.S. government securities. Those securities
were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt service payments
on the refunded bonds. As a result, the refunded bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for
those bonds has been removed from the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group.

The refunding transaction has saved the State aggregate debt service payments of $8.2 million and will result
in an economic gain or present value savings of $5.2 million over the life of the refunded bonds.
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In prior years, the State defeased certain callable maturities of Build Illinois bonds by placing the proceeds
of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds.
Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the
accompanying financial statements. At June 30, 1990, the outstanding balance of the defeased bonds was $78.8
million. These bonds have interest rates ranging from 9% to 9.375% and their principal is to be redeemed on
June 15, 1995 at a redemption price equal to 102 1/2%.

Subsequent to June 30, 1990, the State issued Build Illinois, Series M bonds in the principal amount of $120
million which mature annually from 1991 through 2015 with interest rates ranging from 4.75% to 6.8%.

12, REVENUE BONDS:

The State Constitution empowers certain State agencies and authorities to issue bonds that are not supported
by the full faith and credit of the State. These bonds pledge that income derived from acquired or constructed
assets be used to retire the debt and service related interest. In addition, certain authorities have issued debt
which is classified as "no commitment” debt of the State.

Revenue bonds issued by individual agencies are supported by fees, rentals, tolls assessed to users and loan
repayments. Issuing agencies include the Illinois Housing Development Authority (Housing Development,
Multi-Family Housing, Single Family Mortgage, Residential Mortgage and Insured Mortgage Housing
Development Bonds), Illinois Student Assistance Commission (Student Loan Revenue Bonds), Illinois State
Toll Highway Authority (Construction Revenue Bonds), lllinois Export Development Authority (Export
Development Revenue Bonds) and Board of Governors, Board of Regents, Southern Illinois University and
the University of Illinois (University Revenue Producing Facilities Construction Bonds).

Bonds outstanding (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1990, net of unamortized discounts, were
as follows:

Amount Interest Annual
Agency Qutstanding Rates Maturity To
Enterprise:

Illinois Housing Development

Authority...ioviiiiiiiinenins $ 2,091,786 4.625% to 13.75% 2028
Illinois Student

Assistance Commission........ 532,943 6.2% to 18% 2010
Tllinois State Toll Highway

AUthority. .o ie it iiienennns 574,120 4.7% to 8.55% 2009
Illinois Export Development

Authority.......ciiiiinunrnnn 15,000 15% 1991

3,213,843
Universities and Colleges:

Board of Governors of State

Colleges and Universities..... 63,0606 6.0% to 9.625% 2016
Board of Regents............... 82,790 3.0% to 11.1% 2018
Southern Illinois University &

Foundation...................,. 35,815 5.0% to 9.625% 2008
University of Illincis......... 133,671 5.0% to 9.7% 2009

315,342

Total (Memorandum Only) § 3‘529‘191

Changes in revenue bonds during the year ended June 30, 1990 are summarized in Note 14.
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Revenue bond debt service requirements, principal and interest, (amounts expressed in thousands) as of June
30, 1990 were as follows:

University

Year Ending  _ Enterprise and Colleqe Total
June 30 Principal Interaest Principal Interest Principal Interast
1991 $ 74,625 $ 275,729 $ 20,184 $ 26,050 $ 94,809 -5 301,779
1992 101,745 268,177 19,261 25,696 121,006 293,873
1993 94,630 262,841 17,863 25,118 112,493 287,959
1994 103,275 257,083 16,645 24,525 119,920 281,608
1995 108,546 250,389 15,586 23,816 124,132 274,205
Thereafter 2,772,958 3,603,051 225,803 240,916 2,998,761 3,843,967

§3,288 779 54,917,270 __ $315,342 ___5366,121 __§3,571,121 85,283,301

Total principal debt service requirements include bond discounts of $41.9 million.

[llinois Housing Development Authority (IHDA) -

The IHDA was created in 1967 to increase the production of low and moderate income housing in Illinois by
providing mortgage loans. The IHDA is authorized to have bonds and notes outstanding in an aggregate
principal amount not to exceed $2,700 million exclusive of refunding issues. Bonds issued must mature within
50 years from the date of issue, bearing interest rates as determined by the Authority. Subsequent to July 1,
1983, the maximum interest rate cannot exceed 11% or 70% of the prime rate, whichever is greater. All
revenue bonds issued to provide mortgage loans are secured by first mortgage liens on the related
developments.

In the event that IHDA determines that funds will not be sufficient for the payment of the principal of and
interest on its bonds during the next succeeding State fiscal period, the Chairman of IHDA shall certify to the
Governor on or before September of the then current State fiscal period the amount required by IHDA to
enable it to pay such principal and interest. The Governor shall include the amount so certified in the State
budget; however, the Ceneral Assembly has no obligation to appropriate funds for IHDA.

At June 30, 1990 bonds outstanding aggregated $2,128.8 million, before unamortized discounts of $37 million,
Sinking funds established pursuant to bond resolutions at year end aggregated $28.3 million. The bonds
mature annually through 2028, bearing interest from 4.625% to 13.75%. The bonds provide for early
redemption at the option of IHDA, in whole or in part, in inverse order of maturity at varying premiums
which decrease periodically.

The THDA has also issued $69.8 million of Housing Revenue Bonds, Series 1985 which are secured by a joint
and several guaranty of the Metropolitan Life Insurance Company, Pittway Corporation and Metro Properties,
to provide construction and permanent financing for one development with 600 dwelling units. On May 13,
1987, this guaranty was replaced by a guaranty from Fuji Bank and approved by the bondholders of the
Housing Revenue Bonds. In addition, the IHDA has issued $12.4 million of Multi-Family Mortgage Revenue
Bonds, Series 1989 which are secured by a guarantee of the Government National Mortgage Association, to
provide construction and permanent financing of multi-family housing development of which certain units
are intended for occupancy by low to moderate income persons. These bonds are special, limited obligations
of the IHDA and can only be repaid from payments received with respect to the mortgage loans. The bonds
are not a debt of the IHDA or the State of lllinois and neither are liable on the bonds. They are, however,
included in the IHDA'’s authorized debt limitation.
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Subsequent to June 30, 1990, the [HDA issued Residential Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series B through F, in
the amount of $191.4 million. These bonds mature annually from 1993 through 2024 at interest rates ranging
from 6.1% to 9.55%. In addition, the [HDA issued Multi-Family Housing Bonds, Series A, and Housing
Development Revenue Bonds, Series A, in the amounts of $63.6 million and $29.2 million, respectively. The
Multi-Family Housing Bonds mature annually from 1991 through 2027 at interest rates ranging from 5.9%
through 7.8%. The Housing Development Revenue Bonds mature annually from 1991 through 2026 at interest
rates ranging from 6.2% to 8%.

Nlinois Student Assistance Commission (Commission) -

The Commission issues student loan revenue bonds, the proceeds of which are used to purchase student loans
from eligible lenders. The bonds mature annually in varying amounts, bearing interest ranging from 6.2%
to 18%. Bonds outstanding exclusive of refunding issues may not exceed $850 million ($532.9 million was
outstanding at June 30, 1990 net of $4.9 million of unamortized discounts). All student loans purchased by
the Commission are pledged as collateral for the bonds, and losses are guaranteed as to principal and interest
by the Commission’s Guarantee Loan Program, which can be subrogated to the United States Department of
Education.

The bond resolutions provide for early retirement for bonds maturing on or after March 1, 1985 at 102% of
par, with the premium decreasing periodically until March 1, 2001, after which unmatured bonds can only
be retired at par value. Pursuant to the bond resolutions, reserves for bond retirement and interest payments
aggregated $119.2 million at June 30, 1990.

Included within the $532.9 million of outstanding revenue bonds are $50 million and $60 million of taxable
revenue bonds, Series A and Series B, respectively, the proceeds of which were used to purchase student
loans. The bonds mature.in 2009 and 2010, bearing interest rates as determined by the remarketing agent that
would enable the bonds to be sold at a price equal to their principal amount, but not to exceed 18% per
annum.

The bonds, if in a weekly or monthly mode, are subject to purchase on demand of the holder at a price equal
to principal plus accrued interest on seven days’ notice and delivery to the remarketing agent. The
remarketing agent is authorized to sell the repurchased bonds at a price equal to their principal amount by
adjusting the interest rate.

Under an irrevocable letter of credit issued by the Sumitomo Bank, Limited (Chicago Branch), Citibank, N.A.,
acting as tender agent, paying agent, and bond registrar, is entitled to draw the amount needed (a) to pay
interest on the bonds on each interest payment date; (b) to pay principal and interest on the bonds called for
redemption; (c) to pay principal and interest on the bonds resulting from an acceleration of maturity due to
an event of default; and (d) to pay the tender price of bonds tendered or required to be tendered for purchase
which is not to be paid from remarketing proceeds or from certain funds held under the indenture. The letter
of credit is valid through December 15, 1994, for the Series A bonds, and through May 15, 1995, for the Series
B bonds, unless extended or renewed and carries a variable interest rate if exercised, of 2% plus the greater
a) of the prime rate or b) the Federal funds rate plus .5% per annum.

If the remarketing agent is unable to resell any bonds that are "put” within 180 days of the "put" date, the
Commission is required to repay the amounts drawn on the letter of credit for the redemption of these bonds.
Repayments of amounts drawn on the letter of credit will be made by the Commission from the trustee
accounts.
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The Commission is required to pay to Sumitomo Bank, on the date of issuance of the letter of credit an
origination fee of .15% of the line of credit and, thereafter, a quarterly commitment fee of .45% of the available
amount of the letter of credit.

Illinois State Toll Highway Authority (THA) -

The THA issued revenue bonds to finance construction of the State toll highway system and to refund all
currently outstanding bonds of the Authority. The bond resolutions provide for early redemption at the
option of the THA, in whole or in part, at a cost not to exceed 102% of par value, declining periodically
through December 31, 1999. All unmatured bonds outstanding at January 1, 2000 are redeemable thereafter
at par. In accordance with the provisions of the bond resolutions, debt reserves on deposit with and invested
by the Bond Trustee at June 30, 1990 aggregated $55 million.

Ilinois Export Development Authority (Authority) -

The Authority issued $15 million of revenue bonds, the proceeds of which were used to make short-term loans
to participating banking organizations which lend funds to exporters selling Illinois goods or services for
delivery to locations outside the United States. The bonds mature in 1991, bearing interest rates as determined
weekly by a remarketing agent that would result in the market value of the bonds equaling 100% of their
principal amount plus accrued interest, but not to exceed 15% per annum.

The, bonds are subject to purchase on the demand of the holder at a price equal to principal plus accrued
interest on seven days’ notice and delivery to the remarketing agent. The remarketing agent is authorized
to sell the repurchased bonds at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount by adjusting the interest rate.

Under an irrevocable letter of credit issued by The Bank of Tokyo, Chemical Bank, acting as tender agent,
paying agent, bond registrar and co-authenticating agent, is entitled to draw (a) the aggregate principal
amount of bonds outstanding at maturity or upon redemption, defeasance or acceleration, (b) up to 210 days’
accrued interest on the bonds outstanding, and (c) the purchase price of the bonds, unless remarketing
proceeds are available. The letter of credit is valid through July 10, 1991 and carries a variable interest rate
ranging from the institution’s prime rate to prime rate plus 1% based on the number of days outstanding.

If the remarketing agent is unable to resell any bonds that are "put" within 180 days of the "put” date, the
Authority is required to repay the amounts drawn on the letter of credit for the redemption of these bonds.
Repayments of amounts drawn on the letter of credit will be made by the Authority from unexpended bond
proceeds and from repayments of the short-term loans to participating banking organizations.

The Authority is required to pay to The Bank of Tokyo a quarterly commitment fee for the letter of credit of
.75% of bond proceeds used to make note loans to banking organizations and .25% of bond proceeds held by
the trustee.

Board of Governors, Board of Regents, Southern Illinois University and University of Illinois -

The Board of Governors of State Colleges and Universities, the Board of Regents, Southern Illinois University
and the University of Illinois (hereinafter the "Boards"), as empowered by enabling acts, have issued various
revenue bonds to support construction of student housing and other revenue producing facilities at State
universities. These bonds do not constitute general obligations of either the State of Illinois or the Boards but,
together with interest thereon, are payable solely from and are secured by, subject to the prior pledge and lien
of existing refunded bonds, (i) the net revenues of the Boards; (ii) debt service grants; (iii) income received
from certain special accounts; (iv) retained tuition fees (subject to prior payment of related operating and
maintenance expenses); (v) certain debt service reserves; (vi) certain repair and replacement reserves; and (vii)
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the principal of the special accounts arising on refundings, all as defined in the various bond resolutions. In
accordance with provisions of the bond resolutions, debt service funds and reserves on deposit aggregated
$67 million at June 30, 1990. The bonds are callable prior to their maturity in accordance with the provisions
of the bond resolutions, including premiums of up to 5%.

State Universities Retirement System -

Subsequent to June 30, 1990, the State Universities Retirement System issued revenue bonds, Series 1990, in
the amount of $10 million. These bonds are capital appreciation bonds due 2001, 2003, and 2005 with interest
rates ranging from 7.25% to 7.45%.

Nlinois Rural Bond Bank -

Subsequent to June 30, 1990, the Illinois Rural Bond Bank issued Bond Bank Revenue Bonds, Series 19904,
in the amount of $3.5 million. These bonds mature annually from 1992 through 2011 at interest rates ranging
from 6% to 7.2%.

Contingent Liabilities -
Southwestern Illinois Development Authority (SIDA) -

On October 25, 1989, SIDA issued $3.5 million of revenue bonds, the proceeds of which were loaned to the
Tri-City Regional Port District, for construction and acquisition of certain port facilities. The Tri-City Regional
Port District is primarily liable for repayment of the bonds, which are secured by a SIDA loan agreement with
the Tri-City Regional Port District. The bonds bear interest at 7.9% per annum and mature annually through
July 1, 2014. In addition, on December 1, 1989, SIDA issued $12.8 million of revenue bonds bearing interest
at 7.25% and maturing on August 1, 2014. The bond proceeds were loaned to Monsanto Company, for
construction of sewage facilities. Monsanto Company is primarily liable for repayment of these bonds, which
are also secured by a SIDA loan agreement. The State has accepted a moral obligation to repay the bonds in
the event SIDA and the Tri-City Regional Port District or Monsanto Company are unable to meet the bonds’
repayment commitments.

Subsequent to June 30, 1990, SIDA issued $37.8 million of revenue bonds, the proceeds of which were loaned
to several companies for the acquisition of land and construction of manufacturing facilities, a residential,
educational and medical treatment facility, and a solid waste treatment and disposal facility. These companies
are primarily liable for repayment of the bonds, which are secured by SIDA loan agreements with the
companies. These bonds bear interest at rates ranging from 6.4% to 8.5% and mature annually through 2020.
The State has accepted a moral obligation to repay the bonds in the event SIDA and the companies are unable
to meet the bonds’ repayment commitments.

Defeased Revenue Bonds -

On January 4, 1990, the Illinois Student Assistance Commission issued $27.8 million in revenue bonds with
interest rates ranging from 6.25% to 7.0% to advance refund $27.6 million of revenue bonds with interest rates
ranging from 8.7% to 9.25%. The net proceeds of $27.2 million (after excluding original issue discount and
issuance costs) plus $1.6 million of additional funds were used to purchase U.S. government obligations, which
were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to satisfy all future debt service requirement of
the refunded bonds. As a result, the refunded bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those
bonds has been removed from the financial statements. In addition, in March, 1990 the refunded bonds were
called, and therefore, are no longer an outstanding liability of the trust account.
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The advance refunding resulted in the recognition of an accounting loss of $600 thousand for the year ended
June 30, 1990. In addition, the issuance of the advance refunding bonds at longer maturity periods will cause
aggregate debt service payments to be increased by $9.2 million and will result in an economic loss or present
value loss of $606 thousand over the life of the advance refunding bonds.

On May 1, 1984, the Illinois Building Authority (IBA) effected net defeasance for all bond series which were
gross defeased in prior years, and the bond series issue of February 1972 by depositing cash in an irrevocable
trust to provide for all future debt payments on the defeased bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and
the liability for defeased bonds are not included in the financial statements. On June 30, 1990, $33.9 million
of bonds outstanding are considered defeased.

In addition to the IBA, the State Toll Highway Authority and State universities consisting of Eastern Illinois
University, Western Illinois University, Northern Illinois University, Illinois State University, Southern Illinois
University, and the University of Illinois had previously defeased outstanding bonds by placing the proceeds
of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the old bonds.
Accordingly, the trust account assets and liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the financial
statements. On June 30, 1990, $682.5 million of bonds outstanding are considered defeased. These bonds
have interest rates ranging from .05% to 10.4% with principal maturing until 2013.

No Commitment Debt (not included in financial statements) -

The State of Illinois by action of the General Assembly created various authorities for the express purpose of
providing private entities with an available low cost source of capital financing for construction of facilities
deemed to be in the public interest. Fees are assessed to recover related processing and application costs
incurred. Bonds issued by the authorities represent limited obligations payable solely from payments made
by the borrowing entities. The majority of the bonds are secured by the property financed. Upon repayment
of a bond, ownership of acquired property transfers to the entity served by the bond issuance. The State has
no obligation for this debt. Accordingly, these bonds are not reflected in the accompanying financial
statements.

At June 30, 1990, revenue bonds, net of defeased bonds, and notes outstanding (amounts expressed in
thousands) by authority were as follows:

Amount Interest Annual
Authority Outstanding . Ratas Maturity To
Illincis Health Facilitles
Authority. ..o iiiincnernanannnns 53,772,050 5.5% to 15% 2025
Illinois Development Finance
Authority:
Environmental Facilities...... 51,514,320 5.20% to 12.0% 2025
Industrial Development........ 750,707 5.75% to 13.0% 2025
501 {(c) 3 Not For Profit...... 138,540 7.0% to 13.5% 2022
Infrastructure........coiiiuuas 65,065 6.3% to 9.75 2010
Insured Industrial Revenue.... 19,160 Variable 2009
Taxable Industrial............ 10,000 8% 1991
2,497,792
Illineis Educational Facilities
o+ o < I ol 1,124,525 4,75% to 10.375% 2028
Illincis Housing Development .
AULNOY Ity . vt iv s nocnonssnansasaens 82,150 Variable 2024
Illincis Farm Development
FNR Y ol o T 5 o 1 ol 65,222 Variable 2038
57;541;739
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13. OTHER LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS:

Other long-term obligations reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group and disclosed
below are as follows (in millions):

Dascription Reference Amount
Compensated absences...........couvieunn... (a) $300.3
Workers’ compensation liability........... (B) 38.8
Capital lease obligations................. {C) 41.6
Installment Purchases,........venvevananos (D) 21.8
Certificates of Participation............. {E) 12.4
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition
Authority (McCormick Place) liability... (F) 372.6
Illinols Sports Facilities Authority...... (H) 40.8
Total Other Long-Term Obligations $828.3

(A) Compensated Absences -

Most employees earn annual leave ranging from 1 to 2 days per month with maximum accumulation ranging
from 20 to 50 days. At June 30, 1990, the liability for accrued annual leave was approximately $169.9 million
for the governmental funds. Until January 1, 1984, sick leave, which generally is earned one day per month
with unlimited accumulation, was paid only when an employee was absent due to illness or other acceptable
circumstances as outlined by personnel regulations. Effective January 1, 1984, upon death, retirement,
resignation or termination from State employment, employees are able to receive payment for one-half of
accumulated sick leave earned subsequent to January 1, 1984, or full service credit for such accumulated sick
leave under the State Employees Article of the State Pension Code. At June 30, 1990, the liability for sick leave
earned subsequent to January 1, 1984 was $130.4 million. Thus, the State’s liability for compensated absences
reported in the General Long-Term Obligations Account Group amounted to $300.3 million at June 30, 1990.
As explained in Note 1-O, this amount does not include compensated absences liabilities for proprietary and
university and college funds.

(B) Workers’ Compensation Liability -

The workers” compensation liability has been determined using claims outstanding and a projection of claims
to be submitted, based upon prior years’ experience of the State. Claims that will be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources have been recorded as a liability in the General Fund and the Road
Fund (a Special Revenue Fund), in the amounts of $25.1 and $8.9 million, respectively. The remaining portion
of the liability, $38.8 million as of June 30, 1990, is included in the General Long-Term Obligations Account
Group. Of this liability, $28.8 and $10 million are expected to be paid from future resources of the General
Fund and the Road Fund, respectively.

(C) Lease Commitments -
The State leases land, office facilities, office and computer equipment and other assets. Although lease terms
vary, certain leases are renewable subject to appropriation by the General Assembly. If renewal is reasonably

assured, leases requiring appropriation by the General Assembly are considered noncancelable leases for
financial reporting purposes.
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At June 30, 1990, capitalized leases included in property, plant and equipment (amounts expressed in
thousands) were as follows:

University
Proprietary and College General Fixad
Fund Types fund Type ~ __Assets
Land and land improvements.......... S 706
Buildings and building improvements. $ 1,858 14,947 5 16,261
Equipment. ..o ivi e iarnonananensans 64,380 89,089 47,102
66,238 104,742 63,363

Less: Accumulated
depreciation.. ... c.eeeeecenaeaanann 25,729
S 40,509 5 104, 742 $ 63,363

Future minimum commitments for noncancelable leases (amounts expressed in thousands) as of June 30, 1990
were as follows:

Capitalized Leases

University General
Year Ending Operating Proprietary and College Long-Term
Juna 30 Leasas Fund Types Fund Type Obligations Total
1991 $ 81,993 $ 11,934 5 22,336 $ 13,817 $ 130,080
1992 64,050 11,095 19,406 11,370 105,921
1993 44,499 8,999 18,202 6,923 78,623
13914 26,361 8,233 14,336 2,591 51,521
1995 14,369 7,323 7,745 1,761 31,198
Thereafter 10,964 11,591 9,333 18,421 50,309
Total minimum
lease payments, $ 242 236 59,175 91, 358 54,883 $ 447 652
Less amounts representing, :
interest 12,085 17,192 13,315
Present value of net
minimum lease payments. $ 47,090 $ 74.166 $ 41,568

Rental payments (amounts expressed in thousands) charged to operations during the year ended June 30, 1990
aggregated $143,728.

(D) Installment Purchases -

The State has acquired certain land, office facilities, office and computer equipment and other assets through
installment purchase arrangements. Future commitments under installment purchase contracts (amounts
expressed in thousands) as of June 30, 1990 were as follows:

Installment Purchases

University General
Proprietary and College Long—Term
.Year Ending Fund Types Fund Type Obligations Total
Juna 30 Principal Intaerest Principal Interest Principal Interast

1991 $ 9,304 51,974 $1,674 5 355 $ 9,096 $ 661 523,064

1992 8,827 1,879 1,651 356 5,836 500 19,049

1993 6,824 1,566 1,645 358 4,263 403 15,059

1994 4,911 1,322 1,462 332 2,539 299 10,865

1995 4,298 1,159 906 226 109 10 6,708

Thereafter 6,215 1,679 193 48 8,135
Total future

commitments..... $40‘379 $9‘579 $7‘531 31;675 $21‘843 §1;873 $82‘880
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(E) Certificates of Participation

The State is authorized to issue certificates of participation representing the right to receive a proportionate
share of lease-purchase or installment purchase payments to be made for the benefit of State agencies
primarily for the acquisition, improvement, or refinancing of real or personal property. On November 1, 1988,
the Department of Central Management Services issued $16.9 million of these certificates for the acquisition
of personal property, at interest rates ranging from 5.5% to 6.75% and maturing semi-annually through 1994.
As of June 30, 1990, $14.7 million of assets have been purchased and included as fixed assets of the State,
$2 million was used for bond sale expenses, discount and a debt service reserve fund, and the balance of
$.2 million remains available for additional acquisition. The outstanding balance of the certificates as of
June 30, 1990 is $12.4 million.

(F) Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority (McCormick Place) -

In July 1984, and November 1985, the State amended the "Metropolitan Fair and Exposition Authority Act"
to authorize the issuance of $265 and $47.5 million, respectively, for a total authorization of $312.5 million,
in additional bonds. Bond proceeds were used (1) to pay construction costs of completing the McCormick
Place expansion, (2) to pay the construction costs of projects authorized by the Illinois General Assembly in
the future, and (3) to refund any outstanding bonds of the McCormick Place that were issued prior to July
1, 1984. It was further amended in July and August 1986 to authorize the issuance of refunding bonds either
on a parity with or subordinated to the 1984 and 1985 bonds. In addition, in July 1989 it was amended to
change the name to Metropolitan Pier and Exposmon Authority and to expand its purposes to provide for
the acquisition and improvement of the Navy Pier in Chicago.

The Illinois General Assembly also amended certain tax laws in July 1984 and November 1985 to provide for
1.75% of total State sales tax revenues, 3% of 94% of total hotel room rental receipts, and $1.7 million per year
out of 7% of State racing tax revenues to be deposited into the Build Illinois Fund, which replaced the Tourism
Fund, as collected. The legislation provides for credits to separate accounts within the Build Illinois Fund of
which the "McCormick Place Account” is one and has first priority credit of the amounts collected.

In August 1984, the McCormick Place issued $252.5 million of bonds at interest rates ranging from 7% to
10.375% and maturing annually through 2014. Additionally, in December 1985, the McCormick Place issued
$60.1 million in bonds at interest rates varying from 6% to 8.875% and maturing annually through 2015.

During 1986, the McCormick Place issued 1986 and 1986A Series refunding bonds. The 1986 Series bonds,
issued in the amount of $324.2 million with interest rates ranging from 4.9% to 8% and maturing annually
through 2014, were used to defease the remaining 1984 Series bonds. The 1986A Series bonds, issued in the
amount of $62.6 million, were used to defease certain callable maturities of 1985 Series bonds. The 1986A
Series bonds have interest rates ranging from 3.75% to 7% and mature annually through 2015. The proceeds
of the 1986 and 1986A Series bonds were placed in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service
payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are
not included in the financial statements. On June 30, 1990, $291 million of 1984 and 1985 Series bonds
outstanding are considered defeased.

The outstanding balance of the remaining 1985 Series bonds and the 1986 and 1986A Series refunding bonds

was $372.6 million and is included in the Other obligations account in the General Long-Term Obhgatxons
Account Group.
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Future McCormick Place debt service requirements (amounts expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1990 were
as follows: '

Year Ending

June 30 Principal Interest Total
1991 3 6,030 5 26,365 5 32,395
1992 6,430 25,977 32,407
1993 6,835 25,550 32,1385
1994 7,315 25,081 32,396
1995 7,790 24,565 32,355

Thereafter 338,255 282,675 620,930
8§ 372,655 8§ 410,213 8 782,868

(G) Metropolitan Exposition Auditorium and Office Building Authorities -

The General Assembly, through adoption of the "Metropolitan Civic Center Support Act" (Support Act),
created the Metropolitan Exposition Auditorium and Office Building Fund (Fund) into which 33.5% of all
monies received by the State as horse racing taxes are deposited. At June 30, 1990, the balance of the Fund
was $40.5 million. The purpose of the Fund is to secure and retire a proportionate share of locally issued
revenue bonds, the proceeds of which were used to construct local civic and exposition centers. The Support
Act was amended in September 1985 to provide State financial support by issuing direct, limited obligation
revenue bonds for the advanced refunding of any civic center bond issued before July 1, 1985 and for newly
certified applicants after July 1, 1985. It was further amended to increase the limitation of the aggregate
amount of principal issued and outstanding in State and local bonds subject to State financial support for all
Authorities from $75 million to $200 million. In addition, further restrictions exist as to the amount to be
committed on behalf of any single taxing authority.

On December 15, 1985, the State defeased previous State supported guarantees by placing the proceeds of new,
bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on the State supported

guarantees. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the guarantees are not included in the

State’s financial statements. The bonds used to defease the State supported guarantees are further discussed
in Note 11, Special Obligation Bonds.

At June 30, 1990, the unpaid principal on State supported guarantees (amounts expressed in thousands) were
as follows:

Amount Interest Annual
Authority Defeased Rates Maturity To
Rockford $ 9,060 7.00% to 10.25% 1997
Springfield 7,495 6.50% to 6.60% 1996
Peoria 7,000 6.20% to 6.50% 1997
Decatur 3,985 4.75% to 8.90% 1997
Joliet 3,900 8.75% to 10.25% 2003
Aurora 3,605 6.20% to 6.50% 1997
DeKalb 2,425 8.70% to 10.85% 2003
Danville 1,840 5.00% to 5.80% 1997

539‘310
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Beginning July 1, 1985, the following newly certified local governmental units have received grants ranging
from $.5 to $3.6 million through June 30, 1990:

Rosemont Orland Park
Collinsville Pekin

Bureau County LaSalle County
Ogle County Herrin

Aurora Rockford

Knox County

(H) Illinois Sports Facilities Authority (Authority) -

The Authority is. authorized by the Illinois Sports Facilities Authority Act to issue bonds in the principal
amount of $150 million to be used for providing sports stadiums for professional sports teams. On March 1,
1989, $150 million of bonds were issued with interest rates ranging from 6.8% to 7.875% and maturing
annually through 2010.

The bonds are secured by payments from the Illinois Sports Facilities Fund which consist of annual payments
of $5 million from the State’s Hotel Operator’'s Occupation Tax, $8 million from the Authority’s Hotel Tax and
$5 million from the City of Chicago’s share of the Local Government Distributive Fund. As of June 30, 1990,
the State’s share of the outstanding principal balance was $40.8 million.
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14. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS:

Changes in long-term obligations (amounts expressed in thousands) for the year ended June 30, 1990 are
summarized as follows:

Accrued General Special Other
Notaes Retirement Obligation OCbligation Revenue Long-tern
Payable Costs Bonds Bonds Bonds Obligations
Nota 8 Note 9 Note 10) (Note 11) (Note 12) (Note 13)
Balance at
July 1, 1989..... s... 5 110,203 $3,832,813 $4,033,749 $ 722,516 $3,143,966 $ 775,340
Compensated absences
earned.....cciveunna. 234,077
Increase in workers’
compensation
liability..evvennnnn. 3,552
Debt issues........... 3,456 440,000 394,247 496,499 16, B60
Increase in lease and
installment purchase
obligations.......... 39,369
Compensated
absences taken....... (196, 794)

Amortization of bond

discounts and bond

issuance costs...,... 32,428
Increase 1n accreted

value of capital

appreciation bonds... . 36,362 4,756 22,300
Principal retirements
and terminations..... {1,543) (351,475) (135,225) (l1e6,002) {44,138}

Excess of actuarially
determined retirement
costs computed in
accordance with APB
Opinion No. 8 over
amounts recorded as
expenditures in
governmental

fund types........... 667,293
Balance at
June 30, 1990........ § 112,116 $4,500,106 $4,158,636 § 986,294 $3,529 191 $ 828, 266
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15. FUND DEFICITS AND RETAINED EARNINGS DEFICIT:

The State’s General Fund, from which a significant portion of day to day operating expenditures are paid, has
a GAAP deficit aggregating $426.8 million at June 30, 1990, although the cash basis fund balance at that date
was $395 million. This deficit results from recognition of fund liabilities significantly in excess of accrued
revenues.

The Drivers Education Fund of the State Board of Education (reported as a special revenue fund) has a deficit
at June 30, 1990, aggregating $14.8 million, resulting from reimbursement to school districts for drivers
education program costs incurred in the current year but not paid until the subsequent year.

The Current Unrestricted Fund of the University and College Funds has a fund deficit aggregating $30.7
million, resulting primarily from recognition of the cost of compensated absences for accrued vacation and
sick pay earned at June 30 but paid from future appropriations.

The Illinois Agricultural Loan Guarantee Fund of the Farm Development Authority (reported as an enterprise
fund) has an unreserved retained earnings deficit at June 30, 1990 of $1 million, resulting from the payment
of defaulted loans.

The Traffic and Criminal Conviction Surcharge Fund of the Local Governmental Law Enforcement Officers
Training Board (reported as a special revenue fund) has a deficit of $.7 million at June 30, 1990 as a result of
grant expenditures recognized in the current year, but paid from the subsequent year’s revenue.

The above Governmental Funds’ deficits and University and College Current Unrestricted Fund’s deficit will
be eliminated by future revenue increases and/or expenditure reductions in the following year(s). At June
30, 1990, the contributed capital of the above enterprise fund exceeded its accumulated retained earnings
deficit.
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16. FUND EQUITY: -

Fund equity reservations and designations not displayed separately on the combined balance sheet (amounts
expressed in thousands) at June 30, 1990 consisted of the following:

_Tund Types
Special Debt
Ganeral Revenue Service Enterprise

FUND EQUITY:
Retained earnings:
Reserved for:

Revenue bond and \
note retirement........... $ 203,251 -

Other...cviierincacanaraneas 3,711

Total reserved
retained earnings 3 206, 962

Fund balances:
Reserved for other:
Long-term portion of:
Federal highway program
receivable.........v0v.. $ 212,362
Intergovernmental
receivables..... Pes e S 16,757 6,564
Other receivables........ 2,553 7,063 -_—
Loans and notes
receivable........ PR 59,110 66,791
Inventories...... ssseaesees 25,541 31,744
Restricted fund balances... ~
Endowment and similar

funds....viiiiiiniiinee.
Other...iiiieeeeinecaannnans 287 5,334

reserved for other -] 104,248 § 329i858

Unreserved:
Designated for:
Debt service............. . 5 215,282

Total unreserved,
designatad fund [ |
balances $ 215,282

As disclosed in note 1-R, the above fund equity reservations are not available to finance current operations
of State government at the balance sheet date or are legally restricted to a specific future use. In governmental
funds, the reserves represent portions of asset accounts that are noncurrent. Specifically, the $212,362 Federal
highway program (FHWA) receivable is due from the Federal government and will be received upon the
Federal government increasing their grant amount to equal or exceed their apportionment authorization.
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af

Fund T s
Expendable University
Trust and Collage

FUND EQUITY:
Retained earnings:
Reserved for:
Revenue bond and
note retirement..........

Other.. . vt iintiiiennans
{ Total reserved
! retained earnings

Fund balances:
Reserved for other:
Long-term portion of:
- Federal highway program

Total
(Memorandum
Only)
$- 203,251

3,711

g 206, 962

receivable............. $ 212,362
Intergovernmental
L receivables............ 23,721
Other receivables....... 9,616
Loans and notes
receivable, . ....viuvvnns 125,901
Inventories.....coeeuvnnn. 57,285
Restricted fund balances.. $ 299,749 299,749
_ Endowment and similar
funds. . ieiiiiiiniiiiinns $ 5 224,004 224,009
Cther...iieeiirenneennsnas 12,814 18,435
Total fund balances
reserved for other § 5 § 536,567 $ 970,678
Unreserved:
Designated for:
Debt service............ $ 215,282
Other......... Cerearenes 5 14,919 14,919
Total unreserved,
designated fund
balances 8 14,919 $ 230,201
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17. SEGMENT INFORMATION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS: \ :
Selected financial information by enterprise fund segment (amounts expressed in thousands) is as follows:
Department Daevelopment ﬁousing
of Finance Development
Lottery Authority Authority
State
Lottery
(1) (2) (3} i
Operating revenues............. $1,524,151 5 3,951 $ 198,080
Depreciation.......coovevuunn.. 587 66 477
Operating income (loss)........ 582,479 952 4,014 f
Operating transfers-in......... 1,372
Operating transfers-out........ 582,289 1,372
Nonoperating revenues..........
Nonoperating expenses.......... 190
Net income (1losS)...vvveeeeenn. 952 4,014 {
Property, plant and
equipment additions........... 562 11
Net working capital............ (1,446) 16,066 (2,924)
Total assets.......oiiievennnnn 72,766 29,398 2,418,931
Bonds and other long-term '
liabilities payable from
operating revenues............ 3,080 2,068,037
Total eqUILY..ovwonueeneennnn.. 26,048 96, 902 r

The following activities generate enterprise fund revenues:

(1) Illinois State Lottery revenues and operations.
(2) Create economic growth by making funds available for industrial, commercial, and

manufacturing development.

(3) Operation and maintenance of programs for financing construction of low and moderate
income housing developments, including income from investment of funds on hand.

(4) Toll fees to cover the operation and maintenance of the State toll highway systemn.

(5) Service and processing fees for delinquent student loans.
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State Toll State
Highway Scholarship
Authority Commission Other
Designated
Account
Purchase
Program Total
(4) (5) {6)
Operating revenues............. $ 246,602 $ 32,095 54, 457 2,059,336
Depreciation................... 51,557 82 428 53,197
Operating income (loss)........ 66,4089 24,912 (7,209) 671,557
Operating transfers-in......... 12,810 14,182
Operating transfers-out,....... 3,220 586,881
Nonoperating revenues.......... 33,289 21,493 2,060 56,842
Nonoperating expenses.......... 41,286 148 41,624
Net Income (loss).............. 99,698 5,119 4,293 114,076
Property, plant and
equipment additions....... e 152,829 46 1,409 154,857
Net working capital............ 267,831 (44,872) 34,857 269,512
Total assets.......ccvvecinnn.. 1,572,845 688,242 82,293 4,864,475
Bonds and other long-term
liabilities payable from
operating revenues............ 560,374 485, 697 5 3,117,193
922,980 38,088 45,357 1,129,375

Total equity..... IR

(6) Service and processing fees charged by the following departments, authorities, and

commissions for their operations:

Elected Officials and Departments

Comptroller

Central Management Services .
Corrections

Mental Health and Developmental
Disabilities

Rehabilitation Services

Veterans’ Affairs

Commissions

Authorities

IL Health Facilities Authority

IL Educational Facilities Authority
IL Export Development Authority
IL Farm Development Authority

Boards

Attorney Registration and Disciplinary
Commission

Commissioner of Banks and Trust
Companies

IL Industrial Commission

Board of Law Examiners
Comprehensive Health Insurance Board
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18. CONTINGENCIES:

The State offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code
Section 457. The plan, available to all State employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future
years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or
unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and
all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or
other beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the State (without being restricted to the provisions of benefits
under the plan), subject only to the claims of the State’s general creditors. Participants’ rights under the plan are
equal to those of general creditors of the State in an amount equal to the fair market value of the deferred account
for each participant.

The State has no liability for losses under the plan but does have the duty of due care that would be required of
an ordinary prudent investor. The State believes that it is unlikely that it will use the assets to satisfy the claims
of general creditors in the future.

The State Lottery has entered into agreements with insurance companies under which the Lottery purchases
annuities under group contracts which provide payments corresponding to the Lottery’s obligation to these prize
winners. The State would be liable for such future payments if the insurance companies defaulted on their
payment. At June 30, 1990, the Lottery had purchased annuity contracts to fund future installment payments
aggregating approximately $402 million. Effective July 30, 1985, the law provides that the State Treasurer may,
with the consent of the Director of Lottery, contract to invest in securities which provide payments corresponding
to the Lottery’s obligation to these winners. The securities purchased subsequent to July 30, 1985 are accounted
for in the accompanying financial statements in an agency fund at the present value of these future installments.

The State receives significant financial assistance from the U.S. Government in the form of grants and entitlements.
Entitlement to these resources is generally conditioned upon compliance with terms and conditions of the grant
agreements and applicable federal regulations, including the expenditure of the resources for eligible purposes.
Substantially all grants are subject to financial and compliance audits by the grantors. Any adjudicated
disallowances as a result of these audits become a liability of the State.

Also, the State, its units and employees are parties to numerous legal proceedings, many of which normally recur
in governmental operations. All legal proceedings are not, in the opinion of the Attorney General, likely to have
a material impact on any of the State’s fund types or account groups.

In addition, the State and its units are involved in certain other legal proceedings, which, if decided adversely to
the State, may require the State to make material future expenditures for expanded services or capital facilities
or may impair future revenue sources. It is neither possible to determine the outcome of these proceedings nor
to estimate the possible effects adverse decisions may have on future expenditures or revenue sources.
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Often train tracks were flooded near the lllinois River.
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General Fund

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund is maintained to account for resources obtained
and used for those services traditionally provided by State govern-
ment which are not required to be accounted for in another fund.



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Accounts
General Fund
June 30, 1930
(Expressed in Thousands)

General Education Common
Revenue Assistance School Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccocceeevrerieiecreennns $ 433585 § 20483 $ 108,115 $ 571,183
Investments............c.ccccemrecrnene 115,070 115,070
Receivables, net:
Taxes........ccccoeuen.... 591,689 13,845 117,653 723,187
Intergovernmental...................—— 378,992 378,992
Cther........coneen. 42,368 7 130 42,505
Due from other funds 117,759 2 19 117,780
Inventories......... 25,541 25,541
Loans and notes receivable...............ccccocereereeeerennas 60,119 60,119
Other assets...........coeecevieieceriesienecenscee e see s e sen, 1,028 1,028
Total assets $ 1,766,151 § 43337 $ 225917 $ 2035405
Liabilitles:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities_.............._.. $ 1,371,608 $ 8974 $ 12,652 §$ 1,393,234
Intergovernmental payables.................... 533,403 64,957 1,983 600,343
Duetootherfunds......................ccooiiiiiiiiiii, 262,567 9,196 31,889 303,652
Deferred revenues..............ccoceeceverrevenrennvnesenennes 140,451 1,887 22,601 164,939
Total liabilities 2,308,029 85,014 69,125 2,462,168
Fund balance (deficit):
Reserved for; i
Encumbrances....... 73,483 10,011 32 83,526
Long-term portion of: :
Intergovernmental and other receivables...... 19,310 19,310
Loans and notes receivable........................... 59,110 59,110
Inventories...........cccccocvmereriennnns 25541 25,541
OB ...t et enne e serens 287 287
Unreserved, undesignated..........c.c.ccocovemeimncnenennns {719,609) {51,688) 156,760 (614,537)
Total fund balance {deficit) (541,878) (41,677) 156,792 (426,763)
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 1,766,151 $ 43337 $ 225917 § 2035405
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Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balance
General Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

General Education Common
Revenue Assistance School Eliminations Total
Revenues:
Income taxes.. .. $ 4260809 $ 368243 $ 4,638,052
Sales taxes............ 2,987,395 3 989,358 3,976,753
Pubiic utility taxes.. 656,832 13,000 669,832
Other taxes............... 753,740 72,757 826,497
Federal government. 2,038,945 2,038,945
Licenses and fees..... 62,195 505 62,700
Interest and other investment income... 159,642 1,178 160,820
(0T 2SSV 50,132 50,132
Total revenues 10,978,690 368,243 1,076,798 12,423,731
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services...........cccceeincnenne 3,992,225 3,992,225
Education...........iccoovveenrnee 1,258,300 288,290 2,249,532 3,796,122
General government.. 902,094 902,094
Social assistance....... 1,390,182 1,390,182
Transportation...................... 36,969 36,969
Public protection and justice........ 824,615 824,615
Natural resources and recreation.................. 116,881 116,881
Debt service:
PHNCIPAL ceenecrerrecerenciesccreres s se e s ene 13,189 13,189
INEATASL....... e 50,162 50,162
Capital outlays..........ccccecveiicnciniecneees 115,105 107 115,212
Total expenditures » 8,699,722 288,397 2,249,532 11,237,651
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures 2,278,968 79,846 (1,172,734) 1,186,080
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in............cccooeeveeceneceeeeennns 108,300 1,107,504 $ (525,215) 690,589
Operating transfers-out..........ccccceencn. (2,711,162) (63,822) 525,215 (2,249,769)
Proceeds from capital lease financing 20,624 20,624
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources {2,582,238) (63,822) 1,107,504 - (1,538,556)
Excesas (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources (303,270) 16,024 (65,230) - (352,476)
Fund balance (deficit), July 1, 1989 (238,608) (57,701) 222,022 (74,287)
Fund balance (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ (541878) $ (41677) B 156,792 $ - $§ (426,763)
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Button making from mussel shells was very popular during the 1900’s.
Photo Courtesy 1931 National Geographic.
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Special Revenue Funds

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

The Special Revenue Funds are maintained to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted
to expenditures for specified purposes.



SIGNIFICANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

Department of Children and Family Services
DCFS Children'’s Services Fund--To account for revenues and expenditures related to the federal Title IV-E foster
care and adoption service program.

Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
Build Illinois Loan Programs Fund-to encourage economic expansion by providing loans and grants to
businesses. The grants and loans are made for a variety of purposes with the objective of increasing employment
opportunities.

Department of Public Aid
Child Support Enforcement Trust Fund--child support payments, federal grants, and incentive payments that are
related to the Child Support Enforcement Program.

Food Stamp and Commodity Fund--the receipt, distribution, and year end balance of food stamps and
commodities received by the Department of Public Aid from the federal government.

Department of Revenue
County and Mass Transit District Fund—To record a 4% share of various sales taxes that will be distributed to
counties, with the Cook County share being deposited into the R.T.A. Replacement Fund.

Local Government Tax Fund--To account for 15% share of various sales taxes that will be distributed to cities
and counties.

Local Government Distributive Fund—a portion of State income tax collections that are distributed to the various
municipalities and counties within the State. On a monthly basis, 1/12 of the income tax receipts are transferred
to this fund from the General Fund for such distributions.

Personal Property Tax Replacement Fund-—-the net revenue received from the personal property replacement
income tax. Expenditures consist of allocations to each taxing district within the State and administrative costs.

Build Tllinois Fund--a portion of sales, hotel and privilege taxes that are allocated monthly to various state
agencies for the purpose of promoting tourism related activities and stimulating economic development.

Department of Transportation
Road Fund-—-monies collected for the purpose of administering State highway programs. Funding sources include
federal aid, state motor fuel taxes and various license and fee charges. Expenditures are for highway
maintenance and construction, traffic control and safety and administering motor vehicle laws and regulations.

Motor Fuel Tax Fund--various transportation related program expenditures and the administrative cost of
supervising the use of funds apportioned to municipalities, counties and road districts. Revenue is derived from
state fuel taxes and an allocation (transfer) of state sales tax collections from the General Fund.

State Construction Account Fund—a portion of motor vehicle registration fees, weight taxes and transfers from
the Motor Fuel Tax Fund. The fund is used exclusively for the construction, reconstruction and maintenance of
the State maintained highway system.’

Department of Financial Institutions
State Pension Fund--receipts from the sale of abandoned property. Expenditures are primarily to the various
state retirement systems for the reduction of the accrued actuarial unfunded liability.

State Board of Education

Federal Department of Education Fund—To account for federal grants received for the purpose of administering
various elementary and secondary education programs throughout the state.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Elected
Officials Depariments
Children Commerce
and and
Attorney Family Community
General Agriculture Services Affairs Conservation
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...............cccccecervennn. $ 10459 & 6,702 & 22903 § 121370 & 21,105
Invastments.....................coooiiiiiiieee
Receivables, net:
TAXES.c.eerreecereerreecnencsensensererasiesiesasassorsosenans 131
Intergovernmental..............cccccoervneirinicennnne 206 34,277 30,047 1,162
Other.......ccccevevenene 122 39 336 727
Due from other funds 195 182 2,572 3,245 861
Inventories............ccccereennene. 1,948
Loans and notes receivable. 47,680
Otherassets..........cocooeeieieveee e, 2,215
Total assets $ 11072 § 6923 59,762 § 205,024 $ 25,803
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities............ $ 127 $ 8202 $ 44900 $ 2,212
Intergovernmental payables...........cicune 210 2,185
Due to other funds............... $ 3 123 4,315 673 1,152
Deferred revenues....
Other liabilities....... .
Total llabilities 3 250 12,727 47,758 3,364
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances...........coiiinnininns 5 625 87,896 10,075
Long-term portion of:

Intergovernmental and other receivables )

Loans and notes receivable 41,037
INVentorias........c.cuviniions 1,948
Other........ooeee et n s 2,215 .

Unreserved, undesignated................ceccovrveenen. 11,069 6,668 46,400 26,118 10,416
Total fund balances (deficit) 11,069 6,673 47,025 157,266 22,439
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 11072 $ 6923 § 50752 §$ 205024 $ 25,803




Departments (Continued)

Energy Mental Heaith
and and
Employment Natural Developmental Nuclear Professional Public Public
Corrections Security Resources Disabilities Safety Regulation Aid Health
$ 3175 % 32435 $ 44979 § 15448 §$ 8483 % 176599 $ 195175 & 6,572
922
18,757 4,578 6,214 1,787
3 62 256 7,329 43 68 365,500 9,702
2,365 10,964 4,507 528 29 2,865
1,928 3,994 774
2,263
3 5543 § 64146 § 52,005 $ 28805 % 8526 $ 17667 § 570912 3 21,700
$ 1,292 §$ 9,845 § 704 % 10964 § 4893 § 424 12922 % 8,041
27 129 21 8,797 3,750
92 9,299 960 423 387 130 2,647 1,345
266 162,543 8,564
355,302
1,384 19,171 1,664 11,782 5,301 554 542,211 21,700
69 2,623 6,036 496 171 6,131 167
7,063
2,028
1,928 3,994 774
4,090 43,047 45,690 3,924 2,729 16,942 18,576 {941)
4,159 44 975 50,341 17,023 3,225 17,113 28,701 - -
$ 5543 3 64,146 $ 52,005 § 28805 § 8526 $ 17667 §$ 570912 § 21,700
(continued)
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{continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
Departments (Continued)
Other
State Veterans' Code
Revenue Police Transportation Affairs Departments
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...............ccccceerevenens $ 3721192 4836 $ 719532 § 7328 $ 55,785
INVESHMENES. ....c.ccvieireiie e e v esraneereeseens
Receivables, net:
TAKES....c.oeiveererierieeesae e rae e cmrne s s eareeanees 183,493 96,563
Intergovernmental S 52,952 268,588 1,494 4,321
OBL.....coiiieierierrese s corearee s sacasnesnessessens 534 37,381 279
Due from other funds... 80,066 22 114,652 184
Inventories...........cc.cceveeennen. 18,412 1,938
Loans and notes receivable 10,063
Other aSSetS.....ocveiriieiee et e,
Total assets $ 689,237 4858 § 1265191 § 10,760 $ 60,569
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities............ $ 8,098 502 % 95803 $ 686 § 5,639
Intergovernmental payables...........c..ccocree. 474,543 90 70,231 375 54
Due to other funds....... 107,891 83 91,365 77 865
Deferred revenues...............ccccceevericrcncccerseennnn, 32,71 5 8,475 30
Other liabilities..............ccoceeeerericcecnrnnne . 212
Total liabilities 623,515 770 265,874 1,138 5,588
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances..........ccccoccoeeveevrniienenceecinne 2 1,003,390 143 909
Long-term portion of:
intergovernmental and other receivables 212,362
Loans and notes receivable.................... 9,561
INVENIONIES.......eeeeieier e e 18,412 1,938
Other......ccoeeeeeeieeeeene 859
Unreserved, undesignated............vevevvevrrnrernenrans 65,720 4,088 (245,267) 7,541 53,072
Total fund balances (deficit) 85,722 4,088 999,317 9,622 53,081

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 689237

4858 §$ 1265191 § 10,760 § 60,569




Higher

Agencies, Boards and Authorities Education
Student Assistance
Other Commission
lHinois Environmental State Agencies,
Commerce Protection Board of State Fire Boards and Student
Commission Agency Education Marshai Authorities Loan Other Total

8465 $ 41990 § 20959 § 24458 § 23,367 § 36221 76,840 § 1,898,378

695 695

1,555 62 250 282,976

9,236 67,211 1,782 5,267 8475 516,444

140 12,795 4 1,028 6,502 216 2,555 445621
819 2,658 1 5,996 232,711

2,732 18 31,744

14,115 158 74,279

2,368 4,584

8605 § 78955 § 93564 § 27041 § 31,714 $ 41,704 § 97,356 $ 3487432

1144 & 9171 $ 989 $ 2506 $ 4101 $ 1135 $ 22034 $ 256424
5,582 103,760 5,185 1 8,041 682,981
579 713 887 542 49 6,685 6,556 237,841
310 2 4,691 217,657
82 355 596
1,723 15,776 105,636 3,050 9,335 7 821 41,404 1,750,499
127 83,916 149 1,048 20,681 7,994 31,750 1,264,403
1,594 4,700 270 225,989

14,007 158 66,791
2,732 18 31,744
‘ 2,260 5,334
6,755 (36,338) (14,953) 22,943 (3,002) 25,889 21,496 142,672
6,882 63,179 (12,072) 23,991 22,379 33,883 55,052 1,736,933

_8605 $ 780955 % 93564 § 27041 3% 31714 § 41,704  § 97356 $ 3487432
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Elected
Officials Departments
Children Commerce
and and
Attorney Family Community
General Agriculture Sarvices Affairs Conservation
Revenues:
INCOME tAXES. .. ...t
Sales taxes.......
Motor fuel taxes....
Public utility taxes.
Other taxes...........cccceescereereeeererereniens $ 10,317
Federal government......................... 3 44117 218723 § 5,860
Licenses and fees.............ccevrrvvivinecens $ 1,312 17,647
Interest and other investment income.. e 3 659 336 7,561 135
OHhO.....ereiercireeresce e e en et ensaersenens 5,589 929 638 1,695
Total revenues 6,248 2,577 44,117 237,239 25,337
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services...........ouenvnrinnnes 130 52,544
Education...........c.eeeveiveeceereeeeieeresee s 1,211
General government..............c.ccceeveennee. 2,500 788 318,142
Social assistance.......
Transportation...................... 3,254
Public protection and justica...........
Natural resources and recreation.................. 20,482 20,835
Debt service:
PrRCIDEL......coeceeevereeeece e 71 78 82
Interest 9 12 7
Capital outlays.. 298 195 1,740 13,137
Total expenditures 2,500 1,216 52,819 344 919 34,061
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 3,748 1,361 {8,702) (107,680) (8,724)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating ransfers-in............ccoovererenccrinsecannns 49,116 133,965 22,382
Operating transfers-out (532) (16,206) (48,793) (7,819)
Proceeds from capital lease financing................ 82 680 109
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (532) 32,992 85,852 14,672
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 3,748 829 24,290 (21,828) 5,948
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1889 7,321 5,844 22,735 179,094 16,491
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ 11,069 $ 6673 $ 47,025 $ 157266 § 22,439




Department (Continued)

Energy Mental Health
and and
Employment Natural Developmental Nuclear Professional Public Public
Corrections Security Resources Disabilities Safety Regulation Aid Health
$ 3,806 :
$ 135820 48486 $ 12 $ 921,356 115,131
31888 § 10,523
72 1970 § 3,244 684 836
737 12,437 30,794 34 89,798 17,493
809 137,790 15,681 83,176 32,618 11,359 1,011,154 132,624
84,859 15,088 135,174
2,317
97
143,638 943,110
5,990 430 7,880
14,272 33,241
12 26 73 74 4 31
4,543 4 13 34 1
597 2,072 183 624 4,008 263 1,026 852
6,587 150,265 14,582 85,569 37,887 8,147 961,573 136,026
(5,778) (12,475) 1,089 {2,393) {5,269) 3,212 49,581 (3,402)
6,276 22,595 7,247 692 6,616
(7,154) (2,678) (1,805) (37,479) (3,214)
42 16
6,276 15,441 4,611 (1,113) 16 {37,479) 3,402
498 2,966 5,710 (3,506) {5,269) 3,228 12,102 - -
3,661 42,009 44,631 20,529 8,494 13,885 16,599
4159 % 44975 $ 50,341 $ 17,023 $ 3225 § 17,113 § 28,701
{continued)
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({continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Departments (Continued)
Other
State Veterans' Code
Revenue Police Transportation Affairs Departments
Revenues:
INCOMB tAXES.........ccceierereecerereeeereerareee e essesanes $ 700,907
Sales taxes.......... . 978,664
Motor fuel taxes... $ 939,354
Public utility taxes.............c.cccevemerrerrereerecrernenens. 229,842
Other taxes.......... 61,300
Federal government...............ccovececrcnurnrisesenans $ 349 583516 § 6851 $ 75,755
Licenses and f@es.........c.ccvvvvevienrrcceenreneeresreena. 314 544 594,829 8,208 7,179
Interest and other investment income................. 5,194 42,000
OHer..oviniiiriiiiien e s e esesasens 18 10,009 65,460 21 22,935
Total revenues 1,976,239 10,902 2,235,159 15,080 105,869
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services..............crvvvrinnns 12,381 74,631
Education..............cccoeeeveeieeinrecrecreeeeeeenens 10,130
General government..........cweevieeeeerrereennens 2,080,332 151,607 2,084
Social assistance......
Transportation............eeccereeerceeneereseseseesennes 1,950,306
Public protection and justice...........cuueruene. 8.808 46,014 8,157
Natural resources and recreation..................
Debt service:
Principal...........cooi 10,481 7 273
Interest....... 17,961 2,392 58
Capital outiays.............ccovevvrrv e 497 469 47,811 442 2,114
Total expenditures 2,108,790 9277 2,208,611 12,830 97,447
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (132,551) 1,625 26,548 2,250 8,422
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in................ccccoeveevrenreenenan. 483,242 745,773 520
Operating transfers-out. {314,010} (718,057) (1.049)
Proceeds from capital lease financing................ 282 15,092 652
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 169,514 42,808 123
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 36,963 1,625 69,356 2,250 8,545
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1989 28,759 2,483 929,961 7,372 45 436
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ 65722 % 4088 § 999317 § 9622 § 53,981
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Higher

Agencies, Boards and Authorities Education
Student Assistance
~ Other Commission
Ilinois Environmental State Agencies,
Commerce Protection Board of State Fire Boards and Student
Commission Agency Education Marshal Authorities Loan Other Total

$ 700,907

978,664

$ 8,486 947 840

13,548 243,390

464 9818 § 15,847 $ 25,591 127,233

138 § 43562 $ 579,648 12,793 §$ 40,578 186,602 3,029,295

7,721 37,491 10,113 1,819 4,262 2,263 31,541 767,654

631 307 2,337 1,370 67,336

646 5,586 4,817 8 7,890 33,128 310,662

22,515 87,270 594,578 20,131 41,099 45,178 278,232 7,172,981

133,876 508,683

591,549 38,385 15,609 659,201

207 2,060 103,225 2,671,042

6,909 1,093,657

7.567 1,961,127

19,846 8,537 12,818 42,635 161,115

898 49,568 3,469 12,739 33,903 189,505

206 45 71 46 47 849 12,476

31 10 8 15 8 111 25,217

1,113 2,181 222 427 320 948 7,228 88,767

22,004 51,802 591,771 12,719 27,998 39,388 351,912 7,370,790
421 35,468 2,807 7,412 13,101 5,790 (73,680) (197,809)

750 10,132 104,446 1,593,752

{(26) (451) (3,308) (1,408) (17 (154) (22,203) (1,186,361)

541 33 47 23 276 870 18,745

1,265 9,714 (3,306) (1,361) 6 122 83,113 426,136

1,686 45,182 (499) 8,051 13,107 5,912 9,433 228,327

5,196 17,997 (11,573) 17,940 9,272 27,971 46,519 1,508,606

6882 % 63,179 § (12,072) § 23991 § 22379 % 33,883 § §5052 $ 1,736,933
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Office of the Attorney General
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Violent
Response Crime
Contractors Victims
Indemnification Assistance Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.......................... $ 3,043 7416 10,459
Receivables, net:
Intergavernmental . 206 296
Other...........cccc....... 19 103 122
Due from other funds 195 195
Total assets $ 3,267 7,815 11,072
Liabilities:
Due to other funds............ccoceveeeicie s 3 3
Total liabilities 3 3
Fund balances:
Unreserved, undesignated................cccoevercerennnen. $ 3,257 7,812 11,089
Total fund balances 3,257 7812 11,069
Total liabilities and fund balances % 3,257 7,815 11,072




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Office of the Attorney General
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Violent
Response Crime
Contractors Victims
Indemnification Assistance Total
Revenues:
Interest and other investment income $ 182 § 477 659
OO ... e s 1,270 4,319 5,589
Total revenues 1,452 4,796 6,248
Expenditures:
Current:
General government................_............. 2,500 2,500
Total expenditures 2,500 2,500
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 1,452 2,296 3,748
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 1,805 5,516 7,321
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 3257 $ 7,812 11,069
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STATE OF ILLINQIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Agriculture
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

llinois
Pesticide Grain
Control Insurance Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............ccccooeecnicrccrenne $ 2557 % 4,145 6,702
Other receivables, net 39 39
Due fromother funds............cccooerivevricceniceccnccnne 182 182
Total assets $ 2557 $ 4 366 6,923
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 127 % 127
Due to other funds........cocoeiceiiere s 5 118 123
Total liabilities 132 118 250
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances...........cccccccoveveerieeenes 5 5
Unreserved, undesignated................cccccoocereeveennee 2,420 4,248 6,668
Total fund balances 2,425 4,248 6,673
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2557 8 4,366 6,923
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Agriculture
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

illinais
Pesticide Grain
Control insurance Total
Revenues:
Licenses and f8es.........co.ooeiveeeceeeeecienieeee e, $ 1209 % 103 1,312
Interest and other investment income.... 336 336
OOt 929 929
Total revenues 1,209 1,368 2,577
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services.............................. 130 130
General government e 682 106 788
Capital outlays.. ..o 298 298
Total expenditures 1,110 106 1,216
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 99 1,262 1,361
Other (uses) of financial resources;
Operating transfers-out..................coceeeeieennne. (532) {532)
Other (uses) of
financial resources {532) (532)
Excess of revenues over
expenditures and other
(uses) of financial resources 99 730 829
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 2,326 3,518 5,844
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 3 2425 $ 4248 $ 6,673
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Children and Family Services
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Child DCFS
Welfare DCFS Children's
Services Training Services Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents. ... $ 482 $ 162 22,259 22,903
Intergovernmental receivables, net. 1,649 4,154 28,474 34,277
Due from other funds..................... 2,572 2,572
Total assets $ 2131 § 4318 53,305 §9,752
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accnued liabilities.............. $ 1,500 $ 244 6,458 8,202
Intergovernmental payables 12 147 51 210
Due to other funds.........ccccoccevreververrececene 619 3,083 613 4,315
Total liabilities 2,131 3,474 7,122 12,727
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances..............cccoovvviiennnn.. 230 395 625
Unreserved, undesignated................. e 612 45,788 46,400
Total fund balances 842 46,183 47,025
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2131 % 4,316 53,305 59,752
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Children and Family Services
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Child DCFS
Welfare -DCFS Children's
Services Training Services Total
Revenues:
Federal government............cccooeveeeveeeeeeeeeeeeeens 3 11372 $ 20283 §$ 30722 % 44 117
Total revenues 11,372 2,023 30,722 44 117
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services.............cccocveneennce. 11,236 3,538 37,770 52,544
Debt service:
Principal 71 71
Interest...... ] 9
Capital outlays. 138 49 8 195
Total expenditures 11,454 3,587 37,778 52,819
(Deficiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures (82) {1,564) (7,056) (8,702)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in.............ocovenvrniinmisiis 945 48,171 49,116
Operating transfers-out (106) (16,100) (16,2086)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.................. 82 82
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 82 839 32,071 32,992
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources - - (725) 25,015 24,290
Fund balances, July 1, 1889 1,567 21,168 22,735
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ - $ 842 $ 46183 $ 47,025




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Metropolitan
Exposition,
Auditorium Exxon Qil Energy
and Office Overcharge Assistance Tourism
Building Settlement Program Promotion
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............c.ccocoeereerrrcreenenen. $ 40820 § 22756 $ 6836 § 5,681
Receivables, net:
TAXES.c.eueererenecierearrareersercarioseseneceessemconeraecsnenss 131
Intergovernmental
Other.......coovevnecenns 176
Due from other funds 1,353 1,892
Loans and notes receivable.
Other @SS01S.....coereeerieriireeeierearereeseeeerrerrrnereaens
Total assets 3 40051 § 22931 § 8,180 § 7,573
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities................. $ 555 § 7990 % 4,497
Intergovernmental payables 37 17
Due to other fundS.........coevveinnsinims s 12 199 154
Total liabilities 604 8,189 4,668
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances.........c.vvmmorenne e, 1,200 12,036 529
Long-term portion of
loans and notes receivable.........ccvinan.
Other......ceeeie e
Unreserved, undesignated.. 3 40,951 21,127 (12,036) 2,376
Total fund balances 40,951 22,327 - 2,905
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 40951 % 22931 3 8186 § 7,573
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Low Income Community

Public

Home Energy Development/ Build Infrastructure
Assistance Small Cities Intra- Job Build Hlinois Consolidated
Block Block Agency Training lllinois Loan Lean
Grant Grant Services Partnership Purposes Programs Revoiving Total
$ 128 % 423 % 2,745 $ 38 $ 15924 $ 25310 § 709 3 121,370
131
4,77 2,128 658 22,490 30,047
157 4 336
3,245
2,902 30,955 4,823 47,680
2215 2,215
$ 4899 § 5453 § 3403 & 22528 §$§ 15924 3 67637 % 5536 $ 205,024
$ 4869 $ 2543 §$ 422 3 22434 % 1,590 $ 44 900
11 2,120 2,185
30 8 176 94 673
4,899 2,551 609 22,528 3,710 47,758
2,314 1,650 218 16,859 53,090 87,896
1,939 $ 34794 § 4,304 41,037
2,215 2,215
{2,314) (687) 2,576 (16,859) (40,876) 30,628 1,232 26,118
- 2,902 2,794 - 12,214 67,637 5,536 157,266
$ 4809 §$ 5453 § 34038 $ 22528 $ 15924 $ 67637 § 5536 $ 205,024
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Metropolitan
Exposition,
Auditorium Exxon Oil Energy
and Office Ovarcharge Assistance Tourism
Building Settiement Program Promotion
Revenues:
Other taxes.........cocercereereeririereesneecoreerernersesmermereerennnns $ 10,317
Federal government......
Interest and other investment income........c..c.cc.cecceee $ 4,146
OB ...t ee et enanon
Total revenues 10,317 4,146
Expenditures:
Current:
EQUCAHON.........ccccnremnerecrcrccccrcnmr st rescersessnes
General government, 50,340 $ 20852 § 18,114
Transportation...........cccoveeerceeerenne
Natural resources and recreation............cc.cceveuene 579
Debt service:
PHNCIPAL.......cev e eirinerinne 1 20
Interest........ 1 8
Capital outiays. 5 10 221
Total expenditures 50,936 20,862 18,363
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 10,317 {46,790) {20,862) (18,363)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources: -
Operating ransfers-in...........cvvvr. 22,709 20,862 17,494
Operating transfers-out (14,339) (16} (645)
Proceeds from capital lease financing..............cc..... 69
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 8,370 {16) 20,862 16,918
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 18,687 (46,806) —-— (1,445)
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 22,264 69,133 4,350
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 ’ $ 40951 $ 22327 $ - $ 2,905




Low Income Community Public

Home Energy Development/ Build Infrastructure
" Assistance Small Cities Intra- Job Build lllinois Consolidated
Block Block Agency Training Hlinois Loan Loan
Grant Grant Services Partnership Purposes Programs Revolving Total

$ 10,317

$ 55130 $§ 22247 § 4955 § 136,31 218,723
$ 3343 % 72 7,561

34 247 357 638

55,164 22,247 4,955 136,638 3,700 72 237,239

$ 1,211 1,211

54,971 22,684 5,263 136,356 4,229 4,541 792 318,142

3,254 3,254

19,803 20,482

43 4 78

2 1 12

193 6 233 8976 196 1,740

55,164 22,690 5,541 137,232 28,798 4,541 792 344,919
- (443) {586) (594) (28,798) (841) {720) (107,680)

204 55,000 14,465 3,231 133,965

(212) ) (33,564) (48,793)

611 680

(8) 594 21,436 14,485 3,231 85,852

= (443) (594) - (7,362) 13,624 2,511 {21,828)

3,345 3,388 19,576 54,013 3,025 179,094

5 -~ $ 2,902 2794 § - — $ 12214 B 67637 B 5536 § 157,266
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Conservation
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

State Wildiife Park
Boating and and
Act Fish Conservation Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............coecevecerneneinenne $ 3192 $ 3073 % 14840 $ 21,105
Receivables, net: )
Intergovernmental..............ccoeecciiieneicciienenes 111 1,051 1,162
Other........cc.ccovcveenne 1 726 727
Due from other funds.. 420 8 433 861
INVEIEOTIES. ... icvieie e 1,948 1,848
Total assets 3 3,724 % 6,806 § 15273 8 25,803
Liabilities: .
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 655 § 1,027  $ 530 $ 2,212
Due to othef funds............cccooccecvminviniininnin 14 1,134 4 1,152
Total liabilities 669 2,161 534 3,364
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances..............cccccoiivinne 2,624 808 6,553 10,075
Inventories................... 1,948 1,948
Unreserved, undesignated 431 1,799 8,186 10,416
Total fund balances 3,055 4,645 14,739 22,439
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 3,724 § 6,806 $ 15273 % 25,803




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Conservation
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

State Wildlife Park
Boating and and
Act Fish Conservation Total
Revenues:
Federal government.................... $ 431 § 5,429 3 5,860
Licenses and fees...........ccccccrevevecenresrecsnirennnens 2,150 13341 § 2,156 17,647
Interest and other investrnent income................... 135 135
OB e e sreseneas 51 1,644 1,695
Total revenues 2,632 20,549 2,156 25,337
Expenditures:
Current:
Natural resources and recreation.................... 5,460 14,558 817 20,835
Debt service:
PHRCIPAL et 82 82
Interest......... 7 7
Capital outays 1,832 2,088 9,217 13,137
Total expenditures 7,292 16,735 10,034 34,081
Excess (deficiency) of revenues '
over (under) expenditures {4,660) 3,814 (7,878) (8,724)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources: .
Operating transfers-in..........ccccoceeecveveeecereeenene. 4,872 17,510 22,382
Operating transfers-out {4,307) (3.512) (7,819)
Praceeds from capital lease financing.................. 109 109
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 4,872 (4,198) 13,998 14,672
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 212 (384) 6,120 5,948
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 2,843 5,029 8,619 16,491
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 3055 $ 4645 § 14,739 $ 22,439
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Corrections
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Correctional Resident
School and
District Employee
Education Benefit Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........coccceininnnnes $ 2439 § 736 % 3,175
Other receivables, net........ 3 3
Due from other funds...... " 1,041 1,324 2,365
Total assets $ 3480 § 2,063 $ 5,543
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 1273 § 19 $ 1,292
Due to other funds..........ccevvnmininenncnnn s 92 92
Total liabilities 1,365 19 1,384
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances............ccvvcvccvericnaen, 69 69
Unreserved, undesignated.............ccceceniiennncne 2,046 2,044 4,090
Total fund balances 2,115 2,044 4,159
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 3480 § 2,083 $- 5,543




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Corrections
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Correctional Resident
Schoot and
District Employee
Education Benefit Total
Revenues:
Interest and other investment income.... 3 72 72
OBt e e $ 7 730 737
Total revenues 7 802 809
Expenditures:
Current:
Public protection and justice..............ceeruenee. 3,974 2,016 5,990
Capital outlays............ocoooemccercceececreeeeneacenae 387 210 587
Total expenditures 4,361 2,226 6,587
(Deficiency) of revenues
{under) expenditures (4,354) (1,424) (5,778)
Other sources of financial resources:
Operating fransfers-in...........c.ccccoeeveveveevcececveennnn, 3,620 2,656 6,276
Other sources of
financial resources 3,620 2,656 6,276
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures and other
sources of financial resources (734) 1,232 498
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 2,849 812 3,661
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 2115 % 2,044 4,159
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Employment Security
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Title 1

Social
Security Unempioyment
and Compensation

Employment Special

Services Administration Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............ccccoovvcenvnnne $ 6660 $ 25,775 32,435
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental............c..cccocreiiiiniiinnnenn. 18,757 18,757
Other........cceuee.eee. 62 62
Due from other funds... 6,927 4,037 10,964
INVENIOTIES. 1 1vevevveseeeeerer e e et sb e 1,928 1,928
Total assets $ 34272 8 29,874 64,146
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. 3 8753 § 1,092 9,845
Intergovernmental payables 27 27
Due to other funds.......c.ccceveemmernecrcrennereccncnnnens 2,862 6,437 9,299
Total liabilities 11,642 7,529 19,171
Fund balances:
Reserved for inventoties...............cccccevvnicreceninns 1,928 1,928
Unreserved, undesignated.................ccccoevevennnee. 20,702 22,345 43,047
Total fund balances 22,630 22,345 44,975
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 34272 § 29,874 64,146




STATE OF ILLINCIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Employment Security
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Title Il
Social
Security Unemployment
and Compensation
Employment Special
Services Administration Total
Revenues:
Federal government...................ocooeroviemnrrnene $ 135820 $ 135820
Interest and other investment income................... $ 1,970 1.970
Total revenues 135,820 1,970 137,790
Expenditures:
Current:
Social assistance............ccccoeveeecircieecceeneine 135,683 7,955 143,638
Debt service:
Principal.... 12 12
Interest...... 1 4,542 4,543
Capital outlays. 2,072 - 2,072
Total expenditures 137,768 12,497 150,265
(Deficiency) of revenues
{under) expenditures (1,048) {10,627) (12,475)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating tfransfers-in...........ccccoccecveerecnene prenrenee 9,093 13,502 22,595
Operating transfers-out................................. {754) (8,400) (7,154)
Net other sources (uses) of :
financial resources 8,339 7,102 15,441
Excess (deficiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures and net other sources
(uses) of financial resources 6.391 (3,425) 2,966
Fund balances, July 1, 1889 16,239 25,770 42,009
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 22,630 § 22,345 § 44,975
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Energy and Natural Resources
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

lllinois Coal
Industrial Technology
Coal Petroleum Development
Utilization Violation Assistance Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..........c..oaineneienene $ 584 $ 39,536 $ 4853 § 44,979
Other receivables, net.......... 256 256
Due fromother funds..............ccoovveeierieevecrccinaee 26 4,481 4,507
Loans and notes receivable................................. 2217 46 2,263
Total assets $ 2801 § 39,864 § 9340 § 52,005
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 573 $ 131 % 704
Due to other funds.............cooeeeeveeveneneceeeeene e 155 805 960
Total liabilities 728 936 1,664
Fund balances:
Reserved for: .
EncUmMDBIaNCeS........c.coeveeeeceeerreeeeeeecererenns 202 2,421 2,623
Long-term portion of
loans and notes recaivable. $ 2,005 23 2,028
Unreserved, undesignated.................ccccccoeoeoeenie. 796 38,911 5,983 45,690
Total fund balances 2,801 39,136 8,404 50,341

Total liabiiities and fund balances $ 2801 $ 30864 $ 9340 $ 52,005



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Energy and Natural Resources
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

lllincis Coal
Industrial Technology
Coal Petroleum Development
Utilization Violation Assistance Total
Revenues:
Interest and other investment income................... $ t22 8 3122 $ 3,244
L0117 SO OSSOSO 12,437 12,437
Total revenues 122 15,559 15,681
Expenditures:
Current:
General government...........c.cevevecvvrverreensiens a7 97
Natural resources and racreation.................... 44 13220 §$ 1,008 14,272
Debt service:
PrinGipal........cocooiiiiiie e 26 26
Interest..... 4 4
Capital outlays..........ccooiececereoree et 183 183
Total expenditures 44 13,530 1,008 14,582
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 78 2,029 (1,008) 1,099
Other sources {uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in..........c.ccceceeeeeveveereeeerenrenne 519 6,728 7,247
Operating transfers-out (90) (2,588) (2.678)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.................. 42 42
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 471 4,140 4,611
Excess of revenues over (under)
expenditures and net other sources
(uses) of financial resources 78 2,500 3,132 5710
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 2,723 36,636 ___ 5272 44,631
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 2801 $ 39,136 $ 8404 $ 50,341
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Mental Health
and Developmental Disabilities

June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)

Alcohol
Drug Abuse &
DMHDD Mental Health
Mental Federal Services
Health Projects Block Grant Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............ccceceeeeeeerenene $ 11,579 § 3051 § 818 $ 15,448
Receivables, net:
Taxes 922 922
Intergovernmental. 473 4,105 4,578
Other. 7,063 266 7,329
Due from other funds. 509 19 528
Total assets $ 20073 § 3809 $ 4923 % 28,805
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities............... $ 5769 % 408 $ 4787 § 10,964
Intergovernmental payables 9 100 20 129
Due to other funds................. 216 91 116 423
Doferred revenues...........ccoceeereeieveneneeerenine s 266 266
Total liabilities 5,994 865 4,923 11,782
Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances.............ovoeeceeieicvierere s 3,720 391 1,925 6,036
Long-term portion of
other receivables.... 7,063 ‘ 7,063
Unreserved, undesignated 3,296 2,553 (1,925) 3,824
Total fund balances 14,079 2,944 e 17,023
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 20,073 % 3808 § 4923 % 28,805




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Mental Health
and Developmental Disabilities
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Alcohol
Drug Abuse &
DMHDD Mental Health
Mental. Federal Services
Health Projects Block Grant Total
Revenues:
$ 3,806 $ 3,896
$ 6942 3 41,544 48,486
30,792 2 30,794
Total revenues 34,688 6,944 41,544 83,176
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services............cccoevvvenenneen. 37,990 8,241 40,628 84 859
Debt service:
PHNCIPAL.......cocciiiieminiiiiiicr e 19 54 73
Interest 8 5 13
Capital oUbAYS............coccvecricerririar e 131 466 27 624
Total expenditures 38,121 6,734 40,714 85,569
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {under) expenditures (3,433) 210 830 (2,393)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in............cccoeceeeeeeeeecrccveeenee. 892 692
Operating transfers~out. ... (824) (151) (830) (1,805}
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (824) 541 (830) (1,113)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources (4,257) 751 - - (3,506)
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 18,336 2,193 20,529
Fund balances, June 30, 1930 $ 14079 $ 2944 $ - $ 17,023
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Nuclear Safety
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Nuclear Radioactive
Safety Waste Facility
Emergency Development
Preparedness and Operation Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents................ccccvveviereviennn $ 5101 § 3,382 8,483
Other raceivables, net..........................oooi. 43 43
Total assets $ 5144 & 3,382 8,526
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3 3,181 $ 1,712 4,893
Intargovernmental payables...................... 21 21
Due to other fundS...........cocvrevreereirrmneersssseessinses 364 23 387
Total liabilities 3,566 1,735 5,301
Fund balances:
Resetved for encumbrances..............ccccceeeveeene. 5 491 496
Unreserved, undesignated...........ocnnnonins 1,573 1,156 2,729
Total fund balances 1,578 1,647 3,225
Total liabilitles and fund balances $ 5144 § 3,382 8,526




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
Department of Nuclear Safety

For the Year Ended June 30, 1980

{Expressed in Thousands)

Nuclear Radioactive
Safety Waste Facility
Emergency  Development
Preparedness and Operation Total
Revenues:
Federal government............ccocooceminneamsccvncrsesnrns $ 12 $ 12
Licenses and fees..........cocovvireerrecininnsriceieee e 11,894 § 19,994 31,888
Interest and other investment income................... 684 684
ORI ... te e e e eeeveerse e eraeasesansenenns 18 16 34
Total revenues 12,608 20,010 32,618
Expenditures:
Current:
Public protection and justice...................cco...... 430 430
Natural resources and recreation................... 11,134 22,207 33,341
Debt service:
Principal...........coooreece e, 74 74
INMEIESE. ...ttt e sra e abeba s 34 34
Capital QUHAYS........ccoervvrrveeirinreririseraesessenressna 3,891 117 4,008
Total expenditures 15,563 22,324 37,887
(Deficiency) of revenues
{under) expenditures {2,955) (2,314) (5,269}
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 4,533 3,961 8,494
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 1578 % 1,647 % 3,225
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Professional Regulation
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Nurse Real Estate
State Dedicated Real Brokers and
Medical and Estate Salesman
Disciplinary Professional Recovery Administration Total
Assets: .
Cash and cash equivalents............ccceeerueee $ 89095 § 2442 % 2231 § 3931 §$ 17,599
Other receivables, net.............ccccoeieiiiee 28 15 25 - 68
Total assets 3 9023 . §$ 2457 $ 2231 § 3856 $ 17,667
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities....  $ 165 $ 180 $ 79 % 424
Duetootherfunds..........coovvecveiccnicccrcnnne 71 32 27 130
Total liabilities 236 212 106 554
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances............ccceueene. 97 71 3 171
Unreserved, undesignated........... 8,680 2174 % 2,231 3,847 16,942
. Total fund balances 8,787 2,245 2,231 3,850 17,113
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 9,023 3 2457  $ 2231 % 3956 § 17,667
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources

of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Professional Regulation
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Nurse Real Estate
State Dedicated Real Brokers and
Medicat and Estate Salesman
Disciplinary Professional Recovery Administration Total
Revenues: )
Licenses and fees...........c...covvrrmrerernnrreneranns $ 5595 § 2467 § 289 $ 2172 % 10,523
Interest and other investment income........... 436 117 283 836
Total revenues 6,031 2,584 - 289 2,455 11,359
Expenditures:
Current;
Public protection and justice.................... 3,788 1,904 71 2117 7,880
Debt service:
Principal.... ..o 2 2 4
Capital outlays 86 125 52 263
Total expenditures 3,876 2,029 71 2,171 8,147
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 2,155 555 218 284 3,212
Other sources of financial resources:
Proceeds from capital lease financing.......... 8 8 16
Other sources of
financial resources 8 8 16
Excess of revenues over
expenditures and other
sources of financial resources 2,163 555 218 292 3,228
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 6,624 1,690 2,013 3,558 13,885
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 8,787 § 2245 § 2231 $ 3,850 % 17,113
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Public Aid
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Immigration Child Food
Reform Special Support Stamp
and Purposes Enforcement and
Control Trust Trust Commodity Total
Assets;
Cash and cash equivalents............... c— 19,541 $ 5912 § 25,751 $ 143,971 195,175
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental 6,214 6,214
Other.....ecvcinenn. 365,500 365,500
Due from other funds 29 29
INVENOTICS. ..o 3,994 3,994
Total assets 19,541 $ 12,126 $§ 391280 § 147 965 570,912
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. 361 % 2568 $ 9,093 12,822
Intergovernmental payables..............c.cccvvevenn, 652 91 8,054 8,797
Due to other funds..............ccccoveeeveiiiiiieee e 2 1,777 868 2,647
Deferred revenues.... 18,526 46 $ 143,971 162,543
Other liabilities........c...cooevvvrrevivrie e, 355,302 355,302
Total liabilities 19,541 4,436 374,263 143,971 542,211
Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances...........c....cooeeiiiiiieinicee 27 4,247 1,857 6,131
Inventories..................... 3,994 3,994
Unreserved, undesignated................................ (27) 3,443 15,160 18,576
Total fund balances - 7,690 17,017 3,094 28,701
Total liabilities and fund balances 19,541 § 12,126 $ 391280 $ 147,965 570,912
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Public Aid
. For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed In Thousands)

immigration Child Food
) Reform Special Support Stamp
and Purposes Enforcement and
—_ Control Trust Trust Commodity Total
Revenues: )
Federal government................cccovrvevneeneneeneens $ 4987 % 56,965 § 38319 § 821085 §$ 921356
OHNBE.......coorrerrrererirs e eve et s sanesssssessenee 10 89,788 89,798
Total revenues 4,087 56,975 128,107 821,088 1,011,154
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services.................cccccoeeeee. 1,188 13,900 15,088
Education.......c..ccccoevenieenene 2,317 2,317
Social assistance 1,813 119,753 821,544 943,110
Debt service:
PHRCIPAL ....c.cvieniriiiesicrnrec et e seneens 31 31
Interest........ 1 1
Capital outlays. 39 192 795 1,026
Total expenditures 3,544 15,905 120,580 821,544 961,573
Excess (deficiency) of revenues :
over (under) expenditures 1,443 41,070 7,527 (459) 49,581
Cther {uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-out...................ccocoovvvioerennnen (1,443) (33,424) (2,612) (37,479)
Other (uses) of
financial resources (1,443) {33,424) (2,612) (37,479)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other
(uses) of financial resources - — 7,646 4,915 (459) 12,102
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 44 12,102 4,453 16,599
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ - $ 7690 § 17,017  $ 35994 § 28,701
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Public Health
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Maternal
USDA and Child
Public Woman Health
Health and Infant Services
Services Care Block Grant Total
Assets: )
Cash and cash equivalents..............cccoveeeececnnee $ 1,027 % 3616 % 1929 §$ 6,572
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental..............coovmeeneenirecrnennneee 680 1,107 1,787
Other...........ccocu...... 61 9,622 19 9,702
Due from other funds.. 208 2,657 2,865
INVENOMIES.........ooiieee e sss s s 492 282 774
Total assets : $ 2468 $ 14345 $ 4887 $ 21,700
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 1,172 § 6503 $ 366 $ 8,041
intergovernmental payables...........c.ccoievnnnnn. 1,031 2,225 494 3,750
Due to other funds 126 1,171 48 1,345
Deferred revenues 139 4,446 3,979 8,564
Total liabilities 2,468 14,345 4,887 21,700
Fund bhalances (deficits):
Reserved for;
Encumbrances..........c.ooeeveeieeereeerereeee e 167 167
Inventories 492 282 774
Unreserved, undesignated.............ccccccouniiinnnnne (492) (449) (941)
Total fund balances - - - -
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2468 $ 14,345 $ 4887 $ 21,700




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
: Special Revenue Funds
Department of Public Health
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Maternal
USDA and Child
Public Woman Health
Health and Infant Services
Services Care Block Grant Total
Revenues:
Federal government...........c.ccocooiviecrimneneenn $ 13813 % 79501 3% 21817 115,131
QNN .....covcrircrnrrr e esr e e resen e sresesnss 17,465 28 17,493
Total revenues 13,813 96,966 21,845 132,624
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social Services.............c.oceceveceeennne 19,964 96,321 18,889 135,174
Capital outAYS..........ovcacreeiirreeec e 197 645 10 852
Total expenditures 20,161 96,966 18,899 136,026
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (6,348) - o 2,946 (3,402)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in............................ 6616 . 6,616
Operating transfers-out (268) (2,946) (3,214)
Net other sources (uses) of .
financial resources 6,348 (2,946) 3,402
Excess of revenues over (under)
expenditures and net other sources
(uses) of financial resources m am - — -
Fund balances, July 1, 1988
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ —— $ —— $ - -




STATE OF ILLINQIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

Department of Revenue
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
State & RTA County &
Gaming Local Occupation Mass Local e
Law Sales Tax Use Tax Transit Government
Enforcement Reform Replacement District Tax
Assets: -~
Cash and cash equivalents................................ 1804 % 19969 $ 20017 % 30,383 §$ 97,184
Receivables, net;
TAXBS..ce e eete e erereee st e tenn et ereennane 445 10,527 19,176 66,776
Intergovernmental..
Other........ccoevevennes
Due from other funds 22,968
Total assets 2248 $ 30496 3 42985 § 49539 $ 163,960 v
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.................. 284 % 235 $ 471 3 2,981
Intergovernmental payables.............ccerceermierininnnnnn. 727 9,116 § 42,985 25,517 142,113
Due to other funds........ 26 19,627 20,515
Deferred revenues................cc.cccooevecvieeecceeeeee. 1,518 3,036 18,866 ~
Other liabilities.............cccooevieiicie e,
Total liabilities 1,017 30,496 42 985 49,539 163,960
Fund balances (deficit):
Reserved for encumbrances............c.cco.eeeeevveveenenne 1 1
Unreserved, undesignated.................coeoeneicaneens 1,231 (1)
Total fund balances 1,232 - —
Total liabilities and fund balances 2249 % 30496 3 42985 $ 49539 $ 163,960 e
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- Local Personal
linois Local Government Property
Sports Government Distributive Tax Build
Facilities Distributive Surcharge Replacement lllinois Total
$ 1625 § 9075 $ 30468 § 127,077 34,610 372,192
1,625 1,863 11,190 40,970 30,921 183,493
- 52,952 52,952
453 a1 534
625 48,923 7,550 80,066
$ 3875 % 59861 $ 41658 § 221452 73,162 689,237
-
$ 1,147 3,000 8,098
$ 3875 % 58,639 $ 40,133 151,438 474,543
N 625 66,931 167 107,891
385 1,625 1,936 5,505 32,771
212 212
3,875 59,861 41,658 221,452 8,672 623,515
2
64,490 65,720
64 490 65,722
$ 3875 % 50861 $ 41658 $ 221452 73,162 689,237
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
Department of Revenue
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

=

State & RTA County & ™
Gaming Local Occupation Mass Local
Law Sales Tax Use Tax Transit Government
Enforcement Reform Replacement District Tax
—
Revenues: ‘
INCOME TAXES......coeiie e
Sales taxes........... $ 46,041 $ 96,887 584,266
Public utility taxes.
Other taxes.............. . 8 1,897 -
Licenses and fees............. 314
Interest and other investment income 530
OHNBE ittt e e
Total revenues 2211 46,041 96,887 584,796 et
Expenditures:
Current:
General government...............cccoccoevveecererveerenansees 2,368 9,116 42,985 58,517 580,793 -
Debt service:
INEFESE......ooereeriree e re et b e reaees
Capital outlays.
Total expenditures 2,368 9,116 42,985 58,517 580,793
Excess (deficiency) of revenues :
over (under) expenditures (157) 36,925 (42,985) - 38,370 4,003
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers=-in............cocooeeereeeeeecee e e 42,985
Operating transfers-out........................ (36,925) (38,370) (4,003}
Proceeds from capital lease financing
Net other sources (uses) of -
financial resources (36,925) 42,985 (38,370) (4,003)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources (157) === - - - - N
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 1,389
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 1232 _§ - - $ - - —
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Local Personal
lllinois Local Government Property
Sports Government Distributive Tax Build
Facilities Distributive Surcharge Replacement lilinois Total

$ 229 § 297622 $ 403,056 $ 700,907

16,503 $ 234877 978,664

229,842 229,842

13,000 46,403 61,300
314

3,667 997 5,194

18 18

13,000 16,822 207,622 636,565 282,295 1,976,239
18,000 431,357 297,622 618,389 31,185 2,090,332
17,961 17,961

497 497

18,000 431,357 297 622 636,847 31,185 2,108,790
(5,000) (414,535) —— (282) 251,110 (132,551)
5,000 419,535 15,722 483,242
(5.000) (229,712) (314,010)

282 282

5,000 414,535 282 (213,990) 169,514
- -~ -— - — 37,120 36,963
27,370 28,759

- $ -= $ - -— $ 64490 $ 65,722
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Department of State Police
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Law
Enforcement
Services Forfeitures Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...............c..c.ocomeeenees $ 2769 § 2,067 % 4,836
Due fromother funds.............ccooceeieereecrccireceeeeens 22 22
Total assets $ 2,74 $ 2,087 $ 4,858
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 592 $ 592
Intergovernmental payables...............ccccoceeiinn. 90 90
Due toother funds...........cccocooeeieeiiiieceee e, a3 a3
Deferred revenues. ..........ccerimeeimssienenmissonsces 5 5
Total liabilities 770 770
Fund balances:
Unreserved, undesignated.................ccecvveveecvene. 2021 % 2,067 4,088
Total fund balances 2,021 2,067 4,088
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2791 % 20687 $ 4,858
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of State Police
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Law
Enforcement
Services Forfeitures Total
Revenues:
Federal government...............cocoeeenrrcrenerinennnenees $ 349 349
Licenses and fees.... 544 544
OO ... terseneeeerr et n s 3,090 § 6,919 10,009
Total revenues 3,983 6,919 10,902
Expenditures:
Current:
Public protection and justice.................cccunee 3,128 5,680 8,808
Capital outlays.............cccoecerrnceciienreeneeinienin 469 469
Total expenditures 3,597 5,680 9,277
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 386 1,239 1,625
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 1,635 828 2,463
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 2021 % 2,067 4,088
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

Department of Transportation
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
Grade Federal/ State Rail
Motor Crossing Local Freight Loan
Road Fuel Tax Protection Airport Repayment
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.................ccccoevveveenene. $ 331640 $ 93,078 $ 33048 $ 3243 § 490
Receivables, net:
TAXOS....ceeere e ecrreeniesine e rae et saeens e etenrennas 96,563
Intergovernmental.................cccoveeenen 262,914 5,674
OB e aeceenbeas 35,662 3
Due from other funds.............cccccoooviereireececenen. 30,857 17,851 1,500
Inventories............ceoeenn.. N 18,412
Loans and notes receivable......................ccocuee... 5,552
Total assets $ 679485 $ 207492 § 34548 $ 8917 $ 8,045
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. % 58905 $ 6380 3 277  $ 4,581
Intergovernmental payables..................... 3,053 34,613 80 371
Due to other funds.............. 31,803 54,710
Deferred revenues..............c.ooeeeeevecveeeeeeeeceen e 4510 3,965
Total liabilities 93,761 100,213 357 8,917
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances.............coooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees 459,526 8 33,955 104,473
Long-term portion of:
intergovernmental receivables................. 212,362 )
Loans and notes receivable....................... $ 5,322
Inventories..............ccvevvvvrerevennnn. 18,412
OBt 859
Unreserved, undesignated...............cccoeoveerevrnnnes (105,435) 107,271 236 (104,473) 723
Total fund balances 585,724 107,279 34,191 - 6,045
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 679485 $ 207492 § 34548 3 8917 § 6,045
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Downstate Metro State Rail

Public Public East Construction  Freight Loan
Transportation Transportation Transportation Account Repayment Total
$ 10465 $ 1455 §$ 245210 $ 903 $ 719,532
96,563
268,588
1,710 6 37,381
$ 28,749 1,051 3,295 31,349 114,652
18,412
4,511 10,063

$ 28749 § 11,616 8 4750 § 278269 § 5420 $ 1,265,191

$ 25860 $ 95803

$ 28740 § 1,080 § 2257 9 70,231
4,824 28 91,365

8475

28,749 5,923 2,257 25,607 265874
404,747 § 681 1,003,390

212,362

4,239 9,561

18,412

859

5,503 2,493 (152,175) 500 (245,267)

5,593 2,493 252,572 5,420 999,317

$ 28,749 § 11516 $ 4750 §$ 278269 3 5420 $ 1265191
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds

Department of Transportation

For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)

Grade Federal/ State Rail
Maotor Crossing Local Freight Loan
Road Fuel Tax Protection Airport Repayment
Revenues:
$ 939,354
$ 520,144 $ 73,372
368,789
23,186 $ 173
57,837 7,510
Total revenues 969,956 939,354 80,882 173
Expenditures:
Current:
General government............ccccoeeercereerniennens 135,428 16,179
Transportation..................c... 847,885 397324 % 13,626 80,722
Public protection and justice 46,014
Debt service:
PRNGIPaL.....ccooereceecreeccrteeee e 10,382 99
IEBIESE. ...t 2,369 23
Capital oulays........c.cceveeeerieeeereeer e 47,549 262
Total expenditures 1,089,627 413,887 13,626 80,722
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over {(under) expenditures {119,671) 525,467 (13,626) 160 i73
Other saurces (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfors-in...........c.ccoceveeneveecnencnennns 276,314 68,924 17,000 54 1,675
Operating transfers-out......................... (145,881) (566,388) (750) (214)
Proceeds from capital lease financing 15,092
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 145,525 (497,464) 16,250 (160) 1,675
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 25,854 28,003 2,624 - 1,848
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 559,870 79,276 31,567 4,197
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 585724 § 107279 $ 34191 & o o $ 6,045
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Downstate Mefro State Rail
Public Public East Construction  Freight Loan

Transportation Transportation Transportation Account Repayment Total
$ 939,354
593,516
$ 226,040 504,829
18,451 $ 190 42,000
113 65,460
244 491 303 2,235,159
151,607
$ 109834 § 12109 $ 9,144 479,662 1,950,306
46,014
10,481
2,302
47,811
109,834 12,109 9,144 479,662 2,208,611
(109,834) {12,1009) (9,144) (235,171) 303 26,548
109,834 16,144 9,349 246,404 75 745,773
(4.824) (718,057)
15,092
109,834 11,320 9,349 246,404 75 42,808
- (789) 205 11,233 378 69,356
6,382 2,288 241,339 5,042 929,961
$ -—-____ 8 5593 § 2493 $ 252572 $ 5420 § 999317
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

Department of Veterans' Affairs

June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Quincy Manteno
Veterans' Veterans'
Home Home Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............cccieniiciciana 3 2797 % 4,531 7,328
Intergovernmental receivables, net 935 559 1,494
Inventories. tereersrereusenrearessnresenenaresreans 1,485 453 1,938
Total assets $ 5217 & 5,543 10,760
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities... e $ 686 686
Intergovernmental payables...............ceueivsnivenan 13 % 362 375
Duetootherfunds..........cccooreririiceeeeeeenen, 46 31 77
Total liabilities 745 393 1,138
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances.............cooereiiicneeeeee 142 1 143
INVentories. ...........ccooeoieiiiece e 1,485 453 1,938
Unreserved, undesignated..............c.cocceveeeeveecenen. 2,845 4,696 7,541
Total fund balances 4472 5,150 9,622
Total liabilities and fund balances 3 5217 $ 5,543 10,760
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Department of Veterans' Affairs
For the Year Ended June 30, 1930
(Expressed in Thousands)

Quincy Mantenc
Veterans' Veterans'
Home Home Total

Revenues:

Federal government.. $ 4620 § 2231 8 6,851

Licenses and fees..... 5245 2,963 8,208
OB .t 3] 15 21
Total revenues 9,871 5,209 15,080
Expenditures:
Current;
Health and social services...........ccceecceneieeinnnns 8,449 3,932 12,381
Debt service:
Principal.......cooooceceiieeirc i 7 7
Capital outlays 179 263 442
Total expenditures 8,628 4,202 12,830
Excess of revenues
over expendittres 1,243 1,007 2,250
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 3,229 4,143 7,372
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 4472 § 5150 § 9,622
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Other Code Departments
June 30, 1990
(Expreased in Thousands)

Alcoholism
& Substance Financial Rehabilitation
Abuse Institutions Insurance Services
Alcoholism Insurance Federal
& Substance State Producers Vocational
Abuse Pensions Administration  Rehabilitation Total
Cash and cash equivalents...............cccc.c.... 50 §$ 50325 $ 4795 % 606 55,785
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental...............cccoceceeennen. 2,525 1,796 4,321
72 38 169 279
184 184
2840 $ 50,326 § 4833 § 2,571 60,569
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 2,757 % 722 $ 333 § 1,827 5,639
intergovernmental payables.. 49 3 2 54
Due to other funds 4 75 44 742 865
Deferrad revenUes..........covviviecnrionivinnirenns 30 30
Total liabilitles 2,840 797 . 380 2,571 6,588
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for encumbrances.................-.ev.-.. 169 3 56 681 909
Unreserved, undesignated..............cc.ccc.oennee (169) 49 525 4,397 (681) 53,072
Total fund balances o~ 49,528 4,453 - - 53,981
Total liabilities and fund balances 2840 $ 50325 § 4833 § 2,571 60,569
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
Other Code Departments

For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)

Alcoholism
& Substance Financial Rehabilitation
Abuse Institutions Insurance Services
Alcoholism Insurance Federal
& Substance State Producers Vocational
Abuse Pensions Administration  Rehabilitation Total
Revenues:
Federal government................cccoveeecveverecemenecenne. $ 8,514 67241 % 75,755
Licenses and fees...........cc.cvuvreerereecrncecevensiareinnis $ 75 % 7,104 7179
(@4 OO OO SRR ) 22,444 75 416 22,935
Total revenues 8,514 22,519 7,179 67,657 105,869
Expenditures:
Current:
Haalth and social services..............oveceicvinnene 8,971 65,660 74,631
Education..........cc.oceccernccinrercaniones 10,130 10,130
General government.............c.cccceeeeeieeenseenne 2,084 2,084
Public protection and justice........c.........oviinvn, 2,990 5,167 8,157
Debt service:
PRRCIPAL....cccerreeceen v s 9 95 169 273
INBBIOSL... ... vt 1 23 34 58
Capital oUtAYS..........ccocrvuereiieceeenee et srerens i 19 442 446 1,207 2,114
Total expenditures 8,990 15,656 5,731 67,070 97 447
Excess (deficlency) of revenues :
over (under) expenditures (476) 6,863 1,448 587 8,422
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in.............c.cccccviimnivviinns 478 44 520
Operating transfers-out............c............. (1,049) (1,049)
Proceeds from capital lease financing 234 418 652
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 476 234 (587) 123
Excess of revenues over (under)
expenditures and net other sources
(uses) of financial resources - - 6,863 1,682 - == 8,545
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 42 665 2,771 45,4368
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ -~ e $ 49528 § 4,453 - — $ 53,081
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet

Special Revenue Funds

lllinois Commerce Commission

June 30, 1990

{Expressed in Thousands)

Transportation Pubtic
Regulatory Utility Total
Assels:
Cash and cash equivalents...........cccccecivnreicveens $ 4,523 3,942 8,465
Other receivables, net.............ccovecminiccceneennns 127 13 140
Total assets $ 4,650 3,955 8,605
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued fiabilities $ 345 799 1,144
Due to other funds...........cccoeeveeuveeeerieeereecerrirenene 272 307 579
Total liabilities 617 1,106 1,723
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances.............cccocovcveeuea... 43 84 127
Unreserved, undesignated 3,990 2,765 6,755
Total fund balances 4,033 2,849 6,882
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 4,650 3,955 8,605
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Hlinois Commerce Commission
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Transportation Public
Regulatory Utility Total
Revenues:
Public utility taXes.........c.ccccevecvevere e, $ 13,548 13,548
Other taxes................ . 3 464 4684
Federal government... 34 102 136
Licenses and fees............c.ccoccevnevesreesrecsnennreennen 7.011 710 7,721
OBttt aas 602 44 646
Total revenues 8,111 14,404 22,515
Expenditures:
Current:
Public protection and justice...............cccevrineee 7416 12,430 19,846
Natural resources and recreation.................... 898 898
Debt service:
PrNGIPAL.......o oot 107 99 206
Interest....... 10 21 3
Capital outiays 410 703 1,113
Total expenditures 7,943 14,151 22,094
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 168 253 421
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating ransfers-in..........c..coeeeevceieeceecreennnenes 750 750
Operating transfers-out (26) (26)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.................. 147 394 541
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 897 368 1,265
Excess of revenues over
expenditures and net other sources
(uses) of financial resources 1,065 621 1,686
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 2,968 2,228 5,196
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 4,033 $ 2,849 6,882

115



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Environmental Protection Agency
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Water Environmental
Uu.s. Solid Pollution Protection
Environmental Waste Control Hazardous Permit and
Protection Management Revolving Waste Inspection Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...............cccoveciunne $ 133 $ 25815 § 8206 § 4668 § 1,772 % 41,990
Receivables, net: ) -
Intergovernmental..........cc.ccoeeceneerenrereecane 4,947 4,289 9,236
Ofther.........ccocoeeeene. . 4,931 55 7,534 275 12,795
Due from other funds........... . 27 7982 819
L.oans and notes receivable..................cccc...... 14 115 14,115
Total assets 3 6313 § 31638 § 26755 $ 12,202 § 2,047 $ 78,955
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities........ $ 5148 § 1,193 § 14 3 2701 § 115  § 9,171
Intergovernmental payables.................. a3 544 4,945 5,582
Due to other funds............... . 536 44 5 117 11 - 713
Deferred revenues..............ccocoiiincncncnncenns 134 68 108 310
Total liabilities 5,911 1,781 4,964 2,886 234 15,776
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
Encumbrances..........cummiinmns 474 3,877 78,956 598 1 83,916
Long term portion of:
Intergovernmental receivables............. 1,594 1,594
Loans and notes receivable 14,007 14,007
Unreserved, undesignated...................cccoee..... {1,666) 25,980 (71,172) 8,718 1,802 (36,338)
Total fund balances 402 29,857 21,791 9,316 1,813 63,179
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 6313 % 31,638 § 26755 § 12,202 % 2047 % 78,955
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Environmental Protection Agency
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Water . Environmental
us. Solid Pollution Protection
Environmental Waste Caontrol Hazardous Permit and
Protection Management Revolving Waste Inspection Total
Revenues: .
Federal govermment.................ccccovvrvecevnennn. $ 27,311 $ 16,251 $ 43,562
Licenses and fees $ 33,236 $ 1779 $ 2,476 37,491
Interest and other investment income............. 631 631
BN ...ttt e 9 51 5,526 5,586
Total revenues 27,320 33,236 16,933 7,305 2,476 87,270
Expenditures:
Current:
Natural resources and recreation.............. 27,974 8,671 5,142 6,424 1,355 49,566
Debt service:
Principal..........ccooevcecvnniinacne. 43 2 45
Interest......... 9 1 10
Capital outlays 1,390 378 98 315 2,181
Total expenditures 29,416 9,052 5,142 6,522 1,670 51,802
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (2,098) 24,184 11,791 783 806 35,468
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in..............cccocoeeeeeeeueeen. 132 10,000 10,132
Operating transfers-out...........cccceoeeveeeecvennenns (451) (451)
Proceeds from capital lease financing............ 33 33
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 165 (451) 10,000 9,714
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources (1,931) 23,733 21,791 783 806 45,182
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 2,333 6,124 8,533 1,007 17,997

Fund balances, June 30, 1990 402§ 29857 § 21,791 8 9316 § 1813 § 63,179

3 _
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

State Board of Education
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
Federal Federal
Department Department
Drivers : of of
_Education Agricutture Education Total

Cash and cash equivalents.............cccccnvrveinnine $ 5,969 1,932 13,058 20,959
Receivables, net:

Intergovernmental...........ocovimmmereeirinecinnnns 225 30,519 36,467 67.211

............. 2 2 4

Due from other funds... 1,804 854 2,658

............................................................ 2,732 2,732

$ 7,998 35,185 50,381 93,564

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 2 67 920 989

Intergovernmental payables.........................cc....... 22,796 32,299 48,665 103,760

Due to other funds............c.cocevmrienenenenrenvmesnsenens 4 87 786 887

Total liabilities 22,802 32,453 50,381 105,636

Fund balances (deficits):

ENCUMbIanCes..........ccccocveecvrecenerrenrcnvecssessans 102 47 149

i 2,732 2,732

Unreserved, undesignated {14,804) (102} (47) (14,953)

Total fund balances (deficit) {14.804) 2,732 —— (12,072)

Total llabilities and fund balances $ 7,998 35,185 50,381 93,564
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combing Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances

Special Revenue Funds
State Board of Education
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Federal Federal
Department Department
Drivers of of
Education Agriculture Education Total
Revenues:
Federal government..................ccoemrveinevnnncenes $ 210462 $ 369,186 $ 579,648
Licenses and fees 10,113 10,113
Other..........co it 4,813 4 4,817
Total revenues 14,926 210,462 369,190 594,578
Expenditures:
Current:
Education..............cccocoovinnrnnrere e 14,811 210,479 366,259 591,549
Capital outlays 3 84 135 222
Total expenditures 14,814 210,563 366,394 591,771
Excess (deficiency) of revenues '
over (under) expenditures 112 (101) 2,796 2,807
Other (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-out.............c..cocooeevivireieeeans (510) (2,796) (3,306)
Other (uses) of ]
financial resources {510) (2,796) (3,306)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other
(uses) of financial resources 112 (611) -~ (499)
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1989 {14,916) 3,343 (11,573)
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 (14,804) 3% 2732 % et $  (12,072)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Office of the State Fire Marshal
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Underground
Fire Storage
Prevention Tank Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cccocccerevicnneneens $ 15,646 § 8812 $ 24,458
Receivables, net.
TaXeS.....occeceeeeeeireceaevienaeas Civeeenenreteaeeeaaanean 1,555 1,555
(0,1 17 SO PTU SRR 148 880 1,028
Total assets $ 15,794 § 11247 % 27,041
Liabilities: .
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. 3 1,383 $ 11238 % 2,506
Due to other funds..........ccoeveececececeennne 521 21 542
Deferred revenues.... 2 2
Total liabilities 1,904 1,146 3,050
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances...............ccceeinicnnnne. 199 849 1,048
Unreserved, undesignated............................... 13,691 9,252 22,943
Total fund balances 13,890 10,101 23,001
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 15794 $ 11,247 § 27,041
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Office of the State Fire Marshal
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Underground
Fire Storage
Prevention Tank Total
Revenues: '
Motor fuel taXes..........c.ccoeeeeeeieeccereee s $ 8486 § 8,486
Othertaxes..............cocoooemiemeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 3 9,818 9,818
Licanses and fe@s...........cccceereenrecrcennnrceneorensseennen 1,288 531 1,819
OHOL ..ottt eer et 8 8
Total revenues 11,114 9017 20,131
Expenditures:
Current;
General government..........cocecveevceivveveenienne 207 207
Public protection and justice........ 8,363 174 8,537
Natural resources and recreation 3,469 3,469
Debt service:
©OPHNCIPAL.... e Al 71
interest........ 8 ) 8
Capital outlays..........cccoeoiveivmnvecrinceec e e 349 78 427
Total expenditures 8,791 3,928 12,719
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 2,323 5,080 7412
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-out. ... (1,408) {(1,408)
Proceeds from capital lease financing.................. 47 47
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources {1,361) {1,361)
Excess of revenues over
expenditures and net other sources
(uses) of financial resources 962 5,089 6,051
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 12,928 5,012 17,940
Fund baiances, June 30, 1980 $ 13850 §$ 10,101  $ 23,991
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds
Other Agencies, Boards and Authorities
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Abandoned llinois lllinois
Mined Lands Capital Development Housing
Reclamation Development Finance Development
Council Board Authority Authority
lllinois lllinois
Housing Affordable
Federal Partnership Housing
Trust Revolving Program Trust
Assets: '
Cash and cash equivalents............ccccovevvrceeerneneee. $ 665 § 2,013 $ 11,284
Receivables, net:
TGSt it n e
Intergovernmental. 1,782
Other.......c.coecennne 1,104 § 4,700 65
Due from other funds
Total assets $ 2447 3 3117 § 4700 $ 11,349
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 2424 ¢ 21 $ 34
Intergovernmental payables
Due to other funds..............ceveivniiniiinniniciens 23 9
Total llabilities 2,447 30 34
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for:
ENcumbrances............cocecceevereercnrerenrenreeesenes 10,996 40 $ 9,480
Long-term portion of
intergovernmental receivables................... 3 4,700
Unreserved, undesignated..............cccccooeeenennnne (10,996) 3,047 1,835
Total fund balances (deficit) - 3,087 4,700 11,315
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2447 $ 3117 § 4700 $ 11,349
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Local

Governmental
Law Enforcement
Officers Racing
Training Board Board
Traffic and
Criminal Race
Conviction Track
Surcharge Improvement Total
$ 39030 § 5,466 23,367
62 62
1,782
633 6,502
1 1
$ 4573 § 5,528 31,714
$ 3 $ 1,587 4,101
5,185 5,185
17 49
5,237 1,587 8,335
165 20,681
4,700
(829) 3,941 (3,002)
(664) 3,941 22,379
$ 4573 § 5,628 31,714
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STATE OF ILLINQIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds
Other Agencies, Boards and Authorities
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)
Abandoned lliinois illinois
Mined Lands Capital Development Housing
Reclamation Development Finance Development
Council Board Authority Authority
linois llinois
Housing Affordable
Federal Partnership Housing
Trust Revolving Program Trust
Revenues:
Other taxes. .......cccevei et 3 11,142
Federal government... e 8 12,793
Licenses and fees.........c.cecoveveeneenne $ 4,262
Interest and other investrent income. 307
Other. i
Total revenues 12,793 4,262 11,449
Expenditures:
Current:
General government............... 1,926 134
Public protection and justice..........
Natural resources and recreation.............cue 12,739
Debt service:
PrinGipal.........cco i, . AN
Interest....... - 15
Capital outiays 42 217
Total expenditures 12,781 2,189 134
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 12 2,073 11,315
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-out....................... (12)
Proceeds from capital lease financing 23
Net other sources (uses) of
" financial resources {12) 23
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources -= 2,096 11,315
Fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1989 991 § 4,700
Fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ - $ 3087 § 4700 $ 11,315
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Local

Governmental
Law Enforcement
Officers Racing
Training Board Board
Traffic and
Criminal Race
Conviction Track
Surcharge Improvement Total
$ 4705 $ 15,847
12,793
4,262
307
$ 7,890 7,890
7,890 4,705 41,099
2,060
7,799 5,019 12,818
12,739
15 46
15
61 320
7,875 5,019 27,998
15 (314) 13,101
(5) (17)
23
(5) 6
10 {314) 13,107
(674) 4,255 9,272
$ (664) $ 3941 § 22,379
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Girl in mussel shell pile.
by Clifton Adams — From May 1931 National Geographic.
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Debt Service Funds

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

The Debt Service Funds are maintained to account for resources
obtained and accumulated to pay interest and principal on general
long-term obligations.



SIGNIFICANT DEBT SERVICE FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

Treasurer
General Obligation Bond Retirement and Interest Fund—to account for payments of principal and interest related
to general obligation bonds. These bonds provide financing for the protection of the environment within the
State; the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, extension, and improvement of highways; the acquisition,
construction, reconstruction, and improvement of capital projects; the construction of facilities leased back to the
State; and the development of mass transportation and aviation systems within the State.

Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
Iliinois Civic Center Bond Retirement and Interest Fund—to account for the payment of principal and interest
upon bonds issued to finance the construction of local civic centers. Funding consists of transfers from the
Metropolitan Exposition Auditorium and Office Building Fund and investment income.

Bureau of the Budget
Build Tlinois Bond Retirement and Interest Fund—to account for the payment of principal and interest upon
bonds issued to finance improvements related to existing or planned scientific research, manufacturing or

industrial development or expansion in Illinois. Funding consists of transfers from the Build Illinois Fund and
investment income.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Debt Service Funds
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

General lllinois Civic Build
Obligation Center Bond Iilinois Bond
Bond Retirement Retirement Retirement
and Interest and Interest and Interest Other Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.................c.ccoeevevnnen $ 142914 $ 6,133 2,265 1,577 152,889
Investments........................ 6,001 8,863 46,586 61,450
Other receivables, net 720 594 1,314
Total assets $ 149635 3 14,996 48 445 1,577 215,653
Liabilities;
Intergovernmental payables.............ccccveereernrennes 47 47
Due to other funds..... 37 37
Other liabilities.................ccccccoreereiiicene e 287 287
Total liabilities 47 324 371
Fund balances:
Unreserved, designated for debt service.............. $ 149635 $ 14,996 49,398 1,253 215,282
Total fund balances 149,635 14,996 49,398 1,253 215,282
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 149635 § 14,996 49,445 1,577 215,653
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

General llinois Civic Build
Obligation Center Bond {lfinois Bond
Bond Refirement Retirement Retirement
and Interest and Interest and Interest Other Total
Revenues:
Federal government...................coooovinininnenne. 3 995 $ 995
Licenses and fees..........cccoccreerennne. 141 141
Interest and other investment income 13,354 $ 716  §$ 5,803 202 20,075
ORNBI ...t et 479 : 500 979
Total revenues 14,969 716 5,803 702 22,190
Expenditures:
Current;
General government...................cicinne 17 114 131
Debt service:
PRNCIPAL ... ..ot eve s e 269,715 875 23,485 4,500 298,575
INBEIESL. ...t 249,940 6,107 46,141 1,422 303,610
Total expenditures 519,655 6,099 69,740 5,922 602,316
{Deficiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures (504,686) (6,283) (63,937) (5,220) (580,1286)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general obligation
bond refunding iSsues..............oceeonececennns 99,029 99,029
Operating transfers-in..... . 505,149 7,384 85,400 7,320 605,253
Operating transfers-out............................ (847) (847)
Payment fo refunded bond escrow agent............. (98,841) {12,487) (111,328)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources . 505,337 L7384 72,913 6473 592,107
Excess of revenues (under)
expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 651 1,101 8,976 1,253 11,981
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 148,984 13,895 40,422 203,301
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 149635 $ 14996 % 49,398 1253 § 215282
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Capital Projects Funds

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

The Capital Projects Funds are maintained to account for the ac-
quisition and/or construction of major capital facilities.



SIGNIFICANT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

Department of Transportation
Transportation Bond Series A Fund--to provide funds through the sale of bond issues for State highway
acquisition, construction, reconstruction, extension and improvements, including the repair and reconstruction
of unsafe and substandard bridges on roads maintained by counties, municipalities, townships and road districts.

Transportation Bond Series B Fund—to provide funds through the sale of bond issues for mass transportation and
aviation purposes including, but not limited to, the acquisition of mass transportation equipment, including rail
and bus and other equipment for counties under the Regional Transportation Authority.

Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
Build Mllinois Bond Fund-—to account for the proceeds of bond sales from the Build Illinois Bond Program. The
proceeds are used to finance improvements related to scientific research, manufacturing, and industrial
development or expansion.

Hlinois Civic Center Bond Fund—To record the proceeds from the sale of limited obligation revenue bonds issued
by the Department of Commerce and Community Affairs.

Department of Military Affairs
Illinois National Guard Armory Construction Fund—to deposit monies from the sale of Illinois National Guard
armories and lands for the acquisition of building sites and construction of new armories.

Capital Development Board
Capital Development Fund—to account for proceeds from bond issues and disbursement for capital development
projects within the State.

School Construction Fund-to account for bond proceeds from bond issuances for capital facilities grants for local
school districts.

Capital Development Board Contributory Trust Fund—to account for local, state and federal funding for the
construction and remodeling of buildings, and the purchase of land and equipment in connection with the
various contributing educational institutions, State departments and agencies as authorized by law.

Environmental Protection Agency

Anti-Pollution Fund—-to account for bond proceeds received for planning, financing and construction of municipal
sewage treatment works and solid waste disposal facilities.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects Funds
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Departments Agencies, Boards and Authorities
Commerce & Other Capital Environmental
Community Code Development Protection
Aftairs Transportation Departments Board Agency
Anti-Pollution
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents....................... $ 151,343 § 73680 § 9599 §$ 101,203 § 6,769
Intergovernmental receivables, net............ 2,496
Due fromother funds.............cc..cccccceeneenes, 195
Total assets $ 151,343 $ 73680 % 9794 § 103699 $ 6,769
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilites.... $ 13,802 3% 6,388 $ 52,734
Intergovernmental payables....................... 10,653 369 3% 1,741
Duetootherfunds.................................... 206 $ 9 1,069
Deferred revenues............ccoceveecvveeccnrennn. 933
Total liabilities 24,661 6,388 9 55,105 1,741
Fund balances (deficits): -
Reserved for encumbrances. 208,360 267,921 5,133 177,191 13,929
Unreserved, undesignated (81,678) (200,629) 4,652 (128,597) (8,901)
Total tund balances 126,682 67,292 9,785 48,594 5,028
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 151,343 § 73680 §$ 9794 $ 103699 $ 6,769
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
anhd Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projects Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Departments Agencies, Boards and Authorities
Commerce & Other Capital Environmental
Community Code Development Protection
Affairs Transportation Departments Board Agency
Anti-Pollution
Revenues:
Federal government....................... . $ 635
Interest and other investment income.......... $ 105
OHOr....cii i e $ 26 13,127
Total revenues 105 26 13,762
Expenditures:
Current:
EQUCALION. ....coiviiimriirieiiiee e e 2,460 22,329
General government 7,452 6,837
Transportation............ccoccoeeeeeenernereeneenas 80,791 128,961
Natural resources and recreation........... 94,659 $ 1,819 585 §$ 10,890
Capital outays.........ccooeerrererimenirnnnreeerenens 13,762 224 149,784
Total expenditures 189,124 128,961 2,043 184,815 10,890
(Deficiency) of revenues
{under) expenditures {199,019) {128,935) (2,043) (171,053) {10,890)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond issues................c........... 301,244 152,703 173,708 ) 7,875
Proceeds from special obligation
bond refunding issues............ccccoeereennen. 82,135
Operating transfers-in........ . 13 3,209
Operating transfers-out (13,931) (68) (464) (46,693) (1,400)
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent..... (112,883)
Proceeds from certificates of participation...
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 256,565 152,648 (464) 130,314 - 6,475
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures and net
other sources (uses) of
financial resources 57,546 23,713 (2,507) .__(40,739) (4.415)
_Fund balances, July 1, 1989 69,136 43,579 12,292 89,333 9,443
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 3 126682 § 67292 $ 9785 $ 48594 $ 5,028
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects Funds

Department of Commerce and Community Affairs

June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Civic Build
Center Ifinois
Bond Bond Total
Assets:

Cash and cash equivaients..............cccoecervicrannns $ 4421 § 146922 151,343
Total assets $ 4,421 146,922 151,343
Liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 527 §$ 13,275 13,802

Intergovernmental payables...............ccoovvevecmenne s 10,653 10,653

Due to other funds. 206 208

Total liabilities 527 24,134 24 661
Fund balances {(deficit):
Reserved for encumbrances. ... 113 208,247 208,360
Unreserved, undesignated...............cc.coveiirinennee 3,781 {85,459) (81,678)
Total fund balances 3,894 122,788 126,682
146,922 151,343

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 4421 §
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projects Funds
Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Civic Build
Center lllinois
Bond Bond Total
Revenues:
Interest and other investment income................... $ 105 $ 105
Total revenues 105 105
Expenditures:
Current:
Education..........ccccomeiniin i e $ 2,460 2,460
General government....... 1,152 6,300 7,452
Transportation.............ccoovveivinne 80,791 80,791
Natural resources and recreation.. 94,659 94 659
Capital OUHAYS......cccceveeeeerc e 13,762 13,762
Total expenditures 1,152 197,972 199,124
{Deficiency) of revenues
{under) expenditures (1,047) (197,972) (199,019)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from special obligation
- DOND ISSUBS.......cone et e 5424 295,820 301,244
Proceeds from special obligation
bond refunding issues...........c.cocoeeoeevirenn.. 82,135 82,135
Operating transfers-out...............ccureuene.. - (545) (13,386) (13,931)
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent............. (82,135) {30,748) (112,883)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 4,879 251,686 256,565
Excess of revenues (under) expenditures
and net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 3,832 53,714 57,546
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 : 62 69,074 69,136
Fund balances, June 30, 1920 $ 3894 $ 122788 $ 126,682
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STATE OF ILLINCIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects Funds
Department of Transportation
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Transportation Transportation

Bond Bond
Saries-A Series-B Total
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents....................... $ 58233 $ 15447 $ 73,680
Total assets $ 58233 $ 15,447 § 73,680
Liabilities: )

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 5753 $ 635 § 6,388

Total liabillties 5,753 635 6,388
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for encumbrances..........cccccvevererveeecen. 101,051 166,870 267,921
Unreserved, undesignated.....................e (48,571) (152,058) (200,629)
Total fund balances 52,480 14,812 67,292
Total liabilitles and fund balances $ 58,233 § 15447 $ 73,680
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources -
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projects Funds
Department of Transportation
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed In Thousands)

Transportation Transportation

Bond Bond
Series-A Series-B Total
Revenues: )
OFhB......ccereeercrrrereneceseeeneereoresree e sensasseeseasasnons $ 26 $ 26
Total revenues 26 26
Expenditures:
Current:
Transportation rrereereonreresseneeniasreranes $ 76,013 52,948 128,961
Total expenditures 76,013 52,948 128,961
(Deficiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures (76,013) (52,922) (128,935)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general
obligation bond issues..................cccocceeuenenee, 108,480 44 223 152,703
Operating transfers-in vt 13 13
Operating transfers-out " (68) (68)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 108,480 44,168 152,648
Excess (deficlency) of revenues
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 32,467 (8,754) 23,713
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 20,013 23,566 43,579
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 52480 § 14812 § 67,292
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects Funds
Other Code Departments
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Energy and
Natural Military
Resources Affairs
National
Coal Guard Armory
Development Construction Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.................cceonennene $ 7,279 2,320 9,509
Due from other funds..........ccooemeeeinininceeeeas 195 195
Total assets $ 7,474 2,320 9,794
Liabilities:
Duetoother funds.............cccocoeeieininannieiceeceanns $ 9 9
Total liabilities 9 9
Fund balances:
Reserved for encumbrances..............ccccceeveeveennnea. 5,133 5,133
Unreserved, undesignated.............cccoevieinnene 2,332 2,320 4,652
Total fund balances 7,465 2,320 9,785
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 7474 2,320 9,794
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Expenditures, Other Uses
of Financiai Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projects Funds
Other Code Departments
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Energy and
Natural Military
Resources Affairs
National
Coal Guard Armary
Development Construction Total
Expenditures:
Current:
Natural resources and recreation.................... $ 1,819 1,819
Capital outlays..........ccoocvrenicere e resenes $ 224 224
Total expenditures 1,819 224 2,043
(Deficiency) of revenues
(under) expenditures {1,819) (224) (2,043)
Other (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-out................... (464) (464)
Other (uses) of
financial resources (464) (464)
(Deficiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures and other
(uses) of financial resources (2,283) (224) {2,507)
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 - 9,748 2,544 12,292
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 7465 § 2,320 9,785
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects Funds
Capital Development Board
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

cDB
Capital School Contributory
Development  Construction Trust Total
Assets:
Cash and cashequivalents............................ $ 84063 § 14506 § 2635 $ 101,203
Intergovernmental receivables, net....................... 2,496 2,496
Total assets $ 84063 $ 14,505 § 65131 $ 103,699 .
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 47060 3 1481 §$ 4193 $ 52,734
Intergovernmental payables.........ccccccoerverecrirrennene 369 369
Due to other funds...........ccoveevvieeirnnnennn. 1,084 5 1,069
Deferred revenues 933 933
Total liabllities 48 493 1,481 5,131 55,105
Fund balances (deficits):
Reserved for encumbrances..........cvvvcveeservcrenens 155,711 1,923 19,557 177,191
Unreserved, undesignated.............ccococcvememnrencenae (120,141) 11,101 (19,557) (128,597)
Total fund balances 35,570 13,024 r o 48 594
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 840683 $ 14506 § 5131 $ 103,699
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, Other Sources
and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projects Funds
Capital Development Board
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

cDB
Capital School Contributory
Development  Construction Trust Total
Revenues:
Federal government. $ 635 § 635
Cther........... 13,127 13,127
Total revenues 13,762 13,762
Expenditures:
Current:
Education..........coceveeininnncinnrec e $ 5817 § 3,864 12,648 22,329
General govemnment..............c.cocovveereeeeeeennens 6,301 536 6,837
Natural resources and recreation.. 5,865 5,865
Capital outlays.............ccccereeremrere e sreeees 149,784 149,784
Total sxpenditures 167,767 3,864 13,184 184,815
Excess (deficiency)of revenues
over (under) expenditures (167,767) (3,864) 578 {171,063}
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general
obligation bond issues..., 159,002 14,706 173,708
Operating fransfers-in.......... 3,299 3,299
Operating ransfers-out............c.cocevniuieicecreenne. {44,315) (1,800) (578) {46,693)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources 117,986 12,806 (578) 130,314
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources {49,781) 9,042 - (40,739)
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 85,351 3,982 89,333
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 35570 % 13,024 § -— $ 48,594
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Women camping along lllinois River.




Enterprise Funds

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise Funds are maintained to account for the operations
where the intent of the State is to provide services to the general
public in a manner similar to private business enterprises.



SIGNIFICANT ENTERPRISE FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

Attorney Registration and Disciplinary Commission .
Qperating Fund-—to account for the activities of the Commission which include maintaining a master listing of
licensed attorneys and investigating and prosecuting complaints against Illinois attorneys.

Department of Lottery
State Lottery Fund--to account for all receipts and expenses from the operation of the State Lottery. The net

proceeds are transferred to the General Fund.

Comprehensive Health Insurance Board
Comprehensive Health Insurance Funds—to account for the operations of the Comprehensive Health Insurance
Plan. The Plan is designed to provide health insurance to Illinois residents who can afford, but are not able to

find adequate heailth insurance coverage in the private market due to a preexisting health condition.

Illinois Export Development Authority .
Bond Fund—to account for the revenue bonds and loan activities of the Export Development Authority. The
purpose of the Authority is to assist in developing, promoting and expanding the exports of manufactured goods
and services of Illinois businesses.

Farm Development Authority

Ilinois Farmer and Agribusiness L.oan Guarantee Fund—to account for monies that are State guarantees to lenders

for loans to eligible farmers and agribusinesses. Guarantees may not exceed $300,000 per farmer or agribusiness.
Monies in this fund are to be used to satisfy claims against the State guarantee in the event of default by the
farmer or agribusiness.

Agricultural Loan Guarantee Fund—to provide State guarantees for farmers’ existing debts held by a lender.
Payments are made from this fund to lenders approved by the Authority. For the duration of the State guarantee
program, the State shall be liable for no more than $30,000,000 in guarantees.

Development Finance Authority
Industrial Revolving Loan Fund-to provide loans for industrial projects or lease on any industrial project
developed, constructed or acquired, to include environmental facilities, by the Authority. Funding is derived
from rentals, lease payments, and application and workshop fees.

Housing Development Authority
Administrative Fund--to provide for the administrative expenses of the Authority and supplemental financing
of certain developments through residual income loans. Funding is provided by development and financing fees,
service fees, salary and benefit reimbursements and investment income. '

Mortgage Loan Program Fund—to account for the financing of low and moderate income housing developments
from bond proceeds and the retirement of such obligations. Revenue is derived from interest earned on program
loans, investment income and proceeds from various bond issuances.

Single Family Mortgage Purchase Program Fund-to account for proceeds from Mortgage Revenue Bonds issued
to provide funds for the purchase from lending institutions of mortgage loans on owner-occupied dwellings

acquired by eligible buyers. Revenue sources include interest earned on program loans, investment income and
bond proceeds.

State Toll Highway Authority

Hllinois State Toll Highway Authority Fund-to account for the construction and expenses relating to toll

highways and the operation of toll highways including the payment of maturing bond interest and principal.
Funding sources include proceeds from bond issues as well as the gross receipts and income derived from tolls,
licenses and fees.

Student Assistance Commission

Designated Account Purchase Program Fund--to account for bond proceeds used to purchase defaulted loans
from lenders. Revenue is generated primarily from investment income and bond proceeds.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Enterprise Funds
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Attorney
Registration Agencies, Student
& Disciplinary Code Boards & Assistance
Commission  Departments Authorities Commission
Designated
Account
Purchase
Operating Program Other Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents............c.cccvvvvicennraneane $ 381 $ 17326 §$ 452,780 $ 26,114 § 2544 $ 499,145
Investments, Short-term.........ccoveveeeivcrneseernnensons 175,137 82,510 1,243 258,890
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental.........cc.cooeriinciiiiecinens 2,171 2,171
Other.........cecvnnrinns 7 20,605 48,230 3,043 381 72,266
Due from other funds..... 31,992 7478 5,747 3 45,220
Inventories......ccovereere 1,431 3,866 69 5,366
Prepaid eXpenses.......cceuruiamnereininmimsmen. 44 2,884 1,404 29 4,361
Total current assets 432 74,238 688,895 119,585 4,269 887,419
INVESIMENLS.......coinerrem e st sesrerens. 6,739 319,596 53,000 703 380,038
Loans and notes receivable..............cceevrierieninnns 1,597,830 381,840 370 1,880,040
Restricted assets ($160,155 of cash equivalents) : 268,641 133,641 402,282
Property, plant and equipment, net....................... 803 1,446 1,135,106 176 47 1,137,578
Other assets........ . 77,118 77,118
Total assets $ 7974 $ 75684 §$ 4,087,186 $ 688242 § 5389 § 4,864,475
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.... $ 137 § 69,159 § 175549 §$ 21177 $ 216§ 268,238
Intergovernmental payables.............ccce.e. 2,152 6 2,158
Due to other funds........c.ooure. 3,797 7471 80 537 11,885
Deferred revenues.........ccccccceerverneeerivannonnee 4218 1,840 1 6 6,065
Liabilities payable from restricted assets... 20,184 20,184
Revenue bonds payable.............ccecciuenens 56,425 143,200 199,625
Other Habilities.............coeceermeeeriecrcrsereneneerinens 27 111,683 42 111,752
Total current liabilities 4,382 74,796 373,465 164,457 807 617,907
Notes payable... T 5,021 95,954 100,975
" Revenue bonds payable 2,624,481 389,743 3,014,224
Other obligations 1,994 1,994
Total liabilities 4,382 74,796 3,004,961 650,154 807 3,735,100
Fund equity:
Contributed capital..........ccccvnveverenevrvernerccnncriecins 43,619 43,619
Retained earnings (deficit):
Reserved for:
Revenue bond and note retirement........... 84,009 119,242 203,251
3,471 240 3,711
Unreserved.........ccoceecmreincionenscssesssnssnseenes 3,692 888 951,126 (81,154) 4,342 878,794
Total fund equity 3,592 888 1,082,225 38,088 4,582 1,129,375
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 7974 $ 75684 $ 4087186 $ 688242 $ 5,389 $ 4,864,475
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses

STATE OF ILLINOIS

and Changes in Retained Earnings

Enterprise Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Attorney
Registration Agencies, Student
& Disciplinary Code Boards & Assistance
Commission Departments  Authorities Commission
Designated
Account
Purchase
Operating Program Qther Total
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services........... $ 8320 $ 1,539,429 $ 268,151 . 3,269 $ 1,819,189
Interest and other investment income. 194,964 $ 32,095 60 227,119
L0137 1 2,025 10,244 778 13,048
Total operating revenues 8,321 1,541,454 473,359 32,095 4,107 2,069,336
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and services............ccccceeveccennnns 114,047 13,012 2,074 129,133
Benefit payments and refunds..............ccerverennee 19,792 19,792
Prizes and claims.........cccooeiveereriniecincecieriennn, 791,601 791,601
HBIOSE. ... ...oeieceiie e cirie v s et erbb i cenes 226,513 226,513
General and administrative.............ccccoceerenvnnnnen, 4,965 51,100 102,407 7,101 993 166,566
Depreciation...........coveerecereenrreenerereesieneensenne 179 587 52,341 82 8 53,197
OB ...civreirrirererecenerearantessanerassesresessenssssassarasens 924 53 977
Total operating expenses 5,144 957,335 414,989 7,183 3,128 1,387,779
QOperating income 3,177 584,119 58,370 24,912 979 671,557
Nonoperating revenues (expenses): :
INVeStmEnt iINCOME.........cccvvrrerrerirvirnneesrernnvenees 415 66 33,967 21,493 351 56,292
(190) (41,286) (41,476)
{39) 441 402
Income before operating transfers 3,692 583,956 92,778 5,119 1,330 686,775
Operaling transfers-in..........ooc e eeccerereenecerennennnnas 14,182 14,182
Operating ransfers-oUL...........cueennirciee {584,945) (1,372) (564) (586,881)
Net income (loss) 3,592 (989) 105,588 5,119 766 114,076
Retained earnings, July 1, 1989 1,877 933,018 32,969 3816 971,680
Retained earnings, June 30, 1990 $ 3582 § 888 $ 1038606 $ 338088 4582 $ 1085756
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Enterprise Funds

June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
Attorney
Registration Agencies, Student
&Disciplinary Code Boards &  Assistance
Commission Departments Authorities Commission
Designated
Account
Purchase
Qperating Program Qther Total
Cash tiows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and services.................ccoceeeeeeeeeeeeeene. $ 12644 $ 1,001,450 $ 480,169 3 106883 § 4247 3 1605393
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services. (77,3086) (40,598) (3,348) (1,651) (122,903)
Cash payments to employees for services................ (3,667) (8,057) (74,589) (2,064) (761) (89,138)
Cash receipts from other operating activities...... 1,519 37,272 2,883 483 42,157
Cash payments from other operating activities..............cccvcureeunne. (1,317) (323,712) (260,032) {218,252) (682) (803,995)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 7,660 593,894 142,222 {113,898) 1,636 631,514
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net borrowings under revolving loan arrangement.........cewien 27 128,058 203,900 331,985
Interest paid on revolving loan............c.coecvnien (165,350) (41,286) (206,636)
Operating transfers-in from other funds... 10 13,228 13,238
Operating transfers-out to other funds..... (595,546) (37) (946) (596,529)
OHNB ...t cerassesassersessesa e s antsnssssrre s arerane s iensas st ansrnene (39) (2,012) (2,051)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 27 (595,575) (26,113) 162,614 (946) (459,993)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets..........ervvniieinns (984) (562) (153,232) (46) (33) (154,857)
Principal paid on bond maturities & equipment contracts. (4,296) (4,296)
interest paid on bond maturities & equipment contracts... (4) ' (4)
Proceeds from sale of equipment. ... 2 - 888 890
OB ... cereeree e cresseesssecrtaessstesrassossoresssasssrassssosansannonsersaentn (47) (47)
Net cash provided by (used in) capital/related financing activities (982) (562) (156,691) _(46) (33) (158,314)
Cash flows from investing activities: _
Purchase of investment SBCURteSs................covveeeeenresciricne s (6,739) (942,350) (31,703) {1.836) (982,628)
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities........ 917,612 91,652 862 1,010,126
Interest and dividends on iNVestMentS..............cccoveverneecrnecreneens 415 66 91,528 22,648 313 114,970
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (6,324) 66 66,790 82,597 (661) 142,468
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 381 (2,177) 26,208 131,267 (4) 155,675
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 19,503 453,086 28,488 2,548 503,625
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 381 $ 17,326 $ 479294 § 159,755 § 2544 $ 659,300
Reconcillation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income 3 3177 § 584119 $§ 58370 $ 24912 % 979 $ 671,557
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
DEPrECIBHON. .....cceveeemrecemeerseeren e et s s seessernmraes s e e s 179 587 52,341 82 8 53,197
Provision for uncollectible accounts....._............. 35 1,180 4 1,189
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable........................... (7} (8,068) (115,403) (418) 832 (123,264)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds.............ccccceeeeen. (42) (5,2562) (2,862) 1 (8,155)
(Increase) decrease in inventory................... (1186} 154 (5) 33
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (44) (1,335) (217) (29) (1,625)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable & accrued liabilities. .. 137 23,316 40,708 11,549 13 75,723
Increase (decrease) in intergovermmental payables.................. 275 275
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds..... 1,338 5,250 42 23 6,653
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues.... 4,218 (6,027) (757) (2) (2,568)
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities.............ccceevvercrernneneene. 20,549 7 20,556
Increase {decrease) in liabilities payable from restricted assets. (80) (80)
L 1 TSRO 87 85,134 {147,203) 5 (61,977)
Total adjustments 4,483 9,775 83,852 {138,810) 657 (40,043)
Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities $ 7660 $ 593894 $ 142222 $ (113898) $§ 1636 $ 631,514
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Capital leases (initlal year):
Fair market value $ —-- $ —-- $ 1989 § -~ $ - $ 1,089
Current year cash receipts (disbursements) $ - $ -- $ -- $8 -- $ -- $ -
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Enterprise Funds
Code Departments
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Corrections Lottery
State
Commissary Lottery Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............cccovvurirvccririnenn. $ 1,230 $ 16,096 §$ 17,326
Other receivables, net. 90 20,515 20,605
Due from other funds.........c..ceveieimmrerisnennennen 167 31,826 31,992
Inventories......... 1,431 1,431
Prepaid expenses.................. 2,884 2,884
Total current assets 2,918 71,320 74,238
Property, plant and equipment, net............c.ccoeieers 1,446 1,446
Total assets $ 2918 § 72766 § 75,684
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.................. $ 731 3 68428 § 69,159
Due to other funds.......cocviemnsmnicininns 1,299 2,498 3,797
Deferred revenues...........cccovicereceecrecieeveeseecereneenns 1,840 1,840
Total liabilities 2,030 72,766 74,796
Fund equity:
Retained eamings, unreserved...........c.cvuiensnininne 888 888
Total fund equity 888 888
Total liabilities and fund equity 3 2918 % 72766 3 75,684
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Retained Earnings
Enterprise Funds
Code Departments
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Corrections Lottery
State
Commissary Lottery Total
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services...........ccccvunvcieninnnne $ 16852 $ 1,522,577 $ 1,539,429
OHEI.....coi ettt enesnssenreen 451 1,574 2,025
Total operating revenues 17,303 1,524,151 1,541,454
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and Services............ccovevceciecresnnnens 15,620 98,427 114,047
Prizes and claims 791,601 791,601
General and administrative.............oooceeeeereinreeeeeesenns 43 51,057 51,100
DePreciation...........cvciimieiesn e snesasseseresisnees 587 587
Total operating expenses 15,663 941,672 957,335
Operating income 1,640 582,479 584,119
Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
INVeStMENt INCOME.......cccoveeerrerereeeereeee e ne e enrnes 66 66
(190) (190)
{39) (39)
Income before operating transfers 1,667 582,289 583,956
Operating transfers-oul.......c oo (2,656) (582,289) (584,945)
Net income {loss) (989) e - {989)
Retained earnings, July 1, 1989 1,877 1,877
Retained earnings, June 30, 1990 $ 888 § e $ 888
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Enterprise Funds
Code Departments
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Corrections Lottery
State
Commissary Lottery Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and Services.............oveeveeveeriveeiecceccrines 3 16,738 $ 984,712 §$ 1,001,450
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services.......................... (15,605) (61,701) (77,306)
Cash payments to employees for services............... (43) (8,014) (8,057)
Cash receipts from other operating activities..... 451 1,068 1,519
Cash payments from other operating activities (323,712) (323,712)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 1,541 592,353 593,894
Cash Hows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating transfers-in from other funds...........c.o.ooeoveeeeereeeeeeerenn, 10 10
Operating transfers-out to other funds..... {1,546) (594,000) (595,546)
OHEN ...ttt ettt raneces e ee e s s ser b s s aes oot en s s eteneeee (39) (39)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities (1,575) (594,000) (595,575)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets..................cocovveevee.. (562) (562)
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities (562) {562)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest and dividends on investments...................c..ocoocveecevicecesiennn. 66 66
Net cash provided by investing activities 66 66
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 32 (2,209) (2.177)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,198 18,305 19,503
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 1,230 % 16,006 § 17,326
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income $ 1640 $ 582479 $ 584,119
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
DEPIECiation................ccvirinieieereerers et eer e et en e 587 587
Provision for uncollectible accounts...............ccccoeeeevevcrieccieecceea 35 35
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable...................coooeeeeeeene... (72) (7,996) (8,068)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds (42) {42)
(Increase) decrease in inventory................... (116) (116)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses {1,335) (1,335)
Increase (dectease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities....... 131 23,185 23,316
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds.............oveeeeevereeenrneevenn . 1,338 1,338
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues................occcceveveeenveeenene. {6,027) (6,027)
OHBE.....o. et es st st 87 87
Total adjustments {99) 9,874 9,775
Net cash provided by (used in} operating activities $ 1,541 $ 592353 $ 593894

151



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Enterprise Funds
Agencies, Boards and Authorities
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Commissioner of  Comprehensive Export Farm
Banks and Trust  Health Insurance Development  Development
Companies Board Authority Authority
Banks and Comprehensive
Trust Health Insurance Bond
Companies Plan Trust
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........corevnrerscrnnenn $ 1,234 $ 2,480 $ 14,785 § 23,260
Investments, short-term......... 13,491
Other receivables, net.... 3,496 226 67 1,171
Due from other funds...........ccevercvicrenrnennrsersnnnn e 317
Inventories..........cuu
Prepaid expenses..............ccceeviieinieniensssannensaas 1 2
Total current assets 4,730 16,198 14,854 24,748
INVESIMENTS.....cccvnrrerntsisnisnressns s resaenens
Loans and notes receivable 779
Restricted assets ($26,514 cash equivalents)......
Property, plant and equipment, net............ccocvveeee 515 328 34
Other 8SSetS.. ... emmsreismsene o 81
_ Total assets $ 5,245 $ 16,526 $ 15,748  $ 24,748
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 2,186 $ 402 3 157 % 18
Intergovernmental payables......
Due to other funds................. 425 5 2
Deferred revenues..........inciiiin
Liabilities payable from resfricted assets.
Revenue bonds payable..........in 15,000
Other Habilities.............oveveeiererer e 1,285 10,113 12
Total current liabilities 3,896 10,520 15,171 18
Notes payable.........cc.ccoeermrcerscrecrcerreermensenecns
Revenue bonds payable.
Other obligations............ 5
Total liabilities 3,896 10,520 15,176 18
Fund equity:
Contributed capital 25,110
Retained earnings (deficits):
Reserved for:
Revenue bond and note retirement........... 750
347
1,349 2,535 (178) (380)
Total fund equity 1,349 6,006 572 24,730
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 5,245 $ 16,526 $ 15748 §$ 24,748
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Health Development Housing State Toll

Facilities Finance Development Highway
Authority Authority Authority Authority
Industrial
Revolving
Operating Loan Total

$ 2064 $ 10401 § 60,796 $ 337,760 §$ 452,780

1,443 5,394 154,809 175,137
126 508 29,008 13,628 48,230
6,455 706 7,478

3,866 3,866

6 33 1,362 1,404
3,639 16,336 251,068 357,322 588,895
319,596 319,596

7,329 1,569,722 1,597,830

67 5,580 179,735 83,259 268,641
39 153 1,773 1,132,264 1,135,106
77,037 77,118

$ 3745 § 29398 $ 2418931 §$ 1572845 §$ 4,087,186

$ 40 $ 269 § 119421 § 53,056 $ 175,549
: 2,152 2,152
6,456 583 7,471

1 1

67 i 20,117 20,184
25,690 15,735 56,425

100,273 111,683

107 270 253,092 89,491 373,465
3,080 1,941 5,021

2,066,096 558,385 2,624,481

1,989 1,994

107 3,350 2,322,029 649,865 3,004,961
18,509 43,819

28,278 54,981 84,009

. 3471

3,638 7,539 68,624 867,399 951,126
3,638 26,048 96,902 922,980 1,082,225

$ 3745 § 29,308  § 2418931 § 1572845 $ 4,087,186
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Retained Earnings
Enterprise Funds
Agencies, Boards and Authorities
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Commissioner of  Comprehensive Export " Farm
Banks and Trust  Health Insurance Development  Development
Companies Board Authority Authority
Banks and Comprehensive
Trust Health Insurance, Bond
Companies Plan Trust
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services.............ccceee...c.. $ 12,163 $ 8,549
Interest and other investment income.................. $ 1381 § 85
OBt s et smsenrnesseaes 8
Totsl operating revenues 12,163 8,549 1,389 85
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and SEIVICES.....cvevenrimsinnees 11,602
Benefit payments and refunds 19,792
Interest........cccnnniiinimiiniecinnniee 1,262
General and administrative..... 1,040 484 362
Depreciation...........ccoueeevvernnene 178 39 9
M@ttt eee 9 252 84 575
Total operating expenses 11,789 21,123 1,839 937
Operating income (loss) 374 (12,574) {450) (852)
Nonoperating revenues:
Investment income... 1,119
OBt e et e
Income (loss) before operating transfers 374 (11,455) {450} (852)
Operating transfers-in........oocvveemncecienenenieinnes 12,000 500 310
Operating transfers-out..........ccoveeenennncicncccreinne.
Net income (loss) 374 545 50 (542)
Retained earrings, July 1, 1989 975 5,461 522 162
Retained earnings (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ 1,349 $ 6,006 $ 572 § {380)
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Health Development Housing State Toll
Facilities Finance Development Highway
Authority Authority Authority Authority
Industrial
Revolving
Operating Loan Total

$ 22711 % 2423 % 5756 $ 236989 § 268,151

268 1,626 191,704 194,964

1 2 620 9,613 10,244

2,540 3,951 198,080 246,602 473,359

1,410 13,012

19,792

361 182,163 42,727 226,513

614 2,572 11,426 85,909 102,407

15 66 477 51,657 52,341

4 924

2,043 2,999 194,066 180,193 414,989

497 952 4,014 66,409 58,370

32,848 33,967

441 441

497 952 4,014 99,698 92,778

1,372 14,182

(1,372) (1,372)

497 952 4,014 99,698 105,588

3,141 6,587 92,888 823,282 933,018

$ 3638 3§ 7539 §$ 96902 $ 922980 $ 1,038,606
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Enterprise Funds
Agencies, Boards and Authorities
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

156

Commissioner of Comprehensive Export Farm
Banks and Trust  Health Insurance Development Development
Companies Board Authority Authority
Banks and Comprehensive
Trust Heaith Insurance Bond
Companies Plan Trust
Cash Hows from operating activities:

Cash received from sales and Services..........cccevvrnncnnienniene, $ 11,246 $ 7,215 $ 78 % 3,771

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services.......................... (222) (9,790) (75) (4,818)

Cash payments to employees for SEIvICes............ccoimierecinscsenennens (8,673) (181)

Cash receipts from other operating activities..... - 59

Cash payments from other operating activities............c..cccooccerereecene. (2,190) (1,652)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 161 (2,575) (971) {1,047)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: .
. Net borrowings (repayments) under revolving loan arrangement.......

Interest paid on revolving loan.............cocoeevein et

Operating transfers-in from other funds.. 12,000 500 692

Operating transfers-out to other funds....

OHNON ..o e e e

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 12,000 500 692
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: :

Acquisition and construction of capital assets..........cccoeeceereeriicacenenn. (118) (257) (6)

Principal paid on bond maturities and equipment confracts... (11)

Interest paid on bond maturities and equipment contracts..... (4)

Proceeds from sale of equipment..............ccoeeviinnne 4 5

Lo T O PO TRTUIN

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities (114) (252) (21)
Cash tlows trom investing activities:

Purchase of investment securities.............ccoocviniiccc e (10,341)

Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities..

Interest and dividends on INVeSIMENtS............ccoovvnininicinnin o 1,119

Net cash provided by {used in) investing activities (9,222)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 47 (49) (492) (355)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,187 2,529 15,277 23,615
Cash and cash equivaients at end of year $ 1,234 3 2,480 $ 14,785 $ 23,260
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided

by operating activities:

Operating income (loss) $ 374 $ (12574) $ (450) 8 (852)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
178 39 9
9 454

Changes in assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable.............cccoevcevecnicnneee. 462 (215) (567) (667)

{Increase) decrease in due from other funds..

(Increase) decrease in INVENLOTY............cccoeeerrrrrcereenrersesensracenseenanee

{Increase) decrease in prepaid @Xpenses..........c.ccvvviivnsrninie. (1) 1

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities....... 817) 58 (50) 18

Increase (decrease) in intergovernmental payables..........................

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds................. 252 5 2

Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues.. (757)

Increase (decrease) in other liabilities...................ot 282 10,113 3

Increase (decrease) in liabilities payable from restricted assets........

L0 1 SO OO 178 81

Total adjustments (213) 9,899 (521) (195)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 3 161 $ (2,575) $ {971) $ (1,047)
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:

Capital leases (initial year):

Fair market value $§ - $ -- $§ w- $ -
Current year cash receipts (disbursements) $ - $ -~ $ -- $ --



Heaith Development Housing State Toll

Facilities Finance Development Highway
Authority Authority Authority Authority
Industrial
Revolving
Operating Loan Total

$ 2353 % 2128 § 224515 § 228,163 $ 480,169

(1.841) (1,390) (4,894) (17,568) (40,596)
(179) (1,034) (5,513) (59,009) (74,589)
319 1,586 35,308 37,272
(97) (227,039) (29,154) (260,032)

652 1,193 22,377 122,432 142,222
(71) 128,629 128,088

(165,350) (165,350)

36 13,228

(37) (37)

(2,012) (2,012)

(571) (38,734) (26,113)

(11) (11) (152,829) (153,232)
(4,285) (4,296)

(4

879 888

47) (47)

(1) (58) (156,235) {156,691)
(3,332) (2,896) (921,169) (4612) {942,350)
, 365 914,376 917,612
57,561 32,848 91,528

(461) (2,531) 50,768 28,236 66,790
180 (1,967) 34,411 (5,567) 26,208
1,951 12,368 29,184 366,975 453 086

$ 2131 § 10,401 & 63505 $ 361408 $ 479,294

$ 497 § 952 § 4014 $ 66400 $ 58370
18 66 477 51,557 52,341

405 282 1,180

65 (141) (108,766) 4,574) (115,403)

(579) (4.280) (393) (5,252)

154 154

(1) (1 (215) (217)

10 (88) 32,069 9,508 40,708

275 275

579 4,279 133 5,250

(757)

10,151 20,549

67 (147) (80)

(1) 84,876 85,134

155 241 18,363 56,023 83,852

3$ 652 § 1,193 $§ 22377 $ 122432 § 142,222
$ - $ = $ - $ 1988 $ 1,989

$  -- $ -- $ -- $ -- $ -~
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Enterprise Funds
Farm Development Authority
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Farmer and
Agri-Business  Agricultural
Loan Loan
Guarantee Guarantee Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..........cccccoeevvivrenernnrierens $ 8,264 14,996 23,260
Other receivables, NBL..........c.ccveveeeeevevcrenrcrinniens 158 1,013 1,171
Due from other funds..........ocvrrvnrmnimreemesisronneenn. 317 317
Total assets $ 8,739 16,009 24,748
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.................. $ 8 12 18
Total liabilities 6 12 18
Fund equity:
Contributed capital........ovvervrrmanra . 8,110 17,000 25,110
Retained earnings (deficit), unreserved 623 (1,003) (380)
Total fund equity 8,733 15,997 24,730.
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 8,739 16,009 24,748
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STATE OF ILLINOQIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Retained Earnings
Enterprise Funds
Farm Development Authority
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Farmer and
Agri-Business  Agricultural
Loan Loan
Guarantee Guarantee Total
Operating revenues:
Interest and other investment income......................... $ 20§ 56 % 85
Total operating revenues 29 56 85
Operating expenses:
General and administrative.... 362 362
Cther.............. 575 575
Total operating expenses - 362 575 937
Operating (loss) before operating transfers (333) {519) (852)
Operating ransfers-in..........cccocvvecmecneccinennienesenereses 310 310
Net (loss) (23} (519) (542)
Retained earnings (deficit), July 1, 1989 846 {484) 162
Retained earnings (deficit), June 30, 1990 3 623 § (1,003) § {380}
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Enterprise Funds
Farm Development Authority
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Farmer and
Agri-Business  Agricultural
Loan Loan
Guarantee Guarantee Total
Cash flows from operating activitiea:
Cash received from sales and services...........ccoevevveciveeeeccevveeenees $ 2,897 874 % 3,771
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services..................... (3,341) (1,477) (4.818)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities {444) (603) (1,047)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activites:
Operating transfers-in from other fUNdS.........ccocrimniennine. 692 692
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 692 692
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 248 (603) (355)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 8,016 15,599 23,615
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 8,264 14996 § 23,260
Recongiliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating (loss) $ (333) (519) § (852)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Provision for uncollectible accounts..............ccccoomimicncrnnnccrcnenine 336 118 454
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(increase) decrease in accounts receivable...........cccevevicincnnncee (453) (214) (667)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued Habilities.... 6 12 18
Total adjustments (111) (84) {195)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ {444) (603) $ {1,047)
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STATE OF ILLINOCIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Enterprise Funds
lllinois Housing Development Authority

June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)

Single
Family
Mortgage Mortgage
Purchase Loan
Administrative Program Program Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........cc.ccoevvervrerecncrnnnas $ 38,752 % 1471 & 20573 §$ 60,796
Investments, short-term......... 90,326 1,624 62,859 154,809
Cther receivables, net.... 3,266 15,510 10,232 29,008
Due from ather funds.............ccoccoevcoivcvnnccrerisnrennns 2,457 3,998 6,455
Total current assets 134,801 18,605 97,662 251,068
INVASHMBNES. ..o e rs st ssc s srbsertesensrnens 56,981 261,931 684 319,596
Loans and notes receivable............................ 14,267 770,658 804,797 1,589,722
Restricted assets ($2,799 cash equivalents) 74,036 105,699 179,735
Property, plant and equipment, net...... 1,773 1,773
Other asS8LS.........ccoeer e e snsaenns 5,120 18,089 53,828 77,037
Total assets $ 212942 §$ 1143319 $ 1062670 $ 2418931
Liabilities: .
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.................. $ 35953 § 38891 % 44,577 $ 119,421
Intergovernmental payables.................... . 2,152 2,152
Due to other funds........c........ 3,999 2410 47 6,456
Revenue bonds payable.... 25,690 25,690
Other labiliies.........ccuiirieinmiicnii s 100,273 100,273
Total current liabilities 142,377 66,991 44,624 253,892
Notes payable..........c..cvecriininni e 1,941 1,941
Revenue bonds payable 1,060,309 1,005,787 2,066,096
Total liabilities 144,318 1,127,300 1,050,411 2,322,029
Fund equity:
Retained earnings:
Reserved for revenue bond and
note retirement...........cccoecvveeeveeeeminciesee s 16,019 12,259 28,278
UNresemnved.......ovinionnioneeieesmie o 68,624 68,624
Total fund equity 68,624 16,019 12,259 96,902
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 212942 $ 1,143,319 §$ 1062670 $ 2,418,931
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses

STATE OF ILLINOIS

and Changes in Retained Earnings

Enterprise Funds

lllinois Housing Development Authority
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Single
Family
Mortgage Mortgage
Purchase Loan
Administrative Program Program Total
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services, $ 5,756 $ 5,756
interest and other investment income.......cc.ccceceveiennes 5489 § 93,577 92,638 191,704
OHheL s 414 206 620
Total operating revenues 11,659 93,677 92,844 198,080
Operating expenses:
Interest..........ccoeruenene reereeneeseen et ae e ranne 151 89,566 92,446 182,163
General and administrative 8,919 2,449 58 11,426
Depraciation............... v 477 477
Total operating expenses 9,547 92,015 92,504 194,066
Operating income before operating transfers 2,112 1,562 340 4,014
Operating transfers-in.........ccovinisnesen. 37 1,335 1,372
Operating ransfers-oul............ocniimcncnn e {1,335) (37) (1,372)
Net incotme 814 1,525 1,675 4,014
Retained earnings, July 1, 1989 67,810 14,494 10,584 92,888
Retained earnings, June 30, 1990 $ 68624 3 16,019 12259 § 96,902
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement ot Cash Flows
. Enterprise Funds
linois Housing Development Authority
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Single Family
Morigage Mortgage
Purchase Loan
Administrative Program Program Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and SeIVIiCes..........ccoccvvvrereesvvcrerrceveenenens $ 17469 $ 126,052 $ 80,994 $ 224515
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services...........c....c........ (3,365) (1,470) (59) (4,894)
Cash payments to employees for Semvices..............cccovvrrnrrinicnens (4,708) (805) (5,513)
Cash receipts from other operating activities..... 32,410 2,692 206 35,308
Cash payments from other operating activities.................c............... (17,202) (200,039) (9,798) (227,039)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 24,604 {73,570) 71,343 22,377
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Net borrowings (repayments) under revolving loan arrangement...... 1,841 134,578 (7,890) 128,629
Interest paid on revolving 10an.............cevv v (151) (75,882) (89,317) (165,350)
Operating transfers-in from other funds..................oocoen e, 32 4 36
Operating transfers-out to other funds............................... (37) (37)
OHNEI ...ttt et e et st e ettt eeeae e s eme e ae (1,826) {186) (2.012)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 1,822 56,833 (97,389) (38,734)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of investment SecuUrties..............ccvvneicvecennns (324,513) (358,323) (238,333} (921,169)
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities.. 319,514 347,951 246,911 914,376
Interest and dividends On INVESIMENTS.........cccoveveeeeeiieiee e 12,931 27,942 16,688 57,561
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 7,932 17,570 25,266 50,768
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 34,358 833 (780} 34,411
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 4,394 1,643 23,147 20,184
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 38,762 § 2476 § 22367 % 63,595

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income 3 2112 § 1,562 § 340 § 4,014
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

DEPreciation........ ..o e 477 477
Provision for uncollectible accounts.............ccccoovieiieiiiiiiececece 282 282
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable..............ccocooevereennen. (4,026) (137,121) 31,381 {109,766)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds...................ccceeeene. (992) - (3,288) {4.280)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities. ... 32,600 (531) 32,069
Increase (decrease) in intergovernmental payables........................ 275 275
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds................ 3,287 959 33 4,279
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities....... 9,620 531 10,151
OHNEN ...ttt et ettt bt e e e r s e e sesre s sne e nen (19,031) 61,561 42,346 84,876
Total adjustments 22,492 (75,132) 71,003 18,363
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 24604 $ (73570) $ 71343  § 22,377
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Button cutters making “‘pearl’” buttons from mussel shells. ca. 1915




Internal Service Funds

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds are maintained to account for the opera-
tions of state agencies which render services to other state agen-
cies or governmental units on a cost-reimbursement basis.



SIGNIFICANT INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

Central Management Services
State Garage Revolving Fund--to account for the operation and maintenance of state garages including the
servicing and repair of all automotive equipment owned or controlled by the State. Revenues consist of charges
to user agencies.

Statistical Services Revolving Fund-—to account for the purchase, maintenance and operation of electronic data
processing and information devices used by State agencies. Revenues consist of charges from the user agencies.

Office Supplies Revolving Fund--to account for the purchase of office supplies for the State. Revenues consist
of charges to user agencies. '

Communications Revolving Fund--to account for the expenses related to telecommunications services for State
agencies. Revenues consist of reimbursements from user agencies.

State Surplus Property Revolving Fund--to account for the monies received and expenses incurred related to the
sale or transfer of surplus property.

Health Insurance Reserve Fund--to account for the self-insurance medical and dental plan for State employees
and qualified dependents. This fund records all contributions, appropriations, interest, dividends and expenses
related to the plan.

Department of Corrections

Working Capital Revolving Fund—to account for the income and expenses associated with the industrial
operations at the several State institutions.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Internal Service Funds
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Departments
Central
Management
Services Corrections
Working
Revolving Capital
Funds Revolving Other Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.............c.ecocerevieinrenennnens $ 23920 $ 3,373 3,482 30,775
Receivables, net: )
Intergovernmental 370 91 461
Other... 4,120 451 14 4,585
Due from other funds 108,643 5,336 743 114,722
Inventories 2,320 7,166 an 9,857
Prepaid eXpenses........c..unesenesiseissonennenes 6,919 16 6,935
Total current assets 146,292 16,433 4,810 167,335
Loans and notes receivable...........cccevverircvirriirns 850 850
Restricted assets.........covceeeeireinvienineerennenissnseresisns 108 108
Property, plant and equipment, net...........ccocovevene. 94,240 5,444 1,080 100,764
Other assets........c.coeeienine . 26 26
Total assets $ 241490 § 21,903 5,690 269,083
Liabilities: ’
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.................. $ 107965 3% 2,085 890 110,920
Intergovernmental payables...............ccenrerrreecrerenens 6 3 9
Due to other funds..........ccoecrieneninnisnisisncninnns 657 ] 269 38 964
Deferred revenues.... 359 21 638 1,018
Other liabilities...........cccververeerernrvinnnenses i 18,631 824 758 20,213
Total current liabilities 127,618 3,179 2,327 133,124
Other obligations.......cccceevrererrcveressnreevceesee s 68,494 18 149 68,661
Total liabilities 196,112 3,197 2,476 201,785
Fund equity:
Contributed capital...........ccccoveeieievieinecere e 12,573 2,959 536 16,068
Retained eamings, unreserved............c..ooererernivonen. 32,805 15,747 2,678 51,230
Total fund equity 45,378 18,706 3,214 67,298
Total liabilities and fund equity $ 241490 $ 21,903 _ 5,690 269,083
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Retained Earnings
Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Departments
Central
Management
Services Corrections
Working
Revolving Capital
Funds Revolving Other Total
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services..........ccccccovencnn. $ 545278 % 27468 $ 8652 % 581,398
OhEI.....cvcrricerererrrenees e sresrsonss e eresisnesssssnanas 107 377 317 801
Total operating revenues 545,385 27,845 8,969 582,199
Operating oxpenses:
Costs of sales and services.........c.c.cccovvvceeineennn, 109,754 21,634 6,498 137,888
Benefit payments and refunds..............ccccceee 382,240 382,240
INEEIESL......v et rer e v e sea s en 5,490 33 5,523
General and administrative. 22,483 2,861 1,665 26,999
Depreciation.. " 24,405 920 475 25,800
Oher..c. i e 2,533 483 3,016
Total operating expenses 546,905 25,415 9,144 581,464
Operating income (loss) {1,520) 2,430 (1 75) 735
Nonaoperating revenues (expense):
INVESIMENT INCOME.. ..ot 1,107 172 1,279
OHNBT ..ot e e erene (35) 102 67
Income (loss) before operating transfers {448) 2,532 {3) 2,081
Operating transfers-in...........cccoccniincincncicnens 310 310
Operating transfers-out.........cc..covevininnivrnineenens (347) (347)
Net income (loss) (448) 2,632 {40) 2,044
Retained earnings, July 1, 1989 33,253 13,215 2,718 49,186
Retained earnings, June 30, 1990 $ 32805 § 15747 & 2678 % 51,230
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Statement of Cash Flows

Internal Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Departments
Central
Management
Services Corrections
Working
Revolving Capital
Funds Revolving Other Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and Services...........co.ovceeeeecrcecniccrereenrarensrens $ 491979 $ 25483 § 8,172 $ 525634
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services.... {419,492) (17,070) (3,448) (440,010)
Cash payments to employees for Services...........c.uninvenrieinnnenes (14,590) (7.454) (3,725) (25,769)
Cash receipts from other operating activities..........ccourveiecrenecensieninneene 2,676 654 3,330
Cash payments from other operating activities (49,104) (396) (678) (50,178)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 11,469 563 975 13,007
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating grants received...............occcecrreericrnenssceacemresensemsanees 4 4
Operating transfers-in from other funds 310 310
Operating transfers-out to other funds............cccooreiceiencrcnncncnnenene (697) (697)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities 4 (387) (383)
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assetS.......cviimiin.. (11,083) (921) (280) (12,284)
Principal paid on bond maturities and equipment contracts.... (10,432) (298) (10,730)
Interest paid on bond maturities and equipment contracts...... (3,047) (32) (3,079)
OBt b bt e e a e 116 116
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities {24,562) (921) (494) (25,977)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest and dividends 0N INVESIMENIS..........ccceceiiiiieeneiinneeesrsnririin, 1,107 178 1,285
Net cash provided by investing activities 1,107 178 1,285
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (11,986) (354) 272 (12,068)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 35,506 3,727 3,210 42843
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 23920 § 3373 § 3482 § 30,775
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities: .
Operating income (loss) $ (1,520) $ 2430 $ (175) § 735
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
DEPIBCIALION......vecevecrrercecreisre s saiersnsesresesrerssnsae e raresssssessesessnesassnanrens 24,405 920 475 25,800
Provision for uncollectible 8CCOUNTS.......visin s iesins 1,372 (2) 1,370
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable...........cccvccieeereeerrreeernin 53 (193) 103 (37)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds.............cccoceceerececernrenns (23,006) (2,034) (196) (25,236)
(Increase) decrease in inventory.................... (2,168) (953) (43) (3,164)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses...............c.ccvemrrrerereenrererens 6,689 (6) 6,683
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities........ (96) 226 164 293
Increase (decrease) in intergovernmental payables...........c.cccvcvereenn (4) 4)
Increase {decrease) in due to other funds....... 39 43 (5) 77
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues.......iu e, (217) 10 838 431
Increase {decrease) in other liabilities.............ccconnierneinnccinnnnnnnns 5,921 121 16 6,058
QDB rucriieriincerei it st st st 1t h bt r s sntesnrnn 1 1
Total adjustments 12,989 {1,867) 1,150 12,272
Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities $ 11469  § 563 % 975 $ 13,007
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Capital leases (initial year):
Fair market value $ 3854 § - $ 112§ 3,966
Current year cash receipts (disbursements) $ (2,699) $ - $ (40) $ (2,739)
Instaliment purchases (initial year): _
Fair market value $ 11,908 § 446 3 116 % 12,071
Current year cash receipts (disbursements) $ (2323) $ (15) $ 18) § (2,356)
Donated assets:
Fair market value $ 988 § - $ - $ 988
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Retained Earnings
Internal Service Funds
Department of Central Management Services
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

State Statistical Office
Garage Servicas Supplies  Communications
Revolving Revolving Revolving Revolving
Operating revenues:
Charges for sales and services................... $ 25416 § 32519 § 3755 § 92,109
OB ... re s 72 3 32
Total operating revenues 25,488 32,519 3,758 92,141
Operating expenses:
Costs of sales and services...... 18,568 21,173 2,738 67,275
Benefit payments and refunds
INterest.......ccuirissinn s 244 419 4,826
General and administrative............cccoceeveeee 4,849 2,615 523 4,316
Depreciation 1,181 8,639 6 14,554
Other............ 1,082 1,369 82
Total operating expenses 25,924 34,215 3,267 91,053
Operating income (loss) (436) (1,6986) 491 1,088
Nonoperating revenues (expense):
Investment iNCOMe..........ccoceeeennniacinnenn. 8
OFheT ... eeeeererceere e et e e et srre e eaes (48)
Net income (loss) (476) (1,696) 491 1,088
Retained earnings, July 1, 1989 . 3,349 21,795 821 5,962
$ 1312 8 7,050

Retained earnings, June 30, 1990 3 2,873 & 20,099
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State Surplus Health
Property Insurance
Revolving Reserve Total
$ 1297 $ 390,182 § 545278
107
- 1,297 390,182 545,385
109,754
382,240 382,240
1 5,430
1,139 9,041 22,483
25 24,405
2,533
1,165 391,281 548,905
132 (1,099) {1,520)
!
1,099 1,107
13 (35)
' 145 o= (448)
' 1,326 33,253
$ 1,471 $ - e $ 32,805
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Service Funds
Department of Central Management Services
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

State Statistical Office
Garage Services Supplies  Communications
Revolving Revolving Revolving Revelving
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from sales and SerViCes............ccovcveenieneeseeceiaieiaes $ 23823 § 30936 § 3468 $ 83,793
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services... (22,133) (11,816) (2,463) (69,429)
Cash payments to employees for services.............. (1.424) (9.096) (401) (2,924)
Cash receipts from other operating activities. 2,676
Cash payments from other operating activities.....................c..ccoeeaeee {1,012)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities - 268 10,024 604 13,104
Cash Hows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets............c.ceovieieienne. {(329) (8,756) (1,986)
Principal paid on bond maturities and equipment contracts... {979) (9,453)
Interest paid on bond maturities and equipment contracts {133) (2,914)
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related financing activities (1,441) (8,756) {14,353)
Cash tiows from investing activities:
Interest and dividends on investments..................... 8
Net cash provided by investing activities 8
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,167) 1,268 604 (1,249}
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,923 11,614 198 6,936
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 756 % 12,782 § 802 3 5,687
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) 3 (436) $ (1696) $ - 491 8 1,088
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash .
provided by operating activities:
DEPIECIALION. ... ..eeeeii i etertaie ettt er et et ene e e et s ee et ane e an e s e ane s 1,181 8,639 6 14,654
Provision for uncollectible accounts. ... 1,369 1
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable................cccooeiiciiinnn, (113) (50) (287) 442
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds.., (525) 269 190 (6,601)
(Increase) decrease in inventory.................. (129) 3
{Increase) decrease in prepaid eXpPenNSes...........cccoecrvvrivcnsssrennens
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued liabilities....... 133 (182) 147 (195)
Increase (decrease) in intergovernmental payables................... (2) (2)
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds.............. (178) 54 54 a3
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenues... 8 (225)
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities...... 333 1,612 1 ,960
OB ... rrereeceesote e ere s e et eeeserseneneeresnsonenseresassenronrassassans 1
Total adjustments 702 11,720 113 12,016
Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities $ 266 3 10,024 $ 604 § 13,104
Noncash investing, capital, and financing activities:
Capital leases (initial year):
Fair market value 3 1040 $ 916 § - $ 1,898
Current year cash receipts (disbursements) $ @217y % 2217) % - na $ (265)
Installment purchases (initial year):
Fair market value $ an == $ 8476 $ - $ 3,433
Current year cash receipts (disbursements) $ - $ (1425) % - $ (898)
Donated assets:
Fair market value $ - $ 988 3 - $ - ue
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State Surplus Health
Property insurance
Revalving Reserve Total

$ 1360 $ 348599 $ 491979

(348) (313,303) (419,492)
(745) (14,590)
2676

(48,082) (49,104)

267 (12,796) 11,469
(12) - (11,083)
(10,432)

(3,047)

(12) (24,562)
1,099 1,107

1,099 1,107

255 (11,697) (11,986}
1,715 13,620 35,906

$ 1870 $ 1923 § 23,920

$ 132§ (1089) $  (1,520)
25 24,405

2 ‘ 1,372

61 53
5 (16,344) (23,006)
(2,042) (2,168)

6,689 6,689
1 (96)
(4)

26 39
(217)

15 5,921
;-

135 (11,697) 12,080

$ 267§ (1279) $ 11,469
3 - $ - $ 3,854
$ -- $ - $ (2699
$ - $ e $ 11,909
$ -- $ - $ (2,329
$ - $ - $ 988
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Trust and
Agency Funds

TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

Trust and Agency Funds are maintained to account for assets
held by the State acting in the capacity of trustee or agent.



SIGNIFICANT TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS DESCRIPTIONS

TRUST FUNDS:

Department of Employment Security
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund--to provide for unemployment insurance benefit claims. Funding is
through employer contributions and Federal Unemployment Trust advances.

State Pension Funds
See Note 9 on page 34 for description of pension funds.

AGENCY FUNDS:

Treasurer
Protest Fund—to hold monies paid under protest. After thirty days, the money is transferred to the appropriate
fund unless the party making that payment under protest has filed a complaint and secured a temporary
injunction restraining the transfer.

Public Treasurers’ Investment Pool Fund-—to hold and invest public funds deposited by local Treasurers to
enhance investment opportunities - in effect a mutual fund.

Department of Central Management Services
Deferred Compensation Plan Fund--to defer gross compensation of any State employee and invest the funds until
retirement, death or extreme hardship.

Department of Financial Institutions :
Depository Fund—to hold securities or monies of Illinois corporations guaranteeing or insuring titles to real estate.
The securities and monies are held for the benefit of creditors.

Department of Public Aid
Public Assistance Recoveries Trust Fund--to hold monies recovered by law on behalf of the State’s Public Aid
recipients and third parties and to disburse funds for reimbursement of claims collected through error or mistake,
and for certain administrative expenses.

Department of Revenue
RTA Sales Tax Fund--to collect the locally assessed 1 percent Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) sales tax
in Cook County and one-fourth percent sales tax in the five contiguous counties of the R.T.A. districts and to
remit the tax collected to the R.T.A.

Surety Bond Fund--to act as custodian for surety bonds posted by taxpayers under the provisions of various State
tax acts. Such deposits would be applied to a taxpayer’s liability at the time of the taxpayer’s default.

Department of Insurance
Security Deposit Fund--to hold securities on deposit by domestic and certain foreign domiciled insurance
companies in the State for protection of all policyholders, policy obligations and creditors of the companies.

Department of Lottery
Deferred Lottery Prize Winners Trust Fund--to hold the proceeds of investments that will be paid to Illinois State
Lottery prize winners. Investment contracts are executed by the State Treasurer with the State Lottery Director’s
approval in a manner which ensures the timely payment of prize winners.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Trust and Agency Funds
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Trust
Expendabile Pension Agency Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.................ccceoeeeeen.. $ 1444674 $ 136362 $ 1,173,764 § 2,753,800
Investments............cooi i 298 14,099,106 1,031,091 15,130,495
251,784 38,283 290,067
9,969 846 - 10,615
21,416 147,237 35,839 204,492
1,611 4,343 7,728 13,682
Property, plant and equipment, net................ccoceeue. 7.640 7,640
Other assets...............ovivieeerre e s s 533,899 533,899
Total assets $ 1,728,752 $ 14393688 $ 2821250 $ 18,944,690
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.................. $ 27511 % 17,593 % 6,768 § 51,872
Intergovernmental payables...........cccoeveireercnnneeen. 2,362 1,148,699 1,151,051
Due to other funds...........ccoeeeeveeeeerececereee e ceees 4,293 201 37,249 41,743
Deferred revenues.............. 5,079 5,079
Depository and other liabilities...............c..cocoevennee. 2,054 1,628,534 1,630,588
Total liabilities 41,289 17,794 2,821,250 2,880,333
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
ENCUMDTanCeS........ccvveivereeereeieserereeere s 10 10
Unemployment compensation benefits.. 1,672,617 1,672,617
Net assets available for plan benefits.... 14,375,894 14,375,894
Endowment and similar funds............ 5 5
Unreserved, undesignated....................ccocooeeeienn. 15,831 15,831
Total fund balances 1,688,463 14,375,894 16,064,357

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,729,762 $ 14303688 § 2821250 $ 18,044,690
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet

Expendable Trust Funds
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
Agencies,
Elected Boards and
Officials Departments Authorities
Attorney Industrial
General Commission
Other Self-Insured
Consumer Code Employers'
Trust Departments Liability Other Total
Asggets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............coceerercreens $ 123 $ 1,433,747 % 6344 $ 4460 $ 1444674
INVESIMENTS.......cooieieeeecc s 208 298
Receivables, net:
TAXES. ..ot sae s v aenaesees 251,784 251,784
Intergovernmental... 9,969 9,969
Other......ccoceeveeeeenene . 2,493 18,495 38 390 21,416
Due from other funds, 1,483 128 1,611
Total assets $ 2616 $ 1715478 % 6382 % 5276 $ 1,729,752
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities............ $ 27421 B 32 3 58 3 27,51
Intergovernmental payables.... - 2,352 2,382
Due to other funds............... 4,037 256 4,293
Deferred revenues..... . 5,079 5,079
Other liabilities............cccoooerimicicicieecceceenie 2,054 2,054
Total liabilities 40,943 32 314 41,289
Fund balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances................cccoeeeeieeieeeceeee. 10 10
Unemployment compensation benefits......... 1,672,617 1,672,617
Endowment and similar funds....................... 5 5
Unreserved, undesignated.............coccccereeenenaene $ 2,618 1,918 6,350 4,947 15,831
Total fund balances 2,616 1,674,535 6,350 4,962 1,688,463
Total liabilities and fund baiances $ 2616 $ 1,715478 % 6382 $ $ 1,729,752

5276
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STATE OF ILLINQIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
Other Sources and Uses of Financial Resources
and Changes in Fund Balances
Expendable Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Agencies,
Elected Boards and
Officials Departments Authorities
Attorney Industrial
General Commission
Other Self-Insured
Consumer Code Employers'
Trust Departments Liabilitiy Qther Total
Revenues:
Oer TAXES.....ccoveeirvee e s $ 1,026,939 $ 1,026,939
Federal government 13,162 13,162
Interest and other investment income. ................ 124055 % 517 % 444 125,016
ORI $ 762 5,042 1,487 2,304 9,595
Total revenues 762 1,169,198 . 2,004 2,748 1,174,712
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services.......................... 126 126
Education.......................... 2 2
General government. 510 5,210 5,720
Social assistance................ 865,188 1,693 87 866,968
Public protection and justice......... 3,085 3,085
Natural resources and recreation.. 395 395
Capital outayS..........cooccvvveeeere e . 41 41
Total expenditures 510 868,273 1,693 5,861 876,337
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures 252 300,925 311 (3,113) 298,375
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in................................... 743 743
Operating transfers-oul................ccoeiinnene. (14,193) (8) {14,201)
Net other sources (uses) of
financial resources (14,193) 735 (13,458)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and net other
sources (uses) of financial resources 252 286,732 311 (2,378) 284,917
Fund baiances, July 1, 1989 2,364 1,387,803 6,039 7,340 1,403,546
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 2616 3 1674535 § 635 § 4962 §$ 1,688463
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Expendable Trust Funds
Other Code Departments
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Financial Employment
Institutions Sacurity
Unclaimed Unemployment
Property Compensation
Trust Trust Total
Asseis:
Cash and cash equivalents........................cccocceneee. 3 2,056 % 14316891 $ 1,433,747
Receivables, net:
251,784 251,784
9,969 9,969
18,495 18,495
1,483 1,483
Total assets $ 2056 $ 1713422 $ 1,715478
Liabilitles:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.................. $ 138§ 27283 27,421
Intergovernmental payables...........ccccveverorcerccncennnn. 2,352 2,352
Due to other funds..... 4,037 4,037
Deferred revenues..... 5,079 5,079
Other Habifities...............ccoveeiicecrncree i reeeceeenes 2,054 2,054
Total liabilities 138 40,805 40,943
Fund balances:
Reserved for unemployment
compensation benefits.................cooooiieee 1,672,617 1,672,617
Unreserved, undesignated.............ccoooicinininnncnnnns 1,918 1,918
Total fund balances 1,918 1,672,617 1,674,535
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 2056 § 1,713,422 $ 1,715,478
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
Other Uses of Financial Resources

and Changes in Fund Balances
Expendable Trust Funds
Other Code Departments

For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)

Financial Employment
Institutions Security
Unclaimed Unemployment
Property Compensation
Trust Trust Total
Revenues:
Other taxes................. $ 1026939 $ 1,026,939
Federal government......................... 13,162 13,162
interest and other investment income.. 124,055 124,055
OBt $ 4,829 213 5,042
Total revenues 4,829 1,164,369 1,169,198
Expenditures:
Current:
Social assistance.............cccooceeevreverecennann. 865,188 865,188
Public protection and justice........................ 3,085 3,085
Total expenditures 3,085 865,188 868,273
Excess of revenues
over expenditures 1,744 299,181 300,925
Other (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-out................cccocceevenene (14,193) (14,193)
* Other (uses) of
financial resources (14,193) (14,193)
Excess of revenues over expenditures
and other (uses) of
financial resources 1,744 284,088 286,732
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 174 1,387,629 1,387,803
Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 1918 § 1,672,617 $ 1674535
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Balance Sheet

Pension Trust Funds

June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
General State
Assembly Judges' Employees’ Teachers'
Retirement Retirement Retirement Retirement
System System System System
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............ccooeniirninnnne $ 813 % 3,828 11,188 4,058
Investments......cccoceeeeveeceenes 32,549 163,123 2,775,885 7,988,379
Qther receivables, net .. 15 136 5,344 92,334
Due from other funds...................... 38 2,729 64
Property, plant and equipment, net.............coccoee.... 18 26 4,340 1,172
Total agsets 3 33495 § 167,151 2,799,486 8,086,007
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.................. 3 i3 8 162 3,823 6,055
Duetoother funds............cccoeevieeciire e 39 5 96 54
Other lIabilES. . vecvecve e ce e erenes
Total liabilities 52 167 3,919 6,109
Fund balances:
Reserved for net assets
available for plan benefits..........ccocccocevriiennen. 33,443 166,984 2,795,567 8,079,898
Total fund balances 33,443 166,984 2,795,567 8,079,898
Total liabilities and fund balances % 33495 $ 167,151 2,709,486 8,086,007
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State

Universities State
Retirement Board of
System Investment Eliminations Total
$ 115375 $ 24 % 24) 3 135,362
3,166,049 2,944 678 (2,971,557) 14,099,106
22,529 41,760 (14.881) 147,237
1,512 4,343
2,039 45 7,640

$ 3307504 § 2986507 § (2,986,462) $ 14,393 688

$ 7,540 $ 17,593
7 % 21 3 @1 201

14,884 (14,884) -
7,547 14,905 (14,805) 17,794

3,289,957 2,971,602 (2,971.557) 14,375,894

3,299,957 2,971,602 (2,971,557) 14,375,894
$ 3307504 $ 2986507 $ (2986462) $ 14,393,688
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Aevenues, Expenses
and Changes in Fund Balances
Pension Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

General State
Assembly Judges' Employees' Teachers'
Retirement Retirement Retirement Retirement
System System System System
Operating revenues:
Confributions:
EMPIOYEY........ceceeeeccmer et renccanaesaseene $ 2073 §% 10686 $ 107,938 § 293,024
Employes............ccooeimireee e 923 7,143 110,110 283,780
Interest and other investment income............... 2,666 13,206 213,140 465,531
OHhEN...c et e 153 348,308
Total operating revenues . 5,815 31,035 431,188 1,390,733
Operating expenses:
Benefit payments and refunds.......................... 3,923 20,103 211,933 541,259
General and administrative................cccccceenee. 125 184 3,731 5,662
Depreciation............ccceeueenn 2 3 156 513
[0 1 T- SRR 84 35472
Total operating expenses 4,050 20,290 215,904 582,906
Net income 1,765 10,745 215,284 807,827
Fund balances, July 1, 1989 31,678 156,239 2,580,283 7,272,071
" Fund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 33443 $ 166,984 $ 2795567 $ 8,079,808
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State

Universities State
Retirement Board of
System Investment Eliminations Total
$ 112952 $ 526,673
143,193 545,149
273212 $ 237,070 $ (227,155) 977,670
304 348,855
529,661 237,070 (227,155) 2,398,347
215,684 7,750 {7,750) 992,902
3,907 9,912 23,521
129 6 809
_ 35,556
219,720 17,668 (7,750) 1,052,788
309,941 219,402 {219,405) 1,345,559
2,990,016 2,752,200 (2,752,152) 13,030,335

$ 3200957 § 2971602 § (2971557) § 14,375,894
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Agency Funds
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Elected Officials

Comptroller

Secretary Social

of Security

State Treasurer Contributions

$ 16472 §$ 1,061,002 $ 859

Receivables, net:
386
Intergovernmental

2,058

6,604

Due from other funds

Intergovernmental payables
Due to other funds

$ 16472 $ 1063536 $ 7.463

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.............. $ 204 1

$ 7,719 1,031,352 & 6,627

................... 3,423 835
.................................. 8,753 28,557

Depository and other liabilities
Total liabilities

$ 16472 § 1063536 $ 7,463
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Departments

Central Other
Management Code
Services Revenue Depariments Other Total
$ 5377 § 61352 $ 17,184 11,428 1,173,764
261,134 769,957 1,031,001
36,128 1,769 38,283
302 344 646
246 142 33,325 68 35,839
199 903 22 7,728
533,899 533,899
$ 266956 § 97,622 $ 1,355570 13,631 2,821,250
$ 4555 % 215  § 274 1,519 6,768
82,309 14,377 6,315 1,148,699
3,243 29,363 385 37,249
262,401 11,855 1,311,556 5412 1,628 534
$ 266956 $ 97,622 & 1,355,570 13,631 2,821,250
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Agency Funds
Secretary of State
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

international
Safety Registration Local
Responsibility Plan Funds Total
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents............cvvseninrcencsennninns $ 3303 % 7,719  $ 5,450 16,472
Total assets $ 3303 § 7719 § 5,450 16,472
Liabilities:

Intergovernmental payables............ccooeveiiciicnnn, $ 77119 7,719

Depository and other liabilities...............cccccveeevvennnee. $ 3,303 $ 5,450 8,753
Total liabilities $ 5,450 16,472

$ 3303 § 7719
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Agency Funds
Treasurer
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Public
Treasurers'
Investment
Protest Pool Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..........c..coecceriecenccniennee 3 31,594 $ 1,020498 $ 1,061,092
Receivables, net:
L - - SO SO O RO USROS 386 386
OHhe......oceeceee e 2,058 2,058
Total assets $ 31980 $ 1,031,556 $ 1,063,536
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.................. $ 204 % 204
Intergovernmental payables 1,031,352 1,031,352
Due to other funds................. .  $ 3,423 3,423
Other liabilities.............c.cooeeoeeeeeeieeee e 28,557 28,557
Total liabilities $ 31,980 $ 1031556 $ 1,063,536
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Agency Funds

Department of Central Management Services

June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

State
Employees’
Group Deferred
Insurance Compensation
Premium Plan Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...............c...ccoeveennnn $ 4,008 § 1,279 5,377
Investments.............cceceevnee 261,134 261,134
Other receivables, net.. 246 246
Due from other funds.........ccoe e 199 199
Total assets 3 4543 § 262413 266,956
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.................. $ 4543 § 12 4,555
Other liabilities............cc.ccoveveieiriiomniicrer e 262,401 262,401
Total liabilities $ 4543 § 262,413 266,956
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
Agency Funds
Department of Revenue
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

County County
Water QOption Sports RTA
Commission  Motor Fuel Facilities Sales Surety
Tax Tax Tax Tax Bond Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..................... 3,146 % 2,641 1,989 41,721 11,855 61,352
Receivables, net:
1,718 1,206 1,497 31,707 36,128
10 10 122 142
Total assets 4874 $ 3,857 3,486 73,550 11,856 97,622
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities. 59 $ 132 24 215
Intergovemmental payabies.................... 4,718 3,719 346 73,526 82,309
Due to other funds a7 6 3,140 3,243
Depository and other liabilities................. 11,855 11,8585
Total liabilities 4874 % 3,857 3,486 73,550 11,855 97,622
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
. Agency Funds

Other Code Departments
June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Financial
Corrections Institutions Insurance Lottery
Deferred
Lottery Prize
Resident Security Winners
Trusts Depository Deposit Trust
Assets:
Cash and cash equivaients $ 1,659 $ 1,467
Investments...........ccoeeeierecieninnnnnee e 769,954
Receivables, net:
Intergavernmental
Other. 4
Due from other funds. 896
Other assets. $ 11,394 $ 522,505
Total assets $ 2555 % 11,394 § 522505 $ 771,425
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities.... $ 194
Intergovernmental payables..............cvei
Due to other funds 345
Depository and other liabilities.................... 2,016  $ 11,394 522505 $ 771425
Total liabilities $_ 2555 3 11394 $ 522505 § 771425
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Mentai Health

& Developmental Public
Disabilities Aid
Public
Assistance
Resident Recoveties
Trust Trust Total
$ 3460 $ 10,598 $ 17,184
3 769,957
302 302
26 33,295 33,325
7 903
533,899
$ 3,798 $ 43,893 $ 1,355570
$ 80 $ 274
$ 14,377 14,377
509 28,509 29,363
3,209 1,007 1,311,556
$ 3,798 $ 43803 §$ 1,355,570
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STATE OF ILLINCIS
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and
Liabilities—~All Agency Funds
- For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Cash Receivables Due From
and Cash Intergovern- Other
Equivalents Investments Taxes mental Other Funds
Secretary of State:
Safety Responsibility
2,753
2,397
. 1,847
Balance June 30, 1990 3,303
International Registration Plan
Balance July 1,1989............... 5,578
Additions.........ccccooeieeiiiienes 83,959
Deductions................cocoeeeenn. 81,818
Balance June 30, 1990 7,719
Local Funds
Balance July 1, 1989................. 4,954
Additions..................... 5,467
Deductions 4,971
Balance June 30, 1990 5,450
Treasurer:
Protest
Balance July 1, 1989 103,486 468 $ 2,663
Additions 33,544 386
Deductions 105,436 468 2663
Balance June 30, 1990 31,584 386 v
Public Treasurers' Investment Pool
Balance July 1, 1989................. 626,798 1,830
Additions........cccceoeeiveeecnnnennen. 2,686,851 2,058
Deductions 2,284,151 1,830
Balance June 30, 1990 1,029,498 2,058
Comptroller-
Social Security Contributions
3,205 359 5,647
1,336 6,604
3,682 359 5,647
Balance June 30, 1990 859 g 6,604
Central Management Services:
Group Insurance Premium Fund
Balance July 1, 1989 5,192 640
Additions.............c....... 18,980 248 58
Deductions...........c..ccoueeeecremenen: 20,074 499
Balance June 30, 1990 4,098 246 199

State Employees Deferred
Compensation Plan
Balance July 1, 1989...............
Additions...........cococoerveireieneees
Deductions..........ccccoovereeveeuereenna
Batance June 39, 1990

903 $ 213,012

50,508 61,870
50,132 13,748
1,278 261,134
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ASSETS (CONT.) LIABILITIES
Accounts
Payable Intergovern- Due To
Other Total and Accrued mental Other Other Total

Assets Assets Liabilities Payables Funds Liabilities Liabilities
$ 2,753 $ 2783 % 2,753
2,397 2,397 2,397

1,847 1,847 1,847

3,303 3,303 3,303

5,578 $ 5,578 5,578
83,959 83,969 83,959
81,818 81,818 81,818
7,719 7,719 7,719

4,954 4,954 4954

5,467 5,467 5,467

4,971 497 4,971

5,450 5,450 5,450
106,617 63,920 52,697 106,617
33,930 3,423 28,557 31,980
108,567 53,920 52,697 106,617
31,980 3423 ° 28,557 31,980
628,628 125 628,503 628,628
2,688,909 204 2,688,705 2,688,909
2,285,981 126 2,285,856 2,285,981
1,031,556 204 1,031,352 1,031,556
9,211 6,771 2,440 9,211

7,940 1 6,589 202 6,792

9,688 6,733 1,807 8,540

7,463 1 6,627 835 7,463

5,832 2,314 3,518 5,832
19,284 19,284 19,284
20,573 17,055 3,518 20,573

4,543 4,543 - 4,543
213915 213,915 213,915
112,378 12 60,832 60,844
63,880 12,346 12,346
262,413 12 262,401 262,413
(continued)
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(continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and
Liabilities—All Agency Funda
For the Year Ended June 30, 1950
{Expressed in Thousands)
ASSETS
Cash Receivables Due From
and Cash Intergovern- Other
Equivalents Investments Taxes mental Other Funds
Departiment of Revenue:
County Water Commission Tax
Balance July 1, 1889 3,168 $ 1,204 13
Additions..................... 18,997 1,718 10
Deductions................coevvirvenane 19,019 1,204 13
Balance June 30, 1990 3,146 "~ 1,718 10
County Option Motor Tax
Balance July 1, 1989.................
Additions..................... 4,117 1,206 10
Deductions.........c..evvwrernee... 1,476
Balance June 30, 1990 2,641 1,208 10
Sports Facilities Tax
Balance July 1, 1989 2,144 1,331
Additions..................... 11,627 1,497
Deductions..........cccocooeeveeveenen. 11,782 1,331
Balance June 30, 1990 1,089 1,497
RTA Sales Tax
Balance July 1, 1989................. 42,775 25,709 136
Additions. . 412,210 31,707 122
Deductions 413,264 25,709 136
Balance June 30, 1990 41,721 31,707 122
Surety Bond
Balance July 1, 1989................. 11,312
Additions............c........ 5,437
Deductions 4,894
Balance June 30, 1990 11,855
Corrections-
Resident Trusts
Balance July 1,1989.............. 1,522 2 608
AdItions...........oeceeeerecrrereeieens 137 288
Deductions......................... 2
Balance June 30, 1990 1,659 - 896

Financial Institutions-
Depository
Balance July 1, 1589.................
Additions.....................
Deductions
Balance June 30, 1990

Insurance-
Security Deposit
Balance July 1, 1989.................
Additions....................
Deductions
Balance June 30, 1990
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ASSETS (CONT.) LIABILITIES
Accounts
Payable Intergovern- Due To
Other Total and Accrued mental Other Other Total
Assets Assets Liabilities Payables Funds Liabilities Liabilities
4,385 57 4,241 87 $ 4,385
20,725 59 4,718 97 4,874
20,236 57 4,241 87 4,385
4,874 59 4,718 97 4,874
5,333 132 3,719 6 3,857
1,476 —————
3,857 132 3,719 6 3,857
3,475 336 3,139 3,475
13,124 346 3,140 3,486
13,113 336 3,139 3,475
3,486 346 3,140 3,486
68,620 11 68,609 68,620
444,039 24 73,526 73,550
439,109 11 68,609 68,620
73,550 24 73,626 73,550
11,312 $ 11,312 11,312
5,437 5,437 5,437
4,894 4,894 4,894
11,855 11,855 11,855
2,132 162 127 1,843 2,132
425 32 218 173 423
2
2,555 194 345 2,016 2,555
10,099 10,099 10,099 10,099
1,795 1,795 1,795 1,795
500 500 500 500
11,384 11,394 11,394 11,394
486,565 486,565 486,565 486,565
202,646 202,646 202,646 202,646
166,706 166,706 166,706 166,706
522,505 522 505 522,505 522,505
(continued)
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{continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and
Liabilities--All Agency Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
ASSETS
Cash Receivables Due From
and Cash Intergovern- Other
Equivalents Investments Taxes mental Other Funds
Lottery-
Deferred Lottery Prize
Winners Trust
Balance July 1, 1989................. 1006 $ 594769 4
Additions.........ccc....... 66,316 240,968 4
Deductions...........ccceceveeeerereennnne 65,855 65,783 4
Balance June 30, 1990 1,467 769,954 4
Mental Health & Developmental
Disabilites-
Resident Trusts
Balance July 1, 1989 3,104 13 $ 229 22 30
Additions.........cecovinen 15,369 302 26 7
Deductions...........ccccoeveeeeeeeennene. 15,103 10 229 22 30
Balance June 30, 1990 3,460 3 302 26 7
Public Aid-
Public Assistance Recoveries Trust
Balance July 1, 1989................. 9,365 29,909
Additions...........c.c...... 52,362 30,655
Deductions 51,129 27,269
Balance June 30, 1990 10,508 33,205
Other:
Balance July 1,1989................ 146,933 5 55,047 1,028
Additions... 941,059 1,769 344 9 22
Deductions..........c..ccovineermneennns 1,076,564 55,047 969
Balance June 30, 1990 11,428 1,769 344 68 22
Total-All Agency Funds
Balance July 1, 1989................. 974,288 807,794 83,759 229 35,966 6,925
Additions 44108673 302,838 38,283 646 33,140 6,979
Deductions 4,211,197 79,541 83,759 229 33,267 6,176
Balance June 30, 1990 $ 1173764 $ 1,031,091 $ 38283 $§ 646 35,839 7,728




ASSETS (CONT.) LIABILITIES

Accounts
Payable Intergovern- Due To

Other Total and Accrued mental Other Other Total
Assets Assets Liabilities Payables Funds Liabilities Liabilities
$ 595779 $ 695779 % 595,779
307,288 241,878 241,878
131,642 66,232 66,232
771,425 771,425 771,425
3488 % 81 $ 422 2,985 3,488
15,704 80 509 14,209 14,708
15,394 81 422 13,085 14,488
3,798 80 509 3,209 3,798
39,274 $ 13,637 24,548 1,088 39,274
83,017 9,862 25,646 47,509 83,017
78,308 9,122 21,685 47,501 78,398
43,893 14,377 28,509 1,007 43,893
$ 1,305,448 1,508,456 4,736 188,202 3,239 1,312,189 1,508,456
_ 943,203 13,154 335,156 129,723 18,774 496,807
1,305,448 2,438,028 16,371 517,133 132,577 1,325,551 1,991,632
-—— 13,631 1,519 6,315 385 5,412 13,631
1,802,112 3,711,073 7,486 915,967 91,440 2,696,180 3,711,073
204,441 4,997,000 32,982 3,208,580 162,964 629,674 4,032,200
1,472,654 5,886,823 33,700 2,973,848 217,155 1,687,320 4,922,023

$ 633800 §$ 2821250 § 6,768 § 1,148689 § 37249 $ 1628534 §$ 2821250
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Fisherman display fish harvested with seine nets on Peoria Lake.

Photo Courtesy Dixon Fisheries.
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uUniversity and
College Funds

UNIVERSITY AND COLLEGE FUNDS

The University and College Funds are maintained to account for
all transactions of State universities and colleges including related
foundations and associations.



STATE OF ILLINOIS
University and College Funds
Narrative
June 30, 1990

The University and College Funds account for the operations of State universities and colleges, including their
foundations and associations. The organizational structure for State universities and colleges includes five
individual governing boards, which report to the Board of Higher Education. They are the University of Illinois
Board of Trustees, Board of Trustees of Southern Illinois University, Board of Regents, Board of Governors, and
Ilinois Community College Board.

University of Illinois Board of Trustees -

This elected body was created by law on July 1, 1867 for the management of:

University of Illinois - Champaign-Urbana
University of Tllinois - Chicago
University of Illinois - Medical Center

Board of Trustees of Southern Illinois University -

The Board of Trustees of Southern Illinois University was created on July 1, 1949 to operate, manage, control
and maintain the University which consists of:

Southern Illinois University - Carbondale
Southern Illinois University - Edwardsville
Southern Illinois University - Medical Center

Board of Regents -

The Board of Regents was created on July 1, 1967, by the Regency Universities Act, to manage, operate, control
and maintain the following universities:

Northern Illinois University
Illinois State University
Sangamon State University

Board of Governors of State Colleges and Universities -

The Teacher’s College Board was charged by statute on July 2, 1951, with the authority and responsibility to
manage, operate, control and maintain the following universities:

Western Illinois University

Eastern Illinois University

Northeastern Illinois University ‘
Chicago State University

Governors State University

All rights, powers and duties vested by law in the Teacher’s College Board were transferred to the Board of
Governors of State Colleges and Universities by an act approved July 15, 1965.

Illinois Community College Board -

The State Community College of East St. Louis is the only community college to receive a direct appropriation
from the General Assembly and have the members of the Board of Trustees appointed by the Governor with the
advice and consent of the Senate. The State Community College of East St. Louis Board of Trustees reports to the
Illinois Community College Board in a manner similar to Illinois’ other district boards, which are not deemed to
be a part of the State of Illinois reporting entity.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Balance Sheet
University and College Funds

June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)
Current Funds Endowment  Plant Funds
and
Loan Similar
Unrestricted Restricted Funds Funds Unexpended
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 127544 $ 67,965 $ 6313 § 288 % 11,692
INVESIMENLS......cov et er e re s erese s e vrees 60,793 16,933 10 45,232 27,114
Receivables, net:
Intergovernmental..............co.oervnenimnirerrnnninie e 152 3,762 92 62
Other......covevreererserimes 75,254 32,872 88 3 2,717
Due from other funds.. 74,777 15,287 378 110
Inventories............... 43,200 333
Prepaid expenses.................. 3,694 65 506
Loans and notes receivable.. 70,124
Restricted assets.............ccoeevivrvieeen
Property, plant and equipment, net.. 133 6,470
Other assets........ccccrereeimruerenecseronens 711 17 97 649 7
Total assets $ 386348 $ 137234 % 76,724 $ 46550 % 48,678
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued fiabilities.................. $ 312324 $ 12411 § 273 $ 3,841
Intergovernmental payables...............coevvvrverninnn. 212 1582
Due to other funds ierererseresnrerserrersesansranras 4,154 12,211 4 248
Deferred revenues.................c.cccereeeeerinciasrnienecnnanans 48,731 584 2
Liabilities payable from restricted assets.................. 18
Other liabilities............ccceeeerrrverscrenrereeneens : 1,402
Notes payable.........c.cccccorcrmic it
Revenue bonds payable 13,417
Other abligations............c.cooveineiniiiineninenienesnaes 52,242
Total liabilities 417,065 25,376 277 17,508
Fund bajances (deficit):
Investment in fixed assets..........ccccveerienievenne e
Reserved for:
Encumbrances...........ccoccciiecemieniiicenieicrnneeniennen 30,148 4,658 260 .
Restricted fund balances........ 107,200 69,918 24,461
Endowment and similar fungs............... $ 46,550
Other eeeeenereerarartse e e atntsasttens 6,285 6,529
Unreserved:
Designated-other 11,768 898
Undesignated........ (78,918) 5,551
Total fund balances (deficit) (30,717) 111,858 76,447 46,550 31,170
Totatl liabilities and fund balances $ 386348 § 137234 $ 76724 § 46550 § 48,678




Plant Funds (Continued)

Tatal
Renewals and Retirementof  Investment Plant Agency

Replacements Indebtedness in Plant Funds Funds Foundations Total
$ 30763 $ 2,7M $ 45226 % 6672 §$ 28526 § 282534
25,753 31,269 84,136 3 175,468 382,575
. 62 4,068
650 1,211 4,578 5176 2,603 120,574
31 141 816 2,791 94,190
19 43,642
$ 10,426 10,932 93 14,784
732 70,856
4,433 4,433 4,433
3,610,663 3,617,133 24,638 3,641,904
1,013 1,020 81 2,009 4,584

$ 57,166 § 40728  $ 3,621,088 $ 3,767,661 $ 12748 § 236879 § 4,664,144

$ 2771 $ 1,208 § 248 § 8158 § 2234 § 4888 § 340,288
364

59 2,439 . 2,746 1,293 686 21,094

2 417 47,734

81 99

6,464 782 8,648

4,883 4,883 6,258 11,141

301,730 315,147 195 315,342

76,799 76,799 2,757 1,141 132,939

2,830 1,298 386,099 407,735 12,748 14,448 877649
3,234,990 3,234,990 9,437 3,244,427

574 834 ' 35,640
27,561 39,430 91,452 31,179 299,749
177,454 224,004

12,814

1,636 2,534 617 14,919
24,565 30,116 3,744 (45,058)
54,336 39,430 3,234,990 3,359,926 222 431 3,786,495

$ 57,166 % 40,728  § 3,621,089 § 3767661 % 12748 $ 236879 $ 4,664,144
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Sport hunters display their catch on their cabinboat.
Photo Courtesy Putnam County Historical Society.
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General Fixed Assets
Account Group

GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP

General Fixed Assets Account Group is maintained to account
for fixed assets acquired or constructed for use by the State for
general governmental purposes. These include all fixed assets
except those accounted for in the proprietary, fiduciary and univer-
sity and college fund types.



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets
For the Year Ended June 30, 1980

(Expressed in Thousands)
Balance Deletions/ Balance
July 1, 1989 Additions Net Transfors June 30, 1980
Land and land improvements................. $ 379,668 $ 10671. $ 20,198 § 410,537
Buildings and building improvements..... 1,519,187 50,901 36,162 1,608,250
Equipment...........ceinriernaioesmmnnennnnnnins 827,375 - 142,809 (29,489) 940,695
Construction in progress........................ 382,607 174,696 (169,008) 398,205
Total $ 3,118837 § 379077 $  (142,137) $ 3,355,777
STATE OF ILLINOIS
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Asseis
By Function
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)
Balance Deletions/ Balance
Function July 1, 1989 Additions Net Transfers June 30, 1990
General government:
Legislative..........cccouecicinneniciersss $ 15718 $ 2454 § 448) $ 17,725
Elected officials...................... 216,897 18,243 33,228 268,368
Departments and agencies 357,590 13,186 5,026 375,802
Total general government 550,206 33,883, 37,806 661,895
Health and social services..................... 512,747 34,457 {3.029) 544,175
Public protection and justice....... 735,714 52,167 9,073 796,954
Natural resources and recreation........... 494,047 43,135 (8,249) 528,933
Transportation...............cocceeceeee. 300,911 23,117 (6,506) 317,522
Social assistance... 70,283 14,321 (1,621) 82,983
Education..............ccceuenenn. 22,322 3,301 (603) 25,020
Construction in progress...........cceee.... 382,607 174,696 169,008 398,295
Total general fixed assets $ 3118837 3 379077 %

(142137) $  3,385.777




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Schedule of General Fixed Assets
By Function
June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Land Buildings .
and Land and Building
Fungtion Total improvements Improvements Equipment
General government:
Legislative...............coecvncveninnnncninnnns $ 17,726 $ 2 % 17,723
Elected officials..........c.uuuna - 268,368 % 5,327 169,974 93,067
Departments and agencies. 375,802 15,293 291,001 69,508
Total general government 661,895 20,620 480,977 180,298
Health and social services...........c.cuue.... 544,175 59,364 395,241 89,570
Public protection and justice......... 796,954 37,156 527,840 231,959
Natural resources and recreation. 528,933 283,362 142,637 102,934
Transportation...........ceeicercnnens 317,522 8,871 70,364 238,287
Social assistance..... 82,983 82,983
EdUcation.........ccoeceemereenenccecnsncnrececnees 25,020 1,165 9,191 14,664
Total general fixed assets
allocated to functions 2,957,482 $ 410537 $ 1,606250 $ 940,695
Construction in progress...........wierone 398,295

Total general fixed assets

$ 3,355,777



rowfoot rail harvesting of mussels. This method is used by some today, but the hooks come up mostly empty now.
Photo Courtesy Marshal County Historical Society.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Schedule of Changes in General Long-Term Obligations
For the Year Ended June 30, 1390
(Expressed in Thousands)

Accrued General Special Other
Retirement Obligation Obligation Long-Term
Costs Bonds Bonds Obligations Total

Balance at July, 1, 1989 $ 3832813 §$ 4,033,749 § 722516 $ 775340 $ 9,364,418
Compensated absences earned..............ccoeervrrerrenene 234,077 234,077
Increase in workers' compensation liability................. . 3,552 3,552
DabLiSSUBS...........co et 440,000 394,247 16,860 851,107
Increase in lease obligations................ccocnvreriininiien 39,369 39,369
Compensated absences taken.............cccceveveeurenenn. (196,794) (196,794)
Increase in accreted value of capital appreciation

bonds............. 36,362 4,756 41,118
Principal retirements and terminations (351,475) (135,225) (44,138) (530,838)
Excess of actuarially determined retirement costs

computed in accordance with APB Opinion No. 8

over amounts recorded as expenditures in

governmental fund types................. 667,293 667,293
Balance at June 30, 1990 $ 4500106 $ 4158636 $ 986204 $ 828266 3 10,473,302
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Building the lllinois-Michigan Canal, early 1900’s.

Photo Courtesy Metropolitan Water Reclamation District.
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Budgetary Schedules

BUDGETARY SCHEDULES

Budgetary Schedules provide a comparison of the legally adopted
budgeted amounts with actual results of operations on a
budgetary (Non-GAAP) basis.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

General Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

General Revenue Special Account
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
INCOME LAXES....vvuerramreceemreereneremsneee s e iemeeseeaeas $ 4268000 $ 4,199,234 $ (68,766)
SalEs tAXES......c.ccveeeenrreeereree e e 2,888,000 2,874,036 (13,964) % 962,000 $ 952,832 % (9,168)
. 643,000 - 671,586 28,586
1,783,000 1,802,365 19,365
926,000 1,001,599 75,599
Refunds.......c.coviveereiincinin it 9,973 9,826 (147)
Total revenues 10,498,027 10,538,994 40,967 962,000 952,832 (9,168)
Expenditures:
Current;
EdUCALION. ... ens 2,289,734 2,272,511 (17,223)
Health and social services.............ccccceveveeene 3,871,565 3,850,904 (20,661)
General government............ccoeevvcenieneriecreneans 923,125 897,898 (25,227)
Transportation.......... 58,907 47,097 (11,810)
Social assistance...........ccccoceeveeiecereecereiennen, 1,423,006 1,391,761 (31,335)
Public protection and justice...............coeveun 855,378 844,980 (10,398)
Natural resources and recreation.................. 120,192 119,356 (836)
Capital outlays............cocoieiiiiiie e 107,093 104,600 (2,493)
Total expenditures 9,649,090 9,629,107 (119,983)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 848,937 1,009,887 160,950 962,000 952,832 (9,168)
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in.... 220,000 299,155 79,1585
Operating transfers-out.............cccoceeveeivecccerncns (1,627,000) (1,558,445) (31,445) (1,037,000)  (1,036,739) 261
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures, other sources
{uses) of financial resources (458,063) (249,403) 208,660 (75,000) (83,907) (8,907)
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 7.384 7,384 - 103,207 103,297 -
Budgetary fund balances {deficits), June 30,1990 $ (450679) $ (242,019) $ 208660 $ 28,297 $ 19,390 $ (8,907)
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Education Assistance Common School Total

Finat Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
$ 353,000% 353159 $ 159 $ 168 $ 168 $ -— $ 4621168 $ 4552561 % (68,607)
2,007 2,007 -- 3,852,007 3,828,875 (23,132)

12,000 12,000 - 655,000 683,586 28,586

1,783,000 1,802,365 19,365

78,793 78,793 - 1,004,793 1,080,392 75,599
5,973 9,826 (147)

353,000 353,159 159 92,968 92,968 — - 11,905,995 11,937,953 31,958
356,077 352,240 (3,837) 2,250,941 2,249,024 (1,917) 4,896,752 4,873,775 (22,977)
875 863 (12) 3,872,440 3,851,767 (20,673)
923,125 897,898 (25,227)

58,907 47,097 (11,810)
1,423,006 1,391,761 {31,335)
855,378 844,980 (10,398)
120,192 119,356 (836)

6,260 5,240 (20) 5 5 - — 113,358 110,845 (2,513)
363,212 359,343 (3,869) 2,250,946 2,249,029 (1,817) 12,263,248 12,137,479 (125,769)
(10,212) (6,184) 4,028 (2,157,978)  (2,156,061) 1,917 (357,253) (199,526) 157,727
2,142,000 2,155,954 13,954 2,362,000 2,455,109 93,108

(2,564,000) (2,595,184) {31,184)

(10,212) (6,184) 4,028 (15,978) (107) 15,871 (559,253) (339,601) 219,652

37,496 37,496 —— 148,177 148,177 = ne

$  (10212) $ (6,184) $ 4,028 $ 21,518 § 37,389 § 15871 $  (411,076) 3 (191424) § 219,652
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

‘Revenues:
Motor fuel taxes............

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General government............cooeeneiiicinenan.
Transportation.....
Social assistance..................
Public protection and justice .

Capital outlays.................oooiii e

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other sources (uses) of tinancial resources:
Operating transfers-in
Operating transfers-out..........cccoveeeeevreeceercnes

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, and other sources
(uses) of tinancial resources

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $

Highway Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Road Motor Fuel Tax-State
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
$ 930,175 % 930,372 § 197
473,700 $ 555,987 $ 82,287
439,400 465,941 26,541
1,300 1,293 (7) 22,500 18,749 {3,751)
911,800 1,020,635 108,835 907,675 911,623 3,948
138,467 137,264 (1,203) 16,291 16,270 21
861,342 853,122 (8,220) 7,130 7,024 (108)
1,436 932 (504)
47,454 46,031 (1,423)
38,737 37,264 (1,473) 346 267 (79)
1,087,436 1,074,613 (12,823) 23,767 23,561 (206)
(176,636) (53,978) 121,658 883,908 888,062 4,154
167,975 258,449 90,474 100,000 68,529 (31,471)
(146,720) (145,232) 1,488 {808,400) (934,836) (126,436)
(154,381) 59,239 213,620 175,508 21,755 (153,753)
169,278 169,278 — — 64,814 64,814 —
14897 § 228517 $ 213620 § 240322 § 86,569 $ (153,753)
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Grade Crossing Protection State Construction Account Motor Fuel Tax-Counties

Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)

$ 241,100 $ 242837 $ 1,737

241,100 242,837 1,737
14474 3 14389 $ (85) 490,334 490,334 - $ 146700 $ 136645 $  (10,055)
14,474 14,389 (85) 490,334 490,334 - - 146,700 136,645 (10,055)
(14,474) {14,389) 85 (249,234)  (247,497) 1,737 (146,700)  (136,645) 10,055
12,000 16,500 4,500 267,640 248,044 (19,596) 134,700 134,791 91
(500) {750) (250) .
(2.974) 1,361 4,335 18,406 547 (17.859) (12,000) (1,854) 10,146
31,687 31,687 - 244,663 244 663 - - (10,263) (10,263) -

28,713 § 33,048 $ 4335 _§ 263069 $ 245210 $ (17850) $ (22263)% (12117)$ 10,146

(continued)
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(continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Highway Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Motor Fuel Tax-Municipalities Motor Fuel Tax-Township
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Motor fuel taxes. ... icecceccc e
Federal government
Other.
Less:
RefUNGS..........ccoicemeeiirinin e
Total revenues
Expenditures:
Current:
General government. ...............cc.cceevecencneennn,
Transportation.............ccecveveevrrerervereenerinieneen $ 205700 %3 191628 $ (14072) $ 66,600 $ 62,027 % (4,573)
Social assistance.........ocoovvrvenenenericnnieens
Pubiic protection and justice...
Capital outiays
Total expenditures 206,700 191,628 (14,072) 66,600 62,027 (4,573)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over ‘
(under) expenditures (205,700) (191,628) 14,072 (66,600) (62,027) 4,573
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in..........coococveceeereicncccenennee 189,100 189,026 (74) 60,700 61,186 486
Operating transfers-out..............c...coeveecevneeenn. .
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, and other sources .
(uses) of financial resources (16,600) (2,602) 13,998 (5,900) (841) 5,059
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989 {14,391) (14,391) - —- (4,659) (4,659) -

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30,1990 § (30991) § (16993} $ 13998 $ (10,559) $ (5,500) $ 5,059
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Total

Final Variance
Budget Actuai Over (Under)

$ 930,175 % 930,372 $ 197
473,700 555,987 82,287
680,500 708,778 28,278
23,800 20,042 (3,758)

2,060,575 2,175,085 114,520

154,758 153,534 (1,224)
1,792,280 1,755,169 (37,111)
1,436 932 (504)
47454 46,031 (1,423)
39,083 37,531 (1,552)

2,035,011 1,893,197 (41,814)

25,564 181,808 156,334

932,115 976,525 44,410
(955,620)  (1,080,818)  (125,198)

2,059 77,605 75,546

481,129 481,129 — -

$ 483,188 3 568,734 $ 75,546
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
University Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Board of Governors Board of Regents
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government..........c.conincercenenncns ‘ $8 -- % 89 § 89
$ 58,250 $ 60,392 $ 2,142 66,008 67,133 1,125
Less:
REfUNGS......o. et e
Total revenues 58,250 60,392 2,142 66,008 67,222 1,214
Expenditures:
Current:
Education..........c.cccoveenicieece e 52,364 52,148 (2186) 63,196 63,000 (196)
Capital outlays.........ccccorerrerreenreececieeeenienreennn, 4,745 4,704 (41) 5,420 5,358 (62)
Total expenditures 57,109 56,852 (257) 68,616 68,358 (258)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 1,141 3,540 2,399 (2,608) (1,136) 1,472
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989 474 474 —— (2,396) (2,396) -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $ 1,615 $ 4,014 $ 2,399 {5,004) % (3.532) $ 1,472
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Southern lllinois University Income University of lllinois Income

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual QOver (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
57,000 $ 57,500 $ 500 $ 118250 % 111,225 $ (7,025)
1 - ()
57,000 57,500 500 118,249 111,225 (7,024)
54,582 53,687 (B95) 109,266 107,874 (1,392)
4,843 4,569 (274) 9,560 9,390 (170)
59,425 58,256 (1,169) 118,826 117,264 (1,562)
(2,425) (756) 1,669 (577) (6,039) (5,462)
(770) (770) —— (4,778) (4,778) -

(3,195 $ (1,526) $ 1669 $ (5355)$  (10817) $ {5,462)

(continued)
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(continued)

STATE OF ILLINCIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,

and Changes in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

University Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)

Other Total
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver {Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government...............ccccooeveneeveceineans $ - 3 131 $ 131§ -- $ 220 $ 220
Other...... sttt et ee s emeen et e een 5,033 4,809 (224) 304,541 301,059 (3,482)
Less:
Refunds........oceeiecceececere e 15 11 (4) 16 11 (5)
Total revenues 5,018 4,929 (89) 304,525 301,268 (3,257)
Expenditures:
Current:
EQUEALION. ..ot 4,564 3,868 (696) 283,972 280,577 (3,395)
Capital outlays.............ocooeeiniiie e, 675 667 (8) 25,243 24,688 (555)
Total expenditures 5,239 4,535 (704) 309,216 305,265 (3,950)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (221) 394 615 (4,690) (3,997) 693
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989 534 534 - — (6,936) (6,936) -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $ 313 % 928 $ 615 % (11626} (10,933) % 693
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STATE OF ILLINQIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
University Funds

Board of Governors
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)
Governors State income Chicago State Income
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
Other $ 5072 $ 5259 § 187 $ 6,440 $ 6,676 $ 236
Total revenues 5,072 5,259 187 6,440 6,676 236
Expenditures:
Current:
EdUCALON........c.ccveerecereei e 4,286 4,279 () 5,647 5,623 (24)
Capital outlays............c.oreemvecrereneecer e 264 263 (1) 1,065 1,065 -
Total expenditures 4,550 4,542 (8) 6,712 6,688 (24)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(undet) expenditures 522 717 195 (272) {12) 260
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989 206 206 —~— 533 533 -—
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $ 728 $ 923 § - 195 § 261 $ 521 § 260

(continued)
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{continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
University Funds
Board of Governors
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Eastern lllinois Income Northeastern lllinois income
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)
Revenues: :
OHIBF.....cocceiererrereriecnre e rerneeres e res e sr e sscnesmonsase $ 15,546 § 16,118 § 572 % 13,106 $ 13,588 $ 482
Total revenues 15,546 16,118 572 13,106 13,5688 482
Expenditures:
Current;
Education...........occoooeiiiiieeceeeee e 14,725 14,724 %)) 10,689 10,609 (80)
Capital outlays................oocoovciie e 1,177 1,177 - 772 735 (37)
Total expenditures 15,902 15,901 (1) 11,461 11,344 (117)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (356) 217 573 1,645 2,244 509
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989 (451) (451) -— 450 450 -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $ {807) $ . (234) $ 573 $ 2,095 § 2,694 $ 599
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Westem lllinois Income Total

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over {Under) Budgst Actual Over {Under)

$ 18,086 $ 18,751 § 665 $ 58,250 $ 60,392 $ 2,142
18,086 18,751 665 58,250 60,392 2,142
17,017 16,913 (104} 52,364 52,148 {216)
1,467 1,464 (3) 4,745 4,704 (41)
18,484 18,377 (107) 57,109 56,852 {257)
{398) 374 772 1,141 3,540 2,399

(264) (264) = -- 474 474 -
$ (662) $ 110 $ 772 % 1,615 $ 4,014 3 2,399'
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Revenues:

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:
Total expenditures

(Deficiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures

Budgetary fund (deficits), July 1, 1989

Budgetary fund (deficits), June 30, 1990

University Funds
Board of Regents
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

|llinois State Income Northern lllinois Income

Final Variance Finai Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)

$ -- $ 89 § 89

$ 32845 $ 33,449 $ 604 33,163 33,684 521
32,845 33,449 604 33,163 33,773 610
30,619 30,571 {48) 32577 32,429 (148)
2912 2,912 - 2,508 2,446 (62)
33,531 33,483 (48) 35,085 34,875 {210)

(686) (34) 652 {1,922) {1,102) 820

(37) (37) - (2,359) (2.359) - —
$ (723) $ (71) $ 652 $ (4,281) 3 {3,461) $ 820
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Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under)
-- 3 89 % 89
66,008 67,133 1,125
66,008 67,222 1,214
63,196 63,000 (196)
5,420 5,358 (62)
68,616 68,358 (258)
(2.608) (1,136) 1,472

(2,396) (2,396) -

(5,004) $ (3,532) $ 1,472
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Revenues:

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

EdUCation.....c..o.ovieeee e e

Health and social services.
General government..........
Transportation...............cceuee.
Public protection and justice........
Natural resources and recreation,

Capital outlays.............ccoeconivieicnninicnicinne,

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

Other sources (uses) of financial resources:

Operating transfers-in.......
Operating transfers-out

Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts

Special State Funds
Far the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
(uses) of financial resources and
budgetary funds- nonbudgeted accounts

Budgetary fund balances (deficit) July 1, 1989

Budgetary fund balances (detficit), June 30, 1990

Treasurer
Estate Tax Collections Distributive Code Departments

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
$ 1,194971 $ 1232335 3 37,364

267,794 267,764 -

229,444 225,444 -
49,787 97,924 48,137
1,842,137 1,604,190 62,053
548,055 547 855 (196)
2,736,078 2,883,828 147,750
52,215 18,185 (34,030)
111,783 103,412 (8,371)
$ 6,500 % 6,298 $ (202) 2,267,512 2,202,366 (55,146)
151,080 135,135 (15,945)
15,784 13,846 (1,938)
89,782 87,044 (2,738)
26,264 26,102 (162)
6,500 6,298 (202) 2,704,420 . 2,586 090 (118,330)
(6,500) (6,298) 202 31,658 297,738 266,080
4,425 5,627 1,202 731,816 738,228 6,412
(887,702) (918,088) (30,386)

50,699 50,699 -
(2,075) (671) 1,404 (174,927) 67,179 242,106

(314) (314) e 237,543 237,543 - —
$ (2,389) $ (985) $ 1404 § 62616 $ 304,722 $ 242,106
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Other Agencies, Boards & Commissions Other Total

Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Qvaer (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)

$ 1,194971 $ 1,232335 § 37,364
267,794 267,794 -

$ 3720 § 6,572 $ 2,852 3,720 6,572 2,852
13,008 14,126 1,028 242,542 243,570 1,028
50,175 12,008 (38077) $ 8,402 $ 9,067 $ 665 108,364 119,089 10,725
87,846 91,126 3,280 85,622 85,591 (31) 1,715605 1,780,907 65,302

128 42 (86) 140 86 (54) 548,323 547,987 (336)
154,711 123,880 {30,831) 93,884 94,572 688 2984673 3,102,280 117,607
16,929 15,980 (949) 18,837 2,068 (16,769) 87,981 36,233 (51,748)
: 20,009 14,691 (5.318) 131,792 118,103 (13,689)
36,705 33,208 (3.497) 33,778 19,330 (14,448) 2,334,495 2,261,202 (73,293)
1,084 1,021 (63) 152,164 136,156 (16,008)
55,431 52,516 (2,915) 33,546 24,282 (9,264) 104,761 90,644 (14,117)
65,154 48,180 (16,974) 18,708 13,146 (5,562) 173,644 148,370 (25,274)
1,872 1,727 (145) 6,551 5073 (1,478) 34,687 32,902 (1,785)
176,091 151,611 (24,480) 132,513 79,611 (52,602) 3019524 2823610  (195914)
(21,380) (27,731) (6,351) (38,629) 14,961 53,590 (34,.851) 278670 313,521
73,672 72,351 (1,321) 3,687 5,461 1,774 813,600 821,667 8,067
(218) . (218) - (2,020) (4,348) (2,328) (889,940) - (922,654) (32,714)
50,699 50,699 -—
52,074 44,402 (7.672) (36,962) 16,074 53,036 (161,800) 126,984 288,874
25,491 25,491 —-— 71,147 71,147 - 333,867 333,867 —-—

$ 77568 $ . 69893 § (7672) § 34,185 $ 87221 § 53036 $ 171977 $ 480,851 § 288874




STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule ot Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Revenues:
INCOME tAXES.... ..o

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current:

Education.........c..ccccrveveinrerrner e ceneeen

Health and social services.

Natural resources and recreation..................
Capital outlays.............ccoccocricinincincccine
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures

Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-iN.............cccooce v,
Operating transfers-out

Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
{uses) of financial resources and
budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts

Budgetary fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1989

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 §

Special State Funds
Code Departments
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Central Management Services Commerce and Community Affairs
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)

11,000 $ 12,279 $ 1,279
355,382 389,058 33676 % 34352 $ 35477 $ 1,125
366,382 401,337 34,955 34,352 35,477 1,125
1,418 1,418 -
328,600 328,579 (21) 107,929 82,276 (25,653)
4,882 4882 -
28,538 28,495 43)
2 2 - — 4,563 4,561 (2)
328,602 328,581 (21) 147,330 121,632 (25,698)
37,780 72,756 34,976 (112,978) (86,155) 26,823
100,947 100,583 (364)
(18,120) (14,339) 4,781
50,699 50,699 -
(12,919) 22,057 34,976 (31,151) 89 31,240
(46,138) {46,138) —-— 56,554 56,554 -
(59,057} 3 (24,081) $ 34976 $ 265403 3 56,643 $ 31,240
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Conservation Nuclear Safety Public Aid

Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
3,100 $ ‘ 3232 % 132 $ 15 % 19 % 4 3 11,650 $ 21,605 $ 9,955
16,400 18,498 2,098 27,085 32,732 5,647
200 171 (129) 10 1 ©)
19,200 21,569 2,369 27,090 32,750 5,660 11,650 21,605 9,055
36,346 2,318 (34,028)
19,871 18,291 (1,580)
437 415 (22)
21,535 20,555 (980) 34,709 33,286 (1,423)
12,894 12,866 (28) 4,109 3,996 {113) 21 20 (1)
34,429 33,421 (1,008) 39,255 37,697 {1,558) 56,238 20,629 (35,609)
(15,229) (11,862) 3,367 (12,165) {4,947) 7.218 (44,588) a76 45,564
21,532 22,288 756 16,000 16,558 558
(4,900) (4,900) - - (1,443) (1.443)
1,403 5,526 4,123 (12,165) (4,947) 7,218 (28,588) 16,091 44,679
12,649 12,649 - — 8,269 8,269 -— 2,735 2,735 - —

14,052 $ 18,175 $ 4123 §$ (3,896) $ 3322 § 7218 $ (25853) % 18,826 $ 44,679

(continued)
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(continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Code Departments
For the Year Ended June 30, 1930

(Expressed in Thousands)
Revenue Transportation
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Cver(Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
INCOME LAXES......corvererrerrenrneerecrenrenieieseneerensenrens $ 1,194,971 $ 1,232,335 37,364
267,794 267,794 -
229,444 229,444 -—
67,887 67,948 61
547,540 547,540 et
Total revenues 1,212,556 1,249,981 37,425
Expenditures:
Curmrrent:
EdUcation..........c.ooveiieriinriree e cneeeene
Health and social services................cce.......
General govemment.......... 1,374,260 1,372,236 (2,025)
Transportation.............ceee.c.... $ 146,198 $ 130,253 § (15,945)
Public protection and justice.......
Natural resources and recreation....
Capital outtays.................ooi e, 215 215 - =
Total expenditures ’ ’ 1,374,475 1,372,450 (2,025) 146,198 130,253 (15,945)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over .
(under) expenditures (161,919) (122,469) 39,450 (146,198) (130,253) 15,945
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in...............cccccovveieeceeennn. 443,762 449,070 5,308 136,100 134,564 (1,536)
Operating transfers-out........... (281,702) (281,702) - (1,705) (4.802) (3.097)
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
(uses) of financial resources and
budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts 141 44 899 44,758 (11,803) (491) 11,312
Budgetary fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1989 140,928 140,928 —— 9,055 9,055 -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $ 141,069 $ 185827 $ 44,758 $ (2,748) $ 8,564 $ 11,312
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Other Total

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
$ 1194971 § 1,232335 § 37,364

267,794 267,794 -—
229,444 229,444 -
$ 24,022 $ 60,789 $ 36,767 49,787 97,924 48,137
1,041,031 1,060,477 19,446 1,542,137 1,604,190 62,053
205 147 (58) 548 055 547 859 (196)
1,064,848 1,121,119 56,271 2,736,078 2,883,828 147,750
14,451 14,449 ) 52,215 18,185 (34,030)
91,912 85,121 (6,791) 111,783 103,412 {8,371)
446,723 419,276 (27.447) 2,267,512 2,202,366 (55.146)
151,080 135,135 (15,945)
15,347 13,431 (1,916) 15,784 13,846 {1,938)
5,000 4,708 (292) 89,782 87,044 (2,738)
4,460 4,442 {(18) 26,264 26,102 {162)
577,893 541,427 {36,466) 2,704,420 2,586,090 (118,330)
486,955 579,692 §2,737 31,658 297,738 266,080
13,475 15,165 1,690 731,816 738,228 6,412
(580,275) {610,902) (30,627) (887,702) (918,088) (30,386)

50,699 50,699 -
(79,845) (16,045) 63,800 (174,927) 67,179 242,106

53,491 53,491 - 237,543 237,543 -
$ (26,354) % 37,446 3§ 63800 $ 62616 $ 304,722 3 242106
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Department of Central Management Services
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

State Employees Deferred

Compensation Plan Health Insurance Reserve
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) - Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government...............coeeeeverinsnrosercnns $ 11,000 $ 12,279 $. 1,279
ONBY ..ot ceceerercsiecr e cee et e e sme et e e e reeraas $ 51,382 $ 51,382 3 - 304,000 337,676 33,676
Total revenues 51,382 51,382 —— 315,000 348,955 34,955
Expenditures:
Current:
General government.................ccocoornnenen, 685 870 (15) 327,915 327,909 (6)
Capital OUBAYS..........coeeeerri e 2 2 -
Total expenditures 687 672 (15) 327,915 327,909 (6)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over .
(under) expenditures 50,695 50,710 15 (12,915) 22,046 34,961
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts 50,699 50,699 - =
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and budgetary
funds-nonbudgeted accounts (4) 11 15 (12,915) 22,046 34,961
Budgetary fund balance (deficit), July 1, 1989 505 505 - — (46,643) (45,643) ——
Budgetary fund balance (deficit), June 30, 1990 § 501 $ 516 $ 15 $ (59558)% (24597) % 34,961
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Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under)

$ 11,000 $ 12,279 $ 1,279

355,382 389,058 33,676
366,382 401,337 34,955
328,600 328,579 @1
2 2 -
328,602 328,581 21)
37,780 72,756 34,976
50,609 50,699 o e
(12,919) 22,057 34,976

(46,138) (46,138) -

$ (59,057)$ (24,081) 3 34,876




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
For the Year Ended June 30, 1390

(Expressed in Thousands)
Metropolitan Exposition
Auditorium and Office Building AFDC Energy Assistance
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
OFher.....o i enes et $ 11,143 $ 10,377 § (766) $ 19,509 § 19,509 $ -—
Total revenues 11,143 10,377 (766) 19,509 19,509 e
Expenditures:
Current:
Education.................... Ceeteeeeetetaeaan et aanan
General govemment.............ccceveeecrecnrienens, 47,981 32,861 (15,120)
Transportation............................
Natural resources and recreation..................
Capital outlays...........cocvcrcecearieenceren e eemereaes 19 19 -
Total expenditures 48,000 32,880 {15,120)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 11,143 10,377 (766) (28,491) (13,371) 15,120
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in..........c..ccocvevvnveriercnnennen. 22,772 22,709 (63)
Operating fransfers-out..................coccoeeceeieeenne (19,120) {14,339) 4,781
Excess (deficiency) ot revenue over
(under) expenditures and other sources
(uses) of financial resources 14,795 18,747 3,052 (28,491) {13,371) 15,120
Budgetary fund balances, July 1, 1989 21,775 21,775 -

Budgetary tund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ 36,570 $ 40,522 $ 39052 $ (28491)$ (13371) % 15,120




Tourism Promotion Local Tourism Build lllinois Purposes
Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)
1,418 $ 1418 § -
$ 19,077 $ 18,574 $ (503) 5000 $ 4974 § (26) 25,871 25,867 (4)
4,882 4,882 -
28,538 28,495 (43)
83 81 (2) 4,481 4,461 -
19,160 18,655 (505) 5,000 4,974 (26) 65,170 65,123 (47)
(19,160) (18 655) 505 (5,000) (4,974) 26 (65,170) (65,123) 47
18,175 17,874 (301) 5,000 5,000 - 55,000 55,000 -
(985) (781) 204 - 26 26 {10,170) (10,123) 47
1,274 1,274 - - 23 23 - 25,719 25,719 — -
$ 289 § 493 % 204 23 $ 49 § 26 15548 $ 15596 $ 47
(continued)



(continued)
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)
Build lllinois Capital Total
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over {(Under) Budget Actual Qver {Under)
Revenues: .
Other...................... et et e srantessebenes $ 3,700 3 5591 § 1,801 § 34,352 $ 35477 $ 1,125
Total revenues 3,700 5,591 1,891 34,352 35,477 1,125
Expenditures:
Curmrent:
EdUCAtON. .......ccovereeer e nnceeneeers e e 1,418 1,418 -
General govemnment... reeereraerons 10,000 - {10,000) 107,929 82,276 (25,653)
Transportation...........ccccoceovenenne. .- 4,882 4,882 -
Natural resources and recreation. 28,538 28,495 (43)
Capital auttays...........ccooorviremrimnrce s 4,563 4,561 (2)
Total expenditures 10,000 - (10,000) 147,330 121,632 (25,698)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over .
(under) expenditures (6,300) 5,591 11,891 (112,978) (86,155) 26,823
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operaling ransfers-in..............cccocemrviecnn revverens 100,947 100,583 (364)
Operating transfers-out.. ...........cocoooovivemeeenees (19,120) (14,339) 4,781
_ Excess (deficlency) of revenue over
{under) expenditures and other sources
(uses) of financial resources (6,300) 5,591 11,891 (31,151) 89 31,240
Budgetary fund balances, July 1, 1989 7,763 7,763 - 56,554 56,554 -

Budgetary fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 3 1,463 $ 13354 % 11,891 25,403 3§ 56,643 % 31,240
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Department of Conservation
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)
State Boating Act Wildlite and Fish
Final Variance Final ) Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government.............cccoeceienisnreresnesessenen: $ 350 $ 320 3 (30) % 2,750 $ 2912 % 162
OB .t sasr s st st sbases 1,900 2,156 256 14,500 14,609 109
Less:
REMUNAS ... s : 300 171 {129)
Total revenues 2,250 2,476 226 16,950 17,350 400
Expenditures:
Current:
Natural resources and recreation 5810 5,621 (189) 14,470 13,679 (791)
Capital outlays..........cooviniiinrnieneresee e, 1,938 1,916 (22) 1,727 1,721 (6)
Total expenditures 7,748 7,537 (211) 16,197 15,400 (797)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (5,498) (5,061) 437 753 1,950 1,197
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating ransfers-in.............ccoieinininses 4,032 4,788 756
Operating transfers-out. ..., {1,400) {1,400) -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources
{uses) of financial resources (1,466) (273) 1,193 (647) 550 1,197
Budgetary fund balances, July 1, 1989 2,424 2,424 - 634 634 e
Budgetary fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 § 958 § 2,151 § 1,193  $ (13) $ 1,184 $ 1,197




Park and Conservation

Total

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
3,100 $ 3232 % 132
$ -—- 3 1,733 § 1,733 16,400 18,498 2,098
300 171 (129)
- 1,733 1,733 19,200 21,559 2 358
1,255 1,255 - 21,535 20,555 (980)
9,229 9,229 - - 12,894 12,866 (28)
10,484 10,484 - = 34,429 33,421 (1,008)
(10.484) (8,751) 1,733 (15,229) {11,862) 3,367
17,500 17,500 - 21,532 22,288 756
{3,500) {3,500) - = (4,900) (4,900) - —
3,516 5,249 1,733 1,403 5,526 4,123
9,591 9,591 - - 12,649 12,649 - -
$ 13,107 $ 14,840 $ 1,733 14,052 $ 18,175 $ 4,123




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Department of Nuclear Safety
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Nuclear Safety Emergency Radioactive Waste Facility
Final Variance Final Variance
Bucdget Actual Over {Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government............cccovnvivniiccnenens $ 15 % 19 % 4
OHBI.....ccueeierrerererrereiresrerereressersnrosesssreassaesnras 12,335 12,606 271 $ 14,750 $ 20,126 % 5,376
Less:
Refunds..........coocoreviiniiinneiniiiinee s 10 1 (9)
Total revenues 12,350 12,625 275 14,740 20,125 5,385
Expenditures:
Current:
Public protection and justice....................... 437 415 (22)
Natural resources and recreation.. 11,280 10,225 {1,065) 23,419 23,061 (358)
Capital outlays........ccococeecreerreieeceer e 3,977 3,876 (101) 132 120 {12)
Total expenditures 15,704 14,616 {1,188) 23,551 23,181 (370)
. (Deficiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures (3,354) {(1,891) 1,463 {8,811) (3,056) 5,755
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 4,208 4,208 - - 4,061 4,061 —~—
Budgetary fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ 854 $ 2317 $ 1,463 §$ (4,750) $ 1,005 $ 5,755
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Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under)
15 % 19 % 4
27,085 32,732 5,647
10 1 (9
27,090 32,750 5,660
437 415 (22)
34,709 33,286 (1,423)
4,109 3,996 (113)
39,255 37,697 (1,558)
(12,165) (4,947) 7,218
8,269 8,269 - —

(3,896) $ 3322 § 7,218
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources of Financiai Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAFP)

Special State Funds
Department of Public Ald
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
immigtation Reform and Control Local Initiative
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government..........ccocovcceiecerecucnicnaniens $ 11,650 $ 21,605 8 9,955
Total revenues 11,650 21,605 9,955
Expenditures:
Current:
EQUGALION.......ococeeereienieiieereeneraerreseeseseesnsenee 36,346 2,318 (34,028)
Health and social services. “ 2,619 1,455 (1.164) % 17,252 § 16,836 3 (416)
Capital outays.........cooveremriiriniine e 21 20 (1)
Total expenditures 38,986 3,793 (35,193) 17,252 16,836 (416)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures {27,336) 17,812 45,148 (17,262) (16,836) 416
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating ransfers-in....... rreeene 16,000 16,558 558
Operating transfers-out. -— (1,443) {1,443)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources
{uses) of tinancial resources (27,336) 16,369 43,705 (1,252) (278) 974
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 2,130 2,130 - 605 605 .-
Budgetary tund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $§  (25,206) $ 18,499 §$ 43705 % (647) $ 327 $ 974
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Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under

$ 11650 $ 21605 $ 9955
11,650 21,605 9,955
36,346 2,318 (34,028)
19,871 18,291 (1,580)

21 20 (1)

56,238 20,629 (35,609)
(44,568) 976 45564
16,000 16,558 558

—_— (1,443) (1,443)
(28,588) 16,091 44,679

2,735 2,735 —
$ (25853)$ 18,826 $ 44,679
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes

in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Department of Revenue
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

State and Local Sales Tax Reform R.T.A. Occupation and Use Tax Replacement

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver {Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
INCOME tAXES........oececeicereninrin s serasianeans
Sales taxes $ 26554 % 265543 ~--—
Public utility taxes........
Oter. ..ot
Less:
Refunds..........ccooveiiiiei e
Total revenues 26,554 26,554 - —
Expenditures:
Current:
General govemment 3,250 3,250 - 21,900 $ 20,017 % (1,883)
Capital outlays.................
Total expenditures 3,250 3,250 - 21,900 20,017 (1,883)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) sxpenditures 23,304 23,304 -~ {21,900) (20,017} 1,883
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in.........c.cccovcererecrcecrinriene 20,017 20,017 -
Operating transfers-out................cccoooeiincens (17,298) (17,298) -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and other sources
(uses) of financial resources 6,008 6,008 - {1,883) -~ - 1,883
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1889
Budgetary tund balances (deticits), June 30, 1990 $ 6,006 $ 6006 § - (1883)$ -—-- % 1,883
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llinois Sports Facilities Income Tax Refund Special Tax Increment

Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over {Under) Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)

$ 505499 $ 542,863 § 37,364

18000 $ 18000 § =~ $ ~-—- 3 61 § 61
547,540 547,540 -

18,000 18,000 — {2,041) @677 37,364 pp 61 61

18,000 18,000 - 10,000 10,000 -

18,000 18,000 = 10,000 10,000 -

- _ - (42,041) (4.677) 37,364 (10,000) (9,939) 61
- 3508 3,508 10,000 11,800 1,800

— — - (42.041) (1,169) 40,872 - 1,861 1,861

2,408 2,408 — '
M BT $ (39633)$ 1239 40872 $ —— $ 18613 1861
(continued)
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{continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Department of Revenue
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

{Expressed in Thousands)
Local Government Distributive Income Tax Surcharge Local
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
$ 229 § 229 $ - $ 285430 % 285430 % -~
16,210 16,210 -
Total revenues 16,439 16,439 - 285,430 285,430 —am
Expenditures:
Current:
General govemnment..............cccocvereecvrcrrennens 417,041 416,899 (142) 257,489 257,489 -
Capital outlays.............ccoorveciiimni e
Total expenditures 417,041 416,899 (142) 257,489 257,489 -~
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures {400,602) (400,460) 142 27,941 27,941 et
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in................ocoeccvnicennienanns 404,680 404,680 -
Operating transfers-out
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and other sources :
(uses) of tinancial resources 4,078 4,220 142 27,941 27,941 et
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 841 841 - =
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $ 4,919 § 5,061 $ 142 % 27,941 27941 8 o=
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Personal Property Tax Replacement Build lllincis Total

Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance-
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
$ 403813 § 403813 $ - $ 1,194971 $ 1,232,335 $ 37,364
$ 225030 $ 225030 % -— 267,794 267,794 -—
229,444 229,444 - 229 444 229,444 -
3,813 3,813 - 46,074 46,074 - 687,887 67,948 61
547 540 547,540 -
637,070 837,070 - - 271,104 271,104 - — 1,212,556 1,249,981 37,425
646,580 546,580 - 1,374,260 1,372,235 (2,025)
215 215 - - 215 215 -
646,795 646,795 —— 1,374,475 1,372,450 (2,025)
(9,725) (9,725) - 271,104 271,104 - — (161,919) (122,469) 39,450
893 893 - 8,172 8,172 - 443,762 449,070 5,308
{3,508) {3,508) - — (260,896) (260,896) - (281,702) (281,702) - ae
(12,340) {12,340) - 18,380 18,380 - 141 44,899 44,758
137,679 137,679 - 140,928 140,928 -~ =
$ 125338 $ 125339 $ —— 3 18,380 $ 18,380 § - - $ 141069 8§ 185827 & 44,758
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes

in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Department of Transportation
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Public Transportation Downstate Public Transportation
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)
Expenditures:
Current:
TranspOrtation. ...........cccovcevrvenroresreeseeceanens $ 120000 $ 109,000 $§ (11,000) $ 16,798 $ 12,109 $ (4,689)
" Total expenditures 120,000 109,000 (11,000) 16,798 12,109 (4,689)
(Deficiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures (120,000) (109,000) 11,000 (16,798) (12,109) 4,689
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in.............cciinnn, 112,000 108,000 (3,000) 14,975 17,232 2,257
Operating transfers-out..............c..cco.ovvevviineenn (1,705) (4,802) (3,097)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources
(uses) of financial resources (8,000) - 8,000 (3,528) 321 3,849
Budgetary fund balances, July 1, 1988 9,045 9,045 -
Budgetary fund balance (deficits), June 30, 1930 $ (8,000) $ - $ 8,000 § 5517 § 9,366 $ 3,849
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Metro-East Transportation Total

Finat Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)

$ 9400 $ 9,144 $ (256) $ 146,198 $§ 130,253 $ (15,945)
9,400 9,144 (256) 146,198 130,253 {15,945)
(9,400) {9,144) 256 (146,198) (130,253) 15,945

9,125 8,332 (793) 136,100 134,564 (1,536)
(1,705) (4,802) (3,097)

(275) (812) (537) (11,803) {491) 11,312

10 10 - 9,055 9,055 -

$ (265) 3 (802) $ (537) 8 (2,748) $ 8,564 $ 11,312
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Code Departments-Other
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)
Agriculture Children and Family Services
Agricultural Premium Children's Services
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government..............ccceecereirveererccricnanne $ 19,500 $ 56,267 & 36,767
OFhOF ... e e re s seens $ 27875 $ 27,349 $ (526)
Less:
REFUNGS.....c.eeeeecrecereeneamor e ecoreccnenae 62 8 (54)
Total revenues 27,813 27,341 (472) 19,500 56,267 36,767
Expenditures:
Current:
EdUCRHON.......coerereriercre e eerccncenenes 10,891 10,889 (2)
Health and social setvices. 40,239 38,080 (2,159)
General government............. 22,141 20,985 (1,156)
Public protection and justice....... 5,677 5,252 (425)
Natural resources and recreation..................
Capital outays........cccoeceeerereree e connreeenr e 025 918 (7) 156 155 (1)
Total expenditures 39,634 38,044 {1,580) 40,395 38,235 (2,160)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (11,821) (10,703) 1,118 {20,895) 18,032 38,927
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in..........ccoooeeveieievce e 8,475 10,213 1,738
Operating transfers-out..............cccociciniicnenne - (16,100) (16,100)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures,and other sources )
(uses) of financial resources (3,346) (490) 2,856 (20,895) 1,932 22,827
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989 (4,767) (4,767) - 4,225 4,225 -

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 § {8,113) $ (5,257} § 2856 $ (16670) $ 8,157 % 22,827
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Energy and Natural Resources Financial Institutions insurance
Coal Technology Development Assistance State Pensions Insurance Producer Administration
Final Variance Final Variance Final ‘Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
18,000 $ 22,519 $ 4519 % 5400 $ 7,158 $ 1,758
30 29 (1)
18,000 22,519 4519 5,370 7,129 1,759
3,560 3,560 -
8,654 8,654 -
4,319 3,001 {1,318) 5,351 5,178 (173)
$ 5000 $ 4,708 $ (292)
430 423 ) 316 315 (1)
5,000 4,708 (292) 16,963 15,638 (1,325) 5,667 5,493 (174)
(5,000) {4,708) 202 1,037 6,881 5,844 (297) 1,638 1,933
5,000 4,952 (48)
—— 244 244 1,037 6,881 5,844 (297) 1,636 1,933
1,258 1,258 - — 42,645 42,645 - 2,467 2,467 ——
3 1,258 8 15028 244 43,682 $ 49,526 $ 5844 $ 2170 § 4,103 $ 1,933
(continued)



{continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Code Departments-Other
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
Mental Health & Developmental
Lottery Disabilities
State {ottery Mental Health
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government............cccooeevervcicceeecesennnnns
OHNE....c..cecceeeeiicreere s cerreereste e tems s e e ae e $ 950,000 3 987270 $ 17270 % 35,000 $ 31,425 § (3,575)
Less:
Refunds...........ccoceeieiieceeee e 40 40 n 50 47 (3)
Total revenues 949,960 967,230 17,270 34,950 31,378 (3.572)
Expenditures:
Current:
EdUcation..........c.ccovecnveimnncereenenrnceennene
Health and social services... 42,387 37,911 (4,4786)
General government............... 415,928 389,637 (26,291)
Public protection and justice..........
Natural resources and recreation...
Capital outlays............coveevrrreereenererinninesenennnes 792 790 (2) 1,604 1,694 -
Total expenditures 418,720 390,427 (26,293) 44,081 39,605 (4,476)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 533,240 576,803 43,563 (9,131) (8,227) 904
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in.........cccoeeceveveeeceeeenenn.
Operating transfers-out.................cccvvcvveniercenns (580,000} {594,000) {14,000} (275) {802) (527)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures,and other sources
(uses) of financial resources (46,760) (17,197) 29,563 (9,406) (9,029) 377
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989 (3,451) {3,451) - 9,675 9,675 -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30,1990 $  (50211)$ (20648) $ 20563 $ 269 $ 646 3 377

252



Veterans' Affairs

Quincy Veterans' Home Total
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
4,522 $ 4522 % - $ 24,022 $ 60,789 $ 36,767
4,756 4,756 - 1,041,031 1,060,477 19,446
23 23 - 205 147 (58}
9,255 9,255 - 1064848 1121119 56,271
14,451 14,449 ()
9,286 9,130 (156) 91,912 85,121 (6,791)
446,723 419,276 (27.447)
15,347 13,431 (1,916)
5,000 4,708 (292)
147 . 147 - 4,460 4,442 (18)
9,433 9,277 (156) 577,833 541,427 (36,466)
{178) (22) 156 486,955 579.692 92,737
13,475 15,168 1,690

(580,275) (610,902) (30,627)

(178) (22) 156 (79.845) __ (16,045) 63,800
1,439 1,439 ~= 53,491 53,491 -=
12618 14178 156 $ (26354)3 37446 § 63800




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financiali Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Other Agencies, Boards and Commissions
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)
Commerce Commission Environmental Protection Agency
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
Motor fuel taxes.........ccocoervrieine e
Public utility taxes............c.ccoevvrornreneneenerennenne $ 13,098 $ 14,126 § 1,028
Federal government.. 175 136 (39) % 50,000 $ 11,962 § (38,038)
OMREL ... ecerreereerenseeereenee oo meece e eeres e neanne 8,402 8,209 (193) 17,250 22,356 5,106
Less:
Refunds........ccceveee e 87 21 (€6)
Total revenues 21,588 22,450 - 862 67,250 34,318 (32,832)
Expenditures:
Current:
1,459 1,415 (44)
21,042 19,934 (1,108)
941 928 (13) 48,586 43,208 (5,378)
763 753 (10) 462 336 {126)
Total expenditures 22,746 21,615 {1,131) 50,507 44 959 (5,548)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures (1,158) 835 1,993 16,743 (10,641) (27,384)

Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in................covereis 500 750 250 41,828 40,416 (1.412)
Operating transfers-out.

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) axpenditures and other sources

(uses) of financial resources (658) 1,585 2,243 58,571 20,776 . (28,796)
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 4,565 4,565 - 2,279 2,279 -
Budgetary fund balances , June 30, 1990 $ 3,907 $ 6,150 § 2243 $ 60,850 $ 32054 §  (28,796)
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Other Agendies,

State Fire Marshal Boards, and Commissions-Other Total

Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
$ 3,720 $ 6,572 $ 2,852 3720 $ 6,572 $ 2,852
13,008 14,126 1,028
50,175 12,008 (38,077)
10,905 11,634 729 51,289 % 48927 $ (2,362) 87,846 91,126 3,280
25 6 {19) 16 15 (1) 128 42 (86)
14,600 18,200 3,600 51,273 48,912 (2,361) 154,711 123,880 {30,831)
1.414 1,171 (243) 15,515 14,809 (706) 16,929 15,880 (949)
261 261 - 34,985 31,632 (3,453) 36,705 33,208 {3,497)
8,754 8,563 (191) 25,635 24,019 (1,616) 55,431 52,516 {2,915)
15,627 4,044 (11,583) 65,154 48,180 (16,974)
471 467 (4) 176 171 (5) 1,872 1,727 (145)
26,527 14,506 (12,021) 76,311 70,531 (5,780) 176,091 - 151,611 (24,480)
(11,927) 3,694 15,621 (25,038) (21,619) 3,419 (21,380) (27.731) {6,351)
31,344 31,185 (159) 73,672 72,351 (1,321)

(218) (218) - (218) (218) -
(12,145) 3,476 15,621 6,306 9,566 3,260 52,074 44,402 (7,672)

16,526 16,526 - 2,121 2,121 - 25,491 25,491 -
$ 4,381 $ 20,002 $ 15,621 8,427 % 11,687 $ 3260 $ 77,565 $ 69,893 $ (7.672)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Special State Funds
Commerce Commission
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Transportation Reguiatory Public Utility
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Public utility taxes............ccoevcerecrrrrrcnrneerreereens $ - $ 528 § 528 3% 13,098 $ 13,598 $ 500
Federal government... 80 34 (16) 125 102 (23)
OHheS.....oeeeeree s s rrs s 7,625 7,404 (221) 777 805 28
Less:
Refunds........coiiiiencircreem e eeeienennns 84 21 (63) 3 - (3)
Total revenues 7,591 7,945 354 13,097 14,505 508
Expenditures:
Current:
Public protection and justice.......... 8,016 7,454 (562) 13,026 12,480 (546)
Natural resources and recreation... 941 928 (13)
Capital QUHAYS......ocovviirreereerrrrieerrerrierererereesene 326 319 (6) 438 434 (4)
Total expenditures 8,341 7,773 (568) 14,405 13,842 (563)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (750) 172 922 (408) 663 1,071
Other sources of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in..............coceevvevevnieernencenne 500 750 250
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources
ot tinancial resources (250) 922 1,172 {408) 663 1,071
Budgetary fund balances, July 1, 1989 2,764 2,764 - — 1,801 1,801 e
Budgetary tund balances, June 30, 1990 $ 2514 § 3,686 $ 1,172 % 1,363 $ 2,464 § 1,071
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Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under)

$ 13008 % 14126 § 1,028

175 136 (39)
8,402 8,209 (193)
87 21 (66)
21,588 22,450 862
21,042 19,934 {1,108)
941 928 (13)
763 753 (10)
22 746 21,615 {1,131)
(1,158) 838 1,093
500 750 250
(658) 1,585 2,243
4565 4,565 -

$ 3907 % 6,150 § 2,243
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STATE OF ILLINCIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other

Sources of Financial Resources and Changes

in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Special State Funds
Environmental Protection Agency
For the Year Ended June 30, 1890

(Expressed in Thousands)

Solid Waste Management Water Pollution Control Revolving
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over {Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government..................cceeeveievreerenennnns $ 50,000 $ 11,962 $ (38,038)
(0 11 SO $ 7250 § 11,780 § 4,530 10,000 10,576 576
Total revenues 7,250 11,780 4530 60,000 22,538 (37,462)
Expenditures:
Cument:
Generalgovemment.............................
Natural resources and recreation. 11,828 8,704 (3.124) 14,315 14,312 (3)
Capital outlays..................cocoiiicinric e 273 273 il
Total expenditures 12,101 8,977 (3,124) 14,315 14,312 (3)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (4,851) 2,803 7,654 45,685 8,226 (37,459)
Other sources ot tinancial resources:
Operating transfers-in..............ccceceeeeeecieeneneenne 18,550 18,352 (198)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources
of financial resources 13,699 21,155 7,456 45,685 8,226 (37 ,459)
Budgetary fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1989 3,874 3,874 -
Budgetary fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ 17,573 § 25,029 $ 7456 3 45,685 $ 8,226 $§  (37.459)
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Vehicle Inspection Total

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under) Budget Actual _ Over (Under)

$ 50,000 $ 11,962 §  (38,038)

17.250 22356 5106

67,250 34,318 (32,932)

$ 14598 1415 § (44) 1,459 1,415 (44)

22,443 20,192 (2.251) 48,586 43,208 (5,378)

189 63 (126) 462 336 (126)

24,001 21,670 (2,421) 50,507 44,950 (5,548)

(24,091)  (21,670) 2,421 16,743 (10641)  (27,384)

23,278 22,064 (1,214) | 41828 40,416 (1,412)

(813) 304 1,207 58,571 20,775 (28,796)
(1,595) (1,595) - 2,279 2,279 -

3 (2,408) $ (1.201) $ 1207 3 60,850 $ 32054 §  (28,796)
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
(Uses) of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
State Fire Marshal
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)
Fire Prevention Underground Storage Tank
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual QOver (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)
Revenues:
Motor fuel taxes.............ccuveveeeeeveereceneree e $ 3720 % 6,572 § 2,852
OB e $ 10,625 $ 11,140 $ 515 280 494 214
Less:
Refunds.........oco.oii e 1 1 —— 24 5 (19)
Total revenues 10,624 11,139 515 3,976 7,061 3,085
Expenditures:
Current:
EdUCAtON. ......cocvreeiveeecriecreraiese e cee s s 1,414 1,171 (243)
General govemment.............. 57 57 - 204 204 -
Public protection and justice........ . 8,442 8,374 (68) 312 189 (123)
Natural resources and recreation. 15,627 4,044 (11,583)
Capital oulays.............ooeorvriemineeinrir e 360 360 —— 111 107 (4)
Total expenditures 10,273 9,962 (311) 16,254 4,544 {11,710)
Excess (deficiency) bt revenues over
(under) expenditures 351 1,177 826 (12,278) 2,517 14,795
Other (uses) of financial resources:
Operaling transfers-out..............ccoceevnrvveeeerannee. (218) (218) - —
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources
(uses) of financial resources 133 955 826 (12,278) 2,517 14,795
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 12,583 12,583 ——~ 3,943 3,943 -
Budgetary tund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ 12,716 $ 13,542 3 826 $ (8,335) $ 6,460 $ 14,795
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Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under)
$ 3,720 $ 6572 $ 2,852
10,908 11,634 729
25 6 (19)
14,600 18,200 3,600
1,414 1,171 (243)
261 261 -
8,754 8,563 (191)
15,627 4,044 (11,583)
471 467 (4)
26,527 14,506 (12,021)
(11,827) 3,694 15,621
(218) (218) ——
{12,145) 3,476 15,621
16,526 16,526 i
$ 4381 § 20,002 $ 15,621
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Other Agencies, Boards and Commissions-Other
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Commissioner of Banks & Trust Companies Housing Development Authority

Banks and Trust Companies lllinois Affordable Housing
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
ORI ... ettt e 3 11615 3 11,240 $ (375) $ 10,974 $ 10,974 $ -
Less:
REMUNDS.......covecrerneeiisesres e ecs st sesnenens : 16 15 (1)
Total revenues 11,599 11,225 (374) 10,974 10,974 - —
Expenditures:
Cumrent:
Eueation............ccceveveevevereeemereee e
General government................. 1280 213 ’ (67) 3,520 134 {(3,386)
Public protection and justice... 11,310 10,971 (339)
Capital QUtAYS........c.ccoeeereeeeeieeee e 126 122 (4) A
Total expenditures 11,716 11,306 (410) 3,520 134 (3,386)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures (117) (81) 36 7,454 10,840 3,386
Other sources of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in................ccococoeeeeceivieeenns
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources
ot financial resources (117) (81) 36 7,454 10,840 3,386
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989 313 313 ——
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $ 196 $ 232 3 3B$ 7454 % 10840 § 3,386
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Local Governmental Law Metropolitan Fair and Exposition Authority

Enforcement Officers Training Board Metropalitan Fair and Exposition Racing Board
Traffic and Criminal Conviction Improvement Bond llinois Racetrack Improvement
Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
$ 8,500 $ 7,257 $ (1,243) $ 4200 $ 4722 $ 522
8,500 7,257 (1,243) 4,200 4,722 522

$ 31185 % 31,185 % -

8,725 8,029 {696) 5,600 5,019 (581)
49 49 -
8,774 8,078 (696) 31,185 31,185 === 5,600 5019 (581)
(274) (821) (547) (31,185) (31,185) - (1,400) . (297) 1,103
31,344 31,185 (159)

(274) (821) (547) 159 - = (159) (1,400) (297) 1,103

(639) (639) e 167 167 -— 4,037 4,037 -
3 (813) $ (1,460) 3 (547) 8 326 3 167 $ (159) % 2637 $ 3,740 $ 1,103
(continued)
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(continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Baiances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Special State Funds
Other Agencies, Boards and Commissions-Other
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

{Expressed in Thousands)
State Board of Education
Drivers Education Fund Total
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues: :
ODB.....c.e e e e ter s eree e e reeens $ 16,000 $ 14,734 § (1,266) & 51,289 § 48,927 $ (2,362)
Less: ’
RefUNGS........ccceeeerce e 16 15 (1)
Total revenues 16,000 14,734 (1,266) 51,273 48,912 {2,361)
Expenditures:
Current:
Education............cceurereeencernenerre e 15,515 14,809 (7086) 15,515 14,809 (706)
General govermnment............... 34,685 31,532 (3,453)
Public protection and justice.. 26,635 24,019 (1,618)
Capital OUHAYS........ccccceveererirereee e 1 - - (1) 176 171 (5)
Total expenditures 15,516 14,809 {(707) 76,311 70,531 (5,780)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over :
{under) expenditures 484 (75) (559) (25,038) (21,619) 3,419
Other sources of financial resourcas: )
Operating transfers-in..............ccocveveevvienieievcnn 31,344 31,185 A (159)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and other sources
of tinancial resources 484 (75) (559) 6,308 9,566 3,260
Budgetary fund balances, (deficits) July 1, 1989 {1,757) (1,757) - — 2,121 2,121 — -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 § (1,273) $ (1,832) $ (569) % 8,427 § 11,687 § 3,260
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Noan-GAAP)
Bond Financed Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Transportation Capital Development Bond
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver {Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)
Revenues:
$ 330 $ - $ (330)
$ === $ 42 $ 42

Total revenues - - 42 42 330 - — (330}
Expenditures:

Current:

EdUCAtON.........cooee e 15,031 5,002 (10,029)
General govemnment.. 26,800 6,303 (20,497)
Transportation.............ccecereereren. . 125,873 125,669 (204)

Natural resources and recreation.................. 17,085 5,740 (11,345)

Debt service: '

Principal..........cccccoeuin. .

Capital outlays......... ... 202,981 179,606 (23,375)
Total expenditures 125,873 125,669 (204) 261,897 196,651 (65,246)
(Deficiency) of revenues (under)

expenditures (125,873) (125,627) 246 (261,567) (196,651) 64,916
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond iSSUES...........cccoeirererrrenrienins 105,210 152,703 47,493 199,700 159,002 (40,698)
Operating transfers-in...... - 3,299 3,299
Operating transfers-out :
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over .
(under) expenditures and other sources
(uses) of financial resources (20,663) 27,076 47,739 (61,867) {34,350) 27,517
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 46,604 46,604 — - 110,627 110,627 -

Budgetary fund &innus (deficit), June 30, 1990 $ 259841 $ 73,680 § 47738 $ 48,760 $ 76277 $ 27,517
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School Construction Bond

Anti-Pollution Bond

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
$ 3,836 $ 3836 3% -
12430 § 12409 § (21)
3,836 3,836 -—— 12,430 12,409 (21)
{3,836) (3,836) === (12,430) {12,409) 21
7.870 14,706 6,836 13,750 7875 - (5,875)
- ae (1,800) {1,800) - - {1,400) {1,400)
4,034 9,070 5,036 1,320 (5,934) (7,254)
4,449 4,449 - 12,703 12,703 —
3 8483 3§ 13,519 $ 5,036 14,023 $ 6,769 $ (7,254)

(continued)



(continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Bond Financed Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Build {llincis Bond

lilinois Civie Center Bond

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government..............cccoccovvmecinincnne.
OHNBL.....coeiereerenre e reseneererenrenees e eneacnernsencs 3 - - 3 105 $ 105
Total revenues == = 105 105
Expenditures:
Current:
$ 3,144 3 3,142 % (2)
8,751 6,460 (291) 20,075 645 (19,430)
77,041 76,823 (218)
94,365 93,362 (1,003)
30,783 30,748 (35) 82,681 82,681 -
25,145 25,105 {40)
Total expenditures 237,229 235,640 (1,589) 102,756 83,326 (19,430)
{Deficiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures (237,229) (235,640) 1,589 (102,756) (83,221) 19,535
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special
obligation bond issues.................c.ccovrecevnennns . 270,185 205,820 25,635 82,136 87,559 5,423
Operating transfers-in.....................ce
Operating transfers-out.............c.o.cocevvvnvnnennens
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources
{uses) of financial regsources 32,956 60,180 27,224 (20,620) 4,338 24,958
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 84,522 84,522 - 62 62 - —
Budgetary fund balances (deficit), June 30,1990 $ 117478 $ 144702 $ 27,224 §  (20,558) $ 4,400 $ 24,958

268



Coal Development Bond Total

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)
$ 330 $ - $ (330)

— - 147 147
330 147 (183)

-

22,011 11,980 (10,031)
53,626 13,408 (40,218)
202,914 202,492 (422)
$ 17,023 $ 2324 3 (14,699) 140,903 113,835 (27,068)
113,464 113,429 (35)
228,126 204,711 (23,415)
17,023 2,324 (14,699) 761,044 659,855 (101,189)
(17,023) (2,324) 14,609 (760,714) (659,708) 101,006
7,870 -— (7.870) 686,721 717,665 30,944

- 3,299 3,209
== (99) (99) - (3,299) (3,299)
(9,153) (2,423) 6,730 (73,993) 57,957 131,950

9,702 9,702 — - 268,669 268,669 -~ -~
3 549 § 7279 % 6730 $§ 194676 § 326626 $ 131,950
ey
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Bond Financed Funds
Department of Transportation
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)
Transportation Bond Series "A" Transportation Bond Series "B"
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
OHNBE.......coceeeeeeeceree ettt e be s e eesan e $ - $ 42 3 42
Total revenues — 42 42
Expenditures:
Current:
Transportation............ovveivvecnriimesannamenenens $ 71,916 $ 71,712 § (204) 53,957 53,957 -
Total expenditures 71,916 71,712 {204) 53,957 53,957 - —
(Deficiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures (71,916) (71,712) 204 (53,957) (53,915) 42
Other sources of financial resources:
Proceeds from general obligation
DONd ISSUBS........cceeereeceeeereraes e ereeee 56,060 108,480 52,420 49,150 44,223 {4,927}
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources
of financial resources (15,856) 36,768 52,624 (4,807) (9,692) (4,885)
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 21,465 21,465 - - 25,139 25,139 -
Budgetary tund balances , June 30, 1990 $ 5609 % 58,233 § 52,624 % 20,332 $ 15,447 § (4,885)
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Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under)

$ - $ 42 $ 42
- 42 42
125,873 125,669 (204)
125,873 125,669 (204)
{125,873) {125,627) 246
105,210 152,703 47,4983
{20,663) 27,076 47,739

46,604 46,604 —

$ 25941 § 73,680 3 47,739
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Debt Service Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

General Obligations Build {llinois
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government..............cccoeinniciccnccncnnens 3 850 $ 994 § 144
OFN@.......eeceeeee et e s e eerene 9,150 14,049 4898 § 2,100 $ 958 $ (1,142)
Total revenues 10,000 15,043 5,043 2,100 058 (1,142)
Expenditures:
Debt service:
PANGIPAL..c..eeeeeieeeeieeiecereercrneiecses s ranneaeneae . 368,744 368,556 (188) 86,336 86,336 -
INBBIESL......coveerererrccrercercorermrreenermerercernsaencsasenes 253,527 249,940 (3,587)
Total expenditures 622,271 618,496 (3,775) 86,336 86,336 o o=
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over :
(under) expenditures (612,271) (603,453) 8,818 (84,236) (85,378) (1,142)
Other sources of financial resources:
Proceeds from general and special obligation
DOND ISSUBS......ceeeeeeee e cne e s s e 99,029 99,029 -
Operating ransfers-in..............cccovcnvrnnnccrrnenee 509,825 505,149 (4,676) 78,100 85,400 7,300
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources .
of financial resources (3,417) 725 4,142 (6,136) 22 6,158
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 148,177 148,177 - '
Budgetary fund balances (deficit), June 30,1990 $ 144760 $ 148902 § 4,142 3% (6,136) $ 22 3 6,158
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S

lllinois Civic Center Matured Bond and Coupon Total

Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance

Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)

$ 850 $ 994 $ 144

$ - 3 388 § 388 § 25 $ 249 $ 224 11,275 15,644 4,369

—-— 388 388 25 249 224 12,125 16,638 4,513

\ 13,336 5,839 (7,497) 197 18 (179) 468,613 460,749 (7,864)

253,527 249,940 (3,587

13,336 5,839 (7,497) 197 18 (178) 722,140 710,689 (11,451)

} (13,336) (5,451) 7,885 (172) 231 403 (710,015) (694,051) 15,964
99,029 99,029 -

9,120 6,839 (2,281) 597,045 597,388 343

(4,21'6) 1,388 5,604 (172) 231 403 (13,841) 2,366 16,307
4,734 4,734 —— 197 197 - 153,108 153,108 - =

3 518 3 6,122 $ 5604 % 25 % 428 $ 403 $ 139,167 $ 155474 $ 16,307
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Revenues:

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
Education..............
Health and social services.................ccco......
General govemment...................
Transponrtation.............coccoveiiiennie
Social assistance..........c.occevveevveiieeneenennenn
Putilic protection and justice.........
Natural resources and recreation...................

Debt service:

Capital outlays............cocvvmniiminnneiii s
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in............ccoe e
Operating transfers-out

Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts

(Deficiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures, other sources (uses)
of tinancial resources and budgetary
funds nonbudgeted accounts

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989,

as previously reported

Reclassifications between budgetary/nonbudgetary
funds-net -

Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989,
as reclassified

Budgetary fund balance (deficits), June 30, 1990 §

Federal Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)

Secretary of State
Library Services Code Departments
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)
5,000 $ 4911 $ (89) $ 1886698 $ 828944 $ (57,754)
31,550 71,811 40,261
1,908 297 (1,611)
5,000 4,911 (89) 916,340 900,458 (15,882)
46 10 (36)
455,883 403,372 (52,511)
7.130 5,284 (1,846) 440,858 293,062 (146,896)
90,368 90,368 -
194,608 150,324 (44,282)
21,157 14,091 (7,066)
4,542 4,542 -
20 20 - — 9,461 7,332 (2,129)
7,150 5,304 (1,846) 1,216,921 964,001 (252,920)
{2,150) (393) 1,767 (300,581) (63,543) 237,038
30,152 30,711 559
- (371) (371)
29,860 29,860 -
(2,150) (393) 1,757 (300,289) (63,063) 237,226
(1,713) (1.713) - 56,880 56,880 -
(1,713) (1,713) - 56,880 56,880 ——
(3,863) $ (2,106) $ 1,787 § (243,409) % (6,183) $ 237,226
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Other Agencies, Boards & Commissions Other Total
Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
$ 611,350 $ 601,938 % (9,412) 40,603 3 36,548 3 (4055) $ 1543651 3 1472341 § (71,310)
-— 12 12 58 ) 937 879 31,608 72,760 41,152
230 10 (220) 2,138 307 {1,831)
» 611,350 601,950 (9,400) 40,431 37.475 {2.956) 1,573,121 1,544,794 (28,327)
619,621 560,806 (58.815) 9,395 8,453 (942) 629,062 569,269 (59,793)
8,069 4,204 (3,865) 463,952 407,576 {56,376)
10,861 8,490 (2,371) 458,849 307,736 (151,113)
90,368 90,368 -—
194,606 150,324 (44,282)
- 20,920 11,228 (9,692) 9,432 7,841 (1,591) 30,352 19,069 (11,283)
72,102 38,580 (33,522) 3,804 2,672 (1,132) 97,063 55,343 (41,720)
4,542 4,542 -
—~ 1,375 1,182 (193) 1,111 966 (145) 11,967 9,500 (2,467)
(\ 714,018 611,796 (102,222) 42,672 32,626 (10,046) 1,980,761 1,613,727 (367,034)
(102,668) (0,846) 92,822 (2,241) 4,849 7,080 (407,640) (68,933} 338,707
30,152 30,711 589
- (400) (400) -~ 77 (771)
183 183 —— 5,296 5,296 - 35,339 35,339 - -
4
(102,851) {10,029) 92,822 (7,537) (847) 6,690 {412 827) (74,332) 338 495
(64,675) (64,675) - 527 527 - (8,981) (8.981) -
2,389 2,389 - - 2,389 2,389 -
{64,675) {64,675) — - 2,916 2,916 - (6,592) (6,592) - —
- $ (167526)% (74704) $ 92,822 {4621) % 2,069 $ 6690 $ (4194199$% (80,924)$ 338,495
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Federal Trust Funds
Code Departments
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)

Children and Family Services

Commerce and Community Affairs

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government.............c...cccooveccrmrreviccenenns $ 35,650 % 38,187 % 2537 $ 274150 $ 238,037 $ (36,113)
Oher..... et e e 750 920 170
Less:
Refunds...........ocooinermnimerenenc e 1,545 287 {1,258)
Total revenues 35,650 38,187 2,537 273,355 238,670 (34,685)
Expenditures:
Current:
Education...........c.cccoeeenne
Health and social services 38,294 34,050 (4,244)
General government.......... 385,370 243,699 (141,671)
Transportation............
Saocial assistance........c.cccceeeeene 50 17 (33)
Natural resources and recreation..................
Debt service:
INM@rest.........ooveeieicee e
Capital outfays..........ooocoovveeiccinnercenieeencene 251 251 - - 1,000 981 (19)
Total expenditures 38,545 34,301 (4,244) 386,420 244,697 {141,723}
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (2,895) 3,886 6,781 (113,065) (6,027} 107,038
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in............................... - 204 204
Operating transfers-out.............cccocoevvverivnicinnes - (371) (371)
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts 3,346 3,346 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
(uses) of financial resources and
budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts (6,241) 540 8,781 (113,065) (6,194) 106,871
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989 (2.612) (2,612) - (44 306) (44,306) -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $ (8,853) $ (2072) $ 6781 $ (157.371)$  (50,500) $ 106,871
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Mental Health and

Employment Security Energy and Natural Resources Developmental Disabilities
Final Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over {Under)
175000 $ 132400 $ 32,250 $ 46,148 § 13,898
15,800 21,078 12,450 $ 20,128 $ 7.678 100 2 (98)
350 -
190,450 153,478 12,450 20,128 7,678 32,350 46,150 13,800
55,380 50,346 (5,034)
182 182 65,306 50,081 (5,225)
193,505 149,409
21,157 14,091 (7.066)
4,542 4,542
2,810 2,566 145 133 (12) 536 518 (18)
201,039 156,689 76,608 64,305 (12,303) 55,916 50,864 (5,052)
(10,589) (3,221) (64,158) (44,177) 19,081 (23,566) (4,714) 18,852
- 355 355
841 841 48 48 -
{11,430) (4,062) (64,158) (43,822) 20,336 (23,614) (4,762) 18,852
17,329 17,329 103,392 103,392 - 796 796 -
5899 $ 13,267 § 39,234 $ 59,570 $ 20,336 (22,818) $ (3,966) $ 18,852
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{continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Federal Trust Funds
Code Departments
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)
Public Health Rehabilitation Services
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Undet) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government................cccoiviiiiicnecnns $ 125850 § 124,232 § (1618) $ 103250 $ 102,652 $ (598)
ONY.......ooeeecerrriercrcetresns vt rrsnssssestsse e s srranaens - 20,793 20,793 - 451 451 B
Less:
Refunds..........cccovevimiereerecceceececr et 8 7 (1) 5 3 (2)
Total revenues 126,842 145,018 19,176 103,245 103,100 {145)
Expenditures:
Current:
Education............ccccveviemerincneeneaneene 46 10 (36)
Health and social services................c.......... 158,019 144,571 (13,448) 113,899 100,593 (13,3086) .
General government -
Transportation............
Social assistance.............cccccecreeine.
Natural resources and recreation..................
Debt service:
INEBIESL.......cveeereereceeee et eeer e
Capital outlays. ..........cccooeierirrnte e, 927 859 (28) 3,450 1,643 (1,807)
Total expenditures 158,946 145,470 (13,476) 117,385 102,246 (15,149)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over . }
(under) expenditures (33,104) (452) 32,652 (14,150) 854 15,004
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in..................ccceeveeienn,
Operating transfers-out
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts 424 424 - - 136 136 - -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under} expenditures, other sources
(uses) of financial resources and . ’ )
budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts (33,528) (876) 32,652 {14,286) 718 15,004
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), July 1, 1989 (5,052) (5,052) - (4,997) {4,997) —_—
Budgetary tund balances (deficils), June 30, 1990 §  (38,580) $ (5928) $ 32652 §$§ (19.283) % (4,279) $ 15,004
—
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Transportation Other Total
Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
$ 55,850 $ 83614 3 27664 § 84,598 $ 63674 $ (20,924) 886698 $ 828944 $  (57,754)
— 2,450 8,385 5935 - 54 54 31,550 71,811 40,261
1,908 297 (1,611
58,400 91,999 33,599 84,598 63,728 (20,870) 916,340 900,458 (15,882)
46 10 (38)
90,201 73,812 (16,479) 455,883 403,372 (62,511)
| 440858 203962  (146,896)
90,368 90,368 - 90,368 90,368 -
1,051 898 (153) 194,606 150,324 (44,282)
21,157 14,001 (7.086)
4,542 4,542 - o=
342 341 (1) 9,461 7,332 (2,129)
90,368 90,368 = = 91,684 75,051 (16,633) 1,216,921 964,001 (252,920)
(31,968) 1,631 33,599 (7,086) (11,323) (4,237) {300,581) (63,543) 237,038
i
30,152 30,152 - 30,1582 30,711 5§59
-— {371) (371)
25,065 25,065 - 29,860 29,860 -
(31,968) 1,631 33,599 (1,999) (6,236) (4,237) (300,289) (63,063) 237,226
1,790 1,790 - (9,460) {9,460) —— 56,880 56,880 -
$ (30,178) $ 3421 % 33599 % (11,459) 8  (15,696) $ (4237) $ (243409) % (6,183) $ 237,226

279



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Federal Trust Funds
Department of Children and Family Services
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Child Welfare Services Federal Projects
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government.................c.ocooooiieieiiirinens 3 11,850 $ 10,585 3 (1.265) $ 5,800 % 9,632 $ 3,832
Total revenues 11,850 10,585 (1,265) 5,800 9,632 3,832
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services...............ccococeernn. 11,404 11,072 (332) 8,545 4,745 (3,800)
Capital outlays.......c.ccoooeecreiereec s 185 155 - 96 96 - —
Total expenditures 11,559 11,227 {332) 8,641 4,841 {3,800)
Excess (deficlency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures 291 (642) (933) (2,841) 4,791 7,632
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts 3,346 3,346 - —
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and budgetary
funds-nonbudgeted accounts 291 (642) (933) (6,187) 1,445 7,632
Budgetary fund (deficits), July 1, 1989 (1,066) {1,066) - (800) (800) -
Budgetary fund balance (deficits), June 30,1990 3 (775) $ {1,708) $ (933) $ (6,987) $ 645 $ 7,632
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Local Effort Day Care Total

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
$ 18,000 $ 17,970 $ (30) $ 35650 % 38187 $ 2,537
18,000 17,970 (30) 35,650 38,187 2,537
18,345 18,233 (112) 38,294 34,050 (4,244)
251 251 -
18,345 18,233 (112) 38,545 34,301 (4,244)
(345) (263) 82 (2,895) 3,886 6,781
3,346 3,346 -=
(345) (263) 82 (6.241) 540 6,781
(746) (746) -= (2612) (2612) e

3 Qoo $ {1,009) $ 82 3 (8,853) $ (2072) $ 6,781
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STATE OF ILLINCIS
Combining Scheduie of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Federal Trust Funds
Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)
Low Income Home
Energy Administration Energy Assistance Block Grant
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues: -
Federal government.................ccccoviucinnirennens $ 13,650 $ 9,241 $ (4,409) $ 58,000 $ 51,220 $ 6,771)
(01 OO RO - 34 34
Less:
REfUNDS.......c.eecec e 50 39 {11) 225 155 {70}
Total revenues 13,600 9,202 (4,398) 57,775 51,108 {6,667)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government..........cocovciiiecneecrinnne 13,707 8,758 (4,949) 103,423 56,683 (47,740)
Social assistance........
Capital OUHAYS..........cccoeiriieeeee e 17 5 (12) 196 194 {1)
Total expenditures 13,724 8,763 (4,961) 103,618 55,877 (47,741)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (124) 439 563 (45,843) (4,769) 41,074
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in.............ccoverivniiencncs
Operating transfers-out...........ccoeevemeecrecnsnens - - (157) (157)
Exceas (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources
(uses) of financial resources (124) 282 406 (45,843) (4,769) 41,074
Budgetary fund balance {deficits), July 1, 1989 (1,379) {1,379) - = (2,227) (2.227) ——
Budgetary fund balance (deficits), June 30, 1980 $ {1,503) $ {1,097) § 406 3 (48070) % (6,996) $ 41,074
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Community Development/

Community Services Block Grant Small Cities Block Grant Intra-Agency Setvices
Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Qver (Under)
18,150 $ 17694 § (458) % 29,000 $ 22,248 $ 6,752) $ 7850 $ 5316 $ (2,534)
750 639 (111)

170 14 (156) 300 2 (298) 150 —— {150)
17,980 17,680 (300) 29,450 22,885 (6,565) 7,700 5,316 (2,384)
21,557 17,767 (3,790) 60,460 19,459 (41,001) 6,540 5527 {1,013)

4 2 (2) 5 5 —— 442 438 (4)
21,561 17,769 (3,792) 60,465 19,464 (41,001) 6,982 5,965 (1,017)
(3,581) (89) 3,492 (31,015) 3,421 34,436 718 (649) (1,367)

. - 204 204

- (2) (2) —— {212) (212)
(3,581) o1 3,490 (31,015) 3,421 34,436 718 {657) (1,375)
(1,421) (1,421) - - (7,035) (7,035) —— 2,575 2,575 -
(5,002) 3 (1512} $ 3490 $ (38,050) $ (3,614) $ 34436 $ 3,293 $ 1918 § (1,375)

(continued)
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{continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Federal Trust Funds
Department of Commerce and Community Affairs
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

{Expressed in Thousands)
Job Training Partnership Total
Final Variance Final . Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Qver (Under)
Revenues: -
Federal government.............coccevcrmmeercncrscrsennas $ 147500 $ 132308 $ (15191) $ 274,150 3 238037 $ (36,113)
Other., prer e r b e e ea e s e e s st sn TS - 247 247 750 920 170
Less:
RefUnds. ........ccooiiniiirii e e 650 77 (573) 1,545 287 (1,258)
Total revenues 146,850 132,479 (14,371) 273,355 238,670 (34,685)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government...............ccccocoivencen, 179,683 136,505 (43,178) 385,370 243,699 (141,671)
Social assistance...........c.ooeceeerccceennne 50 17 (33) 50 17 (33)
Capital outlays.............cccooniverinvinmeiimsnenserniens 337 337 - - 1,000 981 (19)
Total expenditures 180,070 136,859 (43,211) 386,420 244,697 (141,723)
Excess (deficiency) of ravenues over
(under) expenditures (33,220) {4,380) 28,840 (113,065) (6,027) 107,038
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating ransfers-in...........c.cooceeueerreirernereerennes - 204 204
Operating transfers-out................ PR - (371) (371)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and other sources
(uses) of financial resources (33,220) {4.380) 28,840 {113,065) (6,194) 106,871
Budgetary fund balance (deficits), July 1, 1989 (34 ,819) (34,819) - (44 ,306) (44,306) - —

Budgetary fund balance (deficits), June 30,1990 $ (68,039)% (39,199)% 28840 $ (157,371)% (50,500)$% 106,871
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Federal Trust Funds
Department of Employment Security
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Title |Il Social Security Unemployment Compensation Special
and Employment Services Administration
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual QOver {(Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government..............ccoevevercciivincncanenns $ 175000 $ 132400 3 (42,600)
OHHBL....cce e e resten s e senreresseaens - 5,407 5407 $ 15,800 $ 15671 $ (129)
Less:
ROfUNGS.......ccceeeieecerceee e e e e 300 - - (300) 50 - - (50)
Total revenues 174,700 137,807 (36,893) 15,750 15,671 (79)
Expenditures:
Cumrent;
General govemment 182 182 -
Social assistance..... 165,646 135,226 (30,420) 27,859 14,183 (13,676)
Debt service:
INEEIESE.....ocviveireee it 4,542 4,542 —
Capital QUHAYS..........ccoverrererrrecrrercreererreenanane 2,810 2,566 (244)
Total expenditures 168,638 137,974 A (30,664) 32,401 18,725 (13,676)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues aver
(under) expenditures 6,062 (167) (6,229) (16,651) (3,054) 13,597
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts 602 602 —— 239 239 - an
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and budgetary
funds-nonbudgeted accounts 5,460 (769) {(6,229) {16,890} (3,293) 13,597
Budgetary fund balance (deficit), July 1, 1989 (4,209) (4,209) —_ 21,538 21,538 ~ -~

Budgetary fund balances (deficit), June 30, 1990 3 1,251 § (4,978) $ (6,229) $ 4648 $ 18,245 $ 13,597
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Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under)

$ 175000 § 132400 $  (42,600)
15,800 21,078 5,278

350 - (350)

190,450 153,478 (36,972)

182 182 -
193,505 149,409 (44,096)

4,542 4,542 -
2,810 2,566 (244)

201,039 156,699 (44,340)

(10,589) {3,221) 7,368
841 841 -

(11,430) (4,062) 7,368
17,329 17,329 -

$ 5899 $ 13267 $§ 7,368
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule ot Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Federal Trust Funds
Department of Energy and
Natural Resources
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)
Exxon Oil Overcharge Settlement Petroleum Viclation
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
OHNON..cceniiereriereeeraee oo resancrsserietenseneraensnssneanes $ 4,950 $ 4486 3 (464) $ 7500 $ 15,642 $ 8,142
Total revenues 4,950 4,486 (464) 7,500 15,642 8,142
Expenditures:
Cument;
General government.........c.ccvorirrereseneneenns 55,245 50,035 (5,210) 681 46 (15)
Natural resources and recreation. 610 579 (31) 20,547 13,512 (7,035)
Capital QUHAYS.........ccoeerieecercee e 6 ] —-— 139 127 {12)
Total expenditures 55,861 50,620 (5,241) 20,747 13,685 (7,062)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (50,911) (456,134) 4,777 (13,247) 1,957 15,204
Other sources of financial resources: .
Operating transfers-in...........c.coceeevivevncrenrnnes - 355 355
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures, other sources of
financial resources and budgetary funds (50911) .  (46,134) 4777 (13,247) 2,312 15,559
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 67,098 67,008 - 36,294 36,294 -
Budgetary fund balances , June 30, 1990 $ 16,187 $ 20,964 $ 4777  § 23,047 $ 38,606 $ 15,559
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Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under)

$ 12450 $ 20,128 § 7,678
12,450 20,128 7,678
55,306 50,081 (5,225)
21,157 14,091 (7.066)

145 133 (12)

76,608 64,305 (12.303)
(64,158)  (44.177) 19,981

- 355 355
(64,158)  (43,.822) 20,336

103,392 103,392 -
$ 39234 $ 59570 $ 20,336
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Scheduie of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Federal Trust Funds

Department of Menial Health and Developmental Disabilities

Faor the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expresse_d in Thousands)
Aicohol, Drug Abuse
Federal Projects and Mental Health Block Grant
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government..... $ 6,250 $ 7171 $ 92t $ 26,000 $ 38977 $ 12,977
[5OSR 100 2 (98)
Total revenues 6,350 7,173 823 26,000 38,977 12,977
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services...........cocoecenee. 10,805 6,657 (4,148) 44,575 43,689 (886)
Capital outlays .................ccooomr e 470 456 (14) 66 62 (4)
Total expenditures 11,275 7,113 (4,162) 44,641 43,751 {890)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over :
(under) expenditures (4,925) 60 4,985 (18,641) (4,.774) 13,867
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts 48 48 - =
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and budgetary
funds-nonbudgeted accounts (4,973) 12 4,985 {18,641) (4,774) 13,867
Budgetary fund balance (deficit), July 1, 1989 2,049 2,049 —— {1,253) (1,253) o= o=
Budgetary fund balance (deficits), June 30, 1930 $ (2,924) $ 2,061 $ 4985 $ (19894) % (6,027) $ 13,867




Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under)
32250 § 46148 $ 13,808
100 2 (98)
32,350 26,150 13.800
55,380 50,346 (5,034)
536 518 (18)
55,016 50.864 15.052)
(23 566) (4.714) 18,852
48 48 -
(23,614) (4,762) 18,852
796 796 —_
(22818)8  (3.966)$ 18,852
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STATE OF ILLINCIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Federal Trust Funds
Department of Public Health
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Public Health Services U.S5.D.A. Women and Infant Care
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over {(Under)
Revenues:
Federal government................cccovvrcncininvoionnns $ 15100 % 17423 § 2323 § 87,500 3% 86,097 $ (1,403)
OBt ne e e creee e enenrenee - 1,326 1,326 - 19,439 19,439
Less:
REfUNAS....c..ovvcriirin e e .
Total revenues 15,100 18,749 3,649 87,500 105,536 18,036
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services............................ 25171 18,201 (6,970) 109,676 104,193 (6,483)
Capital outlays..........ccoecevevererrernnecerie e 237 215 (22) 677 871 (6)
Total expenditures 25,408 18,416 (6,992) 110,383 104,864 (5,489)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (10,308) 333 10,641 (22,853) 872 23,525
Budgetary funds-nonbudge'ed accounts 424 424 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and budgetary
funds-nonbudgeted accounts (10,308) 333 10,641 {23,277) 248 23,525
Budgetary fund balance (deficits), July 1, 1989 (1,308) {1,308) —-- {6,054) {6,054) -
Budgetary fund balance (deficits), June 30,1990 $ (11616) $ (975) $ 10641 $ (29,331} % (5,806) 23,525
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Maternal and Child

Health Services Block Grant Total
Final . Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)

23,260 $ 20,712 3 (2538) $ 125850 3 124232 (1,618)
28 28

. —— 20,793 20,793
8 7 (1 8 7 0]
23,242 20,733 (2,509) 125,842 145,018 19,176
23,172 22177 (995) 158,019 144,571 (13,448)
13 13 - 927 899 {28)
23,185 22,190 (995) 158,946 . 145,470 (13,476)
57 (1.457) {1,514) (33,104) (452) 32,652
424 424 -
57 (1.457) (1,514) (33,528) (B76) 32,652
2,310 2,310 - {5,052) " (5,052) -
2,367 3 853 $ (1514) $ (38,580} % (5,928) $ 32652




STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Federal Trust Funds

Department of Rehabilitation Services

Far the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Vocational Rehabilitation

Old Age Survivors Insurance

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government...............coceonrnnceenneeene. 67,000 $ 67,666 $ 666 36,250 $ 34,986 % (1.264)
I .. ivviiverierersaserer e ses e em e ercen oo - 449 449 - 2 2
Less:
Refunds.......c.coveeeeiieecceee e 5 3 (2)
Total revenues 66,095 68,112 1,117 36,250 34,088 (1,262)
Expenditures:
Current:
Education........cccoovecieencciceeee 46 10 (36)
Health and social services... 72,452 66,711 (5,741) 41,447 33,882 (7,565)
Capital outlays.........occovreerieei s 1,013 885 (128) 2,437 758 (1,679)
Total expenditures 73,511 67,606 (5,905) 43,884 34,640 (9,244)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (6,516) 506 7,022 (7.634) 348 7,982
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts 136 136 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures and budgetary
funds-nonbudgeted accounts (6,652) 370 7,022 (7,634) 348 7,982
Budgetary fund (deficits), July 1,1989 (2,973) (2,973) - - (2,024) (2,024) - -
Budgetary fund (deficits), June 30, 1990 (9.625) $ {2.603) $ 7,022 (9,658) $ {1676) § 7.982




Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under)
103250 $ 102652 $ (6598)
- 451 451
5 3 {2)
103,245 103,100 {145)
46 10 (36)
113,899 100,593 (13,308)
3,450 1,643 (1,807)

117,395 102,246 {15,149)

{14,150) 854 15,004
136 136 -
(14,286) 718 15,004

(4,997) {4,997 -

(18,283) $ 4279) $ 15,004




STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Federal Trust Funds
Department of Transportation
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Federal/Local Airport Federal Mass Transit
Final Variance Final : Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual _ Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government..............ccevcevcreenrecnnenes $ 47,450 $ 77,745 % 30,295 § 8,500 $ 5869 $ (2.631)
OHOL ...t s e 2,450 8,385 5,935
Total revenues 49,900 86,130 36,230 8,500 5,869 (2,631)
Expenditures:
Current:
Transpotation..........c.vvnnmenieeisme.. 84,807 84,807 - 5,561 5,561 -
Total expenditures 84,807 84,807 - 5,561 5,561 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures (34.907) 1,323 36,230 2,939 308 {2.631)
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989 1,790 1,790 - o=
Budgetary fund balances (deficit), June 30,1990 $ (33,117) $ 3,113 § 36230  $ 2939 § 308 $ (2,631)




Total

Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under)

55,950 $ 83614 $ 27,664

2,450 8,385 5,935
58,400 91,999 33,599
90,368 90,368 —
90,368 90,368 -
(31,968) 1,631 33,599

1,790 1,790 -

(30,178)$ 3421 § 33,599




STATE OF ILLINCIS
Combining Schedule ot Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Federal Trust Funds
Code Departments - Other
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)
Public Aid Aging
Special Purposes Trust Services for Older Americans
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Qver (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government...............ccooieuiericcrnencnnnn. $ 36,348 $ 16,313 § (20,035) $ 41,500 % 40,708 3 {792)
(0] 11 - SOOI - 11 11 - 1 1
Total revenues 36,348 16,324 (20,024) 41,500 40,709 (791)
Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services........................ 30,374 22,522 (7.852) 45,997 42,092 (3,905)
Social assistance . 1,051 898 {153)
Capital outlays.............ccooovereveec 283 283 — - 10 9 (1)
Total expenditures 31,708 23,703 (8,005) 46 007 42,101 (3,806)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 4,640 (7,379) (12,019) (4,507) {1,392) 3,115
Other sources of financial resources:
Operating ransfers-in..........c..ccccocoeeccereerenceencnas 30,152 30,152 -
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts } 25,029 25,029 — = 36 36- -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
of tinancial resources and budgetary -
funds-nonbudgeted accounts 9,763 (2,256) (12,019) (4,543) (1,428) 3,115
Budgetary fund (deficits), July 1, 1989 (5186) (516) - = (8,576) (8,576) -

Budgetary fund balance (deficits), June 30, 1990 3 9,247 $ (2,772) $  (12,019) § (13,119} % (10,004) § 3,115




Alcohol and Substance Abuse

Alcohol and Substance Abuse Total
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
6,750 $ 6,653 3 ©97) $ 84508 §$ 63674 $ (20,924)
—— 42 42 -— 54 54
6,750 6,695 (55) 84,508 63,728 (20,870)
13,920 9,198 (4,722) 90,291 73,812 (16,479)
1,051 898 (153)
49 49 —-— 342 341 (1)
13,969 9,247 (4,722) 91,684 75,051 (16,633)
(7,219) (2,552) 4,667 (7,086) (11,323) (4,237)
30,152 30,152 -
25,065 25,065 J—
(7,219) (2,552) 4,667 (1,999) (6,236) (4,237)
(368) (368) - (9,460) (9,460) - --

(7.587) $ (2.920) $ 4667 $ (11459)% (15696) $ (4,237)




STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule ot Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Federal Trust Funds
Other Agencies, Boards and Commissions
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Abandoned Mined Lands Reclamation Council

Environmental Protection Agency

Federal Project U.S. Environmental Protection
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Federal government.................cccoovvinncnennens $ 13,750 $ 13333 % @417 % 24,500 $ 28,035 % 3,535
OB ..o v e e e - 9 9
Total revenues 13,750 13,333 (417) 24,500 28,044 3,544
Expenditures:
Current:
Education............cccoeieiniecinrei e
Pubtic protection and justice........
Natural resources and recreation.. 20,674 13,503 (7.171) 51,428 25,077 (26,351)
Capital outlayS...........cocoeceereeee e 46 45 (1) 976 833 {143)
Total expenditures 20,720 13,548 (7,172) 52,404 25,910 (26,494)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (6,970) (215) 6,755 (27,904) 2,134 30,038
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and budgetary ‘
funds-nonbudgeted accounts (6,970) (215) 6,755 (27,904) 2,134 30,038
Budgetary fund balance (deficits), July 1, 1989 (1,577) (1,577) - (3,781) (3,781) -~ -
Budgetary fund balance (deficits), June 30, 1990 3§ (8,547) $ (1,792) 6,756 $ (31,685) % (1647) % 30,038
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Criminal Justice Information Authority Emergency Services & Disaster

Criminal Justice Federal Aid Disaster
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual Qver (Under)

8,500 $ 6222 $ 2278) $ 3,500 $ 5,637 2,137
8,500 6,222 (2,278) 3,500 5,637 2,137
12,056 6,180 (5,876) 8,864 5,048 (3,816)

33 33 —-— 13 13 -
12,089 6,213 {5,876) 8,877 5,061 (3,816)
(3,589) 9 3,598 (5,377) 576 5,053
(3,589) 9 3,598 (5,377) 576 5,953

{1,089) {1,089) —— 39 39 -
(4,678) $ (1,080) $ 3598 3 (5,338) $ 615 % 5,053

{continued)

3



(conlimied)

Revenues:
Federal government.....................cooveenicieinenn.

Total revenues

Expenditures:
Current: _
EdUCEHON........cceeuecrrecnrcanerieneeeeseereeenicerannes
Public protection and justice..........
Natural resources and recreation...
Capital outlays............ccccceiiiriininncici
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures and budgetary
funds-nonbudgeted accounts

Budgetary fund (deficits}, July 1, 1989

Budgetary tund (deficits), June 30, 1990

STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Federal Trust Funds
Other Agencies, Boards and Commissions
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

State Board of Education Total
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)

$ 561,100 8 543711 § (12389) 3 611350 % 601,938 $ (9.412)
3 12

- 3 - 12
561,100 548,714 (12,386) 611,350 601,950 (8,400)
619,621 560,806 (58,815) 619,621 560,806 (58,815)
20,920 11,228 (9,692)
72,102 38,580 (33,522)
307 258 (49) 1,375 1,182 (193)
619,928 561,064 (58,864) 714,018 611,796 (102,222)
(58,828) {12,350) 46,478 (102,668) (9,846) 92,822 -
183 183 - 183 183 -
(59,011)  (12,533) 46,478 (102,851) (10,029) 92,822
(58,267)  (58,267) - (64675)  (64,675) -=

$ (117278)% (70.800) $ 46478 $ (167,526) % (74704) $ 92,822
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Revenues:

Federal government..............cc.cccec...

STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
Federal Trust
State Board of Education
For the Year Ended June 30, 1980

(Expressed in Thousands)
S.B.E. Federai S.B.E. Federal
Department of Agriculture Department of Education
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)

.................. $ 170000 % 181079 % 11,079 $ 385000 $ 362,104 § (22,896)
.................. - - 3 3

Total revenues 170,000 181,079 11,079 385,000 362,107 (22,893)
Expenditures:
Current: )
EdUCALION......c.coereererccecenieneeccr e ercnreenes 203,152 185,129 (18,023) 409,451 369,847 (39,604)
Capital outlays..............coccoermvn e 108 90 (18) 188 158 (30)
Total expenditures 203,260 185,219 (18,041) 409,639 370,005 {39,634)
{Deficiency) of revenues
{under) expenditures (33,260) {4,140) 29,120 (24,639) (7,898) 16,741
Budgetary tunds-nonbudgeted accounts 152 152 e
{Deficiency) of revenues (under)
expenditures and budgetary funds-
nonbudgeted accounts {33,412) (4,292) 29,120 (24,639) (7,898) 16,741

Budgetary fund (deficits), July 1, 1989

Budgetary fund (deficits), June 30, 1990

(28,111) (28,111

(29,435) (29,435) -

$  (61523)$  (32403)$ 20120 $ (54074)$  (37,333)3 16,741
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S.B.E. CETA and Job Training Total

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Undear) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
$ 6,100 $ 5528 3% (572) § 561,100 § 548,711 §  (12,389)
- 3 3
6,100 5,528 {572) 561,100 548,714 (12,386)
7,018 5,830 {1,188) 619,621 560,806 (58.815)
11 10 (1) 307 258 (49)
7,029 5,840 {1,189) 619,928 561,064 (58,864)
(929) (312) 817 (58,828) (12,350) 46,478
31 31 e 183 183 -
{960) (343) 617 (69,011) {12.533) 46,478
(721) (721) —-— (58,267) (58,267) -
$ (1681) $ (1,064) $ 617 § (117278)$ (70.800) $ 46,478




STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

Revolving Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Department of Central Management Services Department of Corrections
Working Capital
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over {(Under)
Revenues:
OOttt e $ 156,000 $ 141,589 § (14,411) $ 25500 $ 25,487 $ (13)
Less:
ROfUNAS.........coreeee e 65 59 (6)
Total revenues 156,000 141,589 (14,411) 25,435 25428 [
Expenditures:
Current:
Education.........c.ccooiicccnii et
Geaneral governmMEnt...........ccvvvuririarennin 181,135 137,144 (43,991)
Transportation............coceveeereeenenrnncrenrersnnenes
Public protection and justice.................cc.c..... 29,595 25,430 (4,165)
Capital QUHAYS.........coervvereeieerseeiessissasseereeneenes 5,039 4,197 (842) 1,923 1,664 (259)
Total expenditures 186,174 141,341 (44,833) 31,518 27,094 (4,424)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures {30,174) 248 30,422 (6,083) (1,666) 4,417
Budgetary fund balances (deficit), July 1, 1989 (8,979) (8,979) - = 137 137 — -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30,1990 §  (39,153) § 8.731) § 30,422 % (5,946) $ (1,529) $ 4417




Board of Governors Cooperative

Computer Center Other Tc;tal

Final Variance Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)

$ 4500 $ 5,087 587 % 8,636 % 9,063 $ 427 $ 194636 $ 181,226 § (13,410)
65 59 (6)
4,500 5,087 587 8,636 9,063 427 194,571 181,167 {13,404)

4,999 4,478 (521) 4,999 4,478 (521)
22,323 7,269 (15,054) 203,458 144,413 (59,045)

1,200 1,147 (53) 1,200 1,147 (53)

29,595 25,430 (4,165)

615 457 (158) 239 78 (161) 7,816 6,396 (1,420)

5,614 4,935 (679) 23,762 8,494 (15,268) 247,068 181,864 (65,204)

(1,114) 152 1,266 (15,126) 569 15,695 (52,497) (697) 51,800

252 252 - 2,197 2,197 - (6,393) (6,393) - ==
$ (862) $ 404 $ 1266 $ (12829) % 2766 $ 15695 $ (58,800) $ (7,090) $ 51,800
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual {(Non-GAAP)

Revolving Funds
Department of Central Management Services
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990

(Expressed in Thousands)
State Garage Statistical Services
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over (Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)
Revenues:
OHhEN.....coceeeeenreesesasere s s sn e e see et seneas $ 24250 % 23871 % (379) $ 45750 3 30,989 $ (14,761)
Total revenues 24,250 23,871 (379) 45,750 30,989 (14,761)
Expenditures:
Current: .
General government...............innnn, 26,478 23,640 (2,839) 56,087 25,497 (30,590)
Capital OULAYS.........cocoeeeeremrcremcerecncere s eeraemraens 1,891 1,323 (668) 3,008 2,859 (146)
Total expenditures 28,469 24,963 (3,506) 59,092 28,356 (30,736)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures (4,219) (1,092) 3,127 (13,342) 2,633 15,975
Budgetary fund balance (deficits), July 1, 1989 (2,212) (2,212) — - 7,181 7,181 -
Budgetary fund balance (deficits), June 30,1990 $ (6,431)3 (3304} $ 3127 $ (6,161) % 9814 $§ 15975
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Communications Total
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual  Over {Under) Budget Actual Over (Under)

$ 86000 % 96,729 3 729 §$ 156,000 $ 141,589 $ (14,411)
86,000 86,729 729 156,000 141,589 (14,411)

98,570 88,007  (10,563) 181,135 137,144  (43,981)
43 15 (28) 5,039 4,197 (842)
98,613 88022  (10,591) 186,174 141341  (44,833)

(12613)  (1,203) 11,320 (30,174) 248 30,422

(13,948)  (13948) - (8.979) (8,979) ~-—

$ (26561)8 (15241) % ‘i1.320 $ (39153)8 (8,731)% 30,422




STATE OF ILLINOIS

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)

State Trust Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
{Expressed in Thousands)

Central Management Services

Public Aid

Group Insurance Premium

Child Enforcement

Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Qver (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
Revenues:
Motor fuel taxXes............coveincri i
Federal government... . 3 500 $ 633 $ 133 % 30,000 % 32344 $ 2,344
[T OO - 14,000 18,390 4,390 89,562 82,584 {6,978)
Total revenues 14,500 19,023 4,523 119,562 114,928 (4,634)
Expenditures:
Current:
EQUCALION. ..o
Health and social services..
General government........... 22,612 22,610 (2)
Transportation............cueeiinenesiennies e
Social assistance..........cocoeeieeccicniees 45612 39,083 (6.529)
Public protection and justice.....
Natural resources and recreation..
Capital oUtAYS.........cooeriiiner 8 8 - 2,093 550 (1,543)
Total expenditures 22,620 22,618 (2) 47,705 39,633 (8,072)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures (8,120) (3.595) 4,525 71,857 75,295 3,438
Other sources (uses) of tinancial resources: -
Operating ransfers-in...........c..ccvvnninivciene
Operating transfers-out.............cocoeeeiviveiinincnne e, (9,500) (3,412) 6,088
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts 66,543 66,543 - ==
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
(uses) of financial resources and
budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts (8,120) (3,595) 4,525 (4,186) 5,340 9,526
Budgetary fund balances, July 1, 1989,
as previously reported 3,095 3,095 - 6,924 6,924 -
Reclassifications between budgetary-
nonbudgetary funds-net
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989,
as reclassified 3,095 3,095 - 6,924 6,924 -
Budgetary tund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $ (5,025) $ {500} % 4525 % 2738 § 12,264 $ 9,526

310



Capital Development Board State Scholarship Commission

CDB Contributory Trust State Scholarship Commission Student Loan
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over (Under) Budget Actual  Over (Under)
15 % 848 3 833 $ 48,500 $ 43,868 $ (4,632)
13,189 11,767 (1,422) 40,750 44,092 3,342
13,204 12,615 {589) 89,250 87,960 {1,290)
109,288 B4,338 (24,950)
277 110 (167) 650 620 (30)
277 110 (167 109,938 84,958 (24,980)
12,927 12,505 (422) (20,688) 3,002 23,690
(175) (188) (13)
12,829 12,829 - o
98 (324) (422) (20,863) 2,814 23677
2,384 2,384 - 16,134 16,134 -
2,384 2,384 —-— 16,134 16,134 = on
2482 $ 2,060 $ (422) $ (4.729) $ 18,948 § 23,677
{continued)
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(continued) STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, Other
Sources and Uses of Financial Resources and Changes
in Budgetary Fund Balances-Budget and Actual (Non-GAAP)
State Trust Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 1990
(Expressed in Thousands)

Other Total
Final Variance Final Variance
Budget Actual Over {(Under) Budget Actual  Over {(Under)
Revenues: -
Motor fuBl TaXES. ......cccccreeeerceieere e $ 4,776 $ 4,753 (23) 4776 $ 4753 % (23)
Federal government................... 985 1,221 236 80,000 78,914 (1,086)
(03T OSSR ) 1,851 5,507 3,656 158,352 162,340 2,988
Total revenues 7612 11,481 3,869 244,128 246,007 1,879
Expenditures:
Current:
Education...............ooviccns 109,288 84,338 (24 950)
Health and social services.............cccccocceoainee. $ 1,547 419 {1,128) 1,547 419 (1,128)
General govemnment..._..............._.. ... 1,022 389 (623) 23,634 23,009 (625)
Transponrtation............c.ccoveerremneneir e 100 - (100) 100 - {100)
Social assistance............ccocverr v 45,612 39,083 (6,529)
Public protection and justice.................cccceeeinenn 878 215 (663) 878 215 (663)
Natural resources and recreation. 2,829 2,268 (561) 2,829 2,268 (561)
Capital OUTAYS.........ccerviricririeinirererinnrte e senseearnes 248 248 — 3,276 1,536 (1,740)
Total expenditures 6,624 3,549 (3,075) 187,164 150,868 (36,296)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures 988 7,932 6,944 56,964 95,139 38,175
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
Operating transfers-in............cccooveenervcnneeeee s 275 802 527 275 802 527
Operating transfers-out (9,675) (3,600) 6,075
Budgetary funds-nonbudgeted accounts 6,350 6,350 - - 85,722 85,722 - =
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures, other sources
(uses) of financial resources and
budgetary tunds-nonbudgeted accounts (5,087) 2,384 7,471 (38,158) 6,619 44,777
Budgetary fund balances, July 1, 1989,
as previously reported 3,403 3,403 —_ 31,940 31,940 -
Reclassifications between budgetary-
nonbudgetary funds-net (4) {4) - (4) (4) -
Budgetary fund balances , July 1, 1989,
as reclassified 3,399 3,399 - — 31,936 31,936 -
Budgetary fund balances (deficits), June 30, 1990 $ (1,688) $ 5783 $ 7471 (6,222) $ 38,555 3 44777
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Woodruff boys with their day’s catch on Peoria Lake in the mid-1920’s.
Photo Courtesy of Donald Woodruff.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
Other Sources and Uses of Financial Resources
All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds
GAAP Basis
For the Last Ten Fiscal Years
{Expressed in Thousands)

1990 1889 1988 1987
Revenues:

INCOMB tAXES........cvirir e scsnearasrensas $ 5338959 % 4677087 $ 4,347,136 $ 3,971,306

Sales taxes 4,955,417 3,937,291 3,702,870 3,468,103

Motor fuel taxes . 847,840 725,929 702,731 689,929

. Public utility taxes bbb e ne e e aanenes 913,222 910,247 886,181 915,512

Other taxes rerrtan e esaes 1,980,669 2,047,575 1,989,493 2,046,166

Federal government........................ © 5,083,032 4,687,304 4,470,240 3,761,450

Licenses and fees.............ccvnnnrivnrinnns 830,495 776,878 740,294 702,947

Interest and other investment income... 373,813 302,439 196,881 148,446

Other... ibb et s eae e s entenareevanan 390,013 278,257 529,767 626,084
Total revenues 20,813,460 18,343,007 17,565,593 16,329,943

Expenditures:
Current:
Health and social services.........c.cccccevinnenn. 4,501,034 3,885,003 3,406,599 3,409,809
Education............cccccveereuemn. 4,480,114 4,047,950 3,808,737 3,891,431
General government 3,608,186 2,459,592 2,211,305 2,067,110
Social assistance..... 3,350,807 2,983,128 3,321,992 2,500,106
Transportation..............ocovevinee 2,207,848 1,954,240 1,877,167 1,863,351
Public protection and justice......... 988,815 888,238 844 861 781,381
Natural resources and recreation.................. 420,014 363,986 310,510 306,999

Debt service:

324,240 280,653 262,899 254,236
378,989 367,814 407,287 421,635
Extinguishment of debt due to defeasance...

Capital ouays............ccocernecrneen e reseeecrenns 367,790 303,723 299,659 263,260
Total expenditures 20,627,837 17,534,325 16,751,016 15,749,318
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures 185,623 808,682 814,577 580,625
Other sources (uses) of financial resources:
- Proceeds from general and special obligation
bONd ISSUES........ccovcreceircr et 635,530 529,152 553,609 356,845

Proceeds from general and special obligation
refunding bond issues 181,164 340,738

Operating tranfers-in...............coeverereveeercrecrenne 2,893,649 2,515,717 2,324,086 2,381,840

Operating tranfers-out...........cccccccepnne (3,520,707) (2,960,409) (2,788,269) (2,838,487)

Proceeds from capital lease finandng................ 39,369 20,272 36,671 31,244

Payment to refunded bond escrow agent........... (224,211) (340,738)

Proceeds from certificates of participation.......... 16,671
Net other sources (uses) of financial

resources 21,465 104,732 126,007 (68,558)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over {(under)
expenditures and net other sources (uses)
of financial resources $ 207,088 $ 013,414 $ 940,674 $ 512,067
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1986 1985 1984 1983 1982 1981

3585762 $§ 3638257 % 3,510,482 § 2656207 § 2897530 § 2,782,279

3,355,358 3,177,228 2,819,801 2,413,178 2,308,303 2,321,304
671,353 616,874 §52,203 362,533 363,948 370,800
870,579 892,633 829,599 825,674 731,340 678,155

2,011,008 2,041,783 2,044,440 1,858,478 1,735,686 1,528,047

3,796,707 3,705,691 3,623,178 3,316,305 2,958,284 3,121,638
685,183 653,730 535,246 419,224 429,037 413,188
188,549 194,313 162,812 137,666 215,055 212,107
595,538 211,755 166,528 145,256 141,104 161,000

15,760,042 15,132,264 14,244,289 12,134,521 11,780,287 11,598,518

3,177,599 2,995,941 2,692,345 2,513,606 2,567,545 2,496,602
3,638,366 3,188,256 2,995,883 2,796,707 2,931,135 2,965,737
1,948,132 1,835,903 1,603,419 1,314,742 1,335,069 1,438,193
2,540,554 2,509,886 2,739,713 3,957,813 2,956,000 2,958,320
1,916,634 1,830,928 1,608,743 1,262,060 1,149,870 1,430,142
733,545 640,041 555,072 501,793 480,908 464,428
211,231 164,638 155,910 155,785 152,904 151,186
225,226 203,729 188,916 198,903 180,838 161,737
379,307 405,281 239,226 216,611 191,042 164,013
5,826 173,832
262,734 280,405 227,283 215,988 213,632 194,569

15,033,328 14,155,008 13,012,336 13,307,810 12,158,943 12,425,017

726,714 977,256 1,231,953 (1,173,289) (378,656) (826,499)
561,419 348,355 360,000 390,000 200,000 390,000

. 258,548
2,120,986 1,871,658 1,664,286 1,332,432 1,143,455 2,575,209
(2,545,184)  (2,207,103) (2,065,920) (1.822,851)  (1,729.909)  (3,191,216)
36,300 29,029 12,286 8,204 5,086 14,446

(258,548)
173,521 41,939 (29,348) (92,125) (381,388) (211,471)

900,235 § 1,019,195 % 1,202605 § _ (1,265414) § (760,044) $ _ (1,037,970)
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(Expressed in Thousands except Ratio

STATE OF ILLINOIS
Ratio ot General and Special Obligation Bonded Debt
To Assessed Value and Net Bonded Debt Per Capita

’ For the Last Ten Fiscal Years

and Per Capita Data)

Net General and Special
Obligation Bond Debt

For the Equalized General and Special Obligation Bond Debt Ratio to
Year Ended Assessed Less Debt Assessed Per
June 30 Population Value Total Service Fund Net Value Capital
1980 11427 $ 68860000 $ 2611500 $ 104622 $ 2,506,878 364 % 219.38
1981 11,468 75,992,000 2,868,600 90,860 2,777,740 3.66 24222
1982 11,466 79,481,000 2,920,100 69,347 2,850,753 3.59 24863
1983 11,474 79,070,000 3,147,600 86,425 3,061,175 387 266.79
1984 11,511 79,890,000 3,329,500 127,117 3,202,383 401 278.20
1985 11,547 82,330,000 3,487,000 123,542 3,363 458 408 291.28
1986 11,651 86,281,000 3,947,880 141,161 3,806,719 4.41 329.56
1987 11,582 92,988,000 4,132,020 155,318 3,976,702 428 34335
1988 11,613 99,720,000 4,456,376 167,180 4,289,196 430 360.34
1989 11658 e 106,259,000 e 4,756,265 203,301 4,552,964 428 390.54
1990 (a) 5,144,930 214,029 4,930,901
e-estimated

(a)- Population and Equalized Assessed Value data are not available.

Source: Illlinois Property Tax Statistics - lilinois Department of Revenue.
U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of the Census.
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and Expenditures-GAAP Basis
All Governmental Fund Types
For the Last Ten Fiscal Years

STATE OF ILLINOIS
Ratio of Annual Debt Service for General and
Special Obligation Debt to Total Revenues

(Expressed in Thousands except Ratio Data)

For the
Year

Ended Total

June 30 Principal Interest Debt Service Revenues Ratio Expenditures Ratio
1981 $ 158865 162692 $ 321,557 $ 11,598,518 277 % $ 12425017 2.59 %
1982 175,545 188,697 364,242 11,780,287 3.09 12,158,943 3.00
1983 191,000 205,492 396,492 12,134,521 327 13,133,978 3.02
1984 179,900 223,225 403,125 14,244,289 283 13,012,336 3.10
1985 192,500 236,879 429,379 15,132,264 284 14,155,008 303
1986 206,500 260,745 467,245 15,760,042 296 15,033,328 an
1987 230,535 291,451 521,986 16,329,043 3.20 15,749,318 3.31
1988 238,385 206,343 534,728 17,565,593 3.04 16,751,016 3.19
1989 256,620 305,289 561,909 18,343,007 3.06 17,534,325 3.20
1990 298,575 303,610 602,185 20,813,460 2.89 20,627,837 292
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Revenue Bond Coverage
Proprietary
For the Lasi Ten Fiscal Years
(Expressed in Thousands except Coverage Data)

Direct Net Revenue
Fiscal Gross Operating  Available for Debt Service Requitements
Year Revenues Expenses Debt Service  Principal Interest Total Coverage
ltinoia State Toll Highway Authority -
1981 $ 113,080 $ 43520 $ 69560 $ 13,746 $ 16443 3 30,189 230
1982 118,197 47,278 70919 14,302 15,522 29,824 2.38
1983 116,705 45,540 71,165 14,880 15,101 29,981 237
1984 160,329 52,238 108,091 55,250 14511 69,761 1.55
1985 174133 55,429 118,704 21,176 12,402 33,578 354
1086 349,930 (a) 62,185 287,745 204,354 (a 13,122 217,476 1.32
1987 355,896 (b) 61,978 203,918 119,875 (b) 15,823 135,608 217
1988 241,031 67,178 173,853 4,865 39,935 44,800 3.88
1989 213,941 75,269 138,672 4,025 40,776 44 801 3.10
1980 246,602 85,909 160,693 4,285 40,517 44,802 359
Ilinois Student Assistance Commission -
1981 $ 6482 $ 1,106 $ 5376 $ 2035 $ 2279 § 4314 1.25
1982 9,038 1,374 7,665 5,580 3,115 8,695 88
1983 11,023 2,027 8,996 5825 3,589 9,414 96
1984 16,538 2,788 13,750 8,180 6,034 14,214 97
1985 19,311 2,769 16,542 9,610 7.119 16,729 99
1986 22,189 3,943 18,246 11,230 8,330 19,560 .93
1987 27,063 4619 22,444 16,770 13,152 29,922 75
1988 32,251 4,717 27,534 27,480 18,395 45875 60
1989 33,440 5,668 27,772 30,960 21,744 52.704 53
1990 32,095 (c) 7.101 24,994 35,795 (c) 31,251 67,046 37
llinois Housing Development Authority -
1961 $ 80215 $ 6332 $ 73883 § 6675 $ 42238 $ 48913 151
1982 89,447 10,378 79,069 7,555 49,419 56,974 1.39
1983 104,333 6,395 97,938 29,185 (d) 76,634 105,819 93
1984 114,957 10,964 103,993 27870 (e) 77,497 105,367 99
1985 142,408 12,058 130,350 11,985 103,918 115,903 1.12
1986 178,761 12,710 166,051 21,131 140,306 161,437 1.03
1987 183,597 10,940 172,657 210,920 155,580 366,500 47
1988 181,256 10,589 170,667 119,682 152,505 272,187 83
1989 191,766 13,137 178,629 73811 157,220 231,031 77
1990 198,080 11,426 186,654 89,455 165,763 255,218 .73
Illinois Export Development Authority -
1987 (f) 1,013 $ 417 3 506 $ 861 $ 861 69
1988 1,109 429 680 1,036 1,036 66
1989 1,416 563 853 1,289 1,289 66
1990 1,389 568 821 1,280 1,280 64

(a) The Authority advanced refunded their previously issued bonds in December, 1985. The amount of
the proceeds utilized for refunding was $167,200.
{b) The Authority advanced refunded their previously issued bonds in February, 1987, The amount of the
proceeds utilized for refunding was $139,145.
{c) The Authority advanced refunded their previously issued bonds in January, 1990. The amount of the
proceeds utilized for refunding was $27,570.
(d) The Authority redeemed $21 mitlion of principal with bond proceeds not used to purchase morgage loans.,
(&) The Authority redeemed $18 million of principal with bond proceeds not used to purchase mortgage loans.
(f) First year the Authority issued revenue bonds.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Revenue Bond Coverage *
University and Coliege
For the Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Expressed in Thousands except Coverage Data)

Net Revenue/
Fiscal Revenues/ Expenditures/ Additions Available Debt Service Requirements
Year Other Additions Other deductions  for Debt Service Principal Interest Total Coverage
1981 $166,344 $140,928 $25416 $4,997 $17,829 $22,826 1.11
1982 184,040 156,797 27,243 5426 17,623 23,049 1.18
1983 197,077 172,782 24,295 6,398 16,733 23,131 1.05
1984 208,135 190,027 18,108 4967 16,916 21,883 083
1985 219,372 204,114 15,258 16,186 12,516 28,702 0.53
1986 236,851 216,319 20,532 15,212 11,833 27,145 Q.76
1987 282,713 244 686 38,027 17,426 13,860 31,286 1.22
1988 287,026 251,129 35,897 18,011 12,477 30,488 1.18
1989 270,353 244,188 26,165 19,667 11,470 31,137 0.84
1990 304,535 262,707 41,828 20,358 12,078 32,436 1.29

* Chicago State, Eastern, Northeastern, Western, Iitinois State, Northern, Sangamon State, Southern lllinols, and the
University of lllinois. The above amounts do not include student tuition and fees which are generally available,
if necessary, to cover bond debt service requirements. The tuition and fees amounts, if included, would significantly
increase debt service coverage.
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Population by

Age Group
ILLINOIS
1970 Percent 1980 Percent
Under S years 039,954 8.4 % 842 324 7.4 %
5 -19 years 3,239,560 29.1 2,836,273 248
20 -44 years 3,611,557 315 4,221,949 37.0
45-64 years 2,344,048 211 2,264,972 19.8
65 years and over 1,099,754 9.9 1,261,911 11.0
Total 11,134,873 100.0 % 11,427,429 100.0 %
UNITED STATES
1970 Percent 1980 Percent
Under 5 years 17,154,337 84 % 16,208,350 72 %
5 -19 years 59,816,063 294 56,117,954 24.8
20 -44 yoars 64,366,255 7 84,112,743 374
45-64 years 41,809,769 20.6 44 518,372 19.6
65 years and over 20,065,502 9.9 25,498 386 11.3
Total 203,211,926 100.0 % 226,545,805 100.0 %
Sources: lliinois Bureau of the Budget, Current Population Reports:

Local Populstion Estimates, Series P-26, August, 1987

Riinois Bureau of the Budget, Current Popuiation Reporis:
Population Estimates and Projections, Series P-25, July, 1968.

U.S. Bureau of the Census, Historical Statistics, Colonial

Time to 1970
STATE OF ILLINOIS
Total Personal Income
For the Last Ten Fiscal Years
Per Capita Personal
Income

Amount Percent . Unitad
Year : {millions) Change lliinois States
1981 $ 130,685 9.03 % $ 11437 % 10,535
1982 139,864 7.02 12,188 11,353
1983 144,834 3.55 12,614 11,830
1984 154,108 6.40 13,408 12,696
1985 166,077 7.77 14,410 13,634
1986 174,198 4.89 15,096 14,344
1987 183,089 5.10 15,846 15,066
1988 197,348 7.79 17,035 16,082
1989 211,712 7.28 18,231 17,253
1990 225,149 6.35 19,313 18,184

Source: Survey of Current Business,

U.S. Department of Commerce



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Employment/Unemployed
For the Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unemployment
Total Rate
Year Employment Unemployed  (Percent)
1981 5,083,758 489,917 88%
1982 5,077,067 522,992 9.3
1983 4,922,892 698,858 124
1984 5,027,358 555,567 10.0
1985 5,137,075 499,983 8.9
1986 5,180,842 500,917 88
1987 5,252,933 443,833 78
1988 5,381,291 405,617 70
1989 5,568,758 361,875 6.1
1990 5,660,750 364,225 6.0
Source: U.S. Department of Labor, Bureau
of Labor Statistics Employment
and Eamings.

STATE OF ILLINOIS
Employment by Industry
For the Last Ten Fiscal Years
(Expressed in Thousands)

1681 1982 1983 1984 1985 1986 1987 1988 1989 1990
Mining 28 29 25 25 27 27 24 22 20 20
Construction 178 162 149 146 165 174 191 201 208 211
Manufacturing 1,159 1,087 956 983 992 943 927 959 981 981
Transportation and
Public Utilities 285 282 267 270 280 280 289 298 302 305
Wholesale and Retail
Trade 1,107 1,097 1,087 1,122 1,163 1,171 1,208 1,232 1,268 1,278
Finance, Insurance
and Real Estate 316 325 324 319 3N 344 354 365 370 373
Services 951 976 1,006 1,036 1,084 1,113 1,148 1,203 1,266 1,290
Government 743 728 712 696 691 702 722 729 741 744
Total 4,767 4,687 4,526 4,597 4,733 4,754 4,860 5,009 5,156 5,202

Source: U.S. Department of Labor
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Contracts for Future Construction
And Residential Building Activity

For the Last Ten Fiscal Years

Contracts For  Residential Building

Future Activity

Construction Valuation
Year ( millions)  Permits { millions)
1981 $ 5414 25535 § 1092
1982 4,275 12,711 604
1983 §,213 24,307 1,157
1984 6,631 32,465 1,783
1985 7231 32,016 1,861
1986 8,705 45,131 2,747
1987 9,029 51,284 3,631
1988 10,247 46,184 3,639
1989 10,700 47,440 3,982
1990 11,800 41,070 3,696

Source: Dodge Division, McGraw Hill

Insormation System Co., U.S.
Department of Commerce,
Housing Units Authorized by
Building Permits
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
Sales of All Retail Stores
Annual
For the Last Ten Fiscal Years
{Expressed in Millions)

Percent of Change
" United
Year lllincis {llinois States

1981 § 48946 39% 82 %

1982 51,346 49 4.7
1983 55,195 75 58
1984 58,762 65 11.9
1985 62,662 68 6.6
1986 65,986 §3 6.2
1987 70,985 76 6.3
1988 74814 54 69
1989 77431 35 58
1990 81,189 49 46

Source: Monthly Retail Trade, U.S.
Department of Cormmerce



STATE OF ILLINOIS
Cash Receipts from
Farm Marketings
For the Last Ten Calendar Years
(Expressed in Millions)

Livestock Crops

Other Total Total

Livestock Livestock Livestock
Dairy and and Other Total and

Year Cattie Hogs Products Products Products Cam Soybeans  Wheat Crops Crops Crops
1980 882 1,036 324 80 2,322 2,729 2,447 263 213 5,652 7.974
1981 640 1,144 355 86 2,225 2,509 2,254 303 220 5,286 7511
1982 662 1,279 353 79 2,373 2,691 1,927 229 215 5,062 7435
1983 745 1,124 361 65 2,295 2,483 2,001 184 191 4859 7,154
1984 686 1,080 338 69 2,173 2,005 2,045 238 194 4,482 6,655
1685 668 903 352 50 2,063 3,431 1,933 2 219 5,704 7.767
1986 757 1,008 339 51 2,155 2,550 1,776 84 202 4612 6,767
1987 798 1,062 346 56 2,262 1,858 1,733 126 198 3913 6,175
1988 812 1,024 338 70 2,244 1,795 1,982 213 227 4217 6,461
1989 791 084 365 108 2,248 1,992 1,820 372 274 4458 6,706

1900 *

* information unavailable

Source: Agricuitural Outlook, U.S. Department of Agriculture
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

Twenty-Five Largest Manutacturers
(Ranked by Number of Employees)

Number of
Number of lliinois
Company Employees Installations
Caterpillar 27,000 6
Motorola 14,000 1
G.D. Searle 12,877 1
Abbott Labs 11,000 1
General Electric 9,863 8
Baxter Healthcare 9,000 4
Kraft Foods 8,300 9
Amoco 8,100 5
Owens Illinois 7,640 7
Ford 7,478 2
GTE 6,673 *
Qlin 5943 7
Molex 5800 3
Deere & Company 5633 2
R.R. Donnelley 5,200 5
GM 5181 2
Northrop 5,000 1
Nabisco 5,000 3
Tribune Co. 4,800 2
Stewart-Warner 4,700 4
Honeywell, Inc. 4,500 3
Waorld Color Press 4,231 4
Chrysler 4,000 1
Zenith 3,964 8
Suchard/E.J, Brach 3,630 2

‘- ipformanbn not available

Source: lllinvis Department of Commerce
and Community Affairs

STATE OF ILLINOIS

Bituminous Coal Production

Annual

For the Last Ten Calendar Years
(Expressed in Thousands of Tons)

Percent
Total

Year Surface Underground Total of U.S.

1981 22,563 20,236 51,799 s 60%
1982 25,780 35,684 61,464 75
1983 24 953 34,375 59,328 76
1984 24973 41,230 66,203 78
1985 21,820 38,648 60,477 71
1986 22,302 40,931 63,233 7.3
1987 21,573 39,188 60,761 6.9
1988 20,585 39,011 59,596 6.3
1989 19,603 40,528 60,131 6.2
1990 e 8,400 21,100 29,500 *

s - affected by major strike activity.

* - information not available
e - through June
Source: lilinois Department of Mines and Minerals.
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